

STATE OF ALASKA

Compensation and Travel Report of Executive Positions for 2008



Prepared by:
Department of Administration
Division of Finance
January 31, 2009

STATE OF ALASKA

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER

SARAH PALIN, GOVERNOR

P.O. Box 110200 Juneau, AK 99811-0200 Phone: 465-2200

Fax: 465-2135

January 31, 2009

Alaska State Legislature State Capitol Juneau, Alaska 99801

Members of the Legislature:

The report of compensation and travel expenses for calendar year 2008 has been compiled by the Department of Administration, Division of Finance. This report is prepared in accordance with Alaska Statute 37.05.210. It includes salaries and other compensation such as leave cash-in amounts and salary adjustments, as well as travel and relocation expenses paid to the following: the governor, lieutenant governor, and their chiefs of staff; the president and vice-presidents of the University of Alaska and the chancellors of the individual campuses of the university; the commissioners or other executive heads of the principal departments in the executive branch, and the deputy commissioners and division directors in those departments; and the executive heads of public corporations created by law. Once again, this year's report includes compensation and travel data for department assistant commissioners at the request of Governor Sarah Palin.

This report is only available in an electronic (PDF) format at the Division of Finance's website http://fin.admin.state.ak.us/dof/financial_reports/ctep_toc.jsp, it is no longer published in a hardcopy format.

I appreciate the efforts of each state agency, and thank them for their assistance in preparing the schedules presented in this report. I want this report to be as useful as possible. Please direct any comments or suggestions for improvement to Kim Garnero, Director of the Division of Finance, at Kim.Garnero@alaska.gov or 465-3435.

Sincerely,

Annette Kreitzer Commissioner

Sunth Keiter

KG/tj/aw Attachment

Compensation and Travel Report of Executive Positions for Calendar Year 2008

Table of Contents

Schedule of Compensation for Executive Positions	
All Agencies	1
Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions	
Office of the Governor	11
Department of Administration	
Department of Law	
Department of Revenue	
Department of Education and Early Development	
Department of Health and Social Services	
Department of Labor and Workforce Development	
Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development	
Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	
Department of Natural Resources	
Department of Fish and Game	
Department of Public Safety	
Department of Environmental Conservation	
Department of Corrections	184
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	193
Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation	
Alaska Housing Finance Corporation	221
Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority /	
Alaska Energy Authority	223
Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority	227
Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority	230
Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority	232
Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation	234
Alaska Railroad Corporation	237
Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute	239
Alaska Student Loan Corporation	
Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority	243
University of Alaska	245

This publication was released by the Department of Administration, Division of Finance in accordance with AS 37.05.210. The information is available at http://fin.admin.state.ak.us/dof/financial_reports/ctep_toc.jsp.

Compensation



Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
		OFFICE OF THE GOVERNO	OR				
Brewster, Whitney	Division Director	Elections	3,701				3,701
Fenumiai, Gail	Division Director	Elections	91,069			13,735	104,804
Katz, John	Division Director	State and Federal Relations	165,827			35,308	201,135
Nizich, Michael	Chief of Staff	Office of the Governor	136,048			3,629	139,677
Palin, Sarah	Governor		125,004				125,004
Parnell, Sean	Lieutenant Governor		100,002				100,002
Perez, Linda	Division Director	Administrative Services	137,815			10,728	148,543
Pullins, Jay	Chief of Staff	Office of the Lieutenant Governor	99,593			3,195	102,788
Rehfeld, Karen	Division Director	Office of Management and Budget	119,539			3,080	122,619
Tibbles, Michael	Chief of Staff	Office of the Governor	48,159			25,331	73,490
Office of the Governo	ffice of the Governor Total					1,121,763	

		DEPARTMENT OF ADMINIST	TRATION		
Bannock, Duane	Division Director	Motor Vehicles		2,173	2,173
Brewster, Whitney	Division Director	Motor Vehicles	91,738	440	92,178
Brooks, Kevin	Deputy Commissioner		115,455	8,339	123,794
Callahan, Michael	Division Director	Enterprise Technology Services		1,052	1,052
Dubey, Anand	Division Director	Enterprise Technology Services	105,692	1,142	106,834
Fink, Joshua	Division Director	Office of Public Advocacy	28,770	31,318	60,088
Garnero, Kim	Division Director	Finance	113,765	6,645	120,410
Jones, Vern	Chief Procurement Officer	General Services	113,677	25,753	139,430
Kreitzer, Annette	Commissioner		122,640		122,640
Levitt, Rachel	Division Director	Office of Public Advocacy	76,110	2,677	78,787
Neal, Nicki	Division Director	Personnel and Labor Relations	103,161	7,940	111,101
Petro, Rachael	Deputy Commissioner		88,347	2,443	90,790
Shier, Patrick	Division Director	Retirement and Benefits	104,439	5,578	110,017
Steiner, Quinlan	Division Director	Public Defender Agency	109,653	2,758	112,411
Swanson, Eric	Division Director	Administrative Services	105,692	8,407	114,099
Thompson, Brad	Division Director	Risk Management	120,098	38,170	158,268
Department of Adn	ninistration Total				1,544,072

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
		DEPARTMENT OF	LAW				
Blaisdell, Dave	Division Director	Administrative Services	28,959			11,579	40,538
Colberg, Talis	Attorney General		122,640				122,640
Gordon, Nancy	Division Director	Civil Division	122,461			3,156	125,617
Martin, Elizabeth	Division Director	Administrative Services	71,149			9,358	80,507
Svobodny, Richard	Deputy Attorney General	Criminal Division	113,466			3,364	116,830
Tillery, Craig	Deputy Attorney General	Civil Division	118,022			3,041	121,063
Department of Law	Department of Law Total 607,3						

		DEPARTMENT OF RE	VENUE		
Andrews, Brian	Deputy Commissioner		92,321	2,818	95,139
Bitney, Deborah	Division Director	Permanent Fund Dividend	104,754	2,625	107,379
Burnett, Jerry	Division Director	Administrative Services	110,081	13,390	123,471
Davis, Marcia	Deputy Commissioner		109,369	2,818	112,187
Galvin, Patrick	Commissioner		127,236		127,236
Iversen, Jonathan	Division Director	Tax	101,003	2,443	103,446
Mallonee, John	Division Director	Child Support Services	105,692	3,084	108,776
Department of Rev	Department of Revenue Total 777,634				

	DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND EARLY DEVELOPMENT						
Curran, Cynthia	Division Director	Teaching and Learning Support	36,194		36,194		
Denkinger, Wilhelm	Division Director	Mount Edgecumbe High School	60,515	160,297	220,812		
Hutton, William	Division Director	Mount Edgecumbe High School	51,040		51,040		
Jeans, Eddy	Division Director	School Finance	109,653	11,482	121,135		
Ledoux, Larry	Commissioner		60,197		60,197		
Lewis, Mark	Division Director	Administrative Services	90,991	2,280	93,271		
Morse, Les	Deputy Commissioner		30,201		30,201		
Shelton, Kay	Division Director	Libraries, Archives, and Museums	95,697	13,523	109,220		
Spackman, Hal	Deputy Commissioner		54,400	807	55,207		
Thibodeau, Linda	Division Director	Libraries, Archives, and Museums	12,065		12,065		
Thompson, Barbara	Deputy Commissioner		71,508	72,710	144,218		
Department of Educ	Department of Education and Early Development Total						

[&]quot;Other" column includes leave cash-in amounts, terminal leave amounts, salary adjustments, and relocation expenses.

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
		DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SO	CIAL SERVICES				
Clarke, Janet	Assistant Commissioner		9,469			138,658	148,127
Cote, David	Division Director	Alaska Pioneer Homes	48,665				48,665
Elgee, Alison	Assistant Commissioner		21,666				21,666
Fitzjarrald, Elinor	Division Director	Public Assistance	105,692			2,724	108,416
Hefley, Patrick	Deputy Commissioner		13,920				13,920
Hilgendorf, Rebecca	Division Director	Senior and Disabilities Services	35,365				35,365
Hill, Sherry	Assistant Commissioner		72,397			22,943	95,340
Hogan, William	Deputy Commissioner /		115,688			2,818	118,506
	Commissioner						
Howdyshell, Cheryl	Assistant Commissioner		50,280			4,622	54,902
Jackson, Karleen	Commissioner		51,087			19,848	70,935
Lombardo, Anthony	Deputy Commissioner					1,167	1,167
Mccomb, Stephen	Division Director	Juvenile Justice	105,692			11,104	116,796
Moline, Paul	Division Director	Senior and Disabilities Services	68,055			21,517	89,572
Sandoval, Tammy	Division Director	Children's Services	105,692			2,739	108,431
Smiley, Virginia	Division Director	Alaska Pioneer Homes	56,368			35,988	92,356
Stone, Melissa	Division Director	Behavioral Health	105,692			2,724	108,416
Streur, William	Deputy Commissioner		109,369			2,781	112,150
Wooley, Beverly	Division Director	Public Health	110,005				110,005
Department of Healt	Department of Health and Social Services Total 1,454,73						

		DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORG	CE DEVELOPMENT		
Bell, Guy	Division Director	Administrative Services	120,098	3,041	123,139
Bishop, Clark	Commissioner		122,640	6,289	128,929
Esposito, Fred	Division Director	Alaska Vocational Technical Center	124,010	3,741	127,751
Geldhof, Corine	Division Director	Business Partnerships	107,540	2,732	110,272
Heikes, Trena	Division Director	Workers' Compensation	4,484		4,484
Lisankie, Paul	Division Director	Workers' Compensation	109,653	40,207	149,860
Mitchell, Grey	Division Director	Labor Standards and Safety	105,692	10,699	116,391
Nelson, Thomas	Division Director	Employment Security	105,692	8,114	113,806
Stone, David	Deputy Commissioner		103,870		103,870
Walsh, Cheryl	Division Director	Vocational Rehabilitation	92,883	2,161	95,044
Department of La	Department of Labor and Workforce Development Total				

[&]quot;Other" column includes leave cash-in amounts, terminal leave amounts, salary adjustments, and relocation expenses.

Ŋ

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
	DEPART	MENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY, AND ECONO	OMIC DEVEL	OPMENT			
Black, Michael	Deputy Commissioner		109,650			9,784	119,434
Davis, Mark	Division Director	Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing	101,208			2,724	103,932
Hall, Linda	Division Director	Insurance	107,540			2,724	110,264
Hovanec, Lorie	Division Director	Banking and Securities	73,862				73,862
Jollie, Tara	Division Director	Community and Regional Affairs	105,692			2,724	108,416
Leonard, Theodore	Deputy Commissioner		45,223			3,554	48,777
Notti, Emil	Commissioner		122,640				122,640
Ryder, Amanda	Division Director	Administrative Services	61,989				61,989
Smith, Lynne	Division Director	Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing	4,022				4,022
Thomas, Samuel	Division Director	Administrative Services	43,703			27,804	71,507
Urion, Richard	Division Director	Occupational Licensing				1,886	1,886
Winegar, Gregory	Division Director	Investments	113,765			2,931	116,696
Department of Com							943,425

	DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS						
Campbell, Craig	Commissioner		117,340		117,340		
Christensen, Craig	Division Director	Alaska Military Youth Academy	91,441	2,204	93,645		
Colligan, Susan	Division Director	Administrative Services	75,445		75,445		
Cramer, John	Deputy Commissioner		110,693	22,913	133,606		
Katkus, Thomas	Division Director	Alaska Army National Guard	96,170	2,396	98,566		
Madden, John	Division Director	Homeland Security and Emergency Management	101,578	2,534	104,112		
McManus, Deborah	Division Director	Alaska Air National Guard	87,206		87,206		
Department of Milita	ary and Veterans Affairs Total		_		709,920		

6

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
		DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOUR	CES				
Bates, Randall	Division Director	Alaska Coastal Management	105,692	·		2,734	108,426
Fogels, Edmund	Division Director	Office of Project Management and Permitting	105,692	·		39,368	145,060
Havemeister, Franci	Division Director	Agriculture	92,743			1,964	94,707
Howard, Kerry	Division Director	Office of Habitat Management and Permitting	58,481			2,826	61,307
Irwin, Thomas	Commissioner		127,236				127,236
King, James	Division Director	Parks and Outdoor Recreation	96,733			2,443	99,176
Lefebvre, Richard	Deputy Commissioner		99,498			12,975	112,473
Maisch, John	Division Director	Forestry	110,023			2,763	112,786
Mylius, Richard	Division Director	Mining, Land and Water	104,754			2,825	107,579
Noah, Harry	Executive Director	Alaska Mental Health Trust Land Office	106,410				106,410
Rutherford, Martha	Deputy Commissioner		125,184			6,399	131,583
Simons, Leta	Division Director	Support Service	91,478			197	91,675
Department of Natu	Department of Natural Resources Total 1,2						1,298,418

	DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME							
Andrews, Elizabeth	Division Director	Subsistence	58,738	26,653	85,391			
Bedford, David	Deputy Commissioner		107,863	2,724	110,587			
Fleener, Craig	Division Director	Subsistence	16,086	150	16,236			
Hilsinger, John	Division Director	Commercial Fisheries	105,692	2,724	108,416			
Howard, Kerry	Division Director	Office of Habitat Management and Permitting	51,172	17,299	68,471			
Larsen, Douglas	Division Director	Wildlife Conservation	99,227	3,100	102,327			
Lawson, Thomas	Division Director	Administrative Services	115,756	5,893	121,649			
Lloyd, Denby	Commissioner		122,640		122,640			
Swanton, Charles	Division Director	Sport Fish	99,527	2,300	101,827			
Taylor, Kenton	Deputy Commissioner		67,609	19,050	86,659			
Department of Fish	Department of Fish and Game Total 924,203							

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total	
		DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAF	FETY					
Folger, Gary	Division Director	Wildlife Troopers	109,653			2,826	112,479	
Glass, John	Deputy Commissioner		110,722			2,818	113,540	
Griffin, Douglas	Division Director	Alcoholic Beverage Control Board	41,928			28,572	70,500	
Holloway, Audie	Division Director	Alaska State Troopers	105,692			2,724	108,416	
Kopp, Charles	Commissioner		4,336				4,336	
Masters, Joseph	Commissioner		31,125				31,125	
Monegan, Walt	Commissioner		70,611			15,131	85,742	
Schade, David	Division Director	Statewide Services	102,836			2,587	105,423	
Spencer, Danial	Division Director	Administrative Services	115,756			2,931	118,687	
Tyler, David	Division Director	Fire and Life Safety	105,692			8,910	114,602	
Department of Pub	Department of Public Safety Total 864,85							

	DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION						
Chapple, Thomas	Division Director	Air Quality	41,173	52,031	93,204		
Dietrick, Larry	Division Director	Spill Prevention and Response	115,756	2,931	118,687		
Easton, Dan	Deputy Commissioner		113,469	3,649	117,118		
Hartig, Lawrence	Commissioner		122,640		122,640		
Kent, Lynn	Division Director	Water Quality	113,765	3,336	117,101		
Maher, Michael	Division Director	Administrative Services	107,540	10,823	118,363		
Ryan, Kristin	Division Director	Environmental Health	108,683	2,724	111,407		
Department of Envir	Department of Environmental Conservation Total 798,520						

	DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS						
Armstrong, Garland	Division Director	Institutions	98,043	18,871	116,914		
Edwards, Samuel	Deputy Commissioner		109,369	7,079	116,448		
Halsted-Griffin,	Division Director	Administrative Services	37,543	14,054	51,597		
Sharleen							
Houston, Leslie	Division Director	Administrative Services	59,855	4,153	64,008		
Peeples, Dwayne	Deputy Commissioner		109,369	3,193	112,562		
Schmidt, Joe	Commissioner		122,640		122,640		
White, Donna	Division Director	Probation and Parole	100,413	2,534	102,947		
Department of Corre	Department of Corrections Total 687,116						

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total	
	I	DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLI	C FACILITIE	S				
Beedle, James	Deputy Commissioner		66,738				66,738	
Breeden, Dan	Division Director	Measurement Standards and Commercial Vehicle	93,979			21,380	115,359	
Campbell, Robert	Division Director	Construction and Operations	74,531				74,531	
Falvey, John	Division Director	Alaska Marine Highway System	107,540			2,724	110,264	
Hardy, Dennis Lyle	Deputy Commissioner		42,003			5,188	47,191	
Healy, Roger	Assistant Commissioner		54,326				54,326	
Hogins, Gary	Assistant Commissioner		59,903			1,140	61,043	
Horn, Steven	Division Director	Central Region Construction and Operations	47,661			8,945	56,606	
Keith, Gordon	Assistant Commissioner		107,204			2,724	109,928	
Klein, Christine	Deputy Commissioner		92,859				92,859	
Mackinnon, John	Deputy Commissioner		4,270			2,789	7,059	
Menzies, Malcolm	Assistant Commissioner		85,310			6,295	91,605	
Ottesen, Jeffery	Division Director	Statewide Planning	109,502			8,885	118,387	
Plumb, Morton	Assistant Commissioner		62,948			29,398	92,346	
Richards, Frank	Deputy Commissioner		108,814			2,170	110,984	
Slagle, Nancy	Division Director	Administrative Services	120,098			3,041	123,139	
Thies, Howard	Division Director	Northern Region Maintenance and Operations	123,453			3,127	126,580	
Titus, James Stephen	Assistant Commissioner		120,320			3,020	123,340	
Torgerson, John	Deputy Commissioner		·			2,066	2,066	
Von Scheben, Leo	Commissioner		122,640				122,640	
Department of Trans	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities Total 1,706,991							

	ALASKA AEROSPACE DEVELOPMENT CORPOR	RATION				
Ladner, Hayward	Chief Executive Officer	231,000				231,000
Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation Total 231,000						

	ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION				
Fauske, Daniel	Executive Director	274,982			274,982
Alaska Housing Finance Corporation Total 274,982					

ALASKA INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AND EXPORT AUTHORITY AND ALASKA ENERGY AUTHORITY						
Haagenson, Steven	Executive Director, Alaska Energy Authority	109,523	300	109,823		
Leonard, Theodore	Executive Director	81,136	4,692	85,828		
Miller, Ronald	Miller, Ronald Executive Director 14,636 9,975 24,611					
Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority and Alaska Energy Authority Total 220,262						

9

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
		LASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUST AUTHO					
Jessee, Jeffrey	Executive Director		137,503			3,506	141,009
Alaska Mental Hea	lth Trust Authority Total						141,009
		LASKA MUNICIPAL BOND BANK AUTHOI					
Mitchell, Deven	Executive Director		111,395				111,395
Alaska Municipal E	Bond Bank Authority Total						111,395
			TO DATE				
** * ** **		SKA NATURAL GAS DEVELOPMENT AUTI				<u> </u>	110.150
Heinze, Harold	Chief Executive Officer		119,160				119,160
Alaska Natural Gas	s Development Authority Total						119,160
		AT A CITAL DEPOLATION OF THE CORPORATION					
200		ALASKA PERMANENT FUND CORPORATI					251.247
Burns, Michael	Executive Director		253,581			7,666	261,247
Alaska Permanent	Fund Corporation Total						261,247
		AT ACIZA DAM BOAD CODDODATION					
Carrilla Datriala	Description of Child Essentian Office	ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION	262.500				262.500
Gamble, Patrick	President and Chief Executive Officer		262,500				262,500
Alaska Railroad Co	orporation Total						262,500
		ALASKA SEAFOOD MARKETING INSTITU	TOTE				
Riutta, Ernest	Executive Director	ALASKA SEAFOOD MARKETING INSTITU	118,016			11,377	129,393
	rketing Institute Total		116,010			11,377	129,393
Alaska Sealoou Wa	1 Ketting Institute 10tai						129,393
		ALASKA STUDENT LOAN CORPORATIO	N				
Barrans, Diane	Executive Officer		155,629			17,763	173,392
	nn Corporation Total		,		<u> </u>	21,7,00	173,392
	F						, _
		KNIK ARM BRIDGE AND TOLL AUTHORI	TY				
Niemiec, Andrew	Executive Director		130,000				130,000
Knik Arm Bridge a	nd Toll Authority Total				•		130,000

10

Schedule of Compensation for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2008

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
		UNIVERSITY OF ALASKA					
Hamilton, Mark	President (Note 2)		300,000	Yes	9,250		309,250
Johnsen, Jim	Vice President for Administration	Statewide Administration	117,804			12,813	130,617
Jones, Steve	Chancellor	University of Alaska Fairbanks	147,521	Yes	905	75,726	224,152
Julius, Daniel	Vice President for Academic Affairs	Statewide Administration	218,869			9,207	228,076
Pitney, Pat	Vice President for Planning and Budget Development	Statewide Administration	145,600			538	146,138
Pugh, John	Chancellor (Note 1)	University of Alaska Southeast	195,587		4,441		200,028
Redman, Wendy	Vice President for University Relations	Statewide Administration	170,396			10,000	180,396
Rogers, Brian	Chancellor	University of Alaska Fairbanks	142,468	Yes	4,625	4,000	151,093
Ulmer, Fran	Chancellor (Note 1)	University of Alaska Anchorage	231,277	17,500	1,281		250,058

University of Alaska Total

1,819,808

Note 1: There is no campus based housing available to the chancellor.

Note 2: Housing provided by private funds.

STATE OF ALASKA GRAND TOTAL \$ 19,320,096

Office of the Governor



	Name:	GAIL FENUMIAI	_	
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Elections	•	
		Office of the Governor	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/08	1/13/08	Meet with regional offices and election managers in preparation for	Nome; Anchorage;	1,568
		the election training in February	Fairbanks	
3/12/08		Work with regional supervisor	Anchorage	647
4/10/08	4/11/08	Meet with Anchorage office	Anchorage	741
4/14/08		Work with regional supervisor	Anchorage	630
4/29/08	5/1/08	Work on election systems in preparation for the 2008 elections,	Anchorage	770
		including the Touch Screen (TSX), Optical Scan, and Global		
		Elections Management Software (GEMS)		
5/6/08	5/8/08	Attend the National Academies State Voter Registration Database	Portland, OR	991
		meeting (lodging and partial meals provided)		
5/16/08		Attend University of Alaska Anchorage Security Study meeting with	Anchorage	653
		the Lieutenant Governor	-	
5/21/08	5/24/08	Work on language assistance plan	Fairbanks	1,629
6/4/08	6/8/08	Prepare Absentee and Petition office for 2008 elections	Anchorage	758
6/18/08	6/20/08	Attend Language Assistance Outreach meetings	Bethel	1,847
6/23/08	6/25/08	Attend depositions for the Nick case	Anchorage	1,434
7/3/08		Meet with the Anchorage office staff	Anchorage	647
7/7/08	7/9/08	Attend election worker training	Bethel	1,290
8/24/08	8/27/08	Attend primary election	Anchorage	1,337
10/1/08	10/4/08	Attend pre-general election supervisors meeting	Anchorage	1,011
10/9/08	10/11/08	Work in the Anchorage office and the Absentee and Petition office	Anchorage	943
		to prepare for the general election	-	
10/15/08	10/19/08	Meet with Premier Elections Solution company to discuss Data	Anchorage	993
		Information Management System project	-	
10/22/08	10/27/08	Attend the Alaska Federation of Natives Convention for compliance	Anchorage	1,331
		with Help America Vote Act language assistance requirements; work		
		in the Anchorage office; work in the Absentee and Petition office		
11/2/08	11/8/08	Manage the election central for the general election	Anchorage	1,679
11/11/08	11/13/08	Manage the counting of the first post election absentee and	Anchorage	1,030
		questioned ballots		
11/17/08	11/19/08	Manage the general election final count	Anchorage	916
12/17/08	12/18/08	Meet with Local Boundary Commission	Anchorage	797
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
		TO	OTAL: GAIL FENUMIAI	23,642
				- , ,

	Name:	JOHN KATZ	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	State and Federal Relations		
		Office of the Governor		
Dates 7	Fraveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		
			TOTAL: JOHN KATZ	-

Name:	MICHAEL NIZICH
Position:	Chief of Staff
Organization:	Office of the Governor

8		office of the dovernor	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/26/08	9/5/08	Meet with Governor Palin on personnel issues; meet with the Department of Law; attend House Bill 3001 Alaska Gasline Inducement Act bill signing; meet with United States Census Bureau executives; conduct Department of Public Safety interviews (personal leave 8/29 - 9/5)	Anchorage		671	152	362		1,185
9/11/08	9/12/08	Meet with Anchorage office staff	Anchorage		591	92	181		864
9/16/08		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		633	92	76		801
9/23/08	9/26/08	Attend meetings with Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation, senior staff, Mega Transportation projects staff, and Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation; attend the Heads Up meeting with the Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	Anchorage		547	212	228		987
10/7/08	10/10/08	Attend meetings with Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority, Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation, and Boards and Commissions Office; work in Anchorage office (traveler reimbursed State of Alaska \$131 for a personal day)	Anchorage		474	152	152		778
10/25/08	10/28/08	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives dinner; meet with Alaska Volcano Observatory; tour University of Alaska Fairbanks	Anchorage; Fairbanks		735	164	265		1,164
11/6/08	11/7/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		450	120	99		669
11/9/08	11/10/08	Attend Cabinet meeting	Anchorage		615	92	99		806
11/13/08	1/15/08	Attend energy plan meeting and Alaska's 50th Statehood anniversary dinner honoring all Alaska governors (partial meals provided)	Anchorage		636	72	198		906
11/16/08	11/19/08	Attend Matanuska-Susitna prison meeting; attend budget meeting; attend Akutan project meeting	Anchorage		736	212	297		1,245
11/24/08		Work in Anchorage office; attend Great Alaska Shootout Luncheon on behalf of the governor	Anchorage		650	136	198		984
11/30/08	12/4/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend budget roll outs	Anchorage		828	300	476		1,604
12/10/08	12/11/08	Meet with legislators; attend Alaska Aerospace Development board meeting	Anchorage		425	120	99		644

Org	Position:	MICHAEL NIZICH Chief of Staff Office of the Governor	· ·						
Dates T	Dates Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/15/08	12/18/08	Work in Anchorage office; review legislative proposal; attend	Anchorage		690	212	297		1,199
		energy meeting; attend Beluga Whale meeting					<u> </u>		
		TOTALS: N	MICHAEL NIZICH	_	8,681	2,128	3,027	_	13,836

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Name:	SARAH PALIN
Position:	Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/25/08	1/27/08	Attend National Education Association delegate assembly;	Anchorage		14	152	99	19	284
		attend Matanuska-Susitna 50th anniversary, etc. (state aircraft)							
1/31/08	2/2/08	Attend memorial reception for Major Alexis Roberts; attend	Anchorage		61	152			213
		Alaska Travel Industry Association auction; rededication of							
		West High School auditorium; attend Seward community							
		events and meetings; work in office, etc. (state aircraft)							
2/8/08	2/10/08	Attend Alaska Outdoor Council Awards banquet; attend	Anchorage		540	152			692
		Tesoro Iron Dog Race start ceremonies; interviews with Smart							
		Radio (KBYR) and Valley Radio (KMBQ); attend gasline							
		team meeting, etc.							
2/14/08	2/18/08	Attend Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act chief executive	Fairbanks;		1,021	272	567		1,860
		officer's meeting; attend American Heart Association	Anchorage						
		luncheon; read to students; meet with Fairbanks Mayor							
		Whitaker; interview with Fairbanks Daily Newsminer; attend							
		the finish and banquet for the Tesoro Iron Dog race;							
		interviews with KBYR, KMBQ, and Anchorage Daily News							
		(ADN); attend Shell Oil meeting and reception; work in office,							
		etc.							
2/22/08	3/4/08	Attend National Governor's Association (NGA); meet with	Washington, D.C.;		2,529	604	2,923	7	6,063
		West Virginia Governor Manchin; recording with Department							
		of Defense; interviews; meet with Secretary of the Interior;	Los Angeles, CA						
		attend Economic Development and Commerce Committee;							
		Interview with New York (NY) Times; Natural Resources							
		Committee session; dinner with the President of the United							
		States and Mrs. Bush at the White House; 100th anniversary							
		photo and meeting; celebration of America's leaders with							
		President Bush; press conference; interviews with National							
		Broadcasting Company (NBC), Cable News Network (CNN)							
		and FOX News; speech at the Hoover Institution Board of							
		Overseer's meeting; interviews with Channel 13 FOX Business							
		News; meeting with Federal Emergency Management Agency							

SARAH PALIN
Governor
Office of the Governor

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
J		regional administrator; meet with Premier Fente; meet with Federal Bureau of Investigation's (FBI) new special agent; meet with Senator Murkowski; attend start of the Iditarod race; attend Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute meeting; interview with KTLA morning show; attend Women of the World series; meet with the vice president of Rebel Entertainment; attend Newsweek's Inaugural Women and Leadership; work in office,							
		etc. (partial meals provided)							
3/6/08	3/9/08	Attend Board of Game meeting; interview with Michael Dukes show; interview with KTLA; interview with Sean Cockerham with the ADN; participate in filming of Alaska documentary; attend Fur and Ice events; etc.	<u> </u>		1,081	180	89		1,350
3/13/08	3/17/08	Attend gasline team meeting; meet with Port Authority project; interview with ADN; attend Senator John McCain's presentation; work in office, etc.	Anchorage		550	180			730
3/20/08	3/23/08	Interview on the Dan Fagan Show; attend First Family inaugural luncheon and prayer breakfast; meet with Rosanne Hughes, former press secretary to the United States (U.S.) Senator DeWine and U.S. Representative Wolf; meet with Franklin Graham; attend 3A and 4A boys and girls basketball State Championship awards; interviews with KBYR and KMBQ; attend oil and gas updates; meet with gasline communications coordinator; work in office, etc.	Anchorage		550	228			778
4/3/08	4/4/08	Meet with Executive Director Steve Haagenson of Alaska Energy Authority, Deputy Commissioner Marty Rutherford of Department of Natural Resources, Commissioner Patrick Galvin of Department of Revenue, and Rural Advisor Rhonda McBride regarding energy and press availability regarding energy; First Family reading to Wasilla Lake Christian school; work in office, etc.	Anchorage		550	92			642

Name:	SARAH PALIN
Position:	Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/14/08	6/3/08	Attend dinner honoring military personnel; interviews with KTVA and ADN; sign eye glass bill; Point Thompson briefing; interviews; speech at Mears National Junior Honor Society Induction; interview with KTUU television; attend spring concert in Wasilla; attend NANA Regional Corporation's mining presentation; interview with Associated Press Steve Quinn; attend motorcycle blessing; attend Veteran's celebration; attend Valley Community Recycling Center Earth Day and 10th Anniversary; attend Building Momentum conference; attend pastor's conference; attend minority job opportunity meeting; energy meeting; interview with Channel 1; attend spring program in Wasilla; attend Alaska Regional Hospital luncheon; attend Alaska Bar Association banquet; purple heart trail bill signing; interview with Newsmax; attend Alaska's 50th Statehood Anniversary celebration, press conference and speeches; statehood celebration print signing; video conference; gasline meetings; ribbon cutting; attend legislative staff meetings, Cabinet meeting, gas team meetings, and press conferences; attend budget deliberations and meetings; bill signing; attend ADN editorial board meeting; attend Memorial Day events; export celebration; attend the Alaska Gasline Inducement Act (AGIA) conference; University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA); attend Menard Run; attend NBC basketball camp awards; attend Chugiak Senior Center family event; attend Republican Governor's Association forum; work in office, etc. (RGA reimbursed \$1,358 for lodging and incidentals in Dallas. Partial transportation and lodging provided)	Anchorage; Washington, D.C.; Dallas Fort Worth, TX		535	2,773	393	32	3,733
6/7/08	6/9/08	Keynote speaker at Valley Prayer Day event; speech at graduation; work in office, etc.	Anchorage		520	120			640

Name:	SARAH PALIN
Position:	Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor
	<u> </u>

				~ .	- · · ·			0.1	m 1
	raveled	- am.		Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/11/08	6/19/08	Alaska Permanent Fund Dividend and Senate Bill (SB) 166	Anchorage;		534	464	135		1,133
		bill signings; call to Secretary Kempthorne regarding Coastal	Fairbanks; Kenai						
		Impact Assistance Program; interview with People Magazine;							
		gasline meetings; meetings with Exxon and ConocoPhillips;							
		interview with Wall Street Journal; energy plan meetings; bill							
		signings in Anchorage, Fairbanks, and Kenai; work in office,							
		etc. (partial meals provided)							
6/21/08	7/2/08	Tour Port of Anchorage; interview with Channel 11; meetings	Anchorage; Kenai;		1,068	644			1,712
		with house and senate leadership; Cabinet meeting; Point	Homer; Barrow						
		Mackenzie Correctional Farm open house; attend Elmendorf							
		Air Force Base (AFB) concert and air show; attend							
		celebrations for Alaska's 50th Statehood Anniversary; press							
		conference with Senator Ted Stevens; gasline meetings; bill							
		signings in Kenai and Homer; tour of Barrow; work in office,							
		etc. (partial state aircraft, partial meals provided)							
7/5/08	7/21/08	Videotaping for Miss America Scholarship; in-state press	Anchorage;	495	1,687	559	1,152		3,893
		conference; interviews; attend Halibut Charter meeting; AGIA	Philadelphia, PA;						
		briefing; press conference for the congressional challengers	Fairbanks						
		tour of Alaska National Wildlife Refuge; interviews; attend							
		annual Governor's picnics in the Matanuska-Susitna valley,							
		Anchorage and Fairbanks; dinner with Congressman Boenher;							
		attend NGA in Philadelphia; work in office, etc. (partial meals							
		provided)							
7/23/08	7/28/08	Attend awards presentation for Secretary Leavitt; meetings	Anchorage		570	180			750
		with Attorney General Colberg, President of AFN Julie Kitka,							
		Bill Walker, the commissioners of Federal Energy Regulations							
		Commission, and the Maniilaq group; work in office, etc.							
8/3/08	8/7/08	Sign disaster declaration; meet and greet President Bush at	Fairbanks;		1,027	224			1,251
		Eielson AFB; deliver speech at the Alaska Federation of	Anchorage						
		Natives convention; interviews with CNN, Investors' Business							
		Daily, Channel 2, ADN, and the Associated Press; work in							
		office, etc.							

Name:	SARAH PALIN
Position:	Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor

Dodon T				Conforma	Tuonanautatian		Lodaina	Othon	Twowal
		D of T	Dartination		-	M C IE			Travel
				rees				-	Total
8/ //08		-	-		1,027	403	338	18	1,786
		i de la companya de	Fairbanks; Nenana						
									
		-							
		·							
		· ·							
		-							
8/16/08		· ·	Anchorage; Kenai		286	572			858
		,							
		•							
		program remarks; attend Rasmuson Foundation Education tour							
		Makin; interview with the Associated Press; sign HB 4001 and							
		SB 4002; interview with CNBC's Maria Bartiromo at Flat Top							
		mountain; meet with staff; work on speeches; announcement							
		of Chief of Staff (COS); delivery of keynote speech at HB							
		3001 signing; attend Alaska's American Federation of Labor							
		Bicentennial Convention; attend Industry Appreciation Day;							
		work in office, etc.							
	Dates T Begin 8/7/08	8/7/08 8/14/08 8/16/08 8/27/08	8/7/08 S/14/08 Press conferences; greet and meet with the special prosecutor Steve Branchflower; interviews with The Weekly Standard, Roll Call, National Post Calgary; photos with the Associated Press; attend Tanana Valley State fair; speech at the 4th Annual Alaska Renewable Energy fair; deactivation of the 1st Battalion and activation of the Reconnaissance Squad; meet with Deptartment of Fish and Game; meet with Mayor Whitaker; address and welcome the 8th Conference of Parliamentarians of the Arctic Region; dedication and blessing ceremony for the Morris Thompson Cultural and Visitors Center; attend Nenana bridge dedication; ceremonial signing of SB 158; attend Nenana potlatch; work in office, etc. 8/16/08 S/27/08 Attend KWHL baby shower; meet with Commissioner LeDoux; interview with 60 Minutes; attend awards ceremony for Special Counsel John Katz; sign Administrative Order 242; attend Alaska State Fair for Governor's Day Award and Alaska Farm Family of the year; delivery of statehood celebration program remarks; attend Rasmuson Foundation Education tour luncheon; meet with Washington, D.C. employee Aneet Makin; interview with CNBC's Maria Bartiromo at Flat Top mountain; meet with staff; work on speeches; announcement of Chief of Staff (COS); delivery of keynote speech at HB	Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination	Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Fees	Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Fees Costs	Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Fees Costs M & IE	Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Fees Costs M & IE Expenses	Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Fees Costs M & IE Expense Expenses

Name:	SARAH PALIN
Position:	Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor

Dates T	'raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/7/08	12/6/08	Meet with staff; interviews with Entertainment Tonight, NY	Anchorage;		1,598	972	215	135	2,920
		Times and Fox News; attend Cabinet meeting; interview with	Miami, FL;						
		Matt Lauer of the Today Show; attend RGA; interviews with	Philadelphia, PA;						
		CNN, National Review, the Weekly Standard and Larry King	Fairbanks;						
		Live in Miami; attend Alaska's 50th Statehood Anniversary	Kivalina						
		dinner honoring all Alaska's governors; attend budget and							
		energy plan meetings; work on the Health Care Package							
		legislation; attend Boards and Commission meetings; delivery							
		of speech to the Resource and Development Council;							
		interviews with Channel 2, ADN and Associated Press;							
		meetings with the vice president of Exxon and Commissioner							
		Hogan; attend session roll-out strategy meeting; proclamation							
		reading for the National and State Adoption Day; attend 2008							
		Thanksgiving media event and pardon a turkey; attend Natural							
		Resources meeting; interview with KTVA; meet with COS							
		Nizich and Commissioner LeDoux; photos at the Great Alaska							
		Shootout with UAA men's and women's teams; interviews with	1						
		KTUU and Illinois Radio;							
		meet with governors, Vice President-elect Biden and President-	4						
		elect Obama; press conference in Philadelphia; Cabinet							
		meeting; meet with Assemblyman Matt Claman in							
		coordination with Anchorage Assembly; introduce Health							
		Care Package to the legislature; meet with Flint Hills about the							
		Pacific Northwest Economic Region; attend AGIA license							
		signing; interviews with Canadian AM television, The Hour							
		and Fairbanks Newsminer Editorial board; visit to Seawall and							
		hand out Christmas gifts with the National Guard in Kivalina;							
		work in office, etc. (partial state aircraft; partial transportation,							
		meals and lodging provided by RGA for Miami Meeting)							

	Name:	SARAH PALIN	_						
Position: Governor			_						
Organization: Office of the Governor		_							
			_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/9/08	12/14/08	Meet with Senate and House Leadership budget overview;	Anchorage			240			240
		meet with Consul General of Israel Akiva Tor and David							
		Gottstein; meet with Senator-elect Begich regarding							
		transportation and energy; work in office, etc. (state aircraft)							
		TOTA	LS: SARAH PALIN	495	15,748	9,163	5,911	211	31,528

Note: The Office of the Governor paid \$22,542 in reimbursable services billings to the Department of Public Safety to offset the use of the state aircraft through June 30, 2008.

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Name: SEAN PARNELL
Position: Lieutenant Governor
Organization: Office of the Governor

Dates 7	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/14/08	4/9/08	Long term lodging provided	Juneau				3,000		3,000
1/9/08		Deliver keynote speech to Bethel Chamber of Commerce; meet	Bethel		368				368
		with state and local officials and community members							
1/14/08	1/16/08	Attend legislative session; work in Juneau office	Juneau		350	148			498
1/29/08		Speak to Greater Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce; attend	Fairbanks		336				336
		Alaska Air Carriers Association Convention Board meeting							
1/30/08	1/31/08	Attend legislative session; work in Juneau office	Juneau		237	88			325
2/6/08	2/8/08	Attend legislative session; work in Juneau office	Juneau		510	148			658
2/11/08	2/13/08	Attend legislative session; work in Juneau office	Juneau		470	148			618
2/21/08		Tour Kenai Middle and Central High Schools and Soldotna	Kenai; Soldotna		251				251
		High Schools and speak to students							
2/22/08	3/2/08	Participate in Aspen-Rodel Leadership Conference	Middle East						-
		(transportation, meals and lodging provided)							
3/5/08		Attend legislative session; work in Juneau office	Juneau		330	60			390
3/8/08	3/11/08	Attend Arctic Winter Games with Team Alaska	Yellowknife, NT		1,421	248	637		2,306
3/19/08	3/20/08	Attend legislative session; work in Juneau office	Juneau		386	88			474
3/24/09		Attend legislative session; work in Juneau office	Juneau		447	60			507
3/28/08		Attend legislative session; work in Juneau office	Juneau		555	60			615
4/1/08	4/2/08	Attend legislative session; work in Juneau office	Juneau		362	88			450
4/7/08		Attend legislative session; work in Juneau office	Juneau		490	60			550
4/8/08	4/9/08	Attend legislative session; meet with community members and	Juneau		566	60			626
		local government officials							
4/20/08		Attend Governor's Prayer luncheon on her behalf	Juneau		598	60			658
4/29/08	4/30/08	Speak at the Leadership Alaska Scholars banquet	Fairbanks		237	60	75		372
5/2/08		Speak at Pioneers of Alaska Roll Call dinner	Fairbanks		217				217
5/5/08		Meet with Juneau Mayor Botelho and Chief of Staff Nizich	Juneau		583	60			643
		regarding disaster relief; attend press conference							
5/31/08		Speak at Wounded Warrior's welcome dinner	Kenai		257				257
6/6/08		Give closing remarks at the RurAL CAP conference on behalf	Glennallen		444				444
		of the governor							
6/10/08		Attend Greater Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce luncheon	Fairbanks		359				359
		and Army community covenant signing on behalf of the							

Name: SEAN PARNELL
Position: Lieutenant Governor
Organization: Office of the Governor

					m			0.4	TD 1
Dates T Begin	Traveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
7/20/08	Eng	Attend governor's annual picnic	Fairbanks	rccs	354	WI & IE	Lapenses	Expenses	354
7/30/08		Deliver keynote speech at the Bethel Chamber of Commerce luncheon; meet with state and local officials	Bethel		551				551
9/11/08		Attend deployment ceremony for the 125th Stryker Brigade Combat Team	Fairbanks		368	60			428
9/17/08	9/18/08	Speak at the Alaska State Chamber of Commerce on behalf of	Fairbanks		494	44	169		707
9/18/08		Work in Juneau office	Juneau		583				583
10/5/08	10/6/08	Train Juneau staff	Juneau		569	92	168		829
10/14/08	10/15/08	Meet with local officials and community members; tour municipal facilities	Unalaska		1,110	76	121		1,307
10/18/08	10/19/08	Attend Alaska's 50th Statehood Anniversary event on behalf of the governor	Valdez		471	60	90		621
10/28/08		Tour University of Alaska Fairbanks; deliver keynote address for Students Who Enjoy Economic Thinking event	Fairbanks		264	60			324
10/29/08	10/30/08	Meet with local officials and community members; tour local projects (partial transportation provided)	Kotzebue; Selawik		592	60	179		831
11/11/08	11/12/08	Speak at the Alaska Municipal League and the Alaska Conference of Mayors; visit community	Ketchikan		972	92	100		1,164
11/17/08		Attend C 1-52 AVN Regiment Deployment ceremony; visit schools	Fairbanks		296				296
11/18/08		Present at Borough Assembly meeting; visit local schools and community members	Kenai		274	48			322
11/20/08	11/21/08	Meet with community leaders and other locals for town hall meeting; discuss housing needs (lodging provided)	Hooper Bay		834	72			906
11/25/08		Attend memorial service at Fort Wainwright; meet with governor's Fairbanks staff	Fairbanks		339	60			399
12/5/08		Attend Alaska Gasline Inducement Act license signing with the governor	Fairbanks		340	_			340
12/8/08	12/10/08	Participate in the governor's holiday open house; work in Juneau office	Juneau		702	168	224		1,094
12/14/08	12/15/08	Work in Juneau office; preside over Electoral College; meet with local officials and community members	Juneau		321	92	112		525

	Name:	SEAN PARNELL	_						
	Position:	Lieutenant Governor	_						
Orga	nization:	Office of the Governor	_						
			_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/16/08		Speak at Greater Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce luncheon;	Fairbanks		267	60			327
		attend meetings with Fairbanks media							
12/19/08		Attend redeployment ceremony for Task Force 49	Fairbanks		340	28			368
		TOTALS	S: SEAN PARNELL	-	19,815	2,508	4,875	-	27,198

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	LINDA PEREZ	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Office of the Governor	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/30/08	5/3/08	Attend National Employment Law Institute (NELI) conference (all	Chicago, IL	2,614
		travel costs provided by the Human Rights Commission)		
6/4/08	6/7/08	Attend NELI workshop regarding NELI and Fair Labor Standards	San Francisco, CA	2,563
		Act wage and hour updates		
12/2/08		Attend deposition with Timothy Petumenos, Personnel Board	Anchorage	527
		private counsel; meet with Human Rights Commission staff		
			TOTAL: LINDA PEREZ	5,704

		JAY PULLINS	i						
		Chief of Staff							
Orga	anization:	Office of the Lieutenant Governor							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/9/08		Attend state meetings with lieutenant (lt.) governor; work in Juneau office	Bethel		408				408
1/14/08	1/16/08	Accompany lt. governor to meetings with legislators and community leaders; work in Juneau office	Juneau		495	148			643
2/11/08	2/13/08	Attend state meetings with lt. governor; work in Juneau office	Juneau		436	116	224		776
3/12/08		Participate in Faith Based and Community Initiatives Advisory Council meeting	Juneau		520				520
3/24/08		Attend Criminal Justice working group meeting with the lt. governor	Juneau		471				471
6/6/08		Provide support to the lt. governor as he stands in for the governor at the Rural Alaska Community Action Program (RurAL CAP) conference	Glennallen		444				444
7/14/08	7/17/08	Work in Juneau office	Juneau		596	240	449		1,285
9/11/08		Provide support to the lt. governor at the deployment ceremony for the 125th Stryker Brigade Combat Team	Fairbanks		529				529
10/6/08	10/7/08	Attend Juneau staff training	Juneau		757	120	112		989
10/14/08	10/15/08	Meet with local officials and community members; tour municipal facilities	Unalaska		1,110	76	121		1,307
10/18/08	10/19/08	Provide support to the lt. governor at Alaska's 50th Statehood Anniversary event	Valdez		372	60	100		532
11/17/08	11/19/08	Work in Juneau office; meet with staff	Juneau		402	148	224		774
11/20/08	11/21/08	Attend community meetings with the lt. governor (lodging provided by Alaska Airlines)	Hooper Bay		855	72			927
12/15/08	12/19/08	Work in Juneau office; meet with staff; provide support to the lt. governor at the Electoral College event	Juneau		592	268	448		1,308
	_								
		TOTA	LS: JAY PULLINS	-	7,987	1,248	1,678	-	10,913

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	KAREN REHFELD		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Office of Management and Budget	-	
		Office of the Governor	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/08	1/9/08	Work with chief of staff (COS) on Alaska Industrial Development	Anchorage	424
		and Export Authority Energy issues; prepare for the legislative		
		session; conduct Denali Commission business and meetings with		
		Jamilia George, Special Assistant to the Denali Commission (\$453		
		reimbursed by Denali Commission)		
4/28/08	4/29/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend the Denali Commission quarterly	Anchorage; Cordova	853
		meeting (\$654 reimbursed by Denali Commission)		
5/5/08	5/6/08	Work in Anchorage office; meet with the Denali Commission (\$534	Anchorage	430
		reimbursed by Denali Commission)		
5/14/08	5/23/08	Work in Anchorage office with governor and staff on budget bills;	Anchorage	3,210
		attend Cabinet meeting		
6/24/08	6/25/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	867
6/30/08	7/2/08	Meet with the Foraker Group regarding nonprofits and the Alaska	Anchorage	492
		budget; work in Anchorage office; attend Denali Commission		
		meeting (\$646 reimbursed by Denali Commission)		
7/13/08	7/14/08	Attend Department of Revenue (DOR) Pension Obligation Bonds	Seattle	
		meeting (\$884 transportation, lodging and per diem reimbursed by		
		DOR; partial meals provided)		
9/29/09	10/1/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend Denali Commission meeting	Anchorage	48
		(\$589 Denali Commission reimbursement pending)		
11/9/08	11/10/08	Attend Cabinet meeting; Work with the governor and COS on fiscal	Anchorage	882
		year (FY) 2010 proposed budgets		
11/12/08		Attend the Alaska Municipal League annual conference (trip	Ketchikan	225
		cancelled, paid non-refundable registration)		
11/13/08	11/14/08	Attend statewide Energy Plan meeting with American Economic	Anchorage	966
		Association and the Office of the Governor		
11/16/08	11/19/08	Meet with Representative Hawker; attend Matanuska-Susitna prison	Anchorage	452
		meeting; attend Denali Commission meeting; work on budget issues		
		(\$653 Denali Commission reimbursement pending)		
12/2/08	12/4/08	Work in Anchorage office with staff on FY 2010 budget and release	Anchorage	941
12/10/08	12/11/08	Work with the governor and staff on legislative proposals for	Anchorage	541
		upcoming session release		
	-	-	•	
		TO	TAL: KAREN REHFELD	10,331

	Name:	MICHAEL TIBBLES	<u></u>						
	Position:	Chief of Staff							
Orga	Organization: Office of the Governor								
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/2/08	1/4/08	Prepare for legislative session	Anchorage		599	152	198		949
1/7/08	1/9/08	Prepare for legislative session	Anchorage		601	180	198		979
4/28/08	5/1/08	Prepare for special session	Anchorage		550	212	297		1,059
		TOTALS: N	MICHAEL TIBBLES	-	1,750	544	693	-	2,987

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Department of Administration



	Name:	WHITNEY BREWSTER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Motor Vehicles		
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/22/08	1/24/08	Meet with Department of Administration (DOA) commissioner	Juneau	924
		regarding Real ID; meet with various legislators		
1/30/08	1/31/08	Meet with Valdez staff to discuss issues and improvements for better	Valdez	453
		customer service		
3/27/08	3/29/08	Meet with DOA commissioner and deputy secretary of Homeland	Juneau	1,059
		Security regarding Real ID; attend legislative hearings		
4/14/08	4/19/08	Attend 2008 American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators	Saint Louis, MO	193
		(AAMVA) Drivers License Forum (travel and hotel expenses of		
		\$1,410 paid by AAMVA)		
5/8/08	5/10/08	Attend 2008 Alaska Strategic Traffic Enforcement Partnership	Juneau	307
		Summit (travel and hotel expenses of \$942 paid by Alaska Highway		
		Safety Office)		
5/14/08	5/18/08	Participate in Soldotna field office training day; work in Soldotna	Soldotna	339
		office		
6/16/08	6/20/08	Attend the AAMVA Region IV conference	Palm Springs, CA	2,183
7/16/08		Participate in Fairbanks field office training day	Fairbanks	418
7/24/08	7/25/08	Assess the need for extended hours at the Nome office	Nome	828
8/13/08	8/15/08	Audit Bethel commission agent; meet with City of Bethel officials	Bethel	158
		regarding future of Bethel office; look at potential office space		
10/29/08		Attend proposal evaluation committee meeting for the Soldotna field	Soldotna	310
		office building lease		
		TOTAL:	WHITNEY BREWSTER	7,172

	Name:	KEVIN BROOKS		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	ganization:	Department of Administration	•	
Dates T	Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/8/08	5/9/08	Interview staff of the Division of Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) regarding helicopter crash	Anchorage	812
7/17/08	7/19/08	Meet with Division of Motor Vehicles staff; meet with ETS staff; walk through Palmer State Office Building to review renovation progress	Anchorage	1,004
9/8/08		Meet with Department of Administration (DOA) deputy commissioner regarding ETS issues; act as master of ceremonies for the Linny Pacillo Parking Garage opening	Anchorage	475
9/25/08	9/28/08	Attend Alaska Public Offices Commission meeting; meet with DOA commissioner and ETS director regarding fiscal year 2010 budget issues	Anchorage	742
		Т	OTAL: KEVIN BROOKS	3,033

Position:		ANAND DUBEY Division Director Enterprise Technology Services		
			_	
			_	
		Department of Administration	_	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/3/08	3/7/08	Attend Department of Administration (DOA) staff meetings	Juneau	1,070
3/9/08	3/13/08	Attend DOA staff meetings	Juneau	1,296
3/17/08	3/21/08	Attend DOA staff meetings	Juneau	1,150
4/1/08	4/4/08	Attend DOA staff meetings	Juneau	926
4/27/08	5/6/08	Attend 2008 midyear conference of National Association of State	Washington, D.C.	1,407
		Chief Information Officers (NASCIO)		
5/7/08	5/9/08	Attend DOA staff meetings	Juneau	1,078
5/16/08	5/20/08	Visit multiple sites for a tower replacement project	Moose Pass; Ninilchik;	783
			Portage; Seward;	
			Soldotna; Sterling	
5/21/08	6/3/08	Attend DOA staff meetings	Juneau	2,173
6/16/08	6/18/08	Attend chief of staff meeting	Juneau	1,045
7/28/08	7/31/08	Attend DOA staff meetings	Juneau	1,303
8/22/08	8/24/08	Visit Honolulu site along Parks Highway, Glenn Highway and	Byers; Cantwell; Chulitna;	572
		Denali area to monitor staff	Denali Area; Douglas;	
			Hurricane; Reindeer;	
			Talkeetna; Willow	
9/20/08	9/24/08	Attend NASCIO conference	Milwaukee, WI	1,438
9/29/08	10/3/08	Attend the Enterprise Review Team meeting	Juneau	816
12/14/08	12/17/08	Meet with State of Colorado Enterprise Technology Service's	Denver, CO	2,022
		managers regarding information technology integration		
			TOTAL: ANAND DUBEY	17,079

	Name:	JOSHUA FINK		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Office of Public Advocacy	•	
		Department of Administration	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/14/08	1/18/08	Meet with Senate Finance committee members for Senate Bill (SB)	Juneau	1,227
		101; attend Criminal Justice Working Group (CJWG) committee		
		meetings; attend Senate judiciary committee meeting; meet with		
		Department of Administration (DOA) commissioner		
1/23/08	1/24/08	Attend legislative hearing for SB 101 (trip cancelled)	Juneau	16
2/5/08	2/7/08	Testify before Senate Finance committee for SB 101; attend House	Juneau	813
		subcommittee meeting on DOA budget		
2/24/08	2/25/08	Attend legislative hearing for SB 101	Juneau	716
3/3/08	3/4/08	Attend CJWG committee meetings	Juneau	848
3/12/08	3/14/08	Meet with Office of Public Advocacy legal service providers; attend	Juneau	970
		legislative hearing for SB 101		
3/24/08		Attend CJWG committee meetings	Juneau	662
3/27/08		Attend legislative hearing for SB 101	Juneau	612
			TOTAL: JOSHUA FINK	5,864

	Name:	KIM GARNERO	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Finance	_	
		Department of Administration	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/10/08	3/14/08	Attend National Association of Comptrollers annual conference;	Denver, CO	1,565
		participate in Government Benchmarking Forum and Committee on		
		accounting and financial reporting		
4/13/08	4/17/08	Attend National Association of State Auditors, Comptrollers and	Springfield, IL	2,119
		Treasurers (NASACT) Middle Management conference		
8/8/08	8/16/08	Attend NASACT annual conference	Chicago, IL	2,034
8/19/08	8/22/08	Participate in meetings for integrated travel process for the state	Denver, CO; Boise, ID	1,855
		ן	TOTAL: KIM GARNERO	7,573

	Name:	VERN JONES		
	Position:	Chief Procurement Officer		
Org	ganization:	Division of General Services		
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled	-		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/5/08	4/9/08	Attend the National Association of State Procurement Officials	New Orleans, LA	
		(NASPO) How to Market State Governments meeting and board of		
		directors meeting; Attend Western States Contracting Alliance		
		(WSCA) meetings (\$2,332 in travel expenses paid by WSCA)		
4/28/08	4/29/08	Conduct procurement training	Anchorage	537
5/5/08	5/6/08	Meet with Alaska Airlines to negotiate contract changes	Seattle	1,184
5/29/08	5/30/08	Conduct procurement training (trip cancelled and rescheduled;	Anchorage	203
		lodging was not cancelled)		
6/11/08	6/14/08	Attend annual WSCA director's meeting and corporate purchasing	Helena, MT	174
		director evaluation committee meeting (\$1,316 in travel expense		
		paid by WSCA)		
6/18/08	6/19/08	Conduct procurement training	Fairbanks	1,130
6/23/08	6/24/08	Conduct procurement training	Anchorage	681
8/14/08		Meet with state leasing and facilities manager and contractor to	Anchorage	124
		discuss performance improvement plan		
9/7/08	9/12/08	Attend NASPO annual meeting (\$1,492 in travel expenses paid by	Saint Louis, MO	
		NASPO)		
9/15/08	9/16/08	Conduct procurement training (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks	19
10/7/08	10/8/08	Conduct procurement training	Anchorage	540
11/4/08	11/6/08	Conduct procurement training	Anchorage	738
11/9/08	11/11/08	Attend NASPO Strategic Planning and Implementation meeting	Denver, CO	
		(\$1,018 in travel expenses paid and lodging provided by WSCA)		
12/7/08	12/12/08	Attend WSCA conference (\$886 in travel expenses paid and lodging	Phoenix, AZ	
		provided by WSCA)		
			TOTAL: VERN JONES	5,330

Name: ANNETTE KREITZER
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Administration

-				1 ~ .					
	raveled	D. em.	D	Conference	Transportation	MOTE	Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/30/08	4/4/00	Work in Anchorage office; attend 1% artwork meeting	Anchorage		352	60		13	425
3/31/08	4/1/08	Work in Anchorage office; meet with Office of Public	Anchorage		537	92	99	13	741
4/4 4/00		Advocacy (OPA) staff			7.50			4.5	- 1-
4/16/08		Work in Anchorage office; conduct interviews for OPA	Anchorage		569	60		16	645
		director position							
4/21/08	4/26/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend Alaska Retirement	Anchorage		812	328	425	45	1,610
		Management Board (ARMB) meeting							
4/30/08	5/1/08	Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Alaska State Employees	Anchorage		592		99	16	707
		Association (ASEA) General Manager Jim Duncan; attend							
		Violent Crimes Compensation Board meeting; attend Disaster							
		Policy Cabinet meeting							
5/4/08	5/7/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend presentation of Denali	Anchorage		553	212	255	13	1,033
		Awards; meet with ASEA Business Manager Jim Duncan;							
		attend meeting with Office of Administrative Hearing staff;							
		conduct interviews for OPA director position; meet with							
		Anchorage Division of Personnel staff							
5/14/08	5/15/08	Meet with Senator Lyman Hoffman; meet with Division of	Anchorage		603	120	99		822
		Motor Vehicles director; conduct interviews for OPA director							
		position; attend Cabinet meeting; work in Anchorage office							
5/27/08		Conduct interviews for OPA director position; meet with	Anchorage		558	60		19	637
		governor's office staff							
6/11/08	6/13/08	Attend Alaska Public Offices Commission (APOC) meeting;	Anchorage						-
		attend Alaska Land Mobile Radio (ALMR) meeting; attend							
		OPA supervisor meeting; attend ARMB meeting (\$925 travel							
		expense paid by Department of Revenue)							
6/24/08	6/25/08	Attend Criminal Justice Working Group meeting; attend	Anchorage		590	60		12	662
		Internal Revenue Service working group for Division of							
		Retirement and Benefits; attend Cabinet meeting; attend							
		ALMR Executive Council briefing meeting							
7/13/08	7/14/08	Attend Pension Obligation Bond meeting	Seattle		117	72	242	17	448

38

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2008

	Position:	ANNETTE KREITZER Commissioner Department of Administration							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/18/08	7/20/08	Attend presentation of Denali Awards; meet with Division of Motor Vehicles staff; meet with Division of Enterprise Technology Services staff; walk through Palmer State Office Building to review renovation progress	Anchorage; Fairbanks		641	180	327	12	1,160
9/11/08	9/12/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend Motorola check presentation; attend Central Panel Directors conference	Anchorage		599	88	129	12	828
10/23/08	10/24/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend the Alaska Federation of Natives convention	Anchorage		590	120	85	43	838
10/27/08	10/28/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend the University of Alaska Fairbanks campus briefing on research	Anchorage; Fairbanks		812	88	85	19	1,004
11/7/08	11/8/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend APOC pre-meeting; attend Legislative Budget and Audit committee meeting	Anchorage		599	128	99	36	862
11/10/08		Work in Anchorage office; attend Cabinet meeting	Anchorage		520	60		13	593
11/19/08	11/20/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend APOC meeting	Anchorage		538	88	85	23	734
12/1/08		Work in Anchorage office; meet with Enterprise Technology Services staff; attend Premera Alaska Health Summit meeting; attend Cabinet meeting; attend ARMB Health Care Cost committee meeting and Defined Contribution Plan committee meeting; attend ARMB meeting	Anchorage		535	300	439	13	1,287
12/10/08	12/11/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend RurAL CAP annual meeting; meet with Chief of Staff Mike Nizich	Anchorage		367	104	85	13	569
		TOTALS: ANN	ETTE KREITZER	-	10,484	2,220	2,553	348	15,605

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	RACHEL LEVITT	_	
Position:		Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Office of Public Advocacy	_	
		Department of Administration	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/2/08	4/3/08	Meet with Department of Administration commissioner regarding	Juneau	784
		Senate Bill 101		
9/4/08		Meet with judges, legal service providers, potential court appointed	Bethel	360
		attorneys, and Office of Public Advocacy (OPA) staff		
9/10/08	9/11/08	Meet with judges, legal service providers, potential court appointed	Fairbanks	767
		attorneys, and OPA staff		
9/15/08	9/16/08	Meet with judges, legal service providers, potential court appointed	Juneau	650
		attorneys, and OPA staff		
10/21/08	10/22/08	Attend annual OPA/Public Defenders conference	Girdwood	153
		TO	TAL: RACHEL LEVITT	2,714

	Name:	NICKI NEAL		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	ganization:	Division of Personnel and Labor Relations		
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/13/08	3/14/08	Attend Personnel Board meeting; attend staff meeting	Anchorage	794
3/31/08	4/2/08	Attend Supervisory Unit contract training	Fairbanks; Anchorage	724
4/15/08	4/18/08	Attend arbitration	Fairbanks	1,079
5/7/08	5/9/08	Attend Division of Personnel staff meeting; attend Department of	Anchorage	994
		Motor Vehicles study meeting; attend Personnel Board work session		
5/29/08		Attend Personnel Board meeting	Anchorage	513
6/16/08		Attend Personnel Board meeting	Anchorage	1,083
7/11/08	7/20/08	Attend National Association of State Personnel Executives meeting	Oklahoma City, OK	1,128
7/28/08	7/30/08	Attend arbitration	Anchorage	1,070
8/25/08		Attend NEOGOV training	Anchorage	594
9/17/08	9/18/08	Meet with Equal Employment Opportunity Manager, National	Anchorage	529
		Association State Personnel Executives staff, and Department of		
		Corrections management		
10/5/08	10/8/08	Attend Recruitment Retention Diversity for Law Enforcement	San Diego, CA	618
		conference		
11/3/08	11/4/08	Attend Personnel Board meeting; meet with Anchorage staff	Anchorage	842
11/20/08	11/21/08	Meet with State Officers Compensation Commission	Anchorage	855
12/3/08	12/5/08	Meet with State Officers Compensation Commission	Anchorage	1,011
12/12/08	12/14/08	Meet with State Officers Compensation Commission	Anchorage	1,095
			TOTAL: NICKI NEAL	12,929

	Position:	RACHAEL PETRO Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Administration		
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/22/08	1/25/08	Work in Juneau office; attend Enterprise Investment Board meeting; attend legislative meetings; attend Division of Retirement and Benefits meeting	Juneau	780
2/5/08	2/7/08	Work in Juneau office; attend Alaska Public Offices Commission (APOC) meeting (rescheduled to 2/12-15); attend legislative meetings	Juneau	633
2/12/08	2/15/08	Work in Juneau office; attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) meetings; attend APOC meetings	Juneau	928
2/25/08	2/28/08	Work in Juneau office; attend legislative meetings; attend Enterprise Technology Services meeting	Juneau	795
3/4/08	3/15/08	Work in Juneau office; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	734
3/24/08	3/28/08	Work in Juneau office; attend legislative meetings; attend Legislative Audit of System Security meeting	Juneau	771
5/13/08	5/16/08	Work in Juneau office; attend ARMB meeting; meet with Division of Retirement and Benefits staff; attend Enterprise Investment Board review team meeting; conduct interviews for Office of Public Advocacy director position	Juneau	891
6/2/08	6/4/08	Work in Juneau office; attend Strategic Information Technology Plan/Statewide Standards presentation	Juneau	860

		PATRICK SHIER	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:		_	
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/20/08		Attend State Board of Education quarterly meeting (Department of	Anchorage	
		Education and Early Development (DEED) paid \$429 travel		
		expense)		
4/23/08	4/26/08	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) meeting;	Anchorage	986
		speak at the University of Alaska retirement meeting		
5/4/08	5/5/08	Attend Premera meetings	Anchorage	821
5/26/08	5/30/08	Attend State Board of Education quarterly meeting (\$1,123 travel	Anchorage	
		expense paid by DEED)		
6/5/08	6/16/08	Attend ARMB audit committee; attend ARMB meeting (6/5/08 -	Anchorage	478
		6/10/08 and 6/14/08 - 6/16/08 personal leave)		
6/18/08	6/20/08	Attend Premera meeting	Seattle	1,116
7/13/08	7/14/08	Attend Pension Obligation Bond meeting	Seattle	1,210
7/26/08	7/30/08	Attend National Conference of State Social Security Administrators	Louisville, KY	921
9/9/08	9/12/08	Attend State Board of Education quarterly meeting (\$827 travel	Sitka	
		expense paid by DEED)		
9/13/08		Sit on panel regarding Medicare and other health care issues for	Anchorage	557
		American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees		
		Retiree Chapter 52 event		
9/23/08	9/26/08	Attend ARMB meetings	Fairbanks	1,086
10/10/08	10/16/08	Attend National Council on Teacher Retirement 86th annual	Washington, D.C.	3,359
		convention		
11/12/08	11/14/08	Attend State Board of Education quarterly meeting (\$924 travel	Anchorage	
		expense paid by DEED)		
12/1/08	12/6/08	Attend Alaska Health Summit conference; attend ARMB meetings	Anchorage	1,362
12/8/08	12/9/08	Speak at Alaska Association of School Business Officials	Anchorage	631
·		conference		
			1	
		Tr	OTAL: PATRICK SHIER	12,527

	Name:	QUINLAN STEINER		
	Position:	Division Director	<u>-</u>	
Org	anization:	Public Defender Agency		
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/14/08	1/17/08	Meet with legislators, Department of Administration (DOA)	Juneau	1,012
		commissioner, deputy commissioner, and administrative services		
		director		
2/10/08	2/11/08	Attend Criminal Justice Workgroup meeting; meet with DOA	Juneau	813
		commissioner, deputy commissioner, and administrative services		
		director		
3/3/08	3/4/08	Attend Criminal Justice Workgroup meeting; meet with DOA	Juneau	660
		commissioner, deputy commissioner, and administrative services		
		director		
3/24/08		Attend Criminal Justice Workgroup meeting; meet with legislators	Juneau	601
3/26/08		Meet with Public Defender Agency attorney V; meet with new 4th	Fairbanks	474
		Judicial District presiding judge		
•			•	
		TOT	AL: QUINLAN STEINER	3,560

	Name:	ERIC SWANSON	_	
	Position: Division Director			
Org	ganization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Administration		
Dates 7	Fraveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		
		Te	OTAL: ERIC SWANSON	-

	Name:	BRAD THOMPSON		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Risk Management	•	
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/23/08	6/24/08	Participate in request for proposal evaluation committee	Anchorage	661
7/15/08	7/22/08	Attend mediation regarding the Alaska Marine Highway System hull	Seattle	1,146
		claim		
8/19/08	8/20/08	Attend mediation regarding Department of Transportation claim	Anchorage	819
8/28/08		Provide training class to General Services contracting and leasing	Anchorage	636
		staff		
11/19/08	11/20/08	Attend and provide testimony in Office of Administration hearing	Anchorage	839
		TOT	AL: BRAD THOMPSON	4,101

Department of Law



	Name:	DAVE BLAISDELL		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Law		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
9/30/08	10/2/08	Attend the Civil Division retreat	Anchorage	1,172
10/8/08		Attend the Criminal Division retreat	Anchorage	339
11/12/08	11/13/08	Work with budget analyst	Anchorage	978
		TO	TAL: DAVE BLAISDELL	2,489

Name: TALIS COLBERG
Position: Attorney General
Organization: Department of Law

			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/13/08	1/18/08	Legislative matters; department matters	Juneau		516	332	256	7	1,111
1/21/08	1/26/08	Legislative matters; department matters	Juneau		416	332	210	60	1,018
1/30/08	2/1/08	Legislative matters; department matters	Juneau		565	272	168	43	1,048
2/3/08	2/12/08	Legislative matters; department matters; visit Sitka District Attorneys Office (DAO)	Juneau; Sitka		691	540	378	85	1,694
2/18/08	2/22/08	Legislative matters; department matters	Juneau		502	240	168	69	979
2/26/08	3/6/08	Attend Exxon-Supreme Court oral argument; attend National Association of Attorneys General spring conference	Washington, D.C.	395	1,129	386	1,814	16	3,740
3/9/08	3/13/08	Legislative matters; department matters	Juneau		470	272	168	68	978
3/24/08	3/26/08	Legislative matters; department matters	Juneau		488	256	168	67	979
3/31/08	4/13/08	Legislative matters; department matters	Juneau		554	780	84	29	1,447
5/1/08	5/2/08	Attend Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council meeting	Cordova		347	60	95	24	526
5/7/08	5/8/08	Speak at University of Alaska; attend Kachemak Bay commencement; visit Kenai DAO	Homer; Kenai		278	120	139		537
6/9/08	6/10/08	Attend Alaska Rural Justice and Law Enforcement Commission meeting	Soldotna		197	92	129		418
6/11/08	6/13/08	Legislative matters; department matters; visit Sitka DAO	Juneau; Sitka		679	180	119	25	1,003
6/15/08	6/20/08	Attend the National Association of Attorneys General summer meeting	Providence, RI	395	1,157	146	904	13	2,615
6/23/08	6/24/08	Meet with Civil Division staff	Fairbanks		358	108	169	34	669
7/19/08	7/21/08	Attend governor's Fairbanks picnic; visit Fairbanks DAO	Fairbanks		370	120	338	13	841
7/21/08	7/23/08	Attend administrative matters at governor's office	Juneau		637	152	278	42	1,109
7/29/08	7/30/08	Attend governor's Cabinet meeting	Juneau		543	92	149	33	817
8/1/08	8/7/08	Attend Conference of Western Attorneys General	Seattle	600	667	179	1,151	13	2,610
9/2/08	9/3/08	Conduct interviews for Administrative Services Director	Juneau		533	88	129	34	784
9/8/08	9/10/08	Attend fiscal year 2010 budget meeting with Office of Management and Budget	Juneau		414	120	258	34	826
10/27/08	10/28/08	Attend commissioners University of Alaska Fairbank's tour	Fairbanks		255	92	75	27	449
11/10/08		Speak at Alaska Municipal Attorneys Association and Alaska Municipal League conferences	Juneau; Ketchikan		453	136	164	45	798
11/30/08	12/5/08	Attend National Association of Attorneys General winter meeting	Fort Lauderdale, FL		1,096	211	1,160	31	2,498

	Name:	TALIS COLBERG							
	Position:	Attorney General							
Orga	Organization: Department of Law								
Dates Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel	
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
Begin 12/8/08		Purpose of Trip Governor's open house; department matters	Destination Juneau	Fees	Costs 375	M & IE 168	Expenses 218	Expenses 52	Total 813
12/8/08	12/10/08	* *	_	Fees				1	
12/8/08	12/10/08	Governor's open house; department matters	Juneau	Fees	375	168	218	52	813

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	NANCY GORDON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Civil Division	<u> </u>	
		Department of Law		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/23/08	6/24/08	Meet with staff	Fairbanks	691
6/30/08	7/1/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	644
8/7/08		Attend meeting about Kenai office space	Kenai	253
8/13/08		Meet with staff	Juneau	577
9/2/08	9/3/08	Conduct interviews for Administrative Services Director	Juneau	754
12/10/08		Meet with staff	Juneau	675
-				
			TOTAL: NANCY GORDON	3,594

	Name:	ELIZABETH MARTIN	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Organization		Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Law	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/2/08		Attend Criminal Division victim witness paralegal conference to	Sitka	314
		present administrative rules		
5/4/08	5/10/08	Attend grant training	Phoenix, AZ	1,081
5/13/08		Meet with statewide office chief and law office manager to discuss	Anchorage	625
		year end spending; meet with information technicians to discuss		
		ProLaw project; meet with budget analyst		
7/14/08	7/15/08	Meet with Fairbanks District Attorney Mike Gray to discuss lease	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,171
		options; attend Office of Management and Budget performance		
		measure training; meet with Assistant Attorney General Stacy		
		Steinberg regarding collections software; meet with attorney general		
		and deputy attorneys general to review fiscal year 2009 budget and		
		department matters		
8/26/08		Meet with Department of Justice Program Coordinator Barry	Anchorage	745
		Roberts and Criminal Division staff regarding federal rural		
		prosecution grant		
		TOTAL	L: ELIZABETH MARTIN	3,936

	•	RICHARD SVOBODNY Deputy Attorney General	Position:	
	•	Criminal Division	anization:	Org
	•	Department of Law		
			raveled	Dates T
Travel Total	Destination	Purpose of Trip	End	Begin
863	Anchorage	Meeting with the deputy commissioner from the Department of	1/4/08	1/2/08
		Public Safety and with the Anchorage District Attorney's office		
800	Anchorage	Attend the Alaska Network on Domestic Violence and Sexual	2/6/08	2/5/08
		Assault conference; meet with Office of Special Prosecutions and		
		Appeals on four cases; department matters		
658	Anchorage	Department matters	2/16/08	2/14/08
	Washington, D.C.	Attend the Western States Information Network (WSIN) and	2/28/08	2/24/08
		Regional Sharing Systems (reimbursed by WSIN)		
2,291	Washington, D.C.	Attend the spring meeting for the National Association of Attorneys	3/6/08	3/2/08
		General		
445	Anchorage	Discuss the Schaff murder case with staff	3/19/08	3/18/08
	Sacramento, CA	Attend WSIN Policy Board meeting (reimbursed by WSIN)	4/20/08	4/13/08
718	Fairbanks	Attend meeting	4/25/08	4/23/08
1,177	Anchorage	Attend Building Momentum conference	5/1/08	4/27/08
2,142	Bethel	Interview for the Bethel assistant district attorney position; meet	5/27/08	5/26/08
		with the judge and new district attorney		
348	Sitka	Visit with the attorney general		6/12/08
2,424	Providence, RI	Attend the National Association of Attorneys General summer	6/20/08	6/16/08
		meeting		
607	Anchorage	Attend the Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault	6/26/08	6/24/08
		(CDVSA) meeting		
1,520	Bethel	Meet with new judge and new district attorney; conduct interviews	7/10/08	7/7/08
1,018	Anchorage	Attend Court Rules Committee meeting; attend CDVSA meeting	7/23/08	7/21/08
345	Baltimore, MD	Attend the National Symposium on Sex Offender Management and	8/1/08	7/28/08
2.4		Accountability conference	0.10.100	0./7./00
344	Anchorage	Attend the Electronic Discovery meeting; attend Multi-Agency	8/8/08	8/7/08
		Justice Integration Consortium meeting; attend district attorney		
15	C 1 1: CC	conference planning meeting	0/22/00	0/10/00
155	Columbia, SC	Attend the Basic International Issues seminar	8/23/08	8/19/08
960	Anchorage	Attend Civil Division retreat meeting; attend Office of Special Prosecutions and Appeals meeting	10/3/08	10/1/08
431	Anchorage	Attend district attorney and victim witness paralegal conference;	10/9/08	10/5/08
45.	Anchorage	attend district automey and victim witness paralegal conference;	10/9/08	10/3/08
130	Anchorage	Attend the 2008 Alaska Court System statewide annual clerk's		10/23/08
130	Allehorage	conference		10/23/08
577	Anchorage	Attend rules of court committee; attend a criminal working group;	10/29/08	10/27/08
37	Allehorage	department matters	10/29/08	10/27/08
1,076	Anchorage	Attend child maltreatment meeting; department matters	11/6/08	11/3/08
1,118	Phoenix, AZ	Attend training for the National Center for State Courts	11/0/08	11/9/08
1,997	Las Vegas, NV	Attend the National Association of Prosecutor Coordinators winter	12/11/08	12/6/08
1,99	Las vegas, ivv	meeting	12/11/00	12/0/00
+		Interns		

		CRAIG TILLERY	_	
		Deputy Attorney General	<u>_</u>	
Org	ganization:	Civil Division	_	
		Department of Law		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/20/08	1/24/08	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	666
1/28/08	1/30/08	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	703
2/5/08	2/7/08	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	727
2/10/08	2/14/08	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	820
2/18/08	2/21/08	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	729
2/24/08	3/6/08	Attend Exxon Supreme Court argument; attend National	Washington, D.C.	3,357
		Association of Attorneys General spring meeting		
3/10/08	3/13/08	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	623
4/1/08	4/2/08	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	623
4/8/08	4/10/08	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	757
4/30/08	5/2/08	Attend Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council meeting	Cordova	613
5/12/08	5/15/08	Attend National Association of Attorneys General Chief Deputies seminar	Albuquerque, NM	122
5/19/08	5/21/08	Attend Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Council meeting	Seattle	1,273
6/16/08	6/20/08	Attend National Association of Attorneys General summer conference	Providence, RI	2,006
8/1/08	8/6/08	Attend Conference of Western Attorneys General	Seattle	975
9/2/08		Conduct interviews for Administrative Services Director	Juneau	638
9/8/08	9/9/08	Attend budget meetings	Juneau	760
9/19/08		Attend judicial installation	Fairbanks	395
12/2/08	12/3/08	Attend meeting and supervise staff	Juneau	770
12/8/08	12/10/08	Attend Exxon Valdez Oil Spill meeting	Seattle	1,210
		Т	OTAL: CRAIG TILLERY	17,767

Department of Revenue



	Name:	BRIAN ANDREWS	_	
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Revenue	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/2/08	1/3/08	Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	Anchorage	880
		(AIDEA) meeting; meet with Department of Revenue (DOR)		
		commissioner		
1/22/08	1/23/08	Attend Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority (AMBBA) meeting	Anchorage	700
1/25/08	1/26/08	Attend AIDEA meeting; attend Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority	Anchorage	607
		(KABATA) meet; meet with Department of Transportation		
		commissioner		
1/27/08	1/30/08	Attend Callan Associates conference for the Alaska Retirement	San Francisco, CA	1,784
		Management Board (ARMB)		
2/14/08		Attend AIDEA board meeting	Anchorage	615
2/18/08	2/20/08	Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) audit; board	Anchorage	1,013
		meetings		
2/24/08	2/28/08	Meet with credit rating agencies	New York	1,946
4/10/08		Attend AIDEA and KABATA meetings	Anchorage	466
4/22/08	4/25/08	Attend ARMB and KABATA meetings	Anchorage	722
4/29/08	4/30/08	Attend AHFC and other DOR meetings	Anchorage	748
5/6/08	5/7/08	Attend Denali Commission Economic Development Advisory	Anchorage	782
		committee		
5/15/08	5/21/08	Attend Investment Management Consultants Association 2008	New Orleans, LA	2,535
		Spring Professional Development conference		
6/10/08	6/19/08	Attend ARMB and KABATA meetings; attend AHFC board	Anchorage; Wrangell	2,143
		meeting		
7/13/08	7/14/08	Attend Pension Obligation Bond working group meeting	Seattle	1,130
7/21/08		Travel to AIDEA for Healy's clean coal evaluation (airfare paid by	Anchorage	110
		AIDEA)		
		ТО	TAL: BRIAN ANDREWS	16,181

	Name:	DEBORAH BITNEY		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Permanent Fund Dividend Division		
		Department of Revenue		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/08	1/17/08	Work in the Anchorage office	Anchorage	801
4/26/08	5/5/08	Work in the Anchorage office	Anchorage	75
7/6/08	7/13/08	Work in the Anchorage office; attend United Way charitable	Anchorage	870
		contributions meeting		
		T	OTAL: DEBORAH BITNEY	1,746

	Name:	JERRY BURNETT		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	•	
		Department of Revenue		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/28/08	4/29/08	Meet with Permanent Fund Dividend Division and Child Support	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,113
		Services Division offices; meet with Department of Revenue Deputy		
		Commissioner, Marcia Davis		
5/27/08	5/30/08	Attend Alaska Gasline Inducement Act conference for special	Anchorage	1,198
		session		
6/19/08	6/20/08	Attend special session meetings with various departments	Anchorage	806
7/17/08		Attend resource rebate committee hearing	Anchorage	662
8/27/08	8/28/08	Attend pension obligation funds meeting	Anchorage	938
9/10/08		Meet with Department of Revenue Commissioner, Pat Galvin and	Anchorage	644
		Deputy Commissioner, Marcia Davis		
10/6/08	10/7/08	Attend the Delphi revenue forecasting meeting; meet with the	Anchorage	755
		Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority		
		ТО	TAL: JERRY BURNETT	6,116

Org	Position:	MARCIA DAVIS Deputy Commissioner Department of Revenue	• •	
	raveled	D 677.	TO 41 41	m 1m 41
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/08		Meet with the Juneau Tax Division staff	Juneau	638
1/18/08	1/21/08	Testify for the House Resource committee for the legislative session	Juneau	1,013
5/21/08		Attend Tax Division conferences	Juneau	621
6/15/08	6/19/08	Attend tax training	Davis, CA	1,418
7/7/08	7/8/08	Attend special session	Juneau	861
7/25/08		Meet with Tax Division; attend Denali Awards	Juneau	409
7/30/08		Attend Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority board meeting	Fairbanks	368
8/6/08	8/7/08	Meet with Tax Division	Juneau	907
9/25/08		Attend Department of Environmental Conservation's Alaska Risk Assessment Project meeting	Fairbanks	387
10/1/08	10/2/08	Attend and participate in the State of Alaska's presentation to bond rating agencies	Juneau	1,115
10/8/08		Attend Alaska Minerals Commission meeting	Fairbanks	412
10/22/08		Attend Department of Environmental Conservation's Alaska Risk Assessment Faculty Integrity project	Barrow	813
		Т	OTAL: MARCIA DAVIS	8,962

Name: PATRICK GALVIN
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Revenue

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/22/08	1/26/08	Meet with the Alaska congressional delegation	Washington, D.C		979	179	1,589	73	2,820
1/28/08	1/30/08	Attend the legislative session	Juneau		558	268	476	8	1,310
2/12/08	2/13/08	Speak for the House Resource committee at the legislative	Juneau		577	76	119		772
		session							
2/20/08	2/23/08	Attend town hall meeting for the Alaska Gasline Inducement	Sitka; Ketchikan;		1,052	192	326	19	1,589
		Act (AGIA)	Juneau; Anchorage						
2/25/08	3/3/08	Meet with credit rating agencies	New York		829	224	579	21	1,653
3/5/08	3/6/08	Meet with TransCanada	Calgary, AB		1,272	228	237	16	1,753
3/12/08	3/13/08	Attend legislative session	Juneau		524	88	119	16	747
4/1/08	4/2/08	Meet with Governor Palin to discuss AGIA	Juneau		522	120	119	16	777
4/7/08		Attend legislative session	Juneau		511	60		16	587
4/11/08	4/12/08	Attend legislative session	Juneau		565	72	112	16	765
5/4/08	5/6/08	Speak to the Interstate Oil and Gas Compact Commission	Calgary, AB		1,111	248	445	16	1,820
5/31/08		Attend AGIA conference	Fairbanks		380			19	399
6/3/08	6/10/08	Attend legislative session	Juneau		1,067	480	1,032	19	2,598
6/12/08	6/14/08	Attend AGIA conference	Fairbanks		444	168	298	19	929
6/26/08		Attend AGIA conference	Kenai		372	48		19	439
6/29/08	7/1/08	Attend AGIA legislative road show	Barrow		875	152	300	19	1,346
7/8/08	7/15/08	Attend legislative session	Juneau		1,008	480	1,192	57	2,737
7/20/08	8/5/08	Attend legislative session	Juneau		1,488	904	2,384	132	4,908
8/11/08	8/18/08	Provide support and grief counseling offices during Deputy	Juneau		931	480	1,162	105	2,678
		Commissioner Brian Andrew's disappearance							
9/14/08	9/16/08	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB)	Seattle		640	160	439	39	1,278
		education conference							
9/22/08	9/23/08	Attend Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation meeting	Juneau		548	120	130	38	836
9/25/08	9/26/08	Attend ARMB meeting	Fairbanks		360	120	75	19	574
10/1/08	10/3/08	Attend and participate in the State of Alaska's presentation to	Juneau		385	148	222	19	774
		bond rating agencies							
10/28/08		Attend University of Alaska Fairbanks tour	Fairbanks		433	60		19	512
11/12/08	11/13/08	Attend AGIA's presentation to Alaska Municipal League	Ketchikan		1,396	108	160	19	1,683
11/25/08		Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	Fairbanks		88	60			148
		meeting							

Name: PATRICK GALVIN Position: Commissioner			_						
		Department of Revenue	- -						
Dates Traveled				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/28/08		Interview Deputy Commissioner candidates for Juneau	Juneau		552	48		19	619
		Department of Revenue office							
12/5/08		Attend meetings; sign AGIA license	Fairbanks		433	60		19	512
12/9/08	12/10/08	Speak at Revenue Sources press conference; release fall	Juneau		748	88	109	19	964
		revenue forecast							
	TOTALS: PATRICK GALVIN				20,648	5,439	11,624	816	38,527

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	JONATHAN IVERSEN	_	
Position:		Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Tax Division	_	
		Department of Revenue	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/08	1/8/08	Attend strategic planning session	Juneau	668
4/30/08	5/1/08	Attend staff meetings; work with Department of Law on oil and gas	Juneau	857
		regulations		
6/15/08	6/20/08	Attend tax training	Davis, CA	1,447
9/4/08		Attend staff meetings	Juneau	656
10/12/08	10/22/08	Attend National Judicial College civil mediation course	Reno, NV	1,429
11/17/08	11/19/08	Attend staff meetings	Juneau	991
		TOTAL	L: JONATHAN IVERSEN	6,048

	Name:	JOHN MALLONEE	_			
	Position: Division Director					
Org	ganization:	Child Support Services Division				
		Department of Revenue				
Dates 7	Fraveled					
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total		
		No travel to report				
TOTAL: JOHN MALLONEE						

Department of Education and Early Development



	Name:	CYNTHIA CURRAN		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Division of Teaching and Learning Support		
		Department of Education and Early Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/16/08	7/18/08	Facilitate the Alaska Reading First meeting	Anchorage	1,023
9/9/08	9/12/08	Attend the State Board of Education meeting (SBOE)	Sitka	784
9/15/08	9/17/08	Help facilitate highly qualified technical assistance meeting; tour	Anchorage	734
		convention facilities for education summit		
9/21/08	9/24/08	Attend the School Improvement conference sponsored by Council of	Chicago, IL	1,758
		Chief State School Officers		
9/28/08		Facilitate the professional development roundtable (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	553
10/6/08		Meet with statewide mentors (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks	658
10/13/08	10/15/08	Help facilitate the professional development roundtable	Anchorage	945
10/31/08	11/4/08	Represent the state during the National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education visit (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	485
11/11/08	11/15/08	Attend the Statewide Education Summit	Anchorage	1,084
12/3/08	12/6/08	Attend the SBOE meeting	Anchorage	785
12/10/08	12/11/08	Attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault meeting	Anchorage	63
		(trip cancelled)		
12/14/08	12/18/08	Attend the National Governors Association policy forum on teacher	Kansas City, MO	2,274
		effectiveness		
		TOTA	AL: CYNTHIA CURRAN	11,146

	Name:	WILHELM DENKINGER				
Position:		Division Director				
Organization:		Mount Edgecumbe High School				
Ū.		Department of Education and Early Development				
Dates T	raveled					
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total		
1/15/08	1/18/08	Attend the 2008 Winter Education conference	Anchorage	630		
3/5/08	3/9/08	Attend Region V Basketball Tournament	Juneau	830		
5/8/08	5/9/08	Chaperone Mount Edgecumbe High School students spring exit	Anchorage	614		
		2008 school year				
6/8/08	6/10/08	Attend Failure Not an Option workshop	Soldotna	1,084		
	TOTAL: WILHELM DENKINGER					

	Name:	WILLIAM HUTTON			
Position:		Division Director			
Org	anization:	Mount Edgecumbe High School	<u> </u>		
		Department of Education and Early Development			
Dates T	raveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total	
8/3/08	8/6/08	Attend superintendent meeting	Juneau	1,030	
9/7/08	9/8/08	Attend Southeast Regional Resource Center (SERRC) meeting	Juneau	374	
		(SERRC refund \$32)			
10/12/08	10/13/08	Attend directors meeting	Juneau	537	
11/13/08	11/14/08	Attend education summit	Anchorage	1,833	
12/3/08	12/5/08	Attend State Board of Education meeting	Anchorage	1,181	
TOTAL: WILLIAM HUTTON					

	Name:	EDDY JEANS		
	Position:	Division Director	·	
Org	anization:	School Finance	·	
		Department of Education and Early Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/14/08	1/17/08	Attend the Professional Teaching Practices Commission meeting	Anchorage	762
2/7/08		Attend the Tanana Chiefs conference	Fairbanks	737
5/1/08	5/3/08	Attend the HeadStart meeting	Anchorage	722
5/5/08	5/6/08	Attend the Professional Teaching Practices Commission meeting	Anchorage	756
5/14/08		Attend the capital improvement project workshop	Anchorage	626
5/28/08	5/30/08	Attend State Board of Education (SBOE) meeting	Anchorage	925
6/3/08	6/4/08	Attend HeadStart meeting	Kenai	1,035
6/8/08	6/11/08	Attend the Moore versus State trial	Anchorage	1,235
6/16/08	6/17/08	Attend school buildings inspection in Delta Greely with the	Fairbanks	1,136
		superintendent		
7/9/08	7/11/08	Attend and testify at the Moore versus State trial	Anchorage	1,177
7/20/08	7/28/08	Attend bond reimbursement and grant review committee meeting;	Fairbanks; Kodiak	2,452
		attend the Association of School Business Officials (ASBO)		
		conference		
9/9/08	9/12/08	Attend SBOE meeting	Sitka	911
9/18/08	9/19/08	Attend superintendents presentation	Anchorage	653
9/25/08	9/26/08	Attend Special Education Directors conference	Anchorage	713
9/28/08	9/30/08	Attend Council of Educational Facility Planners International annual	San Diego, CA	2,195
		trade show and conference		
10/5/08	10/10/08	Attend and testify at the Moore versus State trial	Anchorage	1,192
10/19/08	10/24/08	Attend and testify at the Moore versus State trial; work at the	Anchorage	1,264
		education booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives convention	-	
11/12/08	11/15/08	Attend Statewide Education Summit	Anchorage	1,025
12/2/08	12/10/08	Attend bond reimbursement and grant review committee meeting;	Anchorage	2,174
		attend SBOE meeting and ASBO conference		
12/15/08		Attend School District City Council meeting regarding bonds	Cordova	666
			TOTAL: EDDY JEANS	22,356

Name: LARRY LEDOUX
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Education and Early Development

Dates T	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/9/08	7/13/08	Attend the Moore versus State mediation trial	Anchorage	1000	678	152	362	19	1,211
7/17/08	7/21/08	Work duties in Anchorage; attend the Alaska Governor family	Anchorage;		836	224	790	19	1,869
		picnic in Anchorage and Fairbanks	Fairbanks					-	,
7/22/08		Attend the Matanuska-Susitna mediation meeting (trip	Anchorage		510			19	529
		cancelled)	Č						
7/24/08	7/29/08	Attend Council of Chief State School Officers (CCSSO)	Jacksonville, FL	400	60	132		24	616
		Summer Institute (airfare and lodging paid directly by							
		CCSSO)							
8/1/08		Work duties in Anchorage	Anchorage		411	60		19	490
8/5/08	8/6/08	Work duties in Anchorage	Anchorage		584	60	189	19	852
8/7/08	8/13/08	Attend news conference; meet school district superintendent;	Anchorage; Kenai;		1,926	272	692	57	2,947
		meet school board members and superintendent	Kotzebue						
8/14/08	8/16/08	Meet with Senator Stevens and Senator Murkowski	Anchorage		576	104	384	19	1,083
8/19/08		Meet with Governor Palin, Representative Keller and chief of	Anchorage		586	60		19	665
		staff							
8/21/08	8/22/08	Meet with John Monahan, Director of Alaska Distance	Fairbanks		883	120	203	38	1,244
		Education Consortium in preparation for the Interior							
		Education summit							
8/28/08	9/1/08		Anchorage		616	72	239	38	965
9/3/08	9/5/08	Meet with Superintendent Hickerson; work duties in	Nome; Anchorage		842	180	326	19	1,367
		Anchorage							
9/9/08	9/12/08	Attend State Board of Education (SBOE) meeting	Sitka		244	180	357	19	800
9/13/08		Work duties in Anchorage	Anchorage		618	60		19	697
9/21/08	9/26/08	Attend the School Improvement conference; speak at the	Chicago, IL;		2,337	350	581	49	3,317
		Special Education conference; attend the Northwest Regional	Anchorage;						
		Education Laboratory conference	Portland, OR						
9/29/08	10/1/08	Meet with superintendent and school board member; attend	Cordova; Anchorage		678	180	194	19	1,071
		School Wellness meeting							
10/2/08		Speak to and attend the fall superintendent's luncheon	Sitka		456	120	218	19	813
10/5/08	10/10/08	Testify at the Moore versus State trial; attend the Alaska	Anchorage		607	300	555	43	1,505
		Construction Academy board meeting; attend the Juvenile							
		Justice Advisory committee meeting							

		LARRY LEDOUX	<u>-</u>						
		Commissioner	-						
Orga	anization:	Department of Education and Early Development	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/15/08	10/21/08	Attend Milken Educator presentation at the University of	Fairbanks;		1,311	420	594	57	2,382
		Alaska Fairbanks and Anchorage	Anchorage						
10/22/08	10/24/08	Attend the Alaska Federation of Natives convention	Anchorage		627	104	230	19	980
10/27/08	10/28/08	Attend governor's Cabinet meeting	Fairbanks		813	92	99	19	1,023
10/31/08		Conduct staff meeting	Anchorage		34	60			94
11/6/08	11/16/08	Attend the Association of Alaska School Boards conference;	Anchorage		1,937	584	1,104	19	3,644
		attend education summit							
11/18/08	11/20/08	Attend Interior Education summit	Anchorage;		783	152	287		1,222
			Fairbanks						
12/2/08	12/8/08	Attend SBOE meeting; attend American College Testing	Anchorage		969	284	901		2,154
		Program stakeholders meeting; attend meeting with Food Bank							
		of Alaska representative							
12/10/09	12/12/08	Attend Cook Inlet Tribal Council stakeholders meeting	Anchorage		559	92	200		851
12/14/08	12/17/08	Attend National Governors Association policy forum on	Kansas City, MO		1,242		115		1,357
		enhancing teacher effectiveness (trip cancelled)							
12/17/08	12/19/08	Testify at the Moore versus State trial; meet with state lawyers	Anchorage		997	104	318		1,419
		on other pending lawsuits; participate in the panel presentation							
		and discussion with commissioners from Department of							
		Commerce and Community Development, Department of							
		Labor, Department of Revenue, Department of Transportation							
		and Public Facilities, and Department of Health and Social							
		Services, Attorney General Colberg, Denali Commission							
		Federal Co-chair Cannelos, and Deputy Director of Alaska							
		Industrial Development and Export Authority							
		TOTALS	LARRY LEDOUX	400	22,720	4,518	8,938	591	37,167

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	MARK LEWIS	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Education and Early Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/12/08	11/14/08	Attend the Statewide Education Summit	Anchorage	926
			TOTAL: MARK LEWIS	926

	Name:	LES MORSE	_	
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Education and Early Development	_	
			_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
9/17/08	9/19/08	Present training for coordinators on Facilitating the District Test	Anchorage	958
10/15/08	10/17/08	Attend Re-Inventing Schools Coalition conference; meet with	Anchorage	693
		superintendent from each school district with credit waivers from		
		State Board of Education (SBOE)		
10/19/08	10/20/08	Attend and testify at the Moore versus State trial	Anchorage	769
10/26/08	10/29/08	Attend instructional audit training; attend technical advisory	Anchorage	954
		committee meeting on assessment and accountability		
11/6/08		Attend the Association of Alaska School Boards annual conference	Anchorage	295
		(trip cancelled)		
11/12/08	11/15/08	Participate in Statewide Education Summit facilitator orientation;	Anchorage	1,212
		attend the House and Senate committee hearing		
12/3/08	12/6/08	Attend SBOE meeting	Anchorage	605
12/10/08	12/12/08	Attend Northwest Regional Education Laboratory Board of	Portland, OR	119
		Directors meeting		
	•			
			TOTAL: LES MORSE	5,605

	Name:	KAY SHELTON		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	ganization:	Division of Libraries, Archives and Museums		
		Department of Education and Early Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/25/08		Meet with Alaska Historical Society board (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	16
2/27/08	3/3/08	Meet with Alaskana group and Alaska Library Association executive	Fairbanks	2,141
		council; attend the Alaska Library Association annual conference		
4/25/08	4/30/08	Attend meeting of the Western Council of State Libraries	Salt Lake City, UT	1,333
		(WESTCO) (WESTCO reimbursed \$1,246)		
5/5/08		Attend a one day meeting with library development staff	Anchorage	428
5/10/08	5/18/08	Attend meeting of the Council of State Library agencies; attend	Washington, D.C.	2,290
		American Library Association meeting; meet with State Program for		
		Alaska at the Institute of Museums and Library Services staff		
6/11/08		Meet with library development staff	Anchorage	604
7/9/08	7/11/08	Attend annual planning meeting and retreat with library	Anchorage	633
		development staff		
8/21/08	8/22/08	Meet with Anchorage Talking Book Center staff; attend Ready to	Anchorage	690
		Read Resource Center advisory board meeting		
9/26/08	9/28/08	Attend Alaska Library Association Executive Council meeting; meet	Anchorage	553
		with library development staff		
10/9/08	10/11/08	Attend Directors of Public Libraries meeting	Anchorage; Girdwood	499
10/15/08	10/20/08	Attend Alaska State Historical Records Advisory Board meeting;	Anchorage	1,047
		present at the Alaska Historical Society meeting; meet with the		
		library directors of resource and research		
		П	TOTAL: KAY SHELTON	10,234

72

	Name:	HAL SPACKMAN		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Education and Early Development	-	
_			=	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/2/08	1/4/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff	Sitka	479
1/7/08	1/9/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff	Sitka	403
1/14/08	1/17/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff; participate in	Sitka; Anchorage	1,358
		Department of Education and Early Development winter conference		
1/22/08	1/24/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff	Sitka	396
1/28/08	1/30/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff	Sitka	344
2/6/08	2/8/08	Perform duties of deputy commissioner	Anchorage	1,174
2/10/08	2/13/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff; present to	Sitka	494
		Association of Alaska School Boards (AASB)		
2/20/08	2/22/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff; attend Anchorage	Sitka; Anchorage	1,033
		school district Alaska Career Ready program meeting and training	_	
2/25/08	2/27/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff	Sitka	491
3/2/08	3/4/08	Attend Putting Alaska's Resources to Work conference	Anchorage	1,310
3/10/08		Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff (trip cancelled)	Sitka	320
3/17/08	3/19/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff	Sitka	511
4/1/08	4/3/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff	Sitka	438
4/5/08		Speak to AASB members and superintendents	Sitka	357
4/9/08	4/12/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff; Perform duties of	Sitka; Anchorage	1,558
		deputy commissioner	_	
4/17/08	4/19/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff; attend dropout	Sitka; Anchorage;	1,389
		prevention meeting; speak to Alaska Parent Teacher Association	Fairbanks	
4/22/08	4/23/08	Attend and speak to meeting of Department of Labor and Greater	Fairbanks; Sitka	1,205
		Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce; meet with Mount Edgecumbe		
		High School staff		
4/29/08	5/2/08	Attend WorkKeys national conference; attend ten year anniversary	Indianapolis, IN;	2,510
		celebration of Cisco Networking Academy at the University of	Anchorage	
		Anchorage		
5/5/08	5/6/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff	Sitka	587
5/12/08	5/14/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff; attend the Alaska	Sitka; Anchorage	1,128
		Children's Trust review	_	
5/19/08	5/21/08	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting	Seward	1,210
5/27/08	5/30/08	Attend Alaska State Board of Education meeting	Anchorage	1,484
6/3/08	6/4/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff	Sitka	551
6/9/08	6/11/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff	Sitka	518
6/19/08	6/20/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff	Sitka	778
6/23/08	6/25/08	Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff	Sitka	666
6/30/08		Meet with Mount Edgecumbe High School staff	Sitka	382
		TO	OTAL: HAL SPACKMAN	23,074

	Name:	LINDA THIBODEAU	_		
	Position:	Division Director	_		
Org	anization:	Division of Libraries, Archives and Museums	_		
		Department of Education and Early Development			
Dates T	raveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total	
11/12/08	11/14/08	Meet with library development staff; attend Statewide Education	Anchorage	779	
		Summit			
11/18/08	11/23/08	Attend Library Services and Technology Act for state programs	Washington, D.C.	1,086	
		meeting (Institute of Museum and Library Services reimbursed			
		\$1,036)			
12/3/08	12/5/08	Meet with Rise Alaska, LLC and library development staff; attend	Anchorage	682	
		State Board of Education meeting			
		TOTA	AL: LINDA THIBODEAU	2,547	

		BARBARA THOMPSON		
		Deputy Commissioner	<u>-</u>	
Org	anization:	Department of Education and Early Development	-	
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/08	1/17/08	Meet with district improvement coaches; attend the winter conference	Anchorage	712
3/19/08	3/20/08	Meet with Doctor Daniel Julius, Vice President Academic Affairs and Research with the University of Alaska Fairbanks (UAF); meet with State Board of Education (SBOE)	Anchorage	672
4/2/08		Meet with Doctor Daniel Julius, Vice President Academic Affairs and Research with UAF	Fairbanks	765
4/12/08	4/16/08	Participate in Council of Chief State School Officers legislative conference	Washington, D.C.	2,469
4/18/08		Attend and participate in a department sponsored dropout prevention meeting	Anchorage	399
5/2/08	5/3/08	Attend public meeting question and answer session regarding promulgation of regulations in the Alaska Administrative Code Title 4, Chapter 33, Article 4 Correspondence Study Programs	Anchorage	762
5/6/08	5/10/08	Attend the 10th National Spring Forum: Managing Federal Education Grants	Washington, D.C.	3,199
5/13/08		Participate in grant review for the Alaska Children's Trust (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	418
5/27/08	5/30/08	Attend and participate in quarterly SBOE meeting	Anchorage	1,319
6/24/08	6/25/08	Attend the Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault quarterly meeting	Anchorage	723
7/9/08	7/11/08	Attend and testify at the Moore versus State trial	Anchorage	1,314
		TOTAL:	BARBARA THOMPSON	12,752

Department of Health and Social Services



	Name:	JANET CLARKE	_	
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	_	
Org	ganization:	Department of Health and Social Services	_	
			_	
Dates T	Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		
			_	
		T	OTAL: JANET CLARKE	-

	Name:	DAVID COTE		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Alaska Pioneer Homes		
		Department of Health and Social Services		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/18/08		Attend leadership meeting	Anchorage	455
9/15/08	9/19/08	Attend administrators meeting	Fairbanks	980
10/6/08	10/8/08	Attend Pioneer Home Advisory Board meeting	Ketchikan; Sitka; Juneau	805
10/14/08	10/17/08	Attend performance management meeting	Anchorage	784
11/6/08		Attend senior services meeting	Anchorage	544
11/21/08		Attend Veterans Service ceremony; review for United States	Anchorage	156
		Veterans Affairs inspection		
			TOTAL: DAVID COTE	3,724

	Name:	ALISON ELGEE		
Position:		Assistant Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Finance and Management Services		
		Department of Health and Social Services		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/13/08	10/17/08	Attend the leadership team meeting; meet with Finance and	Anchorage	1,052
		Management Services section staff		
10/22/08	10/23/08	Conduct interviews for the Internal Auditor V position	Anchorage	720
11/20/08	11/21/08	Attend the leadership summit meeting; attend Alaska Housing	Anchorage	835
		Finance Corporation meeting; attend audit meeting		
12/12/08		Attend leadership team meeting	Anchorage	541
			TOTAL: ALISON ELGEE	3,148

	Name:	ELINOR FITZJARRALD		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Division of Public Assistance	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/16/08	4/18/08	Attend Department of Health and Social Services (HSS) leadership retreat	Anchorage	734
4/23/08	4/25/08	Attend Division of Public Assistance chiefs and leadership meetings; attend Women, Infant, Children Nutrition Program meeting	Anchorage	948
5/9/08		Attend HSS leadership retreat	Anchorage	682
5/16/08		Attend HSS leadership retreat	Anchorage	690
6/6/08		Attend HSS leadership retreat	Anchorage	482
8/27/08		Attend native Single Point of Contact meeting	Anchorage	991
9/18/08	9/19/08	Attend interdepartmental Early Childhood Coordination Council meeting	Anchorage	847
10/6/08	10/9/08	Review education, public assistance, and nutrition related services with the United States Department of Agriculture staff in the communities	Anchorage; Homer; Kenai	1,855
10/23/08		Ketchikan site visit (trip cancelled)	Ketchikan	402
11/21/08		Attend HSS leadership retreat	Anchorage	643
12/6/08	12/10/08	Attend Food Stamps director's meeting	San Francisco, CA	1,370
12/12/08		Attend HSS leadership retreat	Anchorage	616
		TOTAL:	ELINOR FITZJARRALD	10,260

	Name:	PATRICK HEFLEY		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Health and Social Services	_	
			_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/25/08		Move to Juneau	Juneau	13,355
11/18/08	11/21/08	Meet with the Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority; meet with	Anchorage	1,190
		Covenant House; meet with Department of Health and Social		
		Services directors on department issues		
12/3/08	12/5/08	Work with department staff on various issues	Anchorage	1,220
12/11/08	12/12/08	Meet with providers; attend management meetings	Anchorage	876
TOTAL: PATRICK HEFLEY			16,641	

	Name:	REBECCA HILGENDORF	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Division of Senior and Disabilities Services	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services	_	
Dates T	Fraveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/9/08	12/11/08	Attend fiscal year 2010 budget meeting	Juneau	847
		TOTAL: R	EBECCA HILGENDORF	847

	Name:	SHERRY HILL		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	_	
Org	ganization:	Finance and Management Services		
		Department of Health and Social Services		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/08	1/9/08	Attend leadership meeting; attend team meeting with the deputy commissioner, commissioner, and chief medical officer	Anchorage	532
4/16/08	4/18/08	Attend April leadership retreat	Anchorage	767
4/23/08		Attend Public Relations Society of America April 2008 seminar	Anchorage	464
4/30/08	5/2/08	Attend Older Alaskans month celebration	Anchorage	1,353
5/5/08	5/6/08	Attend Pandemic Flu Multi-Agency Coordination Group meeting	Anchorage	622
5/8/08	5/9/08	Attend Anchorage leadership retreat	Anchorage	804
5/19/08	5/20/08	Attend Public Relations Society of Alaska meeting	Anchorage	1,179
6/2/08		Meet with Anchorage staff	Anchorage	411
6/5/08	6/6/08	Attend June leadership retreat	Anchorage	448
6/9/08	6/10/08	Attend multi-agency coordination exercise	Anchorage	673
6/16/08	6/18/08	Attend monthly Public Relations Society of Alaska meeting	Anchorage	1,023
6/26/08	6/27/08	Meet with Anchorage staff	Anchorage	672
7/17/08	7/18/08	Attend leadership summit	Anchorage	666
7/23/08	7/25/08	Meet with information officers and various other staff	Anchorage	1,079
8/20/08	8/21/08	Attend Public Relations Society of Alaska meeting	Anchorage	674
8/26/08	8/29/08	Attend monthly leadership retreat (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	398
			TOTAL: SHERRY HILL	11,765

Deputy Commissioner Department of Health and Social Services		Name:	WILLIAM HOGAN		
Dates Traveled Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Travel Total		Position:	Deputy Commissioner	-	
Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Travel Total 1/7/08 Attend meetings regarding substance abuse issues Bethel 435 1/11/08 Attend leadership retreat Juneau 603 1/15/08 1/18/08 Attend to Department of Health and Social Services (HSS) issues during the first scheduled House Finance Committee meetings 2008 legislative session Juneau 1,158 1/21/08 1/26/08 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,681 1/29/08 2/2/08 Attend legislative hearings; attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA) task force meeting Juneau 1,333 4/20/08 4/22/08 Attend State Management Excellence 2008 conference Las Vegas, NV 2,985 5/13/08 5/14/08 Meet with Finance and Management Services (FMS) staff on budget issues Juneau 570 6/4/08 6/5/08 Attend 20th anniversary Juneau Pioneers Home; meet with FMS staff on budget issues Juneau 629 6/11/08 6/13/08 Meet with FMS staff Juneau 735 7/20/08 Attend governor's annual picnic Fairbanks 424 <td< th=""><th>Org</th><th>ganization:</th><th>Department of Health and Social Services</th><th>-</th><th></th></td<>	Org	ganization:	Department of Health and Social Services	-	
Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Travel Total 1/7/08 Attend meetings regarding substance abuse issues Bethel 435 1/11/08 Attend leadership retreat Juneau 603 1/15/08 1/18/08 Attend to Department of Health and Social Services (HSS) issues during the first scheduled House Finance Committee meetings 2008 legislative session Juneau 1,158 1/21/08 1/26/08 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,681 1/29/08 2/2/08 Attend legislative hearings; attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA) task force meeting Juneau 1,333 4/20/08 4/22/08 Attend State Management Excellence 2008 conference Las Vegas, NV 2,985 5/13/08 5/14/08 Meet with Finance and Management Services (FMS) staff on budget issues Juneau 570 6/4/08 6/5/08 Attend 20th anniversary Juneau Pioneers Home; meet with FMS staff on budget issues Juneau 629 6/11/08 6/13/08 Meet with FMS staff Juneau 735 7/20/08 Attend governor's annual picnic Fairbanks 424 <td< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>•</th><th></th></td<>				•	
1/7/08Attend meetings regarding substance abuse issuesBethel4351/11/08Attend leadership retreatJuneau6031/15/081/18/08Attend to Department of Health and Social Services (HSS) issues during the first scheduled House Finance Committee meetings 2008 legislative sessionJuneau1,1581/21/081/26/08Attend legislative hearingsJuneau1,6811/29/082/2/08Attend legislative hearings; attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA) task force meetingJuneau1,3552/3/082/8/08Attend legislative hearingsJuneau1,3334/20/084/22/08Attend State Management Excellence 2008 conferenceLas Vegas, NV2,9855/13/085/14/08Meet with staff on transitionJuneau8865/20/085/21/08Meet with Finance and Management Services (FMS) staff on budget issuesJuneau5706/4/086/5/08Attend 20th anniversary Juneau Pioneers Home; meet with FMS staff on budget issuesJuneau6296/11/086/13/08Meet with FMS staffJuneau7357/20/08Attend governor's annual picnicFairbanks4247/21/087/23/08Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration and HSS staffJuneau1,0757/29/087/31/08Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issuesJuneau1,098	Dates T	raveled			
1/11/08 Attend leadership retreat Juneau 603 1/15/08 1/18/08 Attend to Department of Health and Social Services (HSS) issues during the first scheduled House Finance Committee meetings 2008 legislative session Juneau 1,158 1/21/08 1/26/08 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,681 1/29/08 2/2/08 Attend legislative hearings; attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA) task force meeting Juneau 1,335 2/3/08 2/8/08 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,333 4/20/08 4/22/08 Attend State Management Excellence 2008 conference Las Vegas, NV 2,985 5/13/08 5/14/08 Meet with staff on transition Juneau 886 5/20/08 5/21/08 Meet with Finance and Management Services (FMS) staff on budget issues Juneau 570 6/4/08 6/5/08 Attend 20th anniversary Juneau Pioneers Home; meet with FMS staff on budget issues Juneau 735 6/11/08 6/13/08 Meet with FMS staff Juneau 735 7/20/08 7/23/08 Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration	Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/15/08 1/18/08 Attend to Department of Health and Social Services (HSS) issues during the first scheduled House Finance Committee meetings 2008 legislative session 1/21/08 1/26/08 Attend legislative hearings 1/29/08 2/2/08 Attend legislative hearings; attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA) task force meeting 2/3/08 2/8/08 Attend legislative hearings 1/20/08 4/22/08 Attend legislative hearings 1/20/08 4/22/08 Attend State Management Excellence 2008 conference 1/20/08 5/21/08 Meet with staff on transition 1/20/08 5/21/08 Meet with Finance and Management Services (FMS) staff on budget issues 1/20/08 6/3/08 Attend 20th anniversary Juneau Pioneers Home; meet with FMS Juneau 1/20/08 Attend governor's annual picnic 1/20/08 Attend governor's annual picnic 1/20/08 Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration and HSS staff 1/20/08 Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issues	1/7/08		Attend meetings regarding substance abuse issues	Bethel	435
during the first scheduled House Finance Committee meetings 2008 legislative session 1/21/08 1/26/08 Attend legislative hearings 1/29/08 2/2/08 Attend legislative hearings; attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA) task force meeting 2/3/08 2/8/08 Attend legislative hearings 2/3/08 4/22/08 Attend legislative hearings 4/20/08 4/22/08 Attend State Management Excellence 2008 conference 5/13/08 5/14/08 Meet with staff on transition 5/20/08 5/21/08 Meet with Finance and Management Services (FMS) staff on budget issues 6/4/08 6/5/08 Attend 20th anniversary Juneau Pioneers Home; meet with FMS Juneau 6/29 staff on budget issues 6/11/08 6/13/08 Meet with FMS staff 7/20/08 Attend governor's annual picnic 7/21/08 7/23/08 Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration and HSS staff 7/29/08 7/31/08 Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issues	1/11/08		Attend leadership retreat	Juneau	603
legislative session	1/15/08	1/18/08	Attend to Department of Health and Social Services (HSS) issues	Juneau	1,158
1/21/081/26/08Attend legislative hearingsJuneau1,6811/29/082/2/08Attend legislative hearings; attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA) task force meetingJuneau1,3552/3/082/8/08Attend legislative hearingsJuneau1,3334/20/084/22/08Attend State Management Excellence 2008 conferenceLas Vegas, NV2,9855/13/085/14/08Meet with staff on transitionJuneau8865/20/085/21/08Meet with Finance and Management Services (FMS) staff on budget issuesJuneau5706/4/086/5/08Attend 20th anniversary Juneau Pioneers Home; meet with FMS Juneau6296/11/086/13/08Meet with FMS staffJuneau7357/20/08Attend governor's annual picnicFairbanks4247/21/087/23/08Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration and HSS staffJuneau1,0757/29/087/31/08Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issuesJuneau1,098			during the first scheduled House Finance Committee meetings 2008		
1/29/082/2/08Attend legislative hearings; attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA) task force meetingJuneau1,3552/3/082/8/08Attend legislative hearingsJuneau1,3334/20/084/22/08Attend State Management Excellence 2008 conferenceLas Vegas, NV2,9855/13/085/14/08Meet with staff on transitionJuneau8865/20/085/21/08Meet with Finance and Management Services (FMS) staff on budget issuesJuneau5706/4/086/5/08Attend 20th anniversary Juneau Pioneers Home; meet with FMS staff on budget issuesJuneau6296/11/086/13/08Meet with FMS staffJuneau7357/20/08Attend governor's annual picnicFairbanks4247/21/087/23/08Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration and HSS staffJuneau1,0757/29/087/31/08Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issuesJuneau1,098			legislative session		
2/3/08 2/8/08 Attend legislative hearings Juneau 1,333 4/20/08 4/22/08 Attend State Management Excellence 2008 conference Las Vegas, NV 2,985 5/13/08 5/14/08 Meet with staff on transition Juneau 886 5/20/08 5/21/08 Meet with Finance and Management Services (FMS) staff on budget issues 6/4/08 6/5/08 Attend 20th anniversary Juneau Pioneers Home; meet with FMS staff on budget issues 6/11/08 6/13/08 Meet with FMS staff Juneau 735 7/20/08 Attend governor's annual picnic Fairbanks 424 7/21/08 7/23/08 Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration and HSS staff 7/29/08 7/31/08 Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issues	1/21/08	1/26/08	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,681
2/3/082/8/08Attend legislative hearingsJuneau1,3334/20/084/22/08Attend State Management Excellence 2008 conferenceLas Vegas, NV2,9855/13/085/14/08Meet with staff on transitionJuneau8865/20/085/21/08Meet with Finance and Management Services (FMS) staff on budget issuesJuneau5706/4/086/5/08Attend 20th anniversary Juneau Pioneers Home; meet with FMS staff on budget issuesJuneau6296/11/086/13/08Meet with FMS staffJuneau7357/20/08Attend governor's annual picnicFairbanks4247/21/087/23/08Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration and HSS staffJuneau1,0757/29/087/31/08Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issuesJuneau1,098	1/29/08	2/2/08	Attend legislative hearings; attend Council on Domestic Violence	Juneau	1,355
4/20/084/22/08Attend State Management Excellence 2008 conferenceLas Vegas, NV2,9855/13/085/14/08Meet with staff on transitionJuneau8865/20/085/21/08Meet with Finance and Management Services (FMS) staff on budget issuesJuneau5706/4/086/5/08Attend 20th anniversary Juneau Pioneers Home; meet with FMS staff on budget issuesJuneau6296/11/086/13/08Meet with FMS staffJuneau7357/20/08Attend governor's annual picnicFairbanks4247/21/087/23/08Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration and HSS staffJuneau1,0757/29/087/31/08Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issuesJuneau1,098			and Sexual Assault (CDVSA) task force meeting		
5/13/085/14/08Meet with staff on transitionJuneau8865/20/085/21/08Meet with Finance and Management Services (FMS) staff on budget issuesJuneau5706/4/086/5/08Attend 20th anniversary Juneau Pioneers Home; meet with FMS staff on budget issuesJuneau6296/11/086/13/08Meet with FMS staffJuneau7357/20/08Attend governor's annual picnicFairbanks4247/21/087/23/08Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration and HSS staffJuneau1,0757/29/087/31/08Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issuesJuneau1,098	2/3/08	2/8/08	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,333
5/20/085/21/08Meet with Finance and Management Services (FMS) staff on budget issuesJuneau5706/4/086/5/08Attend 20th anniversary Juneau Pioneers Home; meet with FMS staff on budget issuesJuneau6296/11/086/13/08Meet with FMS staffJuneau7357/20/08Attend governor's annual picnicFairbanks4247/21/087/23/08Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration and HSS staffJuneau1,0757/29/087/31/08Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issuesJuneau1,098	4/20/08	4/22/08	Attend State Management Excellence 2008 conference	Las Vegas, NV	2,985
issues 6/4/08 6/5/08 Attend 20th anniversary Juneau Pioneers Home; meet with FMS Juneau 629 staff on budget issues 6/11/08 6/13/08 Meet with FMS staff Juneau 735 7/20/08 Attend governor's annual picnic Fairbanks 424 7/21/08 7/23/08 Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration and HSS staff 7/29/08 7/31/08 Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issues	5/13/08	5/14/08	Meet with staff on transition	Juneau	886
6/4/08 6/5/08 Attend 20th anniversary Juneau Pioneers Home; meet with FMS Juneau 629 staff on budget issues 6/11/08 6/13/08 Meet with FMS staff Juneau 735 7/20/08 Attend governor's annual picnic Fairbanks 424 7/21/08 7/23/08 Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration and HSS staff 7/29/08 7/31/08 Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issues	5/20/08	5/21/08	Meet with Finance and Management Services (FMS) staff on budget	Juneau	570
staff on budget issues 6/11/08 6/13/08 Meet with FMS staff 7/20/08 Attend governor's annual picnic Fairbanks 424 7/21/08 7/23/08 Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration and HSS staff 7/29/08 7/31/08 Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issues			issues		
6/11/08 6/13/08 Meet with FMS staff Juneau 735 7/20/08 Attend governor's annual picnic Fairbanks 424 7/21/08 7/23/08 Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration and HSS staff 7/29/08 7/31/08 Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issues	6/4/08	6/5/08	Attend 20th anniversary Juneau Pioneers Home; meet with FMS	Juneau	629
7/20/08 Attend governor's annual picnic Fairbanks 424 7/21/08 7/23/08 Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration and HSS staff Juneau 1,075 7/29/08 7/31/08 Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issues Juneau 1,098			staff on budget issues		
7/21/08 7/23/08 Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department of Administration and HSS staff Juneau 1,075 7/29/08 7/31/08 Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issues Juneau 1,098	6/11/08	6/13/08	Meet with FMS staff	Juneau	735
of Administration and HSS staff 7/29/08 7/31/08 Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issues 1,098	7/20/08		Attend governor's annual picnic	Fairbanks	424
7/29/08 7/31/08 Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre kindergarten issues 1,098	7/21/08	7/23/08	Attend CDVSA strategic planning meeting; meet with Department	Juneau	1,075
kindergarten issues			of Administration and HSS staff		
	7/29/08	7/31/08	Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Education on pre	Juneau	1,098
8/13/08 8/15/08 Conduct interviews for department management positions Juneau 717			kindergarten issues		
	8/13/08	8/15/08	Conduct interviews for department management positions	Juneau	717

TOTAL: WILLIAM HOGAN

15,684

	Name:	WILLIAM HOGAN							
	Position:	Commissioner	-						
Orga	nization:	Department of Health and Social Services	-						
Dates Ti				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/3/08		Attend leadership team budget retreat for fiscal year 2010 (FY 10)	Juneau		244	120	144	19	527
9/9/08		Meet with the Office of Management and Budget and the Office of the Governor on FY10 budget; attend executive working group; meet with Department of Health and Social Services staff	Juneau		504	92	129	38	763
9/13/08		Attend the American Public Human Services Association national fall conference	Washington, D.C.	400	1,231	256	690	19	2,596
9/25/08	10/3/08	Attend Olmstead conference (personal leave 9/25 - 29)	Washington, D.C.		834	115	<u> </u>	2	951
10/22/08		Meet with staff on department budget; meet with constituents on mental health issues (trip cancelled)	Juneau		275			19	294
10/28/08		Attend tour of the University of Alaska Fairbanks with chief of staff and cabinet	Fairbanks		277	60		19	356
11/5/08		Meet with new Deputy Commissioner Pat Hefley; meet with budget staff	Juneau		450	148	218	19	835
11/8/08		Speak at the 35th anniversary of Senior Citizens of Kodiak event	Kodiak		540	60		19	619
12/4/08	12/5/08	Attend Region X state officials meeting (trip cancelled)	Seattle		563			19	582
12/9/08	12/10/08	Meet with Juneau staff on budget and legislative issues	Juneau		512	120	109	19	760
12/14/08	12/16/08	Attend governor's budget roll out; meet with staff on budget	Juneau		316	152	218	19	705
12/15/08		Meet with the Oregon Health and Science University on general and mental health and medical care partnering (trip cancelled)	Portland, OR		715			19	734
12/19/08		Tour recovery facilities in Fairbanks; speak at the Gateway to Recovery open house	Fairbanks		388	72	75	19	554
							, ,		
		TOTALS: Y	WILLIAM HOGAN	400	6,849	1,195	1,583	249	10,276

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

		CHERYL HOWDYSHELL Assistant Commissioner	<u>—</u>	
		Department of Health and Social Services		
Dates T Begin	Fraveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/08	1/9/08	Attend management planning and meetings	Juneau	753
1/11/08		Attend leadership team retreat	Juneau	469
1/15/08	1/16/08	Attend management planning and meetings	Juneau	1,068
1/20/08	1/23/08	Attend meetings	Juneau	1,158
1/29/08	2/1/08	Attend meetings	Juneau	1,052
2/5/08	2/8/08	Attend administrative managers meeting; attend to other state business	Juneau	1,370
2/12/08	2/15/08	Attend meetings	Juneau	1,723
2/19/08	2/22/08	Attend meetings	Juneau	1,166
2/26/08	2/28/08	Attend meetings; attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,374
3/4/08	3/7/08	Attend meetings; attend legislative hearings; attend staff retreat	Juneau	1,463
3/11/08	3/13/08	Attend meetings; attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,456
3/18/08	3/20/08	Attend staff meetings; attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,043
3/25/08	3/27/08	Attend staff meetings; attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,070
4/3/08		Attend staff meetings; attend legislative hearings	Juneau	619
4/8/08	4/9/08	Attend staff meetings	Juneau	814
4/15/08	4/16/08	Attend staff meetings	Juneau	288
4/20/08	4/23/08	Attend State Management Excellence 2008 conference	Las Vegas, NV	2,974
4/29/08		Attend administrative managers meeting	Juneau	599
5/6/08	5/7/08	Attend staff meetings	Juneau	895
5/13/08	5/14/08	Attend staff meetings	Juneau	852

5/20/08

5/21/08

Attend transition meetings

TOTAL: CHERYL HOWDYSHELL

944

23,150

Juneau

Org		Commissioner Department of Health and Social Services	•						
Dates T Begin	Traveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
1/3/08	1/8/08	Attend the Certificate of Need Task Force meeting; attend the Health Council press conference (trip cancelled)	Anchorage		469			16	485
2/7/08		Meet with Anchorage Daily News board on Health Care Strategies Planning Council final recommendations (trip cancelled)	Anchorage		391			16	407
4/16/08	4/22/08	Attend a two day leadership management meeting; work with Anchorage staff on department issues	Anchorage		466			54	520
4/18/08	5/6/08	Attend Rasmuson Foundation site review for grant proposal; attend bill signing with governor at the Anchorage Senior Center; speak at Matanuska Susitna Health Coverage Exposition; attend Judicial Council Working Group; meet with commissioner's office staff and providers (trip cancelled)	Anchorage		114			32	146
5/8/08	5/12/08	Attend leadership team retreat; meet with deputy commissioners (trip cancelled)	Anchorage		461			32	493
5/14/08	5/16/08	Attend Advisory Council of Alaska; meet with department staff on various issues (trip cancelled)	Anchorage		415			32	447
5/21/08	5/26/08	Attend Alaska Children's Trust quarterly meeting; meet with Rasmuson Foundation; meet with department staff (trip cancelled)	Anchorage		415			32	447

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	anization:	Division Director Division of Juvenile Justice	1	
		Division of Juvenile Justice		
	1 1	Department of Health and Social Services		_
Dates T		Durmaga of Tuin	Destination	Travel Total
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip		
1/15/08	1/18/08	Attend criminal justice hearing	Juneau	1,032
1/27/08	2/13/08	Present the budget; visit Johnson Youth Center; attend the Alaska	Juneau	2,840
		Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee and Criminal Justice Working		
		Group meeting; meet with legislators to inform them about the		
2/4/00	2/7/00	capital project at McLaughlin Youth Center	T	1.100
3/4/08	3/7/08	Attend Criminal Justice Working Group; speak with legislators	Juneau	1,190
2/10/00	2/12/00	about capital project; attend directors leadership meeting	_	1.010
3/10/08	3/13/08	Testify on the capitol project for McLaughlin Youth Center	Juneau	1,218
3/23/08	3/26/08	Attend a Criminal Justice Working Group meeting; follow up on the	Juneau	1,245
		capital budget		
3/31/08	4/2/08	Attend Early Childhood Development conference	Juneau	1,001
4/15/08	4/16/08	Attend training committee meeting; meet with deputy directors to	Juneau	846
		talk about strategic planning		
4/28/08	4/29/08	, I	Fairbanks	484
		Facility staff Bernard Gatewood and Walter Evan regarding fiscal		
		year 2010 (FY 10) budget		
5/22/08	5/23/08	Speak with the teens on probation about certain aspects of life; visit	Homer	44
		Kenai Youth Facility		
5/26/08	5/30/08	Speak with Administrative Operations Manager (AOM) Jana Heard	Juneau; Ketchikan	1,637
		on FY 10 budget; visit Ketchikan Youth Facility		
7/13/08	7/16/08	Speak with AOM Jana Heard on FY 10 budget	Juneau	1,160
8/7/08	8/8/08	Attend the Boys and Girls Club open house	Fairbanks	703
8/17/08	8/19/08	Speak with AOM Jana Heard on FY 10 budget; meet with	Juneau	821
		Administrative Officer Thomas Narvaez on performance measures		
9/2/08	9/3/08	Attend budget meetings with the commissioner	Juneau	458
9/30/08	10/3/08	Attend the 1st Annual Juvenile Corrections Leadership Conference	Chicago, IL	
		(all expenses paid by Council of Juvenile Correctional		
		Administrators)		
10/19/08	10/22/08	Attend budget meetings; meet with staff on supervisor duties	Juneau	1,210
11/6/08	11/7/08	Attend Families First community meeting; meet with Kenai	Kenai	347
		Peninsula Community Care Center		
11/13/08	11/15/08	Budget overview; meet with Project Manager L. Diane Casto	Juneau	256
12/1/08	12/4/08	Attend mid-level managers meeting	Fairbanks	545
12/14/08	12/15/08	Speak with Deputy Commissioner Pat Hefley on the coordination of	Juneau	1,016
		Division of Behavioral Health, Office of Children's Services,		
		Division of Public Assistance and Division of Juvenile Justice;		
		attend budget meetings and preparations		
		access oudget mounts and proparations		
		TOTA	L: STEPHEN MCCOM	B 18,053

	Name:	PAUL MOLINE	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Senior and Disability Services		
		Department of Health and Social Services		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/08	1/11/08	Attend leadership team retreat	Juneau	875
1/21/08	1/25/08	Attend leadership team retreat	Juneau	1,593
1/29/08	1/31/08	Attend governor's council meeting	Juneau	982
2/5/08	2/7/08	Attend employee summit (trip cancelled)	Juneau	346
2/12/08	2/15/08	Attend Southeast Independent Living Council and Alaska	Juneau	866
		Commission on Aging meeting		
2/24/08	2/27/08	Attend Alaska Association of Developmental Disabilities key	Juneau	1,045
		campaign		
3/7/08		Attend directors meeting	Juneau	441
4/29/08	5/1/08	Attend directors meeting	Juneau	459
5/5/08	5/9/08	Attend National Association of State Directors Developmental	Nashville, TN	2,090
		Disabilities Services conference		
5/15/08		Attend senior grants funding meeting	Juneau	566
5/21/08	5/23/08	Attend Southeast Senior Center council meeting	Juneau	1,061
6/19/08	6/20/08	Attend senior management retreat	Juneau	1,161
6/30/08	7/2/08	Attend Division of Senior and Disabilities Services program review meeting	Juneau	748
7/8/08	7/10/08	Attend fiscal year 2010 (FY 10) budget meeting	Juneau	693
7/20/08	7/24/08	Attend FY 10 budget meeting (trip cancelled)	Washington, D.C.	1,180
7/22/08	7/23/08	Attend transition meeting	Juneau	379
7/29/08	7/30/08	Attend FY 10 budget meeting	Juneau	804
8/4/08	8/5/08	Attend meeting with Representative Hawker	Juneau	564
8/7/80	8/8/08	Attend FY 10 budget meeting (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks	424

	Name:	TAMMY SANDOVAL		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Office of Children's Services	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services	_	
Dates T	raveled	-		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/08	1/12/08	Attend the leadership meeting	Juneau	777
1/15/08	1/16/08	Attend State of the State address at the commissioner's request	Juneau	916
1/29/08	1/31/08	Attend meetings	Juneau	933
2/11/08	2/14/08	Attend meetings	Juneau	1,276
2/25/08	2/27/08	Attend meetings	Juneau	988
3/4/08	3/7/08	Attend meetings	Juneau	1,146
3/12/08	3/15/08	Attend Early Childhood Partnership meeting	Baltimore, MD	2,108
4/1/08	4/3/08	Attend various meetings	Juneau	951
4/30/08	5/3/08	Attend Casey Foundation Convening on Youth 2008 conference	Washington, D.C.	584
		(trip cancelled)		
5/12/08	5/15/08	Attend tribal state meeting	Fairbanks	950
6/2/08	6/4/08	Attend meetings	Juneau	1,024
7/7/08	7/9/08	Attend meetings with staff	Juneau	1,130
7/14/08	7/17/08	Attend meetings with staff; visit Delta Junction	Fairbanks	1,534
8/4/08	8/7/08	Attend Casey Program conference Scaling the Summit (travel	Denver, CO	49
		provided by Casey Program)		
8/11/08	8/14/08	Attend commissioner's roundtable	Cincinnati, OH	1,613
8/27/08	8/30/08	Attend Casey Program conference Scaling the Summit (travel	Los Angeles, CA	45
		provided by Casey Program)		
9/3/08	9/4/08	Attend budget planning meeting	Juneau	873
10/6/08	10/8/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	803
10/29/08	10/30/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	828
11/15/08	11/19/08	Attend Prevent Child Maltreatment conference (hotel provided by	Raleigh, NC	249
		third party)		
12/4/08		Attend meetings	Fairbanks	470
12/10/08	12/12/08	Visit office; attend Know Who You Are training (trip cancelled)	Dillingham	433
12/15/08	12/17/08	Attend meetings	Juneau	759
		TOTA	AL: TAMMY SANDOVAL	20,439

	Name:	VIRGINIA SMILEY		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Alaska Pioneer Homes	-	
		Department of Health and Social Services	_	
Dates T	Fraveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/08	1/10/08	Present employee awards	Anchorage	804
3/4/08	3/6/08	Attend administrators meeting	Ketchikan	953
4/16/08	4/17/08	Attend leadership team retreat	Anchorage	928
5/8/08	5/9/08	Attend leadership team retreat	Anchorage	804
5/14/08	5/16/08	Meet with Alaska Pioneers Home Veteran's Home; attend Focus on Families meeting	Anchorage	930
6/6/08		Attend leadership team retreat	Anchorage	425
6/23/08		Meet with Brave Heart Volunteers regarding free space and utilities	Sitka	341
		тот	AL: VIRGINIA SMILEY	5,185

	Position: nization:	MELISSA STONE Division Director Division of Behavioral Health Department of Health and Social Services	•	
Dates Tra Begin 1/7/08	nization:	Division of Behavioral Health	•	
Dates Tra Begin 1/7/08	aveled		-	
Begin 1/7/08				
Begin 1/7/08				
1/7/08		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/00		Attend the Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority (AMHTA)	Bethel	515
1/11/00		meeting		
1/11/08		Attend directors retreat	Juneau	587
1/22/08		Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	591
	1/30/08	Attend AMHTA and Advisory Board on Alcoholism and Drug	Juneau	1,245
		Abuse (ABADA) meeting; attend various meetings		
2/3/08	2/6/08	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,362
2/13/08	2/15/08	Attend legislative session; attend Department of Health and Social	Juneau	1,039
		Services (HSS) budget hearings		
2/21/08	2/22/08	Attend legislative session; attend HSS budget hearings	Juneau	718
2/28/08	2/29/08	Attend interviews for the Administrative Operations Manager II	Juneau	834
		(AOM II); meet with other Division of Behavioral Health (DBH)		
		staff		
3/3/08	3/7/08	Attend the presentation Medicaid Behavioral Health by Mary	Juneau	1,356
		Thornton; attend meetings		
4/21/08	4/22/08	Meet with Pam Watts of Juneau Alliance for Mental Health,	Juneau	780
		Incorporated; meet with the new AOM II for DBH		
4/30/08	5/4/08	Attend the 38th National Council Conference	Boston, MA	2,888
5/19/08	5/21/08	Attend the Kenai Borough work session; attend ABADA and	Kenai; Barrow	1,556
		AMHTA board meeting; meet with the director and deputy director		
		of the North Slope Borough		
6/3/08		Attend the day treatment meeting; attend interviews for the	Juneau	328
		Community Mental Health Program Administrator position		
6/11/08	6/18/08	Attend the orientation for newly appointed State Mental Health	Arlington, VA;	2,647
		directors; attend the 2008 National Association of State Medicaid	Oklahoma City, OK	
		Directors spring conference		
7/12/08	7/16/08	Attend the National Association of State Mental Health Program	Nashville, TN	2,601
		Directors 2008 summer commissioners meeting		
8/27/08	8/30/08	Visit the Shields Facility and the Comprehensive Residential	Los Angeles, CA	255
		Treatment Center (airline and hotel provided by the Alaska Court		
		System, Family Care Court)		
9/2/08		Attend HSS leadership budget meeting; meet with other staff	Juneau	759
9/24/08	9/27/08	Attend the 2008 Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services	Baltimore, MD	1,046
		Administration, Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services		
		Invitational Conference on Medicaid and Mental Health Services,		
		Substance Abuse Treatment (hotel provided by third party)		
	10/6/08	Attend HSS logic model training	Juneau	780
10/31/08		Attend AMHTA and ABADA quarterly meeting; visit two agencies	Kenai	363
	11/14/08	Attend meeting with Diane Casto; work in Juneau office	Juneau	770
12/8/08	12/9/08	Attend enhanced detox meeting; attend Medicaid budget finance	Fairbanks; Juneau	965
10/15/00	10/15/00	meeting (trip cancelled)	77 . 1 11	
	12/17/08	Attend town hall meetings provided by ABADA (trip cancelled)	Ketchikan	679
12/19/08		Attend the Gateway to Recovery open house	Fairbanks	562
		77.0	MEAT AMELICA COCSO	25.224
		TC	OTAL: MELISSA STONE	25,226

Name:	WILLIAM STREUR
Position:	Deputy Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Health and Social Services

	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/08	1/11/08	Attend management meetings; attend leadership retreat	Juneau	1,015
1/15/08	1/17/08	Attend management meetings; work on Department of		1,026
		Health and Social Services (HSS) issues	Juneau	
1/20/08	1/23/08	Attend management meetings; work on HSS issues	Juneau	1,109
1/28/08	2/1/08	Participate in legislative work	Juneau	1,450
2/3/08	2/7/08	Participate in legislative work; finalize Medicaid long range plan		1,204
		report; attend general meetings in the community	Juneau	
2/10/08	2/14/08	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,275
2/18/08	2/21/08	Attend legislative meetings and hearings	Juneau	1,241
2/24/08	2/28/08	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,612
3/4/08	3/7/08	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,100
3/9/08	3/13/08	Attend legislative hearings; attend staff meetings	Juneau	1,231
3/18/08	3/21/08	Attend legislative hearings; attend staff meetings	Juneau	1,068
3/26/08	3/28/08	Attend National Governors Association Best Practices		22
		workshop (trip cancelled)	Philadelphia, PA	
3/27/08	3/28/08	Attend legislative hearings; attend staff meetings	Juneau	890
3/31/08	4/2/08	Attend legislative hearings; attend staff meetings	Juneau	1,041
4/9/08	4/11/08	Attend legislative hearings; attend staff meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau	355
4/20/08	4/23/08	Attend State Management Excellence Conference	Juneau	2,994
4/30/08	5/2/08	Attend staff meetings	Juneau	1,006
5/19/08		Attend Alaska Mental Health Board and Alcohol and Drug Abuse		856
		board meeting	Barrow	
5/26/08	5/27/08	Attend staff meetings	Juneau	826
5/28/08	5/30/08	Attend Region X Health and Social Services Tribal consultation	Seattle	1,518
6/2/08	6/4/08	Attend Medicaid Evidence-based Decisions spring conference	Saint Paul, MN	267
		(airfare provided by third party)		
6/15/08	6/20/08	Attend National Association of State Medicaid Directors; meet with	Oklahoma City, OK;	2,240
		Affiliated Computer Systems regarding the new Medicaid	Austin, TX	
		Management Information System (MMIS)		
6/30/08	7/2/08	Participate in management issues; attend to state business	Juneau	1,134
7/22/08	7/23/08	Meet with Representative Mike Hawker regarding Medicaid	Juneau	853
7/30/08	8/1/08	Attend State Coverage Initiatives summer workshop	San Francisco, CA	1,726
8/12/08	8/14/08	Visit sites	Kotzebue; Nome	1,152
8/15/08	8/16/08	Attend community health function	Cordova	637
9/1/08	9/3/08	Attend leadership team meeting; attend to state business	Juneau	731
9/13/08	9/18/08	Attend MMIS 2008 conference	Nashville, TN	2,700
9/24/08	9/26/08	Attend State Alliance for e-Health learning forum	Washington, D.C.	1,818
10/5/08	10/7/08	Attend National Academy for State Health Policy 2008 conference	Tampa, FL	1,563
		(trip cancelled)		,
10/29/08	10/30/08	Attend Alaska Mental Health Board annual meeting	Soldotna	376
11/3/08	11/6/08	Attend Regional Office State Agency meeting	Seattle	1,493
11/14/08	11/16/08	Attend Native Village of Eyak's 15th Annual Sobriety Celebration	Cordova	536
		and Memorial Potlatch		230
12/3/08	12/4/08	Discuss the Division of Senior Disabilities Services rates	Fairbanks	288
12/8/08		Attend to state business	Juneau	941
12/13/08	12/16/08	Attend American Public Human Services Association Policy	Nashville, TN	2,157
		Summit		_,157
		I	1	
		ТОТ	AL: WILLIAM STREUR	43,451
				10,101

Organiza Dates Travel Begin E 1/9/08 1/1 1/23/08 1/2 2/13/08 2/1 3/4/08 3/7 3/11/08 3/1 3/26/08 3/2 3/31/08 4/2 4/30/08 5/1 5/22/08 5/2 5/27/08 5/2 6/10/8 6/3 6/13/08 6/3	zation: eled End 11/08 28/08 14/08 14/08 28/08 /7/08 14/08 28/08 /1/08 23/08	Region X conference Attend board of directors meeting for Directors of Health Promotion and Education; participate in the DPH video update Attend the Region X State Health Officials meeting	Seattle	1,046 1,585 466 1,221 1,433 807 508
Dates Travel Begin E 1/9/08 1/1 1/23/08 2/1 2/13/08 2/1 3/4/08 3/7 3/11/08 3/1 3/26/08 3/2 3/31/08 4/2 4/30/08 5/1 5/22/08 5/2 5/27/08 5/2 6/1/08 6/3 6/13/08 6/13/08	eled End 11/08 28/08 14/08 14/08 14/08 28/08 /1/08 23/08	Purpose of Trip Attend Department of Health and Social Services (HSS) leadership retreat Attend Division of Public Health (DPH) video update and budget hearing with House Finance Subcommittee Attend DPH legislative testimony on the abortion bill (trip cancelled) Attend HSS leadership retreat Attend legislative meeting Attend legislative meeting Attend Center for Disease Control Developing Healthy People 2020 Region X conference Attend board of directors meeting for Directors of Health Promotion and Education; participate in the DPH video update Attend the Region X State Health Officials meeting	Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau San Francisco, CA Juneau Seattle	1,046 1,585 466 1,222 1,433 807 508
Begin E 1/9/08 1/1 1/9/08 1/2 2/13/08 2/1 3/4/08 3/7 3/11/08 3/1 3/26/08 3/2 3/31/08 4/2 4/30/08 5/1 5/22/08 5/2 5/27/08 5/2 6/10/08 6/3 6/13/08 6/13/08	eled End 11/08 28/08 14/08 14/08 28/08 14/08 28/08 /1/08 23/08	Purpose of Trip Attend Department of Health and Social Services (HSS) leadership retreat Attend Division of Public Health (DPH) video update and budget hearing with House Finance Subcommittee Attend DPH legislative testimony on the abortion bill (trip cancelled) Attend HSS leadership retreat Attend legislative meeting Attend legislative meeting Attend Center for Disease Control Developing Healthy People 2020 Region X conference Attend board of directors meeting for Directors of Health Promotion and Education; participate in the DPH video update Attend the Region X State Health Officials meeting	Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau San Francisco, CA Juneau Seattle	1,046 1,585 466 1,221 1,433 807 508
Begin E 1/9/08 1/1 1/9/08 1/2 2/13/08 2/1 3/4/08 3/7 3/11/08 3/1 3/26/08 3/2 3/31/08 4/2 4/30/08 5/1 5/22/08 5/2 5/27/08 5/2 6/10/08 6/3 6/13/08 6/13/08	End 11/08 28/08 14/08 14/08 14/08 28/08 /1/08 /2/08 /1/08	Attend Department of Health and Social Services (HSS) leadership retreat Attend Division of Public Health (DPH) video update and budget hearing with House Finance Subcommittee Attend DPH legislative testimony on the abortion bill (trip cancelled) Attend HSS leadership retreat Attend legislative meeting Attend legislative meeting Attend Center for Disease Control Developing Healthy People 2020 Region X conference Attend board of directors meeting for Directors of Health Promotion and Education; participate in the DPH video update Attend the Region X State Health Officials meeting	Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau San Francisco, CA Juneau Seattle	1,585 466 1,221 1,433 807 508
1/9/08 1/1 1/23/08 1/2 2/13/08 2/1 3/4/08 3/7 3/11/08 3/1 3/26/08 3/2 3/31/08 4/2 4/30/08 5/1 5/22/08 5/2 5/27/08 5/2 6/13/08 6/3	11/08 28/08 14/08 14/08 14/08 14/08 28/08 /1/08 23/08	Attend Department of Health and Social Services (HSS) leadership retreat Attend Division of Public Health (DPH) video update and budget hearing with House Finance Subcommittee Attend DPH legislative testimony on the abortion bill (trip cancelled) Attend HSS leadership retreat Attend legislative meeting Attend legislative meeting Attend Center for Disease Control Developing Healthy People 2020 Region X conference Attend board of directors meeting for Directors of Health Promotion and Education; participate in the DPH video update Attend the Region X State Health Officials meeting	Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau San Francisco, CA Juneau Seattle	1,046 1,585 466 1,221 1,433 807 508
1/23/08 1/2: 2/13/08 2/1- 3/4/08 3/7: 3/11/08 3/1- 3/26/08 3/2: 3/31/08 4/2 4/30/08 5/1 5/22/08 5/2: 5/27/08 5/2: 6/13/08	28/08 14/08 14/08 14/08 14/08 28/08 /2/08 /1/08	retreat Attend Division of Public Health (DPH) video update and budget hearing with House Finance Subcommittee Attend DPH legislative testimony on the abortion bill (trip cancelled) Attend HSS leadership retreat Attend legislative meeting Attend legislative meeting Attend Center for Disease Control Developing Healthy People 2020 Region X conference Attend board of directors meeting for Directors of Health Promotion and Education; participate in the DPH video update Attend the Region X State Health Officials meeting	Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau San Francisco, CA Juneau Seattle	1,221 1,433 807 508
2/13/08 2/1- 3/4/08 3/7 3/11/08 3/1- 3/26/08 3/2- 3/31/08 4/2 4/30/08 5/1 5/22/08 5/2- 5/27/08 5/2- 6/13/08	14/08 /7/08 14/08 14/08 28/08 /2/08 /1/08 23/08	Attend Division of Public Health (DPH) video update and budget hearing with House Finance Subcommittee Attend DPH legislative testimony on the abortion bill (trip cancelled) Attend HSS leadership retreat Attend legislative meeting Attend legislative meeting Attend Center for Disease Control Developing Healthy People 2020 Region X conference Attend board of directors meeting for Directors of Health Promotion and Education; participate in the DPH video update Attend the Region X State Health Officials meeting	Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau San Francisco, CA Juneau Seattle	1,433 807 508 597
2/13/08 2/1· 3/4/08 3/7 3/11/08 3/1· 3/26/08 3/2: 3/31/08 4/2 4/30/08 5/1 5/22/08 5/2: 5/27/08 5/2: 6/13/08	14/08 /7/08 14/08 14/08 28/08 /2/08 /1/08 23/08	hearing with House Finance Subcommittee Attend DPH legislative testimony on the abortion bill (trip cancelled) Attend HSS leadership retreat Attend legislative meeting Attend legislative meeting Attend Center for Disease Control Developing Healthy People 2020 Region X conference Attend board of directors meeting for Directors of Health Promotion and Education; participate in the DPH video update Attend the Region X State Health Officials meeting	Juneau Juneau Juneau Juneau San Francisco, CA Juneau Seattle	1,221 1,433 807 508
3/4/08 3/7 3/11/08 3/1 3/26/08 3/2 3/31/08 4/2 4/30/08 5/1 5/22/08 5/2 5/27/08 5/2 6/13/08	77/08 14/08 14/08 28/08 72/08 71/08	Attend DPH legislative testimony on the abortion bill (trip cancelled) Attend HSS leadership retreat Attend legislative meeting Attend legislative meeting Attend Center for Disease Control Developing Healthy People 2020 Region X conference Attend board of directors meeting for Directors of Health Promotion and Education; participate in the DPH video update Attend the Region X State Health Officials meeting	Juneau Juneau Juneau San Francisco, CA Juneau Seattle	1,221 1,433 807 508
3/11/08 3/1-3/108 3/26/08 3/2-3/20 3/31/08 4/2 4/30/08 5/1 5/22/08 5/2-3/20 5/27/08 5/2-3/20 6/1/08 6/3 6/13/08 6/3	/7/08 14/08 28/08 /2/08 /1/08	Attend HSS leadership retreat Attend legislative meeting Attend legislative meeting Attend Center for Disease Control Developing Healthy People 2020 Region X conference Attend board of directors meeting for Directors of Health Promotion and Education; participate in the DPH video update Attend the Region X State Health Officials meeting	Juneau Juneau San Francisco, CA Juneau Seattle	508 597
3/11/08 3/1-3/108 3/26/08 3/2-3/26/08 3/31/08 4/2 4/30/08 5/1 5/22/08 5/2-3/26 5/27/08 5/2-3/26 6/10/8 6/3 6/13/08 6/3	14/08 28/08 /2/08 /1/08	Attend legislative meeting Attend legislative meeting Attend Center for Disease Control Developing Healthy People 2020 Region X conference Attend board of directors meeting for Directors of Health Promotion and Education; participate in the DPH video update Attend the Region X State Health Officials meeting	Juneau Juneau San Francisco, CA Juneau Seattle	1,433 807 508 597
3/26/08 3/2 3/31/08 4/2 4/30/08 5/1 5/22/08 5/2 5/27/08 5/2 6/1/08 6/3 6/13/08 6/3	28/08 /2/08 /1/08 23/08	Attend legislative meeting Attend Center for Disease Control Developing Healthy People 2020 Region X conference Attend board of directors meeting for Directors of Health Promotion and Education; participate in the DPH video update Attend the Region X State Health Officials meeting	Juneau San Francisco, CA Juneau Seattle	807 508 597
3/31/08 4/2 4/30/08 5/1 5/22/08 5/2 5/27/08 5/2 6/1/08 6/3 6/13/08	/2/08 /1/08 23/08	Attend Center for Disease Control Developing Healthy People 2020 Region X conference Attend board of directors meeting for Directors of Health Promotion and Education; participate in the DPH video update Attend the Region X State Health Officials meeting	San Francisco, CA Juneau Seattle	508 597
5/22/08 5/2: 5/27/08 5/2: 6/1/08 6/3 6/13/08	23/08	Attend board of directors meeting for Directors of Health Promotion and Education; participate in the DPH video update Attend the Region X State Health Officials meeting	Seattle	
5/27/08 5/2 6/1/08 6/3 6/13/08 6/3	23/08	Attend the Region X State Health Officials meeting		1.263
6/1/08 6/3 6/13/08				
6/13/08	25/00	Attend Regional Homeland Security summit (trip cancelled)	Richland, WA	762
		Attend meeting; meet with staff	Juneau	1,024
7/12/08 7/1		Attend meeting with Representative Cissna about gasoline and the impact on HSS	Fairbanks	312
	15/08	Attend the Association of State and Territorial Health Officials (ASTHO) ethics conference	Indianapolis, IN	1,775
8/10/08 8/1			Fairbanks	673
		Attend HSS meetings	Juneau	943
	12/08	Attend ASTHO, National Association of County and City Health Officials conference	Sacramento, CA	2,345
9/30/08 10/2		Attend HSS and DPH meetings	Juneau	949
	/2/08	Attend American Public Health Association conference (personal leave 10/31 - 11/2)	San Diego, CA	2,925
12/7/08 12/1		Attend ASTHO summit (airfare and hotel provided by ASTHO)	Miami, FL	242
12/14/08		Attend meetings	Juneau	999

Department of Labor and Workforce Development



	Name:	GUY BELL		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development	- -	
	Traveled	2 4 7 1		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/18/08	2/21/08	Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies	Washington, D.C.	1,627
		(NASWA) Administrative and Finance committee meeting		
3/27/08	3/28/08	Attend Alaska Gasline Inducement Act (AGIA) steering committee	Anchorage	689
		meetings; meet with other Department of Labor and Workforce		
		Development staff		
4/21/08	4/22/08	Attend AGIA Training Plan Steering committee	Anchorage	895
5/3/08	5/7/08	Attend NASWA Administration and Finance committee meeting	Miami, FL	1,622
5/20/08	5/21/08	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board (AWIB) meeting in	Seward	695
		Seward		
5/26/08	5/27/08	Attend budget planning meeting with Commissioner Bishop	Anchorage	916
6/8/08	6/9/08	Tour Prudhoe Bay	Prudhoe Bay	1,529
6/12/08	6/13/08	Attend legislative special session; attend presentation on AGIA	Fairbanks	1,108
6/17/08	6/19/08	Attend United States Department of Labor Region 6 meeting;	San Francisco, CA	1,280
		present AGIA training plan and department budget; discuss	,	ŕ
		additional fund opportunities		
8/14/08		Meet with University of Alaska to discuss training; visit Northern	Anchorage	598
		Industrial Training		
9/9/08		Meet with University of Alaska on centers of excellence	Anchorage	648
9/15/08	9/19/08	Attend the NASWA national conference	Charleston, SC	2,704
9/30/08	10/1/08	Meet with University of Alaska and regional training centers to	Anchorage	618
		discuss centers of excellence		-
10/15/08	10/16/08	Tour Bethel Learning Center; attend AGIA Steering committee	Bethel; Anchorage	1,232
10/10/00	10/10/00	meeting	Decirer, I memorage	1,202
10/26/08	10/30/08	Attend AWIB meeting; attend Alaska Regional Training Center	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,153
10/20/00	10/30/00	meeting	anounks, menorage	1,133
11/11/08	11/15/08	Attend NASWA Administration and Finance committee meeting	Boston, MA	1,632
11/11/08		Meet with Utah Technical Center administrators and tour facility	Salt Lake City, UT	1,170
12/4/08	12/5/08	Meet with regional training centers	Anchorage	880
12/4/08	12/3/08	Inter with regional training centers	Anchorage	880
			TOTAL: GUY BELL	20,996
			TOTAL: GUI DELL	20,990

97

	Name:	CLARK BISHOP							
	Position:	Commissioner	=						
Orga	anization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-						
			<u>-</u>						
Dates T	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/6/08	1/10/08	Attend meetings; attend meetings; visit Bethel with Governor	Anchorage; Juneau;		934	256	336		1,526
		Palin	Bethel						
1/14/08	1/17/08	Attend meetings	Juneau		841	240	170		1,251
1/22/08	1/31/08	Attend meetings and receptions	Juneau		1,128	600	510		2,238
2/3/08	2/8/08	Attend meetings and events	Juneau		944	272	283		1,499
2/10/08	2/15/08	Attend meetings and events	Juneau		888	224	283		1,395
2/20/08	2/22/08	Attend town hall meetings with Alaska Gasline Inducement Act (AGIA) group in Kotzebue and Nome	Kotzebue; Nome		983	148	130		1,261
2/25/08		Attend town hall meetings with AGIA group	Tok		208	60			268
2/26/08		Attend town hall meetings with AGIA group	Barrow		537	60			597
2/27/08	2/29/08	Attend town hall meetings with AGIA group	Valdez		556	72	190		818
3/3/08	3/8/08	Work in the Juneau office; attend meetings	Juneau		850	240	283		1,373
3/13/08	0.0.00	Attend the AGIA training strategic planning meeting	Anchorage		498	60			558
3/17/08	3/20/08	Attend meetings	Juneau		884	180	170		1,234
3/21/08		Attend Governor's Safety conference	Anchorage		264	60			324
3/24/08	3/27/08	Attend meetings	Juneau		869	208	170		1,247
4/1/08	4/4/08	Attend meetings	Juneau		674	148	170		992
4/7/08	4/12/08	Attend meetings	Juneau		322	312	283		917
4/16/08		Attend State Training and Employment Program Task Force meeting	Anchorage		320				320
4/18/08	5/1/08	Attend Bristol Bay Native Corportation Dropout Prevention Guidence Team meeting; attend apprenticeship conference and Department of Transportation career days; attend AGIA Steering committee meeting; attend Denali Commission	Anchorage		1,295	356	297		1,948
5/8/08	5/9/08	Training committee meeting Attend Alaska Construction Academy Statewide Partner	Anchorage		509	88	99		696
3/8/08		meeting	Anchorage				99		090
5/12/08	5/15/08	Attend meetings with staff; attend cabinet meeting	Juneau; Anchorage		955	208	549		1,712
5/13/08		Attend meeting; attend meeting with Wrangell Superintendent of Schools, Woody Wilson; attend cabinet meeting	Juneau; Wrangell; Anchorage		360	60			420
5/19/08	5/22/08	Attend meetings; visit Kenai Job Center, governors office and legislators; attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting	Anchorage; Kenai;		535	192	438		1,165

Name:	CLARK BISHOP
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development

Dates 7	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
5/27/08	5/30/08	Attend Alaska Gas Pipeline Forum	Anchorage		456	180	591		1,227
6/2/08	6/9/08	Attend special session	Juneau		1,027	420	621		2,068
6/17/08	6/20/08	Attend special session gas pipeline hearings	Anchorage		407	60	181		648
7/7/08	7/11/08	Tour fish plants	King Salmon; Dillingham		807	116	200		1,123
7/14/08	7/18/08	Attend special session; meet with Yukon officials	Juneau; Whitehorse, YT		971	240	372		1,583
7/27/08	8/6/08	Attend special session; meet with Yukon officials	Juneau; Whitehorse, YT		308	632	1,240		2,180
8/11/08		Attend mega transportation projects meeting	Anchorage		477	60			537
8/20/08	8/22/08	Attend meetings	Juneau; Anchorage		762	148	305		1,215
8/26/08	8/28/08	Attend American Federation of Labor and Congress of Industrial Organizations convention and meetings	Anchorage		409	180	362		951
9/3/08	9/7/08	Visit mine and training centers	Nome; White Mountain; Kotzebue		418	116	145		679
9/23/08	9/25/08	Work in Juneau and Anchorage offices	Juneau; Anchorage		616	180	193		989
10/1/08	10/4/08	Work in Juneau; meet with Yukon delegation	Juneau; Whitehorse, YT		922	180	188		1,290
10/7/08	10/8/08	Attend School Career and Technical Advisory luncheon; meet with existing firm CH2M HILL	Anchorage		335	148	210		693
10/13/08		Meet with Medical Services Review committee	Anchorage		364	92	111		567
10/14/08	10/15/08	Tour Illisagvik College and meet with city officials	Barrow		402	120	169		691
10/16/08		Attend AGIA Steering committee meeting	Anchorage		225				225
10/21/08		Meet with Alaska Federation of Natives board members	Anchorage		290				290
10/23/08	10/26/08	Meet with community leaders of Kenai to discuss workforce development; attend Alaska Federation of Natives meeting	Kenai; Anchorage		579	180	334		1,093
11/10/08		Attend Cabinet meeting	Anchorage		314				314
11/12/08	11/13/08	Attend Education summit and Associated General Contractors meeting	Anchorage		437	196	333		966
11/17/08	11/20/08	Attend United States Department of Labor State Leadership meeting; attend fish expo meeting	San Francisco, CA; Seattle		904	256	376		1,536
11/24/08		Attend Denali Commission Training Advisory meeting	Anchorage		347				347

	Name:	CLARK BISHOP	<u>-</u>						
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Orga	nization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development	_						
			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/1/08	12/2/08	Attend meetings and work in the Juneau office; attend cabinet	Juneau; Anchorage		1,052	292	240		1,584
		meeting and budget media event							
12/8/08	12/11/08	Attend meetings; speak at Alaska Auto Dealers annual meeting	Juneau; Anchorage		783	287	208		1,278
12/14/08	12/18/08	Meet with Governor Palin and other Cabinet members and	Juneau; Anchorage		765	381	272		1,418
		Northwest Arctic Borough leaders forum							
		TOTALS	S: CLARK BISHOP		29,731	8,508	11,012	-	49,251

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	FRED ESPOSITO		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	ganization:	Alaska Vocational Technical Center	•	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	•	
Dates T	Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/08	1/8/08	Attend meetings	Juneau	832
1/15/08	1/18/08	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board (AWIB) Advanced	Anchorage	208
		Developers Hands on Conference committee meeting; attend Putting		
		Alaska's Resources to Work conference presentation		
1/29/08	1/30/08	Attend House Finance budget hearing	Juneau	917
2/4/08	2/5/08	Attend budget hearing	Juneau	884
2/10/08	2/12/08	Attend AWIB meeting	Juneau	987
3/11/08	3/12/08	Attend Galena Interior Learning Academy and discussion	Galena	761
		articulation		
3/17/08	3/18/08	Provide testimony to legislature on Alaska Vocational Technical	Juneau	827
		Center (AVTEC) capital budget and Department of Labor and		
		Workforce Development meetings		
5/27/08	5/30/08	Attend Alaska Gasline Inducement Act (AGIA) forum	Anchorage	580
9/7/08	9/8/08	Attend heads-up meeting	Juneau	660
9/16/08	9/18/08	Attend Rural Energy conference	Girdwood	350
9/26/08	9/27/08	Attend University of Alaska Distance Education Consortium meeting	Anchorage	372
10/7/08	10/9/08	Attend AVTEC presentation at Alaska Travel Industry Association	Anchorage	401
		annual conference		
10/15/08	10/17/08	Attend AGIA Steering committee meeting	Anchorage	180
10/22/08	10/24/08	Meet with Kakivik to develop non destructive training; meet on	Anchorage; Kenai	472
		AVTEC training		
10/27/08	10/29/08	Attend AWIB meeting; attend AGIA update meeting	Fairbanks	781
10/29/08	10/30/08	Attend Rural Training Center coordination meeting	Anchorage	60
11/6/08	11/7/08	Attend Fairbanks Pipeline Worker Training Program review	Fairbanks	560
11/15/08	11/23/08	Meet with representatives from the Utah College of Applied	Salt Lake City, UT	2,144
		Technology		
			_	
		TO	TAL: FRED ESPOSITO	11,976

	Name:	CORINE GELDHOF	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Division of Business Partnership		
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/11/08	3/15/08	Meet with staff	Anchorage	1,216
4/11/08		Speak with Youth First grantees at division training forum	Anchorage	621
4/15/08	4/16/08	Facilitate and co-chair commissioners State Training and	Anchorage	888
		Employment Program task force		
4/28/08	5/1/08	Attend Department of Labor and Workforce Development	Anchorage	1,140
		Apprenticeship conference		
5/5/08	5/6/08	Meet with Alaska General Contractors on planning 2009	Anchorage	801
		construction academies; meet with staff on planning 2009 Youth		
		First projects		
5/19/08	5/21/08	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting; work with	Seward; Anchorage	943
		program staff		
5/27/08	5/29/08	Meet with Commissioner Bishop and staff on 2009 spending plan	Anchorage	1,029
6/17/08	6/19/08	Meet with staff and Commissioner Bishop on fiscal year 2009	Anchorage	1,173
		allocations and work plan		
7/29/08	7/31/08	Facilitate State Training and Employment Program task force	Anchorage	911
		meeting; conduct follow-up meetings with staff	_	
8/19/08	8/22/08	Meet with staff	Anchorage	1,479
9/13/08	9/21/08	Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies annual	Charleston, SC	4,335
		meeting		
9/10/08	9/11/08	Meet with State Training and Employment Program task force on	Anchorage	981
		House Bill 2 and meet with Denali Commission on training fund and		
		youth proposals		
9/30/08	10/2/08	Attend regional training center meeting for Alaska Gasline	Anchorage	1,055
		Inducement Act implementation; meet with staff		
11/12/08	11/14/08	Attend Education summit	Anchorage	932
11/19/08		Meet with Denali Commission; meet with staff	Anchorage	1,174
12/4/08	12/6/08	Meet with regional training centers and program staff	Anchorage	989
	-		-	
		TOT	AL: CORINE GELDHOF	19,667

	Name:	TRENA HEIKES		
Position:		Division Director		
Organization:		Division of Workers' Compensation	_	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development		
Dates T	Fraveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		
		T	OTAL: TRENA HEIKES	-

	Name:	PAUL LISANKIE	_	
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Workers' Compensation	•	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/19/08		Conduct interviews for Investigator IV position	Anchorage	588
5/8/08	5/11/08	Conduct interviews for Hearing Officer and Second Individual	Anchorage	554
		Medical Evaluation selection panel meeting		
10/10/08	10/19/08	Chair Medical Services Review Committee meeting; attend National	Anchorage	396
		Council on Compensation Insurance for Alaska Workers'		
		Compensation Insurance presentation; chair Fisherman's Fund		
		Advisory and Appeal Council fall meeting		
		To	OTAL: PAUL LISANKIE	1,538

	Name:	GREY MITCHELL		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Labor Standards and Safety	•	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/5/08	2/6/08	Attend quarterly performance monitoring meeting with federal	Seattle	1,137
		Occupational Safety and Health Administration		,
3/6/08	3/7/08	Present Voluntary Protection Program award to Conoco Phillips	Anchorage; Alpine Field	723
3/18/08	3/21/08	Attend the Governor's Safety and Health conference and supervise	Anchorage	1,150
		staff		,
4/27/08	5/2/08	Attend and participate in annual on-site consultation training	Seattle	1,771
		conference with federal Occupational Safety & Health		,
		Administration		
5/7/08	5/9/08	Attend Inspection Techniques & Legal Aspects 1410 course training	Anchorage	818
5/14/08	5/16/08	Supervise staff; attend the state Emergency Response Commission	Anchorage	953
		meeting with Department of Military and Veterans Affairs		
5/21/08	5/22/08	Attend joint federal and state quarterly monitoring meeting and	Anchorage	744
	0,, 00	supervise staff		, , ,
6/15/08	6/20/08	Participate in the spring Occupational Safety & Health State Plan	Burlington, VA	1,786
		Association meeting	<i>G</i> , .	,,,,,,
7/1/08	7/3/08	Present Safety and Health Achievement Recognition Program award	Fairbanks: Tok	1,219
., .,	.,.,	to Westmark Tok	,	
7/28/08	7/30/08	Attend Petroleum Systems Integrity Office meeting and work with	Anchorage	1,278
		staff		,
8/23/08	8/28/08	Participate in the Voluntary Protection Program Participants	Anaheim, CA	2,733
		Association national conference	,	,
9/2/08	9/4/08	Attend staff meetings; participate in the Alaska Clean Seas	Fairbanks; Anchorage;	1,227
		Standardized Testing and Reporting Voluntary Protection Program	Prudhoe Bay	,
		award ceremony and the Business Partnership Exploration Alaska	Í	
		Flow Station 2 and Crude Oil Topping Unit Voluntary Protection		
		Program		
9/17/08	9/19/08	Attend State Emergency Response committee meetings; attend	Fairbanks	1,138
		Integrated Communications System 402 training & supervise staff		,
10/5/08	10/9/08	Participate in Wyoming Occupational Safety & Health State Plan	Jackson Hole, WY	2,133
		Association meetings	,	,
10/29/08	10/30/08	Participate in the Voluntary Protection Program award ceremony for	Nome; Anchorage	850
		TelAlaska Incorporated; work with staff	, ,	
11/18/08	11/19/08	Participate in Occupational Safety and Health Administrations 4th	Seattle	1,015
		quarter federal monitoring meeting		,
12/2/08	12/3/08	Conduct interview; attend online certified payroll demonstration and	Fairbanks; Anchorage	938
		supervise staff	1 11, 11 11.00	
12/8/08	12/11/08	Attend and present at Petroleum Systems Integrity Office Quality	Anchorage	1,023
		Management symposium; supervise staff		,
	1	1 0 17 11 1 7 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	ı	
		TO	TAL: GREY MITCHELL	22,636
		10.		==,500

	Name:	THOMAS NELSON	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Employment Security	_	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
01/15/08		Speak to Business School Partnership of Administrative Services	Anchorage	612
		Division at the Community Residential Center presentation		
03/25/08	03/26/08	Attend Private Employer Organization tax meeting per Governor's	Anchorage	473
		Office		
04/16/08	04/18/08	Attend State Training and Employment Program Task Force and	Anchorage	998
		discussions of Department of Education and Early Development		
		meeting		
04/20/08	04/22/08	Attend Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce presentation	Fairbanks	921
04/28/08	04/29/08	Attend Apprenticeship conference	Anchorage	564
05/19/08	05/21/08	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Act Board (AWIB) meeting	Seward	1,084
05/27/08		Attend AWIB meeting; attend State Training and Employment	Anchorage	825
		Program planning meeting		
06/10/08		Attend Western summit on workforce certification and higher	Reno, NV	661
		education meeting (trip cancelled)		
06/17/08	06/21/08	Attend Employment Services Manager Barb West's retirement; visit	Anchorage	1,009
		Glennallen Job Center		
07/29/08		Attend State Training and Employment Program Task Force meeting	Anchorage	452
08/21/08	08/22/08	Attend WorkKeys meeting with Commissioner Bishop; attend	Anchorage	848
		Professional Employment Organization meeting		
10/07/08	10/08/08	Visit sites; attend Master of Science Project Management board	Anchorage	966
		meeting		
10/26/08	10/28/08	Attend AWIB meeting	Fairbanks	823
11/05/08	11/08/08	Attend Veterans' Job Fair, audit Municipality of Anchorage; attend	Anchorage	1,015
		Association of Alaska School Boards conference		
11/12/08	11/15/08	Attend Building Alaska's Future One Student at a Time summit	Anchorage	1,278
11/16/08	11/20/08	Attend Region 6 AWIB meeting; attend state program managers'	San Francisco, CA	2,489
		meeting		
		TOT	TAL: THOMAS NELSON	15,018

	Name:	DAVID STONE		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development	•	
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/08	1/12/08	Attend mining equipment simulator demonstrations	Lake Forest, CA; Salt Lake City, UT	2,155
1/17/08	1/18/08	Attend Putting Alaska's Resources to Work Coalition meeting; meet with the commissioner and University of Alaska	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,037
1/29/08	2/1/08	Speak at the Chamber of Commerce in Bethel and Anchorage; meet with Alaska Miner's Association and Fort Knox Mining	Bethel; Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,716
2/19/08	2/20/08	Attend Denali Commission Training Advisory committee meeting	Anchorage	730
3/3/08	3/4/08	Attend Putting Alaskans Resources To Work conference	Anchorage	789
3/13/08	3/14/08	Speak at Alaska Miners Association meeting	Fairbanks	1,410
3/17/08	3/23/08	Attend Alaska Miners Association 21st Fairbanks biennial conference	Fairbanks	1,807
4/15/08	4/16/08	Attend State Training and Employment Program Task Force meeting	Anchorage	743
4/28/08	4/29/08	Attend Apprenticeship conference	Anchorage	787
5/13/08	.,,, 00	Attend University of Alaska Anchorage Excellence presentation	Anchorage	630
5/18/08	5/21/08	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting	Anchorage; Seward	954
5/26/08	5/27/08	Attend budget planning meeting with Commissioner Bishop and Assistant Commissioner Bell	Anchorage	829
6/10/08	6/14/08	Attend National Ship Building and Repair Program panel meeting	Ketchikan	1,033
6/11/08	0/11/00	Tour Niblak Mine and Viking Lumber	Craig	1,229
6/17/08	6/18/08	Attend Core Drilling Dacum, Centers of Excellence meeting with	Anchorage	825
0, 0, 1, 10	0, 20, 00	Associate Vice President, Fred Villa of the University of Alaska Fairbanks; meet with Chief Executive Officer John Shivley of Pebble Mine		
7/29/08		Attend State Training and Employment Program Task Force meeting	Anchorage	412
7/31/08	8/3/08	Meet with timber industry personnel regarding apprenticeship programs	Wrangell	508
8/4/08		Tour Southeast mine	Greenscreek Mine	230
8/14/08		Meet with University of Alaska; attend Northern Industrial training	Anchorage	640
9/3/08	9/7/08	Tour mine and training centers	Nome; White Mountain; Kotzebue	1,532
9/9/08		Meet with University of Alaska regarding Centers of Excellence	Anchorage	592
9/14/08	9/18/08	Attend and speak at the Southeast Conference	Prince Rupert, BC	2,202
10/3/08	2,7 20, 00	Meet with Yukon government officials	Skagway; Whitehorse, BC	543
10/7/08	10/8/08	Attend minerals commissioner meeting	Fairbanks	903
10/13/08	10/16/08	Meet with city officials; tour Illisagvik College	Fairbanks; Barrow	1,341
10/26/08	10/28/08	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting	Fairbanks	765
11/4/08	11/8/08	Attend Alaska Process Industry Careers consortium; attend Alaska Miners Association convention	Anchorage	1,458
11/12/08	11/14/08	Attend Municipal League Conference (all expenses paid by City and Borough of Juneau \$1010)	Ketchikan	
			TOTAL: DAVID STONE	27,800

	Name:	CHERYL WALSH		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	-	
, and a		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/18/08	2/20/08	Attend leadership team meeting with staff at Disability	Anchorage	782
		Determination Service; trained with Social Security Administration		
		regional representative		
3/4/08	3/5/08	Meet with Region X directors to discuss reimbursable service	Seattle	381
		agreement		
3/19/08	3/21/08	Meet with Director of Behavioral Health, Melissa Stone and	Anchorage	981
		Executive Director of Governors Council, Millie Ryan on		
		disabilities & special education; work with Division of Vocational		
		Rehabilitation staff		
4/19/08		Attend the Council of State Administrators of Vocational	Bethesda, MD	742
		Rehabilitation spring conference (trip cancelled)	,	
04/29/08	05/02/08	Attend the Governor's Committee on Employment and	Homer	1,165
		Rehabilitation of People with Disabilities meeting		,
05/04/08	05/06/08	Attend the State Independent Living Council meeting	Anchorage	1,011
05/14/08		Participate in interviewing applicants for the Chief of Disability	Anchorage	1,203
		Determination Service		,
05/18/08	05/20/08	Attend the Strategic Planning meeting, work in the Anchorage	Anchorage	949
		Administration Office and visit Disability Determination Services		
6/8/08	6/10/08	Attend Business Enterprise Program review performed by	Anchorage	1,285
		Rehabilitation Services Administration		,
7/8/08	7/10/08	Attend Governor's Committee on Employment and Rehabilitation of	Anchorage; Wasilla	924
		People with Disabilities meeting		
7/24/08	7/27/08	Meet with State Rehabilitation Chair; attend Americans with	Fairbanks	862
		Disabilities Act event		
8/5/08	8/9/08	Attend the National Rehabilitation Leadership Institute forum	Washington, D.C.	2,014
9/24/08	9/25/08	Attending Business Enterprise Program meeting, meet with the new	Anchorage	686
		Southeast Independent Living Center director, working at the		
		Disability Determination Services facility		
9/28/08	10/1/08	Attend Governor's Committee on Employment and Rehabilitation of	Fairbanks	1,246
		People with Disabilities meeting		,
10/13/08	10/16/08	Attend statewide field services in-service training and the Alaska	Anchorage	1,064
		Independent Blind conference		,
10/25/08	10/27/08	Attend the State Independent Living Council meeting	Fairbanks	948
10/28/08	11/5/08	Attending Region X Advisory Committee meeting; attend the	Seattle; Minneapolis, IL	967
		Region X Technical Assistance and Continuing Education meeting	, ,	
11/11/08	11/21/08	Attending the Council of State Administrators of Vocational	San Diego, CA	2,406
		Rehabilitation conference; attend the National Council of State		,
		Agencies for the Blind conference		
12/4/08	12/7/08	Attend field services council meeting; work with Disability	Anchorage	886
. ,		Determination Services management and staff; attend National	·	
		Federation for the Blind Confederation meeting		
			1	

Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development



Org	Position:	MICHAEL BLACK		
Org		Deputy Commissioner		
0.5	anization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	•	
	,	Development Development	•	
			•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/15/08	1/17/08	Attend meetings with staff	Juneau	1,033
1/23/08	1/26/08	Attend Alaska Regional development organizations meetings; House	Juneau	1,160
		and Senate Finance committees		
1/28/08	1/30/08	Attend legislative budget hearing	Juneau	1,081
2/1/08		Attend joint House and Senate Finance committee meeting	Juneau	661
2/8/08		Attend joint House and Senate Finance committee meeting	Juneau	624
2/11/08		Attend legislative meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau	571
2/19/08		Attend legislative meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau	253
2/19/08	2/21/08	Attend legislative budget hearing	Juneau	1,248
2/25/08	2/28/08	Attend legislative budget hearing; staff meetings	Juneau	828
3/2/08	3/5/08	To secure funding for the Newtok village relocation project	Washington, D.C.	2,109
3/18/08	3/19/08	Attend legislative budget hearing	Juneau	838
3/28/08	3/29/08	Attend House Finance hearing	Juneau	781
4/10/08		Attend meetings regarding minerals position	Fairbanks	480
4/23/08	4/24/08	Attend Disaster Policy Cabinet meeting	Juneau	824
5/5/08		Attend legislative meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau	536
5/13/08		Attend meetings with the legislators	Fairbanks	701
5/17/08	5/21/08	Attend meetings with Congressional delegation and federal agencies	Washington, D.C.	3,005
		to discuss federal aid for fuel in rural Alaskan communities		
6/3/08	6/4/08	Attend budget meetings	Juneau	828
6/26/08	6/27/08	Meet with Denali Commission members and community leaders	Bethel; Akiak	1,319
7/7/08	7/8/08	Meet with King Salmon community regarding fuel and jobs	King Salmon	862
7/20/08		Attend state functions with the governor	Fairbanks	449
7/22/08	7/23/08	Attend meetings regarding energy budget	Juneau	823
7/28/08	7/31/08	Meet with federal agencies regarding funding for Newtok, AK	Washington, D.C.	2,475
		relocation		
8/13/08		Attend conference with Cold Climate Commission members at the	Fairbanks	280
		University of Alaska Fairbanks Cold Climate Housing Research		
		Center		
8/18/08	8/19/08	Attend budget meetings; meet with personnel	Juneau	819
9/4/08		Attend Office of Management and Budget (OMB) meetings	Juneau	538
9/7/08	9/11/08	Attend federal meetings regarding financial aid for rural	Washington, D.C.	2,448
		communities		
9/16/08	9/17/08	Attend OMB meetings	Juneau	628
9/25/08	9/26/08	Meet with community leaders; tour mine facility	Nome	694
10/14/08		Meet with legislators and mayor regarding economic development	Fairbanks	279
		for North Pole area		
11/12/08	11/14/08	Attend Alaska Municipal League fall conference	Ketchikan	1,027
11/20/08	11/21/08	Attend Community Elder Assistance day	Kotzebue	638
11/30/08	12/5/08	Attend Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute director's meeting; attend	Seattle	2,601
		Northwest Passage Roundtable discussion		
		TO	TAL: MICHAEL BLACK	33,441

	Name:	MARK DAVIS		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing	_	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
		Development	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/08	1/10/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	807
1/15/08	1/16/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	818
1/27/08	1/28/08	Meet with Senator Ellis' staff	Juneau	788
1/29/08	2/3/08	Attend Federal Reserve Bank meeting on mortgages	San Francisco, CA	1,880
2/19/08	2/23/08	Meet with Juneau staff; attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,466
2/25/08		Attend Financial Services Workshop with the Federal Reserve and	King Salmon	781
		United States Department of the Treasury (trip cancelled)		
2/26/08		Meet on Financial Services project	Dillingham	659
2/28/08	2/29/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	790
3/2/08	3/6/0/8	Meet with staff	Juneau	1,266
3/9/08	3/12/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	1,336
3/17/08	3/19/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	980
4/7/08	4/9/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	1,187
4/22/08	4/24/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	996
5/5/08	5/8/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	1,273
5/21/08	5/22/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	883
6/26/08		Attend bill signing with Governor Sarah Palin	Kenai	285
7/1/08	7/2/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	1,053
8/5/08	8/7/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	1,108
8/29/08		Meet with Certified Public Accountancy Board and Social Worker	Fairbanks	418
		Board over budgets and other division processes		
9/2/08		Meet with staff	Juneau	637
9/6/08	9/10/08	Attend National Association of State Energy Officials conference	Kansas City, KS	2,044
9/24/08		Meet with Real Estate Commission	Kenai	276
10/7/08		Meet with staff	Juneau	647
11/14/08		Speak at American Association of Retired Persons financial	Fairbanks	351
		investment seminars on investment fraud		
11/18/08	11/19/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	833
12/1/08		Meet with staff and introduce new Director Lynne Smith for	Juneau	140
		Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing		
			TOTAL: MARK DAVIS	22.702
			IUIAL: MAKK DAVIS	23,702

	Name:	LINDA HALL	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Organization		Division of Insurance		
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
		Development		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/08	1/18/08	Conduct division business; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	732
1/23/08	1/25/08	Conduct division business; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	732
1/30/08	2/1/08	Conduct division business; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	917
2/4/08	2/6/08	Conduct division business; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	774
2/9/08	2/13/08	Attend the National Association of Insurance Commission (NAIC) executive committee & conference	San Diego, CA	897
2/18/08	2/21/08	Conduct division business; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	812
2/25/08	2/27/08	Conduct division business; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	741
3/11/08	3/14/08	Conduct division business; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,393
3/16/08	3/20/08	Conduct division business; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	855
3/23/08	3/25/08	Conduct division business; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	717
3/27/08	4/1/08	Attend the 2008 NAIC quarterly Spring meeting	Orlando, FL	2,070
4/2/08	4/14/08	Conduct division business; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,989
5/29/08	6/3/08	Attend the 2008 NAIC summer meeting	San Francisco, CA	1,875
6/17/08	6/19/08	Conduct division business	Juneau	854
6/26/08		Attend bill signing	Kenai	314
7/9/08	7/12/08	Speak at the National Conference of Insurance Legislators	New York	2,231
7/29/08	8/1/08	Conduct division business	Juneau	897
9/2/08	9/5/08	Conduct division business	Juneau	872
9/10/08	9/12/08	Speak at the National Division of Life Companies	Vancouver, BC	1,472
9/19/08	9/29/08	Attend the NAIC fall meeting	Washington, D.C.	2,395
10/16/08	10/26/08	Attend NAIC meetings	Spokane, WA; Phoenix, AZ	821
10/27/08	10/31/08	Speak at meetings in communities to discuss health insurance issues	Juneau; Sitka; Ketchikan	1,152
12/3/08	12/8/08	Attend NAIC winter meeting	Dallas, TX	2,042
12/15/08	12/17/08	Conduct division business	Juneau	675
			TOTAL: LINDA HALL	28,229

	Name:	LORIE HOVANEC	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Banking and Securities		
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	-	
		Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/2/08	5/3/08	Assess office and equipment, set up office; meet with Katrina	Juneau	836
		Mitchell, Financial Examiner IV; attend second interview with		
		candidate for Examiner I position; attend Alaska Credit Union		
		League conference		
5/19/08	5/21/08	Meet with Commissioner Notti	Juneau	989
6/4/08	6/5/08	Attend interviews	Juneau	882
6/11/08	6/13/08	Attend interviews	Juneau	1,204
6/25/08	6/27/08	Meet on reorganization of Juneau office	Juneau	977
7/15/08	7/20/08	Attend directors meeting	Anchorage	827
7/25/08	8/24/08	Meet with Anchorage staff; attend 1st day of Alaska Trust Company	San Francisco, CA;	6,659
		Exam; attend Western Interagency meeting of State Bank Directors;	Washington, D.C.;	
		attend New Commissioner Briefings conference sponsored by the	Anchorage	
		Conference of State Bank Supervisors and National Association of		
		State Credit Union Supervisors; meet other new directors and obtain		
		information tailored for new commissioners and directors and		
		discuss the state of our economy		
9/10/08	9/13/08	Meet with Anchorage staff	Anchorage	122
9/14/08	9/25/08	Attend the North American Securities Administrators Association	Las Vegas, NV	199
		Inc conference (reimbursement by the North American Securities		
		Administrators Association Inc of \$2169)		
9/26/08	10/21/08	Meet with Anchorage staff	Anchorage	1,206
10/14/08		Meet with Juneau staff	Juneau	804
11/12/08		Meet with Anchorage staff	Anchorage	810
11/21/08	12/31/08	Working with Anchorage staff on mortgage lending, securities and	Anchorage	1,166
		Alaska Native Corporation Settlement Act issues; meet with Alaska		
		Natural Gas Development Authority; interview candidates for		
		position in Anchorage		
12/4/08	12/5/08	Meet with Juneau staff	Juneau	608
		ТО	TAL: LORIE HOVANEC	17,289

	Name:	TARA JOLLIE			
	Position:	Division Director	-		
Org	ganization:	Division of Community and Regional Affairs	_		
Department of Commerce, Community, an		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_		
		Development	-		
Dates T	raveled	•			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total	
1/8/08	1/11/08	Meet on regional office staff development regarding vacancies, grant	Juneau	1,479	
1/22/08	1/23/08	staffing Attend Alaska Municipal League conference with Steve Van Sant	Juneau	1,076	
1/22/08	1/23/08		Juneau	1,070	
1/21/00	2/1/00	State Assessor, Ron Brown Assistant State Assessor	Juneau	067	
1/31/08	2/1/08	Attend legislative budget meetings		967	
2/11/08	2/14/08	Attend the Alaska Commission on Aging meeting and reception	Juneau	1,406	
2/26/08	2/29/08	Attend Financial Services workshop; attend Denali Commission quarterly meeting	Dillingham; Juneau	1,717	
3/11/08	3/13/08	Attend pre-legislative discussions with Bill Rolfzen, Local	Juneau	1,086	
		Government Specialist IV; attend the Rural Cap luncheon			
3/23/08	3/26/08	Meet on staff development; discuss Local Boundary Commission	Juneau	1,436	
		(LBC) issue resolution; attend Southeast Conference			
4/2/08	4/3/08	Attend legislative discussions; attend to Grants staff issues	Juneau	870	
4/6/08	4/8/08	Meet on grants staff development; attend Administrative Services	Juneau	1,004	
		meetings			
4/21/08	4/23/08	Attend directors meeting	Juneau	1,061	
5/7/08	5/8/08	Attend region-wide conference, Keith Joist, Natural Resource	Kodiak	16	
		Specialist III to present an overview of the Kodiak Community			
		Profile Mapping Project including what is expected of communities			
		that will participate (trip cancelled)			
6/9/08	6/12/08	Meet with staff; attend Alaska Process Industry Careers Consortium	Juneau; Ketchikan	1,862	
		conference	,	Í	
6/13/08		Meet with staff	Fairbanks	393	
6/18/08	6/19/08	Meet with staff	Nome	1,093	
6/26/08	6/27/08	Meet with staff	Bethel	953	
7/9/08		Meet with Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium; meet with	Fairbanks	429	
		Alaska Housing Authority; meet with division staff			
7/21/08	7/22/08	Meet with new research analyst	Juneau	921	
7/28/08	7/31/08	Attend Northwest Arctic Region Emergency Summit conference	Kotzebue	1,318	
9/16/08	9/18/08	Attend Renewable Energy conference	Girdwood	599	
10/6/08		Attend LBC testimony	Juneau; Ketchikan	1,523	
10/30/08	10/31/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	782	
11/5/08	11/6/08	Attend Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act training	Bethel	625	
11/12/08	11/14/08	Attend annual Local Government conference	Juneau; Ketchikan	1,423	
11/19/08	11/21/08	Hold community meetings regarding future housing	Bethel; Hooper Bay	1,305	
	11, 11, 00	1		1,505	
			TOTAL: TARA JOLLIE	25,344	
				22,511	

	Name:	THEODORE LEONARD		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner		
Org	ganization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economi	c	
		Development		
Dates 7	Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/2/08	1/4/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	904
1/8/08	1/10/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	885
1/20/08	1/23/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	928
1/28/08		Attend budget hearings	Juneau	607
2/12/08	2/15/08	Attend budget hearings	Juneau	1,124
2/25/08	2/29/08	Attend budget; legislative hearings; staff meetings	Juneau	1,250
3/2/08	3/7/08	Attend budget meetings	Juneau	1,504
3/4/08	3/6/08	Attend legislative meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau	253
3/9/08	3/18/08	Attend budget hearings	Juneau	2,172
3/25/08	3/28/08	Attend budget and legislative hearings	Juneau	636
3/30/08	4/4/08	Attend legislative meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau	460
4/6/08	4/14/08	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,927
4/22/08	4/24/08	Meet with budget analyst	Juneau	1,108
5/5/08	5/9/08	Meet with staff	Juneau	1,282
			TOTAL: THEODORE LEONARD	15,040

Name: EMIL NOTTI

Position: Commissioner

Organization: Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic

		Development Development	-						
Dates T	raveled	-		Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/15/08	1/17/08	Attend the opening of the legislative session	Juneau		237	148	224	145	754
1/27/08	1/30/08	Attend budget hearings	Juneau		500	196	336	154	1,186
2/4/08	2/7/08	Attend Alaska Power Association conference	Juneau		585	120	158	140	1,003
2/19/08	2/21/08	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		750	152	224	16	1,142
3/3/08	3/7/08	Attend budget and legislative meetings	Juneau		525	256	448	164	1,393
3/24/08	3/27/08	Attend Southeast conference; attend legislative and staff meetings	Juneau		350	212	336	189	1,087
4/8/08	4/9/08	Attend final days of the legislature	Juneau		500	103	112	110	825
5/13/08		Meet with legislators	Fairbanks		323	60		70	453
5/15/08	5/16/08	Meet with legislators	Juneau					19	19
5/19/08	5/20/08	Attend various staff meetings	Juneau		520	88	129	100	837
6/3/08	6/4/08	Meet concerning legislature and governor's office	Juneau		520	72	129	19	740
6/6/08		Attend Alaska Yukon River Expedition commemorative ceremony (trip cancelled)	Circle; Fort Yukon		409			19	428
6/18/08		Attend bill signing with Governor Sarah Palin	Kenai		230	16		88	334
6/25/08		Meet with staff (trip cancelled)	Juneau					19	19
7/7/08	7/8/08	Travel with Commissioner Von Scheben Department of Transportation and Commissioner Bishop Department of Labor for community meetings with Bristol Bay Borough (reimbursement by Naknek Electrical Association and Bristol Bay Borough of \$568)	King Salmon		573	48	200	76	897
7/15/08	7/17/08	Attend Office of Management and Budget (OMB) meetings	Juneau		525	152	258	93	1,028
7/21/08	7/24/08	Meet with the Denali Commission and Interior Regional Housing Authority	Fairbnks; Galena		797	60	380	893	2,130
7/24/08		Attend legislative budget meetings; meet with staff (trip cancelled)	Juneau					38	38
8/5/08	8/7/08	Attend staff and economic development business meetings	Ketchikan; Juneau		926	148	274	231	1,579
9/2/08		Meet with staff; attend personnel meetings	Juneau		540	11		75	626
9/22/08	9/24/08	Attend Alaska Permanent Fund Board of Trustees meeting; attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority OMB meeting (reimbursement by Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation of \$662)	Juneau			60	112	45	217

116

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2008

	Name:	EMIL NOTTI	_						
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Orga	nization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	-						
		Development	•						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/25/08	9/26/08	Attend community meetings on economic issues; tour local	Nome		447	76	130	19	672
		mine							
10/14/08		Attend meetings with legislators regarding economic	Fairbanks		271	60		19	350
		development							
10/28/08	10/29/08	Attend cabinet meeting; tour University of Alaska Fairbanks;	Fairbanks		214	104	75	113	506
		attend memorial service							
11/2/08	11/4/08	Meet with staff	Juneau		510	136	224	143	1,013
11/20/08	11/21/08	Attend Community Elder Assistance day	Kotzebue		643	88		45	776
		TOTA	LS: EMIL NOTTI	-	10,895	2,366	3,749	3,042	20,052

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Name:		AMANDA RYDER	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
		Development	_	
Dates T	Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/22/08	5/24/08	Meet with staff	Anchorage	1,087
6/11/08		Meet with the Commissioner Notti	Anchorage	643
6/23/08	6/25/08	Assist with performance measures training conducted by the Office of Management and Budget; meet with various divisions/agencies	Anchorage	1,018
8/12/08	8/13/08	Meet with the Commissioner Notti	Anchorage	882
10/6/08	10/7/08	Meet with the Commissioner Notti; meet with Anchorage-based divisions	Anchorage	639
12/8/08	12/10/08	Meet with directors and staff to discuss budget related issues	Anchorage	895
	-	TO	OTAL: AMANDA RYDER	5,164

	Name:	LYNNE SMITH		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Organization:		Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing	_	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
		Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		
			_	
			TOTAL: LYNNE SMITH	-

	Name:	SAMUEL THOMAS		
Position:		Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
		Development	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/08	1/17/08	Attend staff meetings	Anchorage	809
3/9/08	3/11/08	Meet with staff (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	254
4/13/08	4/15/08	Meet with staff (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	365
4/15/08	4/17/08	Attend staff meetings	Anchorage	846
4/27/08	4/29/08	Attend staff meetings	Anchorage	1,244
5/31/08	6/9/08	Attend training for Government Communicators (trip cancelled)	San Diego, CA	1,011
		TO	TAL: SAMUEL THOMAS	4,529

	Name:	RICHARD URION		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	ganization:	Divison of Occupational Licensing		
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic		
		Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		
		ТО	TAL: RICHARD URION	-

	Name:	GREGORY WINEGAR	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Investments	_	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
		Development	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/08		Meet with staff; attend director's meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	32
1/22/08		Meet with staff; attend Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority (AMBBA) meeting	Anchorage	601
4/16/08	4/17/08	Meet with Department of Transportation regarding Capstone regulations; meet with staff; meet with Alaska Business Development center staff	Anchorage	821
5/2/08	5/3/08	Attend public hearing on Capstone Avionics Loan Program regulations	Anchorage	705
6/17/08		Attend AMBBA meeting	Anchorage	541
7/13/08	7/14/08	Attend Pension Obligation Bond Corporation board meeting	Seattle	1,155
8/25/08	8/29/08	Attend Alaska State Fair Alaskan and man Division of Investments booth	Palmer	1,018
9/8/08	9/14/08	Attend 2008 Economic Development Association Regional conference; attend mandatory Revolving Loan Fund training	Denver, CO	1,614
9/24/08	9/25/08	Meet with staff, Alaska Business Development Center and United Fishermen of Alaska	Anchorage	765
10/6/08	10/10/08	Attend 2008 National Association of Development Organizations annual training conference	Anchorage	1,367
10/30/08	10/31/08	Attend AMBBA meeting	Anchorage	530
11/19/08	11/23/08	Attend Pacific Marine Expo, the Division of Investment will share a booth with the Department of Fish and Game (totaled \$7106 pending adjustment with Department of Fish and Game for \$3553)	Seattle	5,602
12/9/08	12/10/08	Meet with staff	Anchorage	656
		TOTAL	L: GREGORY WINEGAR	15,407

Department of Military and Veterans Affairs



Name: CRAIG CAMPBELL
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Military and Veterans Affairs

Dates 7	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/14/08	1/18/08	Attend the governors State of the State presentation; budget	Juneau		333	256	476	4	1,069
		meeting							
1/22/08	1/26/08	Attend state partnership conference (3/4 parking and rental car	Honolulu, HI		70	224	220		514
		paid by federal government, military air provided)							
1/30/08	1/31/08	Visit the United States Army Pacific site; attend General	Honolulu, HI		33	224	198		455
		Brown's retirement ceremony (1/2 parking paid for by federal							
		government, military air provided)							
2/4/08	2/7/08	Attend Alaska Veterans Advisory Council; budget	Juneau		503	240	387		1,130
		presentation to Senate Finance and other legislative meetings							
2/10/08	2/13/08	Attend legislative meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau		16				16
2/18/08	2/19/08	Attend legislative meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau		16				16
2/20/08	2/28/08	Attend the Adjutants General Association of the United States	Washington, D.C.	100	170	280	719		1,269
		(AGAUS) mid winter conference; Sikorsky Aircraft							
		Corporations site visit and presentation (1/3 parking and 1/2							
		rental car paid by federal government, military air provided)							
2/29/08		Attend legislative meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau		16				16
3/17/08	3/19/08	Meet with Congressional members Senator Murkowski,	Juneau;		1,062	188	704		1,954
		Representative Young, and Governor Palin; visit with the	Washington, D.C.						
		governor's Washington, D.C. staff							
3/25/08		Attend Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce military appreciation	Fairbanks		337				337
		event							
3/28/08		Attend United States Transportation Command Adjutant	Scott Air Force		16				16
		Generals conference (trip cancelled)	Base, IL						
4/1/08	4/2/08	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		579	92	129		800
4/15/08	4/16/08	Attend Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)	Portland, OR		432	88	119		639
		Regional Advisory Council (RAC) meeting							
4/30/08		Interrupt federal orders in Washington, D.C. due to emergency	Anchorage		626				626
		avalanche meeting in Alaska							
5/2/08		Resume federal order status at required location after being	Honolulu, HI		955				955
		diverted from Washington, D.C.							
5/4/08	5/11/08	Interrupt federal orders in Hawaii due to emergency meetings	Washington, D.C.;		2,297	384	1,278		3,959
		in Juneau (Juneau flight cancelled from Seattle, went on to	Anchorage						
		Washington, D.C. to resume federal orders)							

	Name:	CRAIG CAMPBELL							
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Orga	anization:	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	-						
				_					
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
5/5/08		Attend legislative meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau		16				16
5/17/08	5/21/08	Participate as guest speaker at the National Association of State Military Resource Management conference	San Antonio, TX		1,033	216	668		1,917
6/4/08		Attend governor's special session	Juneau		607	48			655
6/25/08	6/27/08	Attend and represent Alaska at the 2008 AGAUS spring conference (military air provided)	Saint Thomas, VI		58	315	814		1,187
7/18/08	7/19/08	Attend energy summit at Chena Hot Springs	Fairbanks		217	60	99		376
7/30/08		Attend governor's cabinet meeting	Juneau		606	60			666
8/2/08		Attend Fairbanks flooding disaster inspection meeting evaluation	Fairbanks		227				227
8/4/08		Attend Fairbanks flooding disaster declaration	Fairbanks		215				215
9/24/08	9/26/08	Attend RAC meeting on National Incident Management System; attend meeting with Governor Palin	Seattle, WA; Juneau		838	120	386		1,344
10/5/08	10/6/08	Attend and represent Alaska at the Association of the United States Army/AGAUS conference (1/3 parking paid by federal government, military air provided)	Washington, D.C.		122	96	281		499
11/11/08		Meet with Mongolian Ambassador, congressional staffers, federal agencies, and attend the National Cemetery Veterans Day observances to include a ceremony and legislative orientation (military air provided)	Washington, D.C.		44	256	1,098		1,398
12/9/08	12/12/08	Attend meeting with Governor Palin; meet with FEMA Region X to discuss Norad, Northcom, and Stratcom issues effecting National Guard structures in Alaska, Washington, Oregon, and Idaho	Portland, OR		1,596	146	380		2,122
12/14/08	12/15/08	Attend meeting with Governor Palin on fiscal year 2010	Juneau		602	60	109		771

TOTALS: CRAIG CAMPBELL

100 25,164 13,642 3,353 8,065

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

budget

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	CRAIG CHRISTENSEN		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Alaska Military Youth Academy	_	
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/08	1/12/08	Attend 2008 National ChalleNGe program directors annual workshop, includes cross functional team building, main topic is reaching into past for motivation to extend the reach of ChalleNGe into the future	Savannah, GA	1,551
1/23/08	1/24/08	Meet with various Juneau legislators and agencies to inform them about the academy and their successes	Juneau	642
2/24/08	2/29/08	Attend winter program directors workshop, which provides an opportunity for national level ChalleNGe visibility and awareness	Washington, D.C.	2,427
3/3/08	3/4/08	Meet with various legislators and agencies to inform them about the academy and their successes	Juneau	826
5/19/08	5/23/08	Attend the ChalleNGe training workshop for new directors, which is designed to impact overall program outcomes by providing skills, knowledge and networks as a new program director; provide an understanding of the history of ChalleNGe through a targeted, small-group environment		1,592
8/18/08	8/22/08	Attend the National ChalleNGe program directors summer workshop, and mentor/student training session review	Tacoma, WA	1,824
		TOTAL:	CRAIG CHRISTENSEN	8,862

	Name:	SUSAN COLLIGAN	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	_	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/23/08		Conduct interviews for the Administrative Services Manager II	Juneau	658
		position		
5/5/08	5/10/08	Meet with the department's head accountant and budget analyst	Juneau	1,764
		regarding budget and financial issues		
6/2/08	6/5/08	Attend National Guard Bureau Cooperative Agreement training	Las Vegas, NV	1,622
6/10/08	6/12/08	Meet with the department's new Administrative Services Manager;	Juneau	1,234
		attend the AOC Solutions, Inc. audit/site review for the National		
		Guard Youth ChalleNGe program		
9/23/08	9/26/08	Attend the FY2010 budget heads-up meeting with the Office of	Juneau	1,129
		Management and Budget; meet with Juneau staff		
	•			
		TOT	'AL: SUSAN COLLIGAN	6,407

	Name:	JOHN CRAMER		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	-	
			-	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/7/08	4/11/08	Attend legislative budget hearings and meet with Department of Military and Veterans Affairs staff	Juneau	1,182
4/22/08	4/23/08	Conduct interviews for the Administrative Manager II position	Juneau	914
4/24/08		Meet with University of Alaska personnel to discuss Memorandum	Fairbanks	475
		of Agreement and transfer of the National Guard Educational		
		Benefits program		
5/4/08	5/9/08	Meet with US legislators, Governors Office, and National Guard	Washington, D.C.	2,860
		Bureau regarding the Alaska National Guard reset, C-17 manning,		
		and Pacific C-130 alignment		
6/3/08		Attend Alaska Statewide Digital Mapping Initiative meeting (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks	88
7/24/08		Attend legislature and staff orientation flights; meet with Senator	Juneau	102
		Wielechowski to discuss the decoration of honor		
9/1/08	9/7/08	Attend 2008 Hawaii Air National Guard Commander's Conference;	Lihue, HI	3,334
		meet with General Chandler, General Lee, and General Miyawgi		
9/18/08		Attend and chair the State Emergency Response Commission	Fairbanks	341
9/25/08	9/26/08	Attend the FY2010 budget heads-up meeting with the Office of	Juneau	712
		Management and Budget and governor's office staff		
11/5/08	11/7/08	Attend Federal Emergency Management Agency's Region X Pacific	Portland, OR	1,146
		Northwest Emergency Management conference		
11/10/08	11/14/08	Meet with National Guard Borough regarding Air and Army projects	Washington, D.C.	2,734
		and manning; meet with congressional staff regarding Future Years		
		Defense Program projects		
12/7/08	12/17/08	Attend National Homeland Security Advisory Council meeting and	Monterey, CA	1,829
		National Homeland Security Consortium meeting		

TOTAL: JOHN CRAMER

15,717

	Name:	THOMAS KATKUS Division Director	-	
Org		Alaska Army National Guard	=	
Org	,411124110111	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/14/08	1/18/08	Attend state legislative session; meet with key legislative leadership	Juneau	1,202
		and staff		
2/11/08	2/13/08	Provide briefing to Joint Armed Services committee	Juneau	458
2/25/08	2/27/08	Meet with legislator staff for Representative Lynn, Representative	Juneau	916
		Rose, Senator Huggins, Representative Meyer, and Representative		
		Foster; meet with House Military and Veterans Affairs special		
		committee on House Bill (HB) 44; meet with House Finance		
		Standing committee on HB 310		
3/6/08		Attend Chamber of Commerce meeting as guest speaker about	Juneau	452
		deployments		
		TOT	AL: THOMAS KATKUS	3,028

	Name:	JOHN MADDEN		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management	•	
0.5	,	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	•	
Dates T	`raveled	2 opin mono of remaining man y over this remain		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/14/08	1/17/08	Represent Alaska at the Western States Seismic Policy Council	Sacramento, CA; Juneau	264
		(WSSPC) board of directors meeting (WSSPC paid for all costs);		
		participate in the Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) and		
		State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) workshops		
1/20/08	1/21/08	Brief Senator McGuire and a 5-7 delegation from Pacific Northwest	Juneau	607
		Economic Region to discuss Alaska homeland security issues and		
		initiatives		
1/29/08	1/30/08	Attend the first Region X Regional Interagency Steering Committee	Portland, OR	1,005
		(RISC) meeting		
2/4/08	2/5/08	Participate in the University of Alaska's Preparedness Task Force to	Juneau	848
		develop plans, structure operation, and training in order to support		
		the University of Alaska's Preparedness directorate		
2/13/08		Consult with the city of Valdez leadership and public safety officials	Valdez	312
		on disaster preparedness and planning		
2/25/08		Coordinate security requirements for Nikiski Beach Access	Kenai	227
3/5/08		Visit the Alaska Volcano Observatory; meet with the Fairbanks	Fairbanks	335
		Weather Forecasting office's seismologist Roger Hansen, and		
		University of Alaska Fairbanks Geophysical Institute's Chemistry		
		Chair, Cathy Cahill		
3/8/08	3/14/08	Attend the National Emergency Management Agency's (NEMA)	Washington, D.C.	3,005
		2008 mid-year conference		
3/28/08	4/6/08	Attend the American Israel Education Foundation (AIEF) governors	Jerusalem, Israel;	172
		council joint homeland security mission (all expenses paid by AIEF	Tel Aviv, Israel	
4 /0 /00	4/10/00	except for meals)	D : ID	002
4/8/08	4/10/08	Coordinate emergency plans with Federal Emergency Management	Boise, ID	992
4/15/00	4/17/00	Agency (FEMA) Region X, state directors, and federal agencies	D1 OD	004
4/15/08 4/22/08	4/16/08	Attend FEMA Regional Advisory Council (RAC) Represent Alaska at the WSSPC board of directors meeting; attend	Portland, OR Seattle	884
4/22/08	4/25/08		Seattle	1,459
5/7/08	5/10/08	the National Earthquake conference Attend the Governors Homeland Security Advisors Council	Washington, D.C.; Juneau	2,143
3/1/06	3/10/08	(GHSAC) 2008 spring meeting; tour Juneau avalanche area and	w ashington, D.C., Juneau	2,143
		Snettisham Dam with Lieutenant Governor Parnell, Juneau Mayor		
		Bothelo, and Alaska Electric Light and Power (GHSAC paid for		
		airfare, lodging, meals, and ground transportation)		
5/12/08	5/14/08	Represent Alaska at the director's conference for FEMA Region X	Whitehorse, YT	1,773
3/12/00	3/11/00	and western Canada at the Western Regional Emergency	Winteriorse, 11	1,773
		Management Advisory Committee meeting		
5/19/08	5/20/08	Meet with National Weather Service regional director and Valdez	Valdez	554
		city emergency management		
5/27/08	5/28/08	Represent Alaska at the regional summit for homeland security	Pasco, WA	1,067
7/16/08		Participate in the Alaska Climate Change Adaptation Advisory	Fairbanks	381
		group meeting		
7/20/08	7/24/08	Attend the 18th annual Pacific Northwest Economic Region Summit	Vancouver, BC	2,640
8/2/08		Coordinate with North Star Borough on emergency operations	Fairbanks	475
	<u> </u>	during 2008 Tanana Basin Flood		

	Name:	JOHN MADDEN	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management		
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/4/08	8/6/08	Participate in National Homeland Security Consortium meeting (trip cancelled)	Washington, D.C.	19
8/4/08		Coordinate with North Star Borough on emergency operations during 2008 Tanana Basin Flood	Fairbanks	405
8/11/08	8/13/08	Represent Alaska at WSSPC meeting (WSSPC paid for airfare, lodging, and ground transportation)	Salt Lake City, UT	187
9/2/08	9/4/08	Attend inaugural meeting of the Regional Consortium Coordinating Council (RCCC) to develop policy for national infrastructure protection (RCCC paid for airfare, lodging, and meals)	Washington, D.C.	18
9/7/08	9/12/08	Attend the NEMA 2008 annual conference	Portland, OR	1,984
9/16/08	9/18/08	Attend LEPC and SERC meetings	Fairbanks	866
9/24/08	9/25/08	Attend RAC meeting	Seattle	1,298
10/5/08	10/7/08	Attend the RCCC development meeting (RCCC paid airfare, lodging, and meals)	Denver, CO	29
11/5/08	11/7/08	Attend the State Emergency Management Directors and FEMA Region X meeting	Portland, OR	1,006
11/12/08	11/14/08	Attend the Alaska Municipal League conference	Ketchikan	960
12/7/08	12/11/08	Attend GHSAC meeting; attend the National Homeland Security Consortium meeting (NEMA paid for airfare, 3 nights lodging, and partial meals)	Monterey, CA	357
12/15/08	12/17/08	Attend the WSSPC meeting (WSSPC paid for airfare, 1 night lodging, ground transportation, and meals)	Sacramento, CA	81
		T	OTAL: JOHN MADDEN	26,353

	Name:	DEBORAH MCMANUS		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Alaska Air National Guard	_	
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	_	
Dates T	Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/14/08	1/18/08	Meet with legislators	Juneau	1,241
2/11/08	2/12/08	Meet with legislators and Joint Armed Service Committee (military airfare provided)	Juneau	243
3/12/08	3/14/08	Meet with legislators to address Alaska Air National Guard (AKANG) issues; meet with Department of Military and Veterans Affairs (DMVA) legislative liaison	Juneau	934
3/26/08		Meet with legislators to address AKANG issues; meet with DMVA legislative liaison (trip cancelled)	Juneau	16
11/18/08	11/19/08	Visit National Guard Bureau on Alaska issues; attend the National Guard Senior Leadership Conference; attend business meetings (military airfare provided)	Washington, D.C.	504
		TOTAL:	DEBORAH MCMANUS	2,938

Department of Natural Resources



	Name:	RANDALL BATES		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Alaska Coastal Management	_	
		Department of Natural Resources	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/23/08		Participate in the Alaska Marine Ecosystem forum	Anchorage	596
1/29/08	2/1/08	Attend the West Coast Regional Managers meeting	San Francisco, CA	961
2/4/08		Attend all hands staff meetings	Anchorage	585
2/7/08	2/8/08	Attend all hands staff meetings	Anchorage	1,037
2/23/08	2/27/08	Attend the Coastal States Organization Ocean and Coastal Resource	Washington, D.C.	2,662
		Management meeting		
3/6/08	3/7/08	Meet and train with Cenaliulritt Coastal Resource Service Area	Bethel	532
3/27/08	4/16/08	Attend Coastal District Plan Mediation for North Slope Borough	Barrow	1,500
5/5/08	5/8/08	Attend mediation with the Northwest Arctic Borough	Kotzebue	1,260
5/21/08		Attend Ocean Law conference	Seattle	1,599
6/17/08	6/18/08	Meet with Division of Coastal and Ocean Management (DCOM)	Anchorage	750
		staff; meet with North Slope Borough		
6/23/08	6/25/08	Meet with Alaska Coastal Management Program participants on the	Anchorage	1,071
		re-evaluation effort		
6/30/08		Meet with DCOM, Office of Project Management and Permitting,	Anchorage	492
		Office of Habitat Management, and Division of Mining, Land, and		
		Water regarding fish and wildlife issues		
7/21/08		Meet with Resource Development Council board; meet with Oil and	Anchorage	633
		Gas Association		
9/22/08	9/24/08	Attend annual Alaska Oil and Gas Symposium	Anchorage	2,777
9/29/08	10/1/08	Meet with Alaska Coastal Management Program participants on the	Anchorage	1,046
		re-evaluation effort		
10/14/08	10/16/08	Meet with Alaska Coastal Management Program participants on the	Anchorage	986
		re-evaluation effort		
10/18/08	10/21/08	Attend Coastal States Organization 2008 annual meeting	Point Clear, AL	2,143
12/7/08		Meet with Alaska Coastal Management Program participants on the	Anchorage	885
		re-evaluation effort and discuss possible statutory and regulatory	-	
		changes		
		ТО	TAL: RANDALL BATES	21,515

		EDWARD FOGELS	=	
		Division Director	=	
Org	anization:	Office of Project Management and Permitting	=	
		Department of Natural Resources		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/08		Meet regarding Kensington Project proposed paste tailings disposal	Juneau	612
		alternative		
1/15/08	1/16/08	Participate in delivery of Fundamentals and Mine Permitting	Homer	397
		presentation to the public		
1/27/08	1/31/08	Attend Mineral Exploration Roundup conference	Vancouver, BC	2,136
2/29/08		Meet with Senate Resource Committee	Juneau	635
3/4/08	3/5/08	Meet with Environmental Protection Agency regarding Chuitna	Seattle	968
3/7/08	3/8/08	Meet with United States Forest Service regarding Tongass issues	Juneau	682
3/19/08	3/21/08	Attend Alaska Miners Association Biennial conference	Fairbanks	699
3/27/08		Meet with Bristol Bay Native Corporation on Pebble Mine	Dillingham	537
4/7/08		Testify at House Resources Committee hearing on Red Dog Mine	Juneau	612
		and Pebble Mine project		
4/21/08		Meet with Bob Tsigoris, Large Project Coordinator, regarding his	Fairbanks	32
		transition out of Office Project Management Permitting (trip		
		cancelled)		
4/30/08	5/1/08	Transition Bob Tsignonis out of Large Project Coordinator position	Fairbanks	425
		and transition Jack DiMarchi into position		
5/5/08	5/6/08	Attend Large Mine Permitting workshop	Nome	1,161
7/7/08	7/8/08	Conduct interviews for the directors post of the Citizens Advisory	Fairbanks	687
		Commission on Federal Areas		
8/10/08	8/12/08	Attend mine inspection of Usibelli Mine; meet with University of	Fairbanks	1,105
		Fairbanks Vice Chancellor Buck Sharpton, regarding statewide		ŕ
		digital mapping initiative		
9/17/08		Brief the Bristol Bay Native Association board of directors	Dillingham	672
		regarding Pebble Mine		
9/24/08	9/26/08	Attend safety inspection of Red Dog Mine	Kotzebue	303
10/17/08	10/23/08	Attend Mine Tailings conference	Vail, CO	2,995
10/27/08	10/28/08	Attend Tongass Plan meeting	Juneau	612
	5, 25, 30	1		
		TO	ГАL: EDWARD FOGEI	LS 15,270

	Name:	FRANCI HAVEMEISTER	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Agriculture	_	
		Department of Natural Resources	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/3/08		Meet with deputy commissioner regarding land leases	Anchorage	50
1/9/08	1/11/08	Attend Leadership Summit 2008	Anchorage	495
1/12/08		Attend Alaska Association of Conservation District meeting	Anchorage	50
1/29/08	2/1/08	Attend Alaska Greenhouse and Nursery conference	Fairbanks	764
2/6/08	2/11/08	Attend National Association of State Departments of Agriculture	Washington, D.C.	2,516
2/21/00		(NASDA)		50
2/21/08		Attend the Alaska Livestock Producer's conference	Anchorage	50
2/22/08		Attend the Alaska Livestock Producer's conference	Anchorage	50
2/25/08		Speak at the Alaska Farm Bureau board of director's meeting	Anchorage	50
3/7/08	3/8/08	Attend the Natural Resource Conservation District Board (NRCDB) meeting	Juneau	638
3/10/08		Attend director's meeting	Anchorage	50
3/27/08		Attend Alaska Association of Conservation District meeting (travel less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)	Anchorage	
4/4/08	4/5/08	Speak at the annual meeting of the Fairbanks Chapter of the Alaska Farm Bureau	Fairbanks	561
4/25/08	4/26/08	Attend meeting with Nenana officials and Fairbanks office staff; attend Future Farmers of America convention	Fairbanks	569
5/8/08		Inspect Matanuska Maid dairy facility prior to auction	Anchorage	50
5/12/08		Attend Invasive Species Advisory Committee meeting	Anchorage	63
5/12/08		Attend Invasive Species Advisory Committee meeting Attend Invasive Species Advisory Committee meeting	Anchorage	8
5/14/08		Attend Invasive Species Advisory Committee meeting Attend Invasive Species Advisory Committee meeting	Anchorage	5
5/16/08		Attend the Sustainable Hydroponic Growing in the Arctic meeting	Fairbanks	32
5/20/08		Inspect Matanuska Maid dairy facility prior to auction	Anchorage	50
5/21/08		Attend multi agency coordination meeting (travel less than 12 hours,	Anchorage	30
6/2/08	6/4/08	no costs incurred) Attends Western United States Agriculture Trade Association executive committee meeting	Portland, OR	194
6/7/08		Attend Nenana River day; meet with Nenana officials regarding future agricultural land sales	Fairbanks	488
6/12/08	6/13/08	Attend Kenny Lake Soil and Water Conservation District board meeting	Kenny Lake	305
6/17/08		Attend the invasive weed ribbon cutting ceremony	Anchorage	50
7/10/08		Attend Performance Measures training class; attend directors meeting	Anchorage	85
7/11/08		Inspect Matanuska Maid dairy facility	Anchorage	
7/14/08		Inspect Matanuska Maid dairy facility	Anchorage	
7/15/08		Attend the NRCDB meeting	Anchorage	
7/16/08	7/17/08	Tour the Delta Farm Bureau	Fairbanks	808
7/20/08	7/25/08	Attend 2008 Western Association of State Departments of Agriculture (WASDA) annual meeting (WASDA reimbursement of \$2,231)	Monterey, CA	3,203
8/13/08	8/16/08	Attend 2008 Tri-National Agricultural Accord	Coeur d'Alene, ID	1,813
8/19/08		Attend director's meeting	Anchorage	3
9/18/08	9/24/08	Attend NASDA annual meeting	Bismarck, ND	2,012
9/27/08		Attend Potato Extravaganza	Fairbanks	522
10/1/08	10/2/08	Attend workshop How to Excel at Managing and Supervising People	Anchorage	429

	Name:	FRANCI HAVEMEISTER		
Position:		Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Agriculture		
		Department of Natural Resources		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/4/08	10/5/08	Attend Tanana Valley Chena Fest 2008	Chena Hot Springs	431
10/21/08		Attend 2008 Invasive Species conference	Anchorage	30
10/22/08		Attend 2008 Invasive Species conference	Anchorage	30
10/23/08		Attend 2008 Invasive Species conference	Anchorage	30
12/10/08	12/11/08	Attend the annual harvest wrap-up	Delta Junction	335
			TOTAL: FRANCI HAVEMEISTER	16,819

	Name:	KERRY HOWARD		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Organization:		Office of Habitat Management and Permitting	•	
		Department of Natural Resources	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/11/08	2/15/08	Attend Board of Forestry meeting; participate in Tulsequah Chief	Fairbanks; Vancouver, BC	2,576
		technical workshop		
2/26/08	2/27/08	Meet with Office of Habitat Management and Permitting (OHMP)	Anchorage	776
		staff; attend Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
		statewide planning meeting		
4/8/08		Meet with Alaska Department of Fish and Game (DFG) to discuss	Anchorage	555
		wildlife management issues		
4/21/08		Participate in DFG management meeting with United States Fish	Anchorage	629
		and Wildlife Service		
4/28/08	4/30/08	Visit sites with staff	Anchorage	782
5/15/08		Conduct regional supervisor interviews	Fairbanks	724
5/29/08	5/30/08	Meet with DFG regarding access and defense issues; conduct	Anchorage	689
		regional supervisor interviews		
6/3/08	6/8/08	Attend Natural Resource Law conference	Boulder, CO	1,841
6/27/08		Meet with Division of Mining, Land, and Water, Division of Coastal	Anchorage	535
		and Ocean Management, and Office of Project Management and		
		Permitting		
6/30/08		Meet with DFG regarding access and defense issues	Anchorage	547
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
		TO	TAL: KERRY HOWARD	9,654

Name: THOMAS IRWIN
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Natural Resources

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/2/08	1/4/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage	1 005	227	180	198	16	621
1/7/08	1/11/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		298	300	396	16	1,010
1/14/08	1/17/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend legislative session opening	Anchorage; Juneau		799	208	422	32	1,461
1/22/08	1/26/08	Meet with Alaska Congressional Delegation, Department of	Washington, D.C.		996	288	1,564	13	2,861
		Energy, Federal Energy Regulatory Committee and Vice	<i>g</i> , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,						,
		President Dick Cheney							
1/28/08	2/1/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		744	268	435	41	1,488
2/4/08	2/8/08	Work in Anchorage office; work in Juneau office	Anchorage; Juneau		850	300	333	45	1,528
2/10/08		Meet with Governor Sarah Palin on oil and gas forum	Anchorage		367			16	383
2/13/08	2/15/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		472	148	198	61	879
2/18/08	2/22/08	Attend Alaska Gasoline Inducement Act (AGIA) town hall	Anchorage;		999	268	502	48	1,817
		meetings	Kotzebue; Nome						
2/25/08		Attend AGIA town hall meeting	Tok		203				203
2/28/08	2/29/08	Attend AGIA town hall meeting	Valdez		476	76	79	48	679
3/2/08	3/7/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend Point Thomson hearings	Anchorage		307	300	495	13	1,115
3/10/08	3/14/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend AGIA evaluation meetings	Anchorage		368	300	396	13	1,077
3/17/08	3/19/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		198	148	198	45	589
3/21/08		Work in Anchorage office; AGIA evaluations meeting	Anchorage		337	60		29	426
3/24/08	3/27/08	Work in Anchorage office; AGIA evaluations meeting	Anchorage		272	208	297	16	793
3/31/08	4/3/08	Work in Anchorage office; AGIA evaluations meeting; attend	Anchorage; Juneau		842	240	310	64	1,456
		meeting regarding Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act							
4/7/08	4/10/08	Work in Anchorage office; AGIA evaluations meeting	Anchorage		337	208	297	32	874
4/14/08	4/18/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		149	268	396	32	845
4/21/08	4/24/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		540	208	297	16	1,061
4/28/08	5/2/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		27	256	396	16	695
5/5/08	5/8/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		274	228	267	16	785
5/12/08	5/16/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		328	300	396	35	1,059
5/18/08	5/23/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		651	360	1,450	57	2,518
5/27/08	5/30/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend AGIA public forum	Anchorage		498	212	543	38	1,291
6/2/08	6/10/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		852	508	645	73	2,078
6/25/08	6/27/08	Attend special legislative session hearing on AGIA	Anchorage; Kenai		377	180	211	57	825
7/2/08	7/3/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		210	88	181	19	498

	Name:	THOMAS IRWIN	_						
	Position:	Commissioner							
Orga	anization:	Department of Natural Resources							
			_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/7/08	7/16/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend special legislative session hearing	Anchorage; Juneau		1,034	600	1,465	95	3,194
7/20/08	7/26/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend special legislative session	Anchorage; Juneau		247	332	903	114	1,596
7/27/08	8/6/08	Work in Anchorage office; attend special legislative session	Anchorage; Juneau		1,012	584	1,290	38	2,924
8/18/08	8/22/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		273	268	724	19	1,284
8/25/08	8/29/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		5	300	1,160	19	1,484
9/2/08	9/5/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		989	208	1,022	19	2,238
9/8/08	9/10/08	Work in Anchorage office; tour the Prudhoe Bay facilities	Anchorage; Prudhoe Bay		367	148	362	57	934
9/15/08	9/18/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		278	208	297	19	802
9/22/08	9/25/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		293	192	297	19	801
9/29/08	10/2/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		213	208	297	38	756
10/6/08	10/9/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		213	208	297	19	737
10/13/08	10/16/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		293	240	297	19	849
10/20/08		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		187	208	297	57	749
10/29/08	10/30/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		327	88	99	38	552
11/10/08		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		278	60		38	376
11/17/08	11/21/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		356	300	396	19	1,071
11/24/08	11/25/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		228	120	99	38	485
12/1/08	12/4/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		294	240	540	19	1,093
12/9/08	12/10/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		294	120	99	38	551
12/29/08	12/31/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		258	148	99	19	524
			-						
		TOTALS	S: THOMAS IRWIN	-	20,437	10,888	20,942	1,648	53,915

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	JAMES KING		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org		Division of Parks and Outdoor Recreation		
Olg	amzanom.	Department of Natural Resources		
Dates T	hovolod	Department of Natural Resources		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/08	Liiu	Attend Kenai River Special Management Area (KRSMA) advisory	Kenai	227
1/10/00		board meeting	Kenai	221
1/28/08	1/31/08	Attend advisory board meeting; tour facilities in Southeast area	Juneau; Sitka; Ketchikan	1,309
2/11/08	2/14/08	Attend meetings with the legislature regarding budget; attend Haines		904
2/11/00	2/14/00	Bald Eagle board meeting	Juneau, Hames	704
2/24/08	2/26/08	Attend meetings with the legislature regarding budget	Juneau	708
2/27/08	2/20/00	Survey conditions in the Willow State Recreation Area regarding	Willow	60
2/27/00		usage	Willow	00
3/7/08	3/15/08	Attend director meeting with Division of Parks staff; visit Byer's	Byer's Lake; Harding Lake;	731
3/1/00	3/13/00	Lake and user cabins; look at Denali State Park in holdings and	Denali State Park;	731
		inspect volunteer cabin, visitor center, and other facilities; observe	Fairbanks	
		winter use of Byer's and Harding Lakes	1 dirodiks	
3/18/08	3/19/08	Attend Denali State Park meeting with Quiet Rights Coalition and	Denali State Park;	60
3/10/00	3/17/00	visit field sites at Curry Ridge; meet with Hatcher Pass park staff	Hatcher Pass	00
4/1/08	4/2/08	Meet with the legislature in regards to the marine parks acquisition	Kenai; Juneau	813
4/8/08	4/2/00	Review private in holdings and the proposed visitor center site and	Denali State Park	60
4/0/00		road	Denan State Lark	00
4/10/08		Meet with KRSMA advisory board (travel less than 12 hours, no	Kenai	
4/10/00		costs incurred)	Kenai	
4/16/08		Review private in holdings and the proposed visitor center site and	Denali State Park	60
4/10/00		road	Denan State Fark	00
4/22/08		Meet with Fairbanks office staff; visit Denali Visitor Center	Fairbanks	274
4/23/08		Review private in holdings and the proposed visitor center site and	Denali State Park	60
., 20, 00		road	Donair State Tain	
5/3/08	5/8/08	Attend National Association of State Outdoor Recreation Liaison	Newport, RI	2,037
		Officers conference	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,
5/21/08		Meet with KRSMA advisory board to discuss the boat launch for	Fairbanks	237
		Kasilof Lake and Kenai River; hold public meeting with Alaska		
		Department of Fish and Game		
5/28/08		Attend meeting regarding bear issues at Chilkoot Lake	Haines	566
6/5/08	6/23/08	Attend Canadian Parks Council meeting; attend Canadian Heritage	Copper Basin; Tok; Haines	1,839
		River System conference; work in Juneau office; attend	Junction, YT; Haines;	ŕ
		Perseverance Ribbon Cutting; attend Shelter Cabin dedication;	Juneau; Kenai	
		attend Slikok public meeting		
6/26/08		Attend signing House Bill 25 into law	Homer	282
6/27/08	7/13/08	Work in Juneau office; visit totem blight crowding and failing totem	Juneau; Wrangell;	1,482
		poles; inspect area parks and work with staff; discuss Petroglyph	Ketchikan; Haines	
		Beach property acquisition		
7/14/08	7/15/08	Meet with Fairbanks office staff and volunteers	Fairbanks	506
7/21/08		Meet with Kenai Peninsula College to discuss Slikok Creek access	Kenai	240
7/22/08		Visit Curry Ridge to view proposed new South Denali Visitor	Curry Ridge;	744
		Center property site with parties from Forest Legacy and	Denali State Park	
		Conservation Fund		
7/27/08	7/31/08	Visit Wood-Tikchik State Park; inspect Float Tikchik River cultural	Dillingham	839
		resources sites; attend Alaska Forest Legacy Program review	-	
8/5/08		Visit new South Denali Visitor Center	Denali State Park	60

	Name:	JAMES KING		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Organization		Division of Parks and Outdoor Recreation	-	
		Department of Natural Resources	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/13/08	8/19/08	Attend Fort Rousseau dedication and view park; meet with park staff	Sitka	1,224
		to discuss Point Bridgetland trade; meet with governor's staff about		
		proposed Chilkoot Special Management Area		
9/1/08	9/9/08	Attend the National Association of State Park Directors conference;	Boise, ID	1,799
		review McCall Park		
9/26/08	9/28/08	Review road alignment at Denali State Park for the new center at	Denali State Park;	168
		base; review park operations at Byer's Lake	Byer's Lake	
10/9/08		Attend KRSMA advisory board meeting	Kenai	239
10/20/08		Meet with Valdez Advisory Board; view Blueberry Lake,	Valdez	399
		Worthington Glacier, Shoup Bay Trailhead and Mineral Creek		
		property		
12/3/08	12/4/08	Meet with Citizens Advisory Board; meet with Department of	Fairbanks	496
		Natural Resources, Division of Parks and Recreation staff		
12/11/08		Attend KRSMA advisory board meeting; meet with contractors to	Kenai	240
		review Kenai River recreation usage survey and hydro plans		
			TOTAL: JAMES KING	18,663

	_	RICHARD LEFEBVRE	Name:	
	_	Deputy Commissioner	Position:	
	<u>.</u>	Department of Natural Resources	anization:	Org
				TD / IT
	5	D 4m 1	raveled	
	Destination	Purpose of Trip	End	Begin
Š	Juneau	Meet with Governor Sarah Palin and Department of Natural	1/31/08	1/29/08
		Resources office staff		
	Palmer	Attend Alaska Grown lawsuit hearing		3/3/08
	Fairbanks	Attend State of Alaska, Department of Commerce, Community, and	3/12/08	3/11/08
		Economic Development, Divisions of Corporations, Business and		
		Professional Licensing Big Game Commercial Services Board		
		meeting (trip cancelled)		
3,6	Washington, D.C.	Attend North Slope Science Initiative (NSSI) meetings; attend	4/10/08	3/25/08
		Eastern Land and Resources Council and Western States Land		
		Commissioners Association conference		
7	Barrow	Attend district plan for mediation for the North Slope Borough	4/15/08	4/14/08
1,1	Kotzebue	Attend Kotzebue mediation	5/7/08	5/5/08
	Palmer	Attend Plants Materials Center meeting		5/15/08
4	Barrow	Attend NSSI meeting	6/10/08	6/9/08
	Palmer	Attend Plant Materials Center meeting		9/8/08
3	Delta Junction	Attend wind turbine commissioning ceremony		10/20/08
	Palmer	Attend Plant Materials Center meeting		10/28/08

	Name:	JOHN MAISCH		
	Position:	Division Director	<u>-</u>	
Org	anization:	Division of Forestry	=	
- E	,	Department of Natural Resources	=	
Dates T	`raveled	2 opin mone of 1 (mone of 2 controls		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/08		Attend meetings with Evergreen Aviation	Anchorage	453
1/22/08	1/25/08	Attend Department of Natural Resources division's annual resources	Anchorage	759
		program meeting; work on Tongass Land Management Plan		
1/30/08	2/1/08	Attend management team meeting	Anchorage	758
2/26/08	3/1/08	Attend the Tongass Futures Roundtable	Juneau	1,006
3/31/08	4/2/08	Testify on Senate Bill 229 to the House Resources Committee and	Juneau	1,211
		House Bill 320 to Senate Finance Committee		
4/14/08	4/15/08	Attend Alaska Northern Forest Cooperative Symposium	Talkeetna	228
4/23/08	4/24/08	Attend the directors meeting and visit Palmer area office	Anchorage	597
4/28/08	5/2/08	Attend the Tongass Implementation meeting	Ketchikan; Anchorage	1,456
5/5/08	5/9/08	Attend the Tongass Futures Roundtable	Hoonah	1,237
5/11/08	5/17/08	Attend Western Forestry Leadership Coalition meeting	Manhattan, KS	2,712
5/21/08	5/23/08	Meet with United States Forest Service	Juneau; Anchorage	1,281
5/27/08	5/29/08	Attend Tongass Futures Roundtable meeting; attend award	Juneau; Anchorage	1,215
		ceremony of Board of Forestry		, -
6/29/08	7/1/08	Attend Alaska Cooperative Forestry meeting	Anchorage	683
7/6/08	7/9/08	Attend Board of Forestry and Management team meeting	Haines	1,405
7/16/08	7/18/08	Attend Tongass Futures roundtable meeting	Ketchikan	1,788
7/22/08	7/24/08	Attend Tongass framework committee meeting	Juneau	1,091
7/28/08	7/30/08	Attend United States Forest Association meeting	Juneau	997
8/12/08	8/13/08	Attend Tongass Futures Roundtable meeting	Juneau	903
8/18/08	8/21/08	Attend Intertribal Timber Council Board and Committee meeting;	Lewiston, ID; Anchorage	2,200
		attend Management Team meeting		
9/15/08	9/18/08	Speak at annual Southeast Conference	Prince Rupert, BC	2,297
9/22/08	9/25/08	Attend Tongass Futures Roundtable Framework Committee meeting	Juneau	1,136
9/27/08	10/9/08	Attend National Association of State Foresters meeting	Hyannis, MA	3,386
10/13/08	10/17/08	Attend Fall Fire Review meeting; meet with Alaska Forest	Anchorage	903
		Association		
10/27/08	10/29/08	Attend Climate Change Tongass Working Group Natural Systems	Anchorage; Juneau	1,008
		workshop; attend meeting with United States Forest Service State		
		Tongass team		
11/4/08	11/8/08	Attend management team meeting; attend Tongass Futures	Anchorage	723
		Roundtable committee meeting		
11/11/08	11/13/08	Attend Board of Forestry meeting	Anchorage	686
11/16/08	11/20/08	Attend Western Forestry Leadership Coalition meeting	San Diego, CA	2,229
12/3/08	12/6/08	Attend Tongass Futures Roundtable meeting	Ketchikan	1,336
	·			
		•	TOTAL: JOHN MAISCH	35,684

on: Division Director Division of Mining, Land, and Water Department of Natural Resources d Purpose of Trip 08 Attend American Water Resources Association, Alaska Section, annual meeting Attend the inaugural meeting of the Citizens Advisory Commission areas Attend Strategic Land Use and Transportation Planning workshop Participate as a panelist at the United Fisherman of Alaska meeting Attend Board of Game meeting regarding mining permitting and Tangle Lakes Refuge proposal 08 Attend Alaska Miners Association International Mining Symposium	Destination Juneau Juneau Fairbanks Juneau Fairbanks	7 Travel Total 322 968 407 617 394
Department of Natural Resources d Purpose of Trip 08 Attend American Water Resources Association, Alaska Section, annual meeting 08 Attend the inaugural meeting of the Citizens Advisory Commission areas Attend Strategic Land Use and Transportation Planning workshop Participate as a panelist at the United Fisherman of Alaska meeting Attend Board of Game meeting regarding mining permitting and Tangle Lakes Refuge proposal	Juneau Juneau Fairbanks Juneau Fairbanks	322 968 407 617
Purpose of Trip OR Attend American Water Resources Association, Alaska Section, annual meeting OR Attend the inaugural meeting of the Citizens Advisory Commission areas Attend Strategic Land Use and Transportation Planning workshop Participate as a panelist at the United Fisherman of Alaska meeting Attend Board of Game meeting regarding mining permitting and Tangle Lakes Refuge proposal	Juneau Juneau Fairbanks Juneau Fairbanks	322 968 407 617
Purpose of Trip O8 Attend American Water Resources Association, Alaska Section, annual meeting O8 Attend the inaugural meeting of the Citizens Advisory Commission areas Attend Strategic Land Use and Transportation Planning workshop Participate as a panelist at the United Fisherman of Alaska meeting Attend Board of Game meeting regarding mining permitting and Tangle Lakes Refuge proposal	Juneau Juneau Fairbanks Juneau Fairbanks	322 968 407 617
Attend American Water Resources Association, Alaska Section, annual meeting Attend the inaugural meeting of the Citizens Advisory Commission areas Attend Strategic Land Use and Transportation Planning workshop Participate as a panelist at the United Fisherman of Alaska meeting Attend Board of Game meeting regarding mining permitting and Tangle Lakes Refuge proposal	Juneau Juneau Fairbanks Juneau Fairbanks	322 968 407 617
annual meeting Attend the inaugural meeting of the Citizens Advisory Commission areas Attend Strategic Land Use and Transportation Planning workshop Participate as a panelist at the United Fisherman of Alaska meeting Attend Board of Game meeting regarding mining permitting and Tangle Lakes Refuge proposal	Juneau Fairbanks Juneau Fairbanks	968 407 617
Attend the inaugural meeting of the Citizens Advisory Commission areas Attend Strategic Land Use and Transportation Planning workshop Participate as a panelist at the United Fisherman of Alaska meeting Attend Board of Game meeting regarding mining permitting and Tangle Lakes Refuge proposal	Fairbanks Juneau Fairbanks	407 617
areas Attend Strategic Land Use and Transportation Planning workshop Participate as a panelist at the United Fisherman of Alaska meeting Attend Board of Game meeting regarding mining permitting and Tangle Lakes Refuge proposal	Fairbanks Juneau Fairbanks	407 617
Attend Strategic Land Use and Transportation Planning workshop Participate as a panelist at the United Fisherman of Alaska meeting Attend Board of Game meeting regarding mining permitting and Tangle Lakes Refuge proposal	Juneau Fairbanks	617
Participate as a panelist at the United Fisherman of Alaska meeting Attend Board of Game meeting regarding mining permitting and Tangle Lakes Refuge proposal	Juneau Fairbanks	617
Attend Board of Game meeting regarding mining permitting and Tangle Lakes Refuge proposal	Fairbanks	
Tangle Lakes Refuge proposal		394
0 1 1	F 1 1	
08 Attend Alaska Miners Association International Mining Symposium	E 11 1	
	Fairbanks	653
Attend mining conference for Nunamta Aulukestai and University of	Dillingham	859
Fairbanks Bristol Bay conference		
08 Represent Division of Mining, Land, and Water at the large mine	Dillingham	599
team presentation		
Attend Citizen's Advisory Commission on federal area meeting	Fairbanks	398
Present to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce on mining process and	Fairbanks	273
initiatives		
08 Inspect Red Dog Mine site	Kotzebue	296
	Juneau	383
oral argument hearing		
Attend the fall meeting of the Alaska Mineral Commission	Fairbanks	356
:/	Fairbanks Bristol Bay conference Represent Division of Mining, Land, and Water at the large mine team presentation Attend Citizen's Advisory Commission on federal area meeting Present to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce on mining process and initiatives Inspect Red Dog Mine site Represent Department of Natural Resources at a state supreme court oral argument hearing Attend the fall meeting of the Alaska Mineral Commission	Fairbanks Bristol Bay conference Represent Division of Mining, Land, and Water at the large mine team presentation Attend Citizen's Advisory Commission on federal area meeting Present to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce on mining process and initiatives Inspect Red Dog Mine site Represent Department of Natural Resources at a state supreme court oral argument hearing Kotzebue

	Name:	HARRY NOAH		
	Position:	Executive Director	_	
Org	anization:	Alaska Mental Health Trust Land Office	_	
		Department of Natural Resources	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/24/08	1/25/08	Meet with Teck Cominco American Incorporated	Spokane, WA	2,098
2/11/08		Attend meeting with the Alaska Congressional Delegation	Washington, D.C.	1,373
		concerning a potential land exchange in Southeast Alaska (trip		
		cancelled)		
2/20/08	2/22/08	Attend meeting regarding Icy Cape closure; attend meeting	Juneau	930
		regarding Juneau subport parcel		
3/4/08	3/7/08	Meet with Alaska's Congressional Delegation concerning potential	Washington, D.C.	1,719
		land exchange with the United States Forest Service in Southeast		
		Alaska		
3/9/08	3/14/08	Meet with United States Forest Service and local community	Ketchikan	2,087
		members; Review Ketchikan Gateway Borough projects and South		
		Point Higgins potential land sales		
3/26/08	3/28/08	Attend community meeting concerning Papke's Landing area	Petersburg	958
4/4/08	4/5/08	Attend community meeting concerning mill operators on Prince of	Thorne Bay	851
		Wales Island and potential Southeast land exchange		
5/19/08	5/21/08	Meet with city representatives concerning mental health programs	Petersburg; Ketchikan;	1,327
			Craig	
5/27/08	5/28/08	Meet with Trust Authority staff and trustees for the full board	Fairbanks	583
		meeting		
7/13/08	7/15/08	Meet with Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority staff and Alaska	Juneau; Ketchikan	1,448
		Mental Health trustees		
7/30/08	8/2/08	Conduct field inspections	Ketchikan	1,545
8/15/08		Inspect Fairbanks Detox Center	Fairbanks	217
9/8/08	9/12/08	Conduct field inspections	Fairbanks	2,282
9/30/08	10/1/08	Conduct field inspections	Fairbanks; Prudhoe Bay	1,191
10/29/08	10/31/08	Conduct field inspections	Ketchikan	1,314
			TOTAL: HARRY NOAH	19,923

Org	Position:	MARTY RUTHERFORD Deputy Commissioner Department of Natural Resources		
	Traveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/22/08	1/26/08	Meet with Alaska Congressional Delegation, Department of Energy, Federal Energy Regulatory Committee and Vice-President Dick Cheney	Washington, D.C.	2,810
2/20/08	2/21/08	Attend Alaska Gasoline Inducement Act (AGIA) town hall meeting	McGrath	875
2/25/08		Attend AGIA town hall meeting	Kenai	226
2/27/08	2/29/08	Attend AGIA town hall meetings	Dillingham; Kodiak; Valdez	1,534
5/31/08		Meet with Port Authority board regarding AGIA	Fairbanks	406
6/3/08	6/10/08	Attend special legislative session	Juneau	1,040
6/12/08		Attend special legislative session public hearings	Fairbanks	427
6/13/08	6/14/08	Attend special legislative session public hearings	Fairbanks	412
7/8/08	7/15/08	Attend special legislative session hearings	Juneau	2,770
7/22/08	8/4/08	Attend special legislative session hearings	Juneau	3,066
8/6/08		Attend special legislative session hearings	Juneau	665
9/11/08	9/12/08	Attend tour of Prudhoe Bay and Trans-Alaska Pipeline System	Prudhoe Bay	2,060
12/5/08		Attend AGIA license signing event	Fairbanks	386
		TOTAL:	MARTY RUTHERFORD	16,6

	Name:	LETA SIMONS		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Support Services Division		
		Department of Natural Resources		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/9/08	7/10/08	Attend Performance Measures training class; attend directors	Anchorage	839
		meeting		
8/28/08		Meet with Department of Natural Resources commissioner	Anchorage	580
			TOTAL: LETA SIMONS	1,419

Department of Fish and Game



	Name:	ELIZABETH ANDREWS		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Subsistence	_	
		Department of Fish and Game	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/08	1/19/08	Participate in Board of Fisheries meetings	Anchorage; Kodiak	2,589
1/23/08	1/28/08	Participate in Bering Sea Ecosystem Research project meeting;	Anchorage	1,595
		participate in Board of Game meeting		
1/31/08	2/3/08	Participate in Board of Fisheries meeting	Anchorage	923
2/11/08	2/14/08	Participate in Board of Fisheries meeting and division management	Anchorage	1,132
		team (DMT) meeting		
2/28/08	3/9/08	Participate in Board of Fisheries meeting and DMT meeting	Fairbanks; Anchorage	3,568
3/29/08	4/5/08	Attend Yukon Panel meeting; attend DMT meeting	Anchorage; Whitehorse,	2,463
			YT	
4/21/08	4/22/08	Participate in directors meeting with U.S. National Park Service	Anchorage	762
4/28/08		Participate in directors meeting with U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service	Anchorage	655
4/29/08	4/30/08	Participate in DMT meeting	Anchorage	607
5/28/08	5/30/08	Participate in statewide research meeting	Anchorage	1,138
6/1/08	6/6/08	Participate in DMT meeting; attend North Pacific Fishery	Anchorage; Kodiak	2,567
		Management meeting		
6/30/08	7/2/08	Attend fiscal year 2009 statewide budget meeting	Anchorage	1,100
		TOTAL:	ELIZABETH ANDREWS	19,099

Position: Deputy Commissioner Deputy Commissioner Deput Commissioner Deputy Commissioner Deputy Commissioner Deputy Commission (PSC) post-season meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Anchorage Anchorag		Name:	DAVID BEDFORD		
Dates Traveled Begin				_	
Purpose of Trip	Org	ganization:	Department of Fish and Game	- -	
Purpose of Trip	D-4T	2			
1/12/08 1/18/08 Participate in bilateral Pacific Salmon Commission (PSC) post-season meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Participate in National Marine Fisheries Service budget meeting Anchorage 600 1/22/08 1/24/08 Participate in PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend Endangered Species Act seminar (BC airfare, partial per diem, and taxi paid by PSC) Participate in Board of Fisheries (BOF) meeting Anchorage Anchorage 2,127 1/31/08 2/8/08 Participate in PSC annual meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Participate in PSC annual meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Participate in PSC annual meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Participate in PSC budget discussion; attend the Marine Stewardship Council meeting; attend PSC meeting (airfare, lodging, Brussels, Belgium; per diem, and taxi for PSC travel paid by PSC) Vancouver, BC Participate in PSC meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Participate in PSC meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Participate in PSC Participate in PSC Difficials Participate in PSC Participate in PSC Participat			Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		_			
1/22/08 1/24/08 Participate in PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend Endangered Species Act seminar (BC airfare, partial per diem, and taxi paid by PSC) Participate in Board of Fisheries (BOF) meeting Anchorage 2,127			•	,	
Species Act seminar (BC airfare, partial per diem, and taxi paid by PSC) PSC Participate in Board of Fisheries (BOF) meeting Anchorage Ancho	1/21/08		Participate in National Marine Fisheries Service budget meeting	Anchorage	600
PSC 278/08	1/22/08	1/24/08	Participate in PSC Northern Fund meeting; attend Endangered	Vancouver, BC; Seattle	870
2/10/08 2/15/08 Participate in PSC annual meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 45 3/2/08 3/4/08 Participate in DSF meeting Anchorage 916 3/6/08 3/21/08 Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Portland, OR 10 4/1/08 4/208 Meet with Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute (ASMI) and the Monterey Bay Aquarium personnel regarding Alaska's sustainable fisheries San Jose, CA 848 4/12/08 4/18/08 Participate in a PSC budget discussion; attend the Marine Stewardship Council meeting; attend PSC meeting (airfare, lodging, per diem, and taxi for PSC travel paid by PSC) Washington, D.C.; 4,043 4/27/08 4/29/08 Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Seattle 19 5/4/08 5/9/08 Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Vancouver, BC 111 6/2/08 6/6/08 Attend PSC budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Washington, D.C. 69 6/7/108 7/19/08 Participate in North Pacific Fishery Management Council (NPFMC) meeting Washington, D.C. 3,353					
2/10/08 2/15/08 Participate in PSC annual meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Vancouver, BC 45 3/2/08 3/4/08 Participate in BOF meeting Anchorage 916 3/6/08 3/21/08 Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Portland, OR 10 4/1/08 4/208 Meet with Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute (ASMI) and the Monterey Bay Aquarium personnel regarding Alaska's sustainable fisheries San Jose, CA 848 4/12/08 4/18/08 Participate in a PSC budget discussion; attend the Marine Stewardship Council meeting; attend PSC meeting (airfare, lodging, per diem, and taxi for PSC travel paid by PSC) Washington, D.C.; 4,043 4/27/08 4/29/08 Participate in PSC meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Seattle 19 5/4/08 5/9/08 Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Vancouver, BC 111 6/2/08 6/6/08 Attend PSC budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) Washington, D.C. 69 6/7/08 6/11/08 Participate in meetings with the Alaska Congressional delegation and Washington, D.C. officials Washington, D.C.	1/31/08	2/8/08	Participate in Board of Fisheries (BOF) meeting	Anchorage	2,127
3/2/08 3/4/08 Participate in BOF meeting Anchorage 916	2/10/08	2/15/08	Participate in PSC annual meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem	Vancouver, BC	
3/6/08 3/21/08 Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC)	3/2/08	3/4/08		Anchorage	916
Additional per diem paid by PSC Meet with Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute (ASMI) and the Monterey Bay Aquarium personnel regarding Alaska's sustainable fisheries Advance Advan					
4/1/08				,	
Monterey Bay Aquarium personnel regarding Alaska's sustainable fisheries 4/12/08 4/18/08 Participate in a PSC budget discussion; attend the Marine Stewardship Council meeting; attend PSC meeting (airfare, lodging, per diem, and taxi for PSC travel paid by PSC) 4/27/08 4/29/08 Participate in PSC meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 5/4/08 5/9/08 Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 5/4/08 6/6/08 Attend PSC budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 6/2/08 6/6/08 Attend PSC budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 6/7/08 6/10/108 Participate in North Pacific Fishery Management Council (NPFMC) Kodiak 2,368 meeting and Washington, D.C. officials 7/13/08 7/19/08 Participate in meetings with the Alaska Congressional delegation and Washington, D.C. officials 7/20/08 7/21/08 Attend ASMI sustainability conference Anchorage 826 9/20/08 9/23/08 Attend ASMI sustainability conference Anchorage 826 9/24/08 9/26/08 Attend a PSC Northern Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 9/28/08 10/7/08 Attend APSC Northern Fund committee meeting (airfare paid by PSC) 9/28/08 10/20/08 Attend APSC Secutive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 10/28/08 Attend BOF meeting Attend BOF meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 10/28/08 Attend BOF meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 11/12/08 11/15/08 Attend BOF meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 11/20/08 11/15/08 Attend BOF meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 11/20/08 11/15/08 Attend BOF meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 11/20/08 11/15/08 Attend BOF meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 11/20/08 11/15/08 Attend BOF meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 11/20/08 11/15/08 Attend BOF meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 11/20/08 11/15/08 Attend BOF meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC)	4/1/08	4/2/08		San Jose, CA	848
4/12/08 4/18/08 Participate in a PSC budget discussion; attend the Marine Stewardship Council meeting; attend PSC meeting (airfare, lodging, per diem, and taxi for PSC travel paid by PSC) Vancouver, BC					
Stewardship Council meeting; attend PSC meeting (airfare, lodging, per diem, and taxi for PSC travel paid by PSC) 4/27/08 4/29/08 Participate in PSC meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 5/4/08 5/9/08 Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 5/4/08 5/9/08 Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 6/2/08 6/6/08 Attend PSC budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 6/7/08 6/11/08 Participate in North Pacific Fishery Management Council (NPFMC) Kodiak 2,368 meeting 7/13/08 7/19/08 Participate in meetings with the Alaska Congressional delegation and Washington, D.C. officials 7/20/08 7/21/08 Attend ASMI sustainability conference Anchorage 826 9/20/08 9/23/08 Attend PSC Northern Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 9/28/08 10/7/08 Attend APFMC meeting Anchorage Anchorage 2,188 10/9/08 10/10/08 Attend BOF meeting Anchorage 2,188 10/20/08 Attend APEC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 10/28/08 Attend PSC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 11/12/08 11/15/08 Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem, and taxi paid by PSC) 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend BOF meeting Cordova 871 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend BOF meeting Cordova 871 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend BOF meeting Anchorage 1,651					
Per diem, and taxi for PSC travel paid by PSC Vancouver, BC	4/12/08	4/18/08	Participate in a PSC budget discussion; attend the Marine	Washington, D.C.;	4,043
4/27/084/29/08Participate in PSC meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC)Seattle195/4/085/9/08Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC)Vancouver, BC1116/2/086/6/08Attend PSC budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC)Washington, D.C.696/7/086/11/08Participate in North Pacific Fishery Management Council (NPFMC) meetingKodiak2,3687/13/087/19/08Participate in meetings with the Alaska Congressional delegation and Washington, D.C. officialsWashington, D.C.3,3537/20/087/21/08Attend ASMI sustainability conferenceAnchorage8269/20/089/23/08Attend Pacific Salmon Treaty budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC)Washington, D.C.9/24/089/26/08Attend a PSC Northern Fund committee meeting (airfare paid by PSC)Vancouver, BC3609/28/0810/7/08Attend NPFMC meetingAnchorage2,18810/9/0810/10/08Attend BOF meetingFairbanks66510/20/0810/23/08Attend PSC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC)Victoria, BC14910/28/08Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial negotiationsAnchorage52611/12/0811/15/08Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem, and taxi paid by PSC)Vancouver, BC9311/30/0812/2/08Attend BOF meetingCordova87111/30/			Stewardship Council meeting; attend PSC meeting (airfare, lodging,	Brussels, Belgium;	
PSC S/9/08 Participate in PSC Chinook negotiations meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) S/9/08 Attend PSC budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) PSC S/9/08 Attend PSC budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) S/9/08 Participate in North Pacific Fishery Management Council (NPFMC) Kodiak 2,368 meeting Participate in meetings with the Alaska Congressional delegation and Washington, D.C. officials Attend ASMI sustainability conference Anchorage S26 P/20/08 P/23/08 Attend Pacific Salmon Treaty budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) P/24/08 Attend ASMI sustainability conference Anchorage Anchorage P/28/08 Attend a PSC Northern Fund committee meeting (airfare paid by PSC) P/28/08 10/7/08 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage Anchorage 2,188 10/9/08 10/10/08 Attend BOF meeting Anchorage Anchora				Vancouver, BC	
and per diem paid by PSC) 6/2/08 6/6/08 Attend PSC budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 6/7/08 6/11/08 Participate in North Pacific Fishery Management Council (NPFMC) Kodiak 2,368 meeting 7/13/08 7/19/08 Participate in meetings with the Alaska Congressional delegation and Washington, D.C. officials 7/20/08 7/21/08 Attend ASMI sustainability conference Anchorage 826 9/20/08 9/23/08 Attend PSC Salmon Treaty budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 9/24/08 9/26/08 Attend a PSC Northern Fund committee meeting (airfare paid by PSC) 9/28/08 10/7/08 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 2,188 10/9/08 10/10/08 Attend BOF meeting Fairbanks 665 10/20/08 10/23/08 Attend PSC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem Victoria, BC 149 paid by PSC) 11/12/08 Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial negotiations 11/12/08 Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, Vancouver, BC 93 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend PSC meeting Committee meeting (airfare, Vancouver, BC 93 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend PSC meeting Anchorage 15/26 11/30/08 Attend PSC Meeting And taxi paid by PSC)	4/27/08	4/29/08		Seattle	19
6/2/08 6/6/08 Attend PSC budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 6/7/08 6/11/08 Participate in North Pacific Fishery Management Council (NPFMC) Kodiak 2,368 meeting 7/13/08 7/19/08 Participate in meetings with the Alaska Congressional delegation and Washington, D.C. officials 7/20/08 7/21/08 Attend ASMI sustainability conference Anchorage 826 9/20/08 9/23/08 Attend Pacific Salmon Treaty budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 9/24/08 9/26/08 Attend a PSC Northern Fund committee meeting (airfare paid by PSC) 9/28/08 10/7/08 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 2,188 10/9/08 10/10/08 Attend BOF meeting Fairbanks 665 10/20/08 10/23/08 Attend PSC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 11/12/08 Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial Anchorage 526 11/12/08 11/15/08 Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem, and taxi paid by PSC) 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend BOF meeting Cordova 871 12/8/08 12/16/08 Attend NPFMC meetings Anchorage 1,651	5/4/08	5/9/08		Vancouver, BC	111
PSC PSC			and per diem paid by PSC)		
6/7/08 6/11/08 Participate in North Pacific Fishery Management Council (NPFMC) Kodiak 2,368 meeting 7/13/08 7/19/08 Participate in meetings with the Alaska Congressional delegation and Washington, D.C. and Washington, D.C. officials Machorage 826 7/20/08 7/21/08 Attend ASMI sustainability conference Anchorage 826 9/20/08 9/23/08 Attend Pacific Salmon Treaty budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 9/24/08 9/26/08 Attend a PSC Northern Fund committee meeting (airfare paid by PSC) 9/28/08 10/7/08 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 2,188 10/9/08 10/10/08 Attend BOF meeting Fairbanks 665 10/20/08 10/23/08 Attend PSC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 10/28/08 Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial negotiations Anchorage 526 11/12/08 11/15/08 Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem, and taxi paid by PSC) 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend BOF meeting Cordova 871 12/8/08 12/16/08 Attend BOF meeting Cordova 1,651 12/8/08 12/16/08 Attend NPFMC meetings Anchorage 1,651 12/8/08 12/16/08 Attend NPFMC meetings Anchorage 1,651	6/2/08	6/6/08	Attend PSC budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by	Washington, D.C.	69
meeting 7/13/08 7/19/08 Participate in meetings with the Alaska Congressional delegation and Washington, D.C. officials 7/20/08 7/21/08 Attend ASMI sustainability conference Anchorage 826 9/20/08 9/23/08 Attend Pacific Salmon Treaty budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 9/24/08 9/26/08 Attend a PSC Northern Fund committee meeting (airfare paid by PSC) 9/28/08 10/7/08 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 2,188 10/9/08 10/10/08 Attend BOF meeting Fairbanks 665 10/20/08 10/23/08 Attend PSC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem victoria, BC 149 10/28/08 Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial negotiations 11/15/08 Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, Vancouver, BC 93 11/13/08 12/2/08 Attend BOF meeting Cordova 871 12/8/08 12/16/08 Attend BOF meeting Cordova 12/16/08 Attend BOF meeting Anchorage 1,651					
7/13/087/19/08Participate in meetings with the Alaska Congressional delegation and Washington, D.C. officialsWashington, D.C.3,3537/20/087/21/08Attend ASMI sustainability conferenceAnchorage8269/20/089/23/08Attend Pacific Salmon Treaty budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC)Washington, D.C.9/24/089/26/08Attend a PSC Northern Fund committee meeting (airfare paid by PSC)Vancouver, BC3609/28/0810/7/08Attend NPFMC meetingAnchorage2,18810/9/0810/10/08Attend BOF meetingFairbanks66510/20/0810/23/08Attend PSC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC)Victoria, BC14910/28/08Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial negotiationsAnchorage52611/12/0811/15/08Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem, and taxi paid by PSC)Vancouver, BC9311/30/0812/2/08Attend BOF meetingCordova87112/8/0812/16/08Attend NPFMC meetingsAnchorage1,651	6/7/08	6/11/08	Participate in North Pacific Fishery Management Council (NPFMC)	Kodiak	2,368
and Washington, D.C. officials 7/20/08 7/21/08 Attend ASMI sustainability conference Anchorage 826 9/20/08 9/23/08 Attend Pacific Salmon Treaty budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 9/24/08 9/26/08 Attend a PSC Northern Fund committee meeting (airfare paid by PSC) 9/28/08 10/7/08 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 2,188 10/9/08 10/10/08 Attend BOF meeting Fairbanks 665 10/20/08 10/23/08 Attend PSC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) 10/28/08 Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial Anchorage 526 negotiations 11/12/08 11/15/08 Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, Vancouver, BC 93 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend BOF meeting Cordova 871 12/8/08 12/16/08 Attend NPFMC meetings Anchorage 1,651					
7/20/087/21/08Attend ASMI sustainability conferenceAnchorage8269/20/089/23/08Attend Pacific Salmon Treaty budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC)Washington, D.C.9/24/089/26/08Attend a PSC Northern Fund committee meeting (airfare paid by PSC)Vancouver, BC3609/28/0810/7/08Attend NPFMC meetingAnchorage2,18810/9/0810/10/08Attend BOF meetingFairbanks66510/20/0810/23/08Attend PSC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC)Victoria, BC14910/28/08Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial negotiationsAnchorage52611/12/0811/15/08Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem, and taxi paid by PSC)Vancouver, BC9311/30/0812/2/08Attend BOF meetingCordova87112/8/0812/16/08Attend NPFMC meetingsAnchorage1,651	7/13/08	7/19/08		Washington, D.C.	3,353
9/20/08 9/23/08 Attend Pacific Salmon Treaty budget meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by PSC) 9/24/08 9/26/08 Attend a PSC Northern Fund committee meeting (airfare paid by PSC) 9/28/08 10/7/08 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 2,188 10/9/08 10/10/08 Attend BOF meeting Fairbanks 665 10/20/08 10/23/08 Attend PSC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem Victoria, BC 149 paid by PSC) 10/28/08 Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial Anchorage 526 negotiations 11/12/08 11/15/08 Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, Vancouver, BC 93 lodging, and per diem, and taxi paid by PSC) 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend BOF meeting Cordova 871 12/8/08 12/16/08 Attend NPFMC meetings Anchorage 1,651					
per diem paid by PSC) 9/24/08 9/26/08 Attend a PSC Northern Fund committee meeting (airfare paid by PSC) 9/28/08 10/7/08 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 2,188 10/9/08 10/10/08 Attend BOF meeting Fairbanks 665 10/20/08 10/23/08 Attend PSC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem Victoria, BC paid by PSC) 10/28/08 Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial Anchorage 526 11/12/08 11/15/08 Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, Vancouver, BC 93 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend BOF meeting Cordova 871 12/8/08 12/16/08 Attend NPFMC meetings Anchorage 1,651					826
9/24/08 9/26/08 Attend a PSC Northern Fund committee meeting (airfare paid by PSC) 9/28/08 10/7/08 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 2,188 10/9/08 10/10/08 Attend BOF meeting Fairbanks 665 10/20/08 10/23/08 Attend PSC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem Victoria, BC paid by PSC) 10/28/08 Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial Anchorage 526 negotiations 11/12/08 11/15/08 Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, Vancouver, BC lodging, and per diem, and taxi paid by PSC) 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend BOF meeting Cordova 871 12/8/08 12/16/08 Attend NPFMC meetings Anchorage 1,651	9/20/08	9/23/08		Washington, D.C.	
PSC) 9/28/08 10/7/08 Attend NPFMC meeting Anchorage 2,188 10/9/08 10/10/08 Attend BOF meeting Fairbanks 665 10/20/08 10/23/08 Attend PSC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC) Victoria, BC 149 10/28/08 Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial negotiations Anchorage 526 11/12/08 11/15/08 Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem, and taxi paid by PSC) Vancouver, BC 93 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend BOF meeting Cordova 871 12/8/08 12/16/08 Attend NPFMC meetings Anchorage 1,651	0/24/00	0/26/09		V DC	260
9/28/0810/7/08Attend NPFMC meetingAnchorage2,18810/9/0810/10/08Attend BOF meetingFairbanks66510/20/0810/23/08Attend PSC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC)Victoria, BC14910/28/08Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial negotiationsAnchorage52611/12/0811/15/08Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem, and taxi paid by PSC)Vancouver, BC9311/30/0812/2/08Attend BOF meetingCordova87112/8/0812/16/08Attend NPFMC meetingsAnchorage1,651	9/24/08	9/26/08		vancouver, BC	300
10/9/0810/10/08Attend BOF meetingFairbanks66510/20/0810/23/08Attend PSC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC)Victoria, BC14910/28/08Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial negotiationsAnchorage52611/12/0811/15/08Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem, and taxi paid by PSC)Vancouver, BC9311/30/0812/2/08Attend BOF meetingCordova87112/8/0812/16/08Attend NPFMC meetingsAnchorage1,651	0/28/08	10/7/08	,	Anchorage	2 188
10/20/0810/23/08Attend PSC executive session meeting (airfare, lodging and per diem paid by PSC)14910/28/08Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial negotiationsAnchorage52611/12/0811/15/08Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem, and taxi paid by PSC)Vancouver, BC9311/30/0812/2/08Attend BOF meetingCordova87112/8/0812/16/08Attend NPFMC meetingsAnchorage1,651					
paid by PSC) Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial Anchorage 526 negotiations 11/12/08 11/15/08 Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem, and taxi paid by PSC) 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend BOF meeting Cordova 871 12/8/08 12/16/08 Attend NPFMC meetings Anchorage 1,651		1			
Attend a meeting with Kawerak, Inc. regarding financial negotiations 11/12/08	10/20/00	10/23/00		Victoria, BC	147
negotiations 11/12/08	10/28/08			Anchorage	526
11/12/0811/15/08Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (airfare, lodging, and per diem, and taxi paid by PSC)Vancouver, BC9311/30/0812/2/08Attend BOF meetingCordova87112/8/0812/16/08Attend NPFMC meetingsAnchorage1,651	10,20,00				320
Iodging, and per diem, and taxi paid by PSC) Cordova 871 11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend BOF meeting Cordova 871 12/8/08 12/16/08 Attend NPFMC meetings Anchorage 1,651	11/12/08	11/15/08		Vancouver, BC	93
11/30/08 12/2/08 Attend BOF meeting Cordova 871 12/8/08 12/16/08 Attend NPFMC meetings Anchorage 1,651	, _,			,	
12/8/08 12/16/08 Attend NPFMC meetings Anchorage 1,651	11/30/08	12/2/08		Cordova	871
TOTAL: DAVID BEDFORD 22,726			·		
			TO	TAL: DAVID BEDFORD	22,726

	Name:	CRAIG FLEENER		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Subsistence		
		Department of Fish and Game		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/21/08	10/22/08	Participate in directors meeting and meet Juneau staff	Juneau	1,336
10/28/08	10/29/08	Attend Department of Fish and Game workforce development	Juneau	840
		meeting		
10/30/08	11/5/08	Meet Fairbanks staff	Fairbanks	870
11/6/08	11/11/08	Participate in Board of Game meetings	Juneau	1,312
11/17/08	11/18/08	Meet with staff	Fairbanks	745
11/23/08	11/26/08	Attend moose management meeting and staff meetings	Fairbanks	1,050
11/30/08	12/3/08	Participate in the Board of Fisheries meeting	Cordova	1,085
12/16/08	12/18/08	Attend federal subsistence management meeting; meet with	Juneau	1,181
		commissioner; attend directors meeting		
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
		r	TOTAL: CRAIG FLEENER	8,419

	Name:	JOHN HILSINGER		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org		Division of Commercial Fisheries	=	
Olg	amzauom.	Department of Fish and Game	-	
Dates T	\	Department of Fish and Game		
		Durmage of Tuin	Destination	Two wal Total
Begin 1/2/08	End 1/9/08	Purpose of Trip Prepare briefing papers on federal budget cuts and plan budget		Travel Total
1/2/08	1/9/08	strategy; meet with division section chiefs	Juneau	1,512
1/13/08	1/14/08	Attend Board of Fisheries (BOF) regulatory meeting	Kodiak	759
1/15/08	1/14/08	Prepare and present overview of Commercial Fisheries division non-		1,249
1/13/06	1/10/00	salmon program to House Fisheries committee (HFC)	Julieau	1,249
1/21/08	1/25/08	Prepare budget increments to offset federal budget cuts; meet with	Juneau	1,262
1/21/06	1/23/06	Extended Jurisdiction staff to plan staffing changes	Julicau	1,202
1/29/08	1/31/08	Prepare and present scallop management plan options to HFC	Juneau	1,045
2/12/08	2/15/08	Present testimony to Senate Resources committee on Senate Bill	Juneau	1,123
2/12/08	2/13/08	251; present amended fiscal year 2009 (FY09) budget to House	Julieau	1,123
		Finance Fish and Game committee; present testimony on House Bill		
2/19/08	2/21/08	257 at HFC hearing Present testimony to HFC on House Bill 188; meet with National	Juneau	892
2/19/08	2/21/08	<u>-</u>	Juneau	892
		Marine Fisheries Service legal counsel on avoidance of whales by state vessels		
2/24/08	2/29/08	Present testimony on Commercial Fisheries Division budget	Juneau	2,179
2/24/08	2/29/08	increments to Senate Finance and House Finance committees; meet	Julieau	2,179
		with Southeast Alaska tanner crab fishermen to discuss management		
		strategies and BOF proposals		
3/9/08	3/15/08	Attend directors meeting; present testimony on Commercial	Juneau	1,873
3/3/00	3/13/00	Fisheries Division operating budget increments to Senate Finance	Julicau	1,073
		committee and capital budget to House and Senate Finance		
		committees; attend training on Citizen Participation and workforce		
		planning		
3/18/08	3/20/08	Present testimony to HFC regarding excess salmon escapement in	Juneau	946
3/10/00	3/20/00	Southeast Alaska	Janeau	740
3/21/08	3/22/08		Kodiak	795
3/21/00	3/22/00	database and general fisheries topics to the public at ComFish	Rodiak	175
		Alaska trade show		
3/26/08	3/27/08	Make presentation on fisheries at Bristol Bay Native Association	Juneau	790
0, 0, 0, 0, 0	0, 2, , , , ,	annual board of directors meeting		
4/7/08	4/11/08	Present testimony to House Finance committee on departmental	Juneau	1,474
		budget and to HFC on excess salmon escapement in the Arctic-		,
		Yukon-Kuskokwim region		
4/14/08	4/17/08	Participate in aquatic farming meeting with public; meet with area	Juneau	1,495
		office staff		Í
4/28/08	5/3/08	Meet with headquarters staff on FY09 budget following legislative	Juneau	1,204
		closeout		Í
5/6/08	5/8/08	Chair semi-annual policy and planning committee meeting of	Kodiak	1,421
		divisional leadership staff		
5/27/08	5/30/08	Attend annual U.S. Forest Service Memorandum of Understanding	Juneau; Sitka	1,270
		meeting; attend meeting with charter boat operators and troll		
		fishermen; meet with Commercial Fisheries Division staff; visit		
		Silver Bay Seafoods plant		
6/2/08	6/5/08	Participate in pre-season meetings with Area M fishermen in Sand	Sand Point; King Cove;	1,170
		Point and King Cove at the invitation of Aleutians East Borough	Cold Bay	

	Name:	JOHN HILSINGER		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Commercial Fisheries	-	
018	,	Department of Fish and Game	-	
Dates T	raveled	Department of Fight and Guine		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/10/08	6/11/08	Attend pre-season meeting at Dry Bay with Commercial Fisheries	Yakutat	613
		Division staff, commercial fishermen, and U.S. National Park		
		Service personnel regarding National Park Service requirements and		
		rules		
6/12/08	6/13/08	Participate as Commercial Fisheries representative on Copper River	Cordova	533
0/12/00	0/15/00	project review by Federal Subsistence Board	Cordova	
6/14/08			Dillingham; King Salmon	602
0/14/00		Bristol Bay Regional Seafood Development Association's annual	Biningham, King Samion	002
		membership meeting in Naknek		
6/15/08	6/17/08	Attend directors meeting; meet Habitat Division staff; finish hiring	Juneau	1,174
0/13/00	0/17/00	for Extended Jurisdiction program manager position; review year	Juneau	1,1/4
		end and FY09 budgets		
6/30/08	7/2/08	Meet with staff to discuss implementation of FY09 budget	Homer; Juneau	1,365
0/30/08	1/2/06	increments and hiring issues; meet with Commissioner Lloyd and	Tiomer, Juneau	1,505
		Extended Jurisdiction program coordinator to plan changes		
7/7/08	7/10/08	Meet with headquarters staff regarding plans to meet governor's	Juneau	1,293
// //08	//10/08	savings requirement; meet with geoduck farmers to discuss proposed		1,293
7/20/00	0 /1 /00	regulation changes; present service pins and director's award to staff	T	1.052
7/29/08	8/1/08	Meet with the Alaska Department of Fish and Game Workforce	Juneau	1,253
		Development subcommittee; meet with mariculture staff to develop		
0/10/00	0/22/00	response to geoduck farm proposals	11	704
8/18/08	8/22/08	Meet with staff to discuss implementation of FY09 budget and	Homer	704
0/25/00	0/20/00	hiring issues		1 455
8/25/08	8/29/08	Meet with commissioner to review Upper Cook Inlet fisheries issues	Juneau	1,477
		and discuss increments; meet with mariculture staff to discuss		
		regulation changes; plan staff participation in Board of Fisheries		
0/10/00		work session and joint board and council protocol meeting	D 1 1	
9/19/08		Conduct interview for regional supervisor position; attend Bethel	Bethel	577
		staff meeting to discuss 2008 season and budget initiatives for fiscal		
	- / /	year 2010	_	
9/21/08	9/26/08	Conduct interviews for division operations manager position; meet	Juneau	1,555
		with commissioner and directors to discuss workforce development		
		approaches; participate with marine fisheries staff in teleconference		
		to discuss Bering Sea crab		
10/7/08	10/10/08	Attend BOF work session; attend public hearing on Prince William	Fairbanks	721
		Sound and Copper River proposals; participate in hatchery		
		subcommittee public hearing		
10/15/08	10/16/08	Meet with Divisions of Habitat, Wildlife Conservation, and Sport	Juneau	902
		Fish to discuss procedures for involving staff in special area		
		permitting; meet with hiring team to finalize division operations		
10/27/08	10/28/08	Meet with headquarters staff; attend directors meeting on workforce	Juneau	1,103
		development		
11/11/08	11/14/08	Meet with Department of Administration classification staff on	Juneau	1,230
		regional supervisor position; meet with headquarters staff on		
		regulations and staff evaluations		
11/19/08	11/23/08	Attend Pacific Marine Exposition to man department booth; attend	Seattle	1,527
		presentations on Alaskan fisheries		

	Name:	JOHN HILSINGER			
	Position:	Division Director	_		
Org	ganization:	Division of Commercial Fisheries	-		
		Department of Fish and Game	•		
Dates T	raveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total	
11/24/08	11/26/08	Meet with invasive species steering committee; meet with	Juneau	984	
		headquarters staff to review new appointments and workforce			
		development initiatives; meet with chief of research for Marine			
		Fisheries on marine protected areas and scallop research approaches			
11/30/08	12/8/08	Attend BOF meeting for Prince William Sound and Copper River	Cordova	1,801	
		areas			
12/16/08	12/18/08	Meet with directors to plan workforce development for graduate	Juneau	891	
		student support; meet with Department of Environmental			
		Conservation to discuss Fish and Game's role in response to oil			
		spills; meet with eLandings team to develop approach for extending			
		electronic tickets for salmon			
	TOTAL: JOHN HILSINGER				

Purpose of Trip Department of Fish and Game (DFG) staff regarding a management fice of Management and Budget performance measures ttend Department of Natural Resources (DNR) directors	Destination Anchorage Anchorage	Travel Total
Purpose of Trip Department of Fish and Game (DFG) staff regarding a management fice of Management and Budget performance measures	Anchorage	646
Purpose of Trip Department of Fish and Game (DFG) staff regarding a management fice of Management and Budget performance measures	Anchorage	646
Department of Fish and Game (DFG) staff regarding a management fice of Management and Budget performance measures	Anchorage	646
Department of Fish and Game (DFG) staff regarding a management fice of Management and Budget performance measures	Anchorage	646
a management fice of Management and Budget performance measures		
fice of Management and Budget performance measures	Anchorage	
	Anchorage	
ttend Department of Natural Resources (DNR) directors	-	646
······· = · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		İ
		ı
staff in DNR Joint Pipeline Office for evaluation	Anchorage	991
managers meeting	Anchorage	766
DFG at a Health Impact Assessment workshop	Anchorage	1,350
e in DFG Peace Officer enforcement training	Anchorage	1,518
in alpine site tour with the DFG commissioner	Anchorage	789
entation at United Fishermen of Alaska Board of Directors	Anchorage	849
		ı
ard of Fisheries meeting	Fairbanks	643
Anchorage staff	Anchorage	404
DNR Division of Parks staff to discuss the Chilkat River	Anchorage	649
		ı
ć	ard of Fisheries meeting Anchorage staff	ard of Fisheries meeting Fairbanks Anchorage staff Anchorage

	Name:	DOUGLAS LARSEN		
	Position:	Division Director	=	
Ora		Division of Wildlife Conservation	-	
Org	amzauom.		•	
D 4 T		Department of Fish and Game		1
	raveled	D	D	T1 T-4-1
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/08	1/10/08	Participate with U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) in federal	Anchorage	810
1/14/00	1/17/00	aid discussions	NT 4 1	1.240
1/14/08	1/17/08	Attend Region V annual staff meeting; attend Region II public	Nome; Anchorage	1,348
1/21/00	1 /20 /00	meetings on sheep		1.242
1/24/08	1/28/08	Attend statewide Board of Game (BOG) meeting	Anchorage	1,243
2/23/08	2/24/08	Meet with rifle range staff; attend Safari Club International banquet	Anchorage	425
2/28/08	3/1/08	Participate in BOG meetings	Fairbanks	1,130
3/5/08	3/9/08	Attend and participate in interior Alaska BOG meetings	Fairbanks	1,515
3/21/08	3/23/08	Meet with shooting range staff; attend National Wild Turkey	Fairbanks	1,062
		Federation banquet		
3/24/08	3/28/08	Attend North American Wildlife and National Resources conference	,	2,301
4/4/08	4/8/08	Meet with Region II staff; attend Ruffed Grouse Society banquet	Anchorage	1,359
4/15/08	4/17/08	Participate with Department of Public Safety personnel and	Anchorage	1,042
		Department of Fish and Game staff in bear feeding meeting;		
		participate in Endangered Species Act meeting; participate in		
		Chilkoot River issues meeting		
4/21/08	4/25/08	Meet with U.S. National Park Service on Master Memoranda of	Anchorage	1,279
		Understanding; meet with Region II staff; meet with Evergreen		
		Helicopters personnel; attend the Wildlife Society conference		
4/28/08		Participate in Master Memoranda of Understanding meeting; meet	Anchorage	601
		with USFWS		
4/30/08	5/4/08	Attend division management team (DMT) meeting; meet with	Fairbanks; Anchorage;	1,651
		Soldotna staff	Kenai	
5/19/08	5/20/08	Meet with Region II staff; look at predator control and research	Anchorage	659
		program areas		
5/22/08		Meet with Region II staff; attend State of Alaska versus Ahtna, Inc.	Anchorage	525
		court hearing		
5/28/08	5/30/08	Participate in Hunter Heritage program and banquet at Grouse Ridge		1,291
6/10/08	6/14/08	Assist with southern Alaska peninsula caribou and wolf work	Cold Bay	1,485
6/18/08	6/19/08	Meet with Fairbanks and Delta Junction staff; fly over Intensive	Fairbanks	953
		Management units		
6/23/08	6/27/08	Meet with Division of Wildlife Conservation staff and McNeil River	Homer	1,766
		Sanctuary staff		
7/1/08	7/2/08	Attend emergency BOG meeting	Anchorage	796
7/7/08	7/9/08	Attend meeting on Russian River issues, guide use areas, and fear	Anchorage	1,164
		feeding issues; participate in wood bison welcoming ceremony		
7/11/08	7/15/08	Attend Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meeting;	Rapid City, SD	3,076
		represent Department of Fish and Game on Human and Wildlife		
		Conflicts committee and mule deer working group		
7/20/08	7/25/08	Meet with McGrath staff and fly over areas in Game Units 19 and	Anchorage; McGrath	1,922
		21; participate in Region II managers meeting; join department staff		
		meetings and for a tour of the Pebble Exploration project		
7/28/08	7/30/08	Participate in guide use area meeting with Department of Natural	Anchorage	955
		Resources and Department of Labor staff; assess sheep numbers in		
		parts of Game Unit 14C; meet with Animal and Plant Health		
		Inspection System personnel		

	Name:	DOUGLAS LARSEN		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Wildlife Conservation	•	
		Department of Fish and Game	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/11/08		Meet with USFWS staff regarding predator control management in Alaska; meet with Department of Fish and Game staff regarding brown bear issues in Anchorage	Anchorage	589
9/3/08	9/4/08	Meet with Region II staff; participate on National Rural Intelligent Transportation Systems conference panel dealing with vehicle collisions	Anchorage	833
9/6/08	9/11/08	Attend Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meetings	Saratoga, NY	2,809
10/1/08	10/3/08	Attend the White House conference on North American Wildlife Policy	Reno, NV	1,199
10/8/08	10/12/08	Attend DMT meeting; meet with Fairbanks staff; attend Friends of National Rifle Association banquet	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,593
10/27/08		Participate with BOG members and sportsmen's group in discussions on predator management	Anchorage	624
11/24/08		Meet with Division of Wildlife Conservation staff and Ahtna, Inc. representatives to discuss community harvest opportunities	Anchorage	634
12/1/08	12/3/08	Attend Region II staff meeting; participate on USFWS panel on predator control	Anchorage	895
12/10/08	12/11/08	Attend Big Game Commercial Services board meeting; attend Region III staff meeting	Anchorage; Fairbanks	968
		TOTA	AL: DOUGLAS LARSEN	40,502

	Name:	THOMAS LAWSON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Division of Administrative Services	•	
		Department of Fish and Game	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
Begin 4/28/08	-	Purpose of Trip Attend meeting with Department of Fish and Game management and		Travel Total 578
	-	* *		
	-	Attend meeting with Department of Fish and Game management and		

Name: DENBY LLOYD
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Fish and Game

				~ .	m				.
	raveled	D em·	D (1)	Conference	Transportation	MOTE	Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/7/08	1/8/08	Attend meeting regarding polar bears; attend Cabinet meeting	Anchorage		516	114	99	120	849
1/16/08	1/22/08	Attend Board of Fisheries (BOF) meeting; attend National	Kodiak; Anchorage		1,032	376	594	268	2,270
		Marine Fisheries Service symposium							
1/24/08		Attend Board of Game (BOG) meeting	Anchorage		352	108	198	104	762
1/31/08	2/13/08	Attend BOF meeting; attend North Pacific Fishery	Anchorage; Seattle		100	603	990	704	2,397
		Management Council (NPFMC) meeting (partial airfare,							
		lodging, and per diem for NPFMC meeting paid by NPFMC)							
2/28/08	3/4/08	Attend BOG meeting; participate in Rasmuson Fisheries	Fairbanks;		531	342	399	306	1,578
		Excellence committee meeting	Anchorage						
3/11/08		Attend Federal Subsistence Board meeting	Anchorage		536	86	99	87	808
3/14/08	3/17/08	Attend Exxon Valdez Oil Spill (EVOS) Trustee Council	Anchorage		462	194	297	192	1,145
		meeting							
3/20/08	3/23/08	Participate in ComFish Alaska trade show	Kodiak		532	228	297	145	1,202
3/31/08	4/8/08	Attend NPFMC meeting (airfare, lodging, and partial M&IE	Anchorage			78			78
		reimbursed by NPFMC)							
4/15/08	4/21/08	Participate in fish tagging research; attend National Parks	Kodiak; Anchorage		937	244	297	33	1,511
		Service meeting							
4/28/08	5/2/08	Meet with U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service; attend EVOS	Anchorage; Cordova		606	256	293	160	1,315
		Trustee Council meeting							
5/5/08		Attend Upper Cook Inlet management meeting	Anchorage		536	60		47	643
5/7/08	5/8/08	Participate in harbor seal tagging	Tracy Arm Fjord					18	18
5/18/08	5/20/08	Attend opening of Copper River fishing season	Cordova		41	168			209
5/28/08	6/10/08	Attend annual shootout fundraiser; attend NPFMC meeting	Anchorage; Kodiak		11	294	724	262	1,291
		(partial airfare, lodging, and per diem paid by NPFMC)							
7/8/08		Attend wood bison ceremony	Anchorage		413	60		45	518
7/10/08	7/18/08	Attend Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies	Rapid City, SD;		2,756	449	2,218	149	5,572
		conference; participate in meetings with the Alaska	Washington, D.C.;						
		Congressional delegation and Washington, D.C. officials;	Anchorage						
		attend governor's picnic	C						
7/19/08	7/21/08	Attend Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute meeting; attend	Anchorage;		666	336		387	1,389
		picnic for Governor Palin	Fairbanks						,
7/23/08	7/24/08	Visit Pebble Mine	Anchorage		600	86	181	78	945

160

10/27/08

11/1/08

11/19/08

12/4/08

12/11/08

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2008

	Name:	DENBY LLOYD							
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Org	anization:	Department of Fish and Game	-						
Detec 7	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/7/08		Visit Red Dog Mine site; meet with regional employees	Kotzebue; Kobuk		3,469	152	P · · · · · ·	4	3,625
8/26/08	8/27/08	Attend habitat management meeting	Anchorage		522	86	181	73	862
9/10/08	9/11/08	Attend meetings with fishing industry personnel and	Anchorage		534	102	181	87	904
		Department of Fish and Game staff							
9/16/08	9/17/08	Attend Fisheries Excellence committee meeting	Anchorage		529	92	99	57	777
9/21/08	9/22/08	Participate in alpine tour with staff from the Divisions of	Anchorage		522	56	99	113	790
		Habitat and Wildlife Conservation							
9/24/08	9/25/08	Attend United Fishermen of Alaska annual meeting	Anchorage		498	102	99	125	824
9/30/08	10/10/08	Attend NPFMC meeting; attend BOF meeting (airfare, partial	Anchorage;			292	125	192	609
		lodging, and per diem paid by NPFMC)	Fairbanks						
10/21/08	10/22/08	Attend meeting with fishing industry representatives	Seattle		801	77	235	149	1,262
10/22/08	10/24/08	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives meeting	Anchorage		526	92	198	154	970

TOTALS: DENBY LLOYD

Fairbanks

Fairbanks;

Anchorage

Anchorage

Anchorage

Cordova

21,559 6,083 9,220

788

1,208

371

588

576

120

174

98

228

330

75

174

198

375

495

1,099

1,748

794

1,251

1,761

41,776

116

192

127

60

360

4,914

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

12/7/08 Attend BOF meeting

12/16/08 Attend NPFMC meetings

10/28/08 Tour University of Alaska Fairbanks

11/3/08 Attend Alaska Outdoor Council banquet; attend Interim

Memorandum of Agreement meeting

11/21/08 Attend Alaska Conservation Alliance meeting

	Name:	CHARLES SWANTON		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Sport Fish	-	
٥	•	Department of Fish and Game	-	
Dates T	raveled	1		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/08	1/11/08	Attend Upper Cook Inlet House Fisheries committee meetings	Anchorage	1,419
1/24/08		Attend Anchorage staff meeting on various topics	Anchorage	625
1/31/08	2/12/08	Attend Upper Cook Inlet Board of Fisheries meetings	Anchorage	1,638
2/18/08	2/24/08	Attend the review of U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service agency budget;	Washington, D.C.;	3,376
		attend Safari Club International annual banquet	Anchorage	,
4/21/08	4/22/08	Attend Master Memorandum of Understanding meeting with U.S.	Anchorage	710
		National Park Service personnel		
4/28/08		Attend Division Leadership Team meeting	Anchorage	460
5/5/08		Attend Cook Inlet fisheries pre-season meeting	Anchorage	636
5/13/08	5/16/08	Attend Fairbanks advisory meeting; staff meeting with North Star	Fairbanks	1,201
3/13/00	3/10/00	Borough; participate in interviews for the Habitat Regional	Tunounks	1,201
		Supervisor position; meet with Region III staff		
5/21/08	5/23/08	Attend Kasilof boat launch public meeting	Kenai	948
5/28/08	5/31/08	Attend meeting with charter boat operators and troll fishermen;	Sitka; Anchorage	1,619
0,20,00	0,01,00	assist with interviews for the Habitat Regional Supervisor position	Sidia, i menorage	1,015
6/1/08		Participate in the Kenai Wounded Warriors fishing trip	Kenai	628
6/12/08	6/13/08	Participate in state and federal subsistence Copper River field trip	Cordova	1,340
6/18/08	6/20/08	Attend directors meeting; meet with U.S. Air Force on hatchery	Kenai; Anchorage	1,055
0, 10, 00	0,20,00	lease at Elmendorf Air Force Base	Treman, ramemerage	1,000
6/22/08	6/24/08	Work with area management staff to learn about Matanuska-Susitna	Anchorage	1,407
0,22,00	0,2.,00	drainage fisheries	i menorage	1,.07
6/30/08	7/2/08	Attend meeting with sport fish user groups learning about the Kenai	Kenai	1,564
		River sport fishery		,
7/21/08	7/29/08	Participate in meetings regarding salmon fisheries management;	Kenai; Anchorage	4,043
		travel to Pebble Mine site to gather information		, , ,
8/1/08	8/2/08	Attend and teach at Becoming an Outdoors-Woman workshop	Haines	363
8/4/08	8/7/08	Attend Division Leadership Team meeting	Fairbanks	1,686
8/11/08		Visit research field camp	Kotzebue	1,083
9/5/08	9/11/08	Attend the Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies annual	Chicago, IL; Saratoga	4,598
		meeting (layover in Chicago, IL)	Springs, NY	,
9/20/08		Attend Kenai River Sportfishing Association Board of Directors	Kenai	778
		meeting		
9/24/08	9/25/08	Attend United Fishermen of Alaska Board of Directors meeting;	Anchorage	830
		meet with Sport Fish Division regional staff and hatchery personnel		
9/30/08	10/4/08	Attend public meeting regarding a Kasilof boat launch; attend North	Kenai; Anchorage	3,183
		Pacific Fisheries Management Council meeting		
10/7/08	10/9/08	Attend meeting on hatchery practices; participate in guide services	Fairbanks	1,243
		public meeting; attend Board of Fisheries work session		,
11/17/08	11/20/08	Attend Sport Fish Guide Industry guide services board meeting;	Kodiak; Anchorage	1,387
		attend division strategic plan meeting		
11/30/08	12/9/08	Participate in Prince William Sound/Upper Susitna and Upper	Cordova; Anchorage	2,069
		Copper River Board of Fisheries meetings		
		TOTAL	L: CHARLES SWANTON	39,889

	Name:	KENTON TAYLOR		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	ganization:	Department of Fish and Game	-	
			_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/3/08	1/6/08	Attend Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies	San Diego, CA	2,888
		(WAFWA) meeting		
1/8/08	1/9/08	Attend meeting with Barrow Department of Wildlife Management	Barrow	962
		and Barrow Mayor Itta		
1/23/08	1/25/08	Attend legal seminar on the Endangered Species Act	Seattle	2,028
1/29/08		Meet with Departments of Natural Resources, Fish and Game, and	Juneau	621
		the Governor's Office staff regarding habitat function		
2/18/08	2/29/08	Participate in Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies (AFWA)	Washington, D.C.; Mobile,	5,050
		federal budget review; attend meeting of State of Alabama directors	AL	
		and industry leaders regarding excise taxes (room and meals paid by		
		Alabama Fish and Game)		
3/5/08	3/6/08	Conduct interviews for Endangered Species Coordinator position	Juneau	1,018
3/10/08	3/14/08	Attend Big Game Commercial Services Board meeting; attend	Fairbanks; Juneau	2,152
		meetings with directors and commissioner's office staff; attend		
		meeting with marine mammal staff regarding endangered species		
3/23/08	3/31/08	Attend North America Wildlife and Natural Resources conference;	Phoenix, AZ; Washington,	3,755
		attend AFWA meeting	D.C.	
4/9/08	4/14/08	Attend meetings with commissioner's office staff and Division of	Juneau	1,705
1/21/00		Wildlife Conservation staff		
4/24/08		Attend meeting of the Oversight Group for the North Slope Science	Fairbanks	278
<i>5</i> /1.2 /0.0	F /1 F /00	Initiatives	W 1' · DC	2.277
5/13/08	5/15/08	Attend Arctic Research Consortium of the United States annual	Washington, D.C.	2,277
<i>5 /</i> 20 /00	5/22/00	conference	т	1 107
5/20/08	5/23/08	Meet with Wildlife Conservation Division staff in headquarters office; participate in Board of Game discussions	Juneau	1,187
5/31/08	6/7/08	Assist with caribou calf mortality study (lodging and meals provided	Cold Day	857
3/31/08	0/ //08	by field camp)	Сощ Бау	637
6/9/08	6/10/08	Attend meeting of the Oversight Group for the North Slope Science	Barrow	1,065
0/9/08	0/10/08	Initiatives	Dallow	1,003
6/15/08	6/17/08	Participate in directors meeting and various departmental meetings	Juneau	1,022
7/10/08	7/19/08	Attend WAFWA conference; attend AFWA meeting	Rapid City, SD;	3,133
7/10/00	//1//00	There will will comerciae, ancha in will incoming	Minneapolis, MN	3,133
7/28/08	7/29/08	Attend directors meeting; participate in exit interviews	Juneau	800
.,20,00	7722700	process mooning, participate in one meet tiens	V 411444	300
		TOT	TAL: KENTON TAYLOR	30,798
				,

Department of Public Safety



	Name:	GARY FOLGER		
	Position: Division Director			
Org	anization:	Division of Wildlife Troopers		
		Department of Public Safety		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/25/08	8/26/08	Visit posts	Fairbanks; Delta;	243
			Glennallen	
9/24/08	9/25/08	Visit post (state aircraft and housing)	Dutch Harbor	76
10/15/08	10/17/08	Visit post (state vehicle)	Soldotna	278
10/29/08		Meet with National Marine Fisheries Service; visit post	Juneau	865
			TOTAL: GARY FOLGER	1,462

	Name:	JOHN GLASS	_	
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Public Safety	_	
			=	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/15/08	1/17/08	Attend Senate Judiciary committee hearing on crime	Juneau	931
1/21/08	1/25/08	Attend Senate and House hearings on crime lab	Juneau	1,300
1/31/08	2/2/08	Attend Council on Domestic Violence Sex Assault (CDVSA) Task	Juneau	973
		Force meeting		
2/6/08	2/9/08	Attend CDVSA Task Force meeting	Juneau	1,168
2/12/08	2/14/08	Attend crime lab meeting	Juneau	860
2/24/08	2/26/08	Attend legislative hearing; visit Department of Public Safety	Sitka	981
		academy		
3/25/08	3/28/08	Visit and meet with legislature	Juneau	1,016
4/7/08	4/10/08	Attend administrative and legislative meetings	Juneau	1,055
5/4/08	5/8/08	Attend Alaska Peace Officers Association meetings	Juneau	1,482
5/21/08	5/23/08	Attend Western Identification Network (WIN) spring board and	Reno, NV	63
		directors meeting (WIN paid for lodging and reimbursed \$877 for		
		other travel expenses)		
5/27/08	5/28/08	Attend administrative meetings	Juneau	759
6/25/08	6/26/08	Attend administrative meetings	Juneau	658
10/22/08	10/24/08	Attend WIN board meeting (airfare and lodging provided by WIN)	Seattle	245
11/8/08	11/13/08	Attend 115th International Association of Chiefs of Police	San Diego, CA	3,377
		conference		
			TOTAL: JOHN GLASS	14,868

	Name:	DOUGLAS GRIFFIN		
Position:		Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control Board		
, and the second		Department of Public Safety		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/15/08	1/16/08	Attend meetings with local government officials	Bethel	494
1/17/08		Attend meetings with local government officials	Kotzebue	667
1/28/08	1/30/08	Attend Alcoholic Beverage Control board meeting	Juneau	839
2/19/08	2/21/08	Attend meetings with legislators	Juneau	894
3/3/08	3/4/08	Attend legislative work session	Juneau	587
			TOTAL: DOUGLAS GRIFFIN	3,481

		AUDIE HOLLOWAY	_	
		Division Director	<u> </u>	
Org	anization:	Division of Alaska State Troopers	_	
		Department of Public Safety		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/15/08	1/17/08	Attend Senate Judiciary committee meeting	Juneau	942
1/24/08	1/26/08	Attend Southeast Alaska Narcotic Enforcement Team meeting	Juneau	798
2/25/08	2/27/08	Meet with C-Detachment supervisors	Nome	843
2/29/08	3/4/08	Visit to Department of Public Safety (DPS) academy	Sitka	920
3/12/08	3/13/08	Attend Council on Domestic Violence Sex Assault (CDVSA) meeting	Juneau	713
3/14/08		Attend Village Public Safety Officers graduation ceremony (state aircraft and no per diem since traveled less than 12 hours)	Sitka	
5/4/08	5/5/08	Attend Alaska Peace Officers Association crime conference	Juneau	795
5/20/08	5/21/08	Visit post and Anti-Terrorism Prevention meeting	Valdez	148
6/9/08	6/12/08	Attend Mothers Against Drunk Drivers and National Highway Safeway Association non-checkpoint summit	Dallas, TX	352
7/22/08	7/24/08	Attend Strategic Planning meeting	Juneau	965
7/30/08		Attend opening ceremony for new DPS building	Bethel	603
8/25/08		Attend memorial service for wife of DPS employee	Fairbanks	366
9/4/08	9/6/08	Attend CDVSA meeting	Juneau	687
9/14/08	9/15/08	Visit Fairbanks shooting range	Fairbanks	259
9/30/08		Meet with Attorney Sue McClain, CDVSA, and hospital staff	Fairbanks	416
11/8/08	11/23/08	Present at the American Society of Criminology; attend Multi- Jurisdictional conference (University of Alaska Anchorage reimbursed travel expenses for Saint Louis leg of trip of \$,1201)	Saint Louis, MO; Green Bay, WI	1,214
			AL: AUDIE HOLLOWAY	10,021

Name: CHARLES KOPP		_							
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Orga	nization:	Department of Public Safety	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/20/08		Assist with governor's annual picnic	Fairbanks		296	60		28	384
			_						
		TOTALS	CHARLES KOPP	-	296	60	-	28	384

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

169

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2008

		JOSEPH MASTERS Commissioner	_						
Orga	anization:	Department of Public Safety	<u>-</u>						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/6/08	10/7/08	Work in Juneau office	Juneau		520	120	112	37	789
10/14/08	10/16/08	Attend the Western States Information Network (WSIN) policy board meeting (WSIN reimbursed travel expenses of \$820)	Forest Grove, OR			48			48
10/28/08		Tour the University of Fairbanks	Fairbanks		257	60		19	336
11/7/08	11/15/08	Attend 115th International Association of Chiefs of Police conference; attend Alaska Law Enforcement Training program session #0802 graduation	San Diego, CA; Sitka		1,739	516	1,063	57	3,375
11/24/08	11/25/08	Visit with community leaders on issues concerning law enforcement (state aircraft)	Kotzebue; Selawik; Kiana			120	179		299
12/7/08	12/9/08	Visit posts; volunteer at governor's open house	Ketchikan; Prince of Wales Island; Juneau		1,099	180	193	19	1,491
12/14/08	12/15/08	Attend budget meetings	Juneau		510	92	129	38	769
12/17/08		Speak at Chamber of Commerce meeting	Kenai	_	230	60		19	309
12/22/08		Attend legislative meetings	Fairbanks		259	60		19	338
		TOTALS:	OSEPH MASTERS	-	4,614	1,256	1,676	208	7,754

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

[70

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2008

	Name:	WALT MONEGAN							
-		Commissioner	_						
Orga	anization:	Department of Public Safety	_						
Dates T	'raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/15/08	1/18/08	Attend Senate Judiciary committee hearing on crime	Juneau		489	228	327	42	1,086
2/10/08	2/15/08	Attend Criminal Justice Working Group meeting	Juneau		555	284	745	64	1,648
2/18/08	2/20/08	Attend Senate Finance subcommittee meeting	Juneau		522	120	218	16	876
2/22/08	3/2/08	Attend the Western States Identification Network policy	Washington, D.C.			235			235
		(WSIN) board meeting (WSIN reimbursed travel expenses of							
		\$2,157)							
3/3/08	3/5/08	Attend Senate Finance and Public Safety subcommittee	Juneau		500	120		32	652
		department budget close-out meeting							
3/13/08	3/14/08	Attend meeting with chief of staff; attend the Village Public	Juneau; Sitka		249	120	109	16	494
		Safety Officer graduation (state aircraft)							
3/23/08	3/26/08	Visit and meet with legistature	Juneau		555	164	327	16	1,062
4/6/08	4/9/08	Attend administrative and legislative meetings	Juneau		500	180	327	16	1,023
5/4/08	5/6/08	Attend Alaska Police Standards Council meetings	Juneau		500	120	198	16	834
5/27/08	5/31/08	Attend Regional Homeland Security (RHS) summit (lodging	Richland, WA		878	136		36	1,050
		provided by RHS)							
6/4/08	6/5/08	Attend governor's reception; attend Public Safety academy	Juneau; Sitka		658	120	129	57	964
		TOTALS:	WALT MONEGAN	-	5,406	1,827	2,380	311	9,924

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

	Name:	DAVID SCHADE	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Statewide Services	_	
		Department of Public Safety		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/11/08	5/19/08	Attend Compact Council meeting	Orlando, FL	1,574
		7	OTAL: DAVID SCHADE	1,574

	Name:	DANIAL SPENCER		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	ganization:	Division of Administrative Services	-	
		Department of Public Safety	-	
Dates T	Traveled	·		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/08	1/10/08	Attend Bureau of Justice Western Region conference	Salt Lake City, UT	1,385
1/22/08	1/23/08	Attend recruitment interviews; perform administrative duties	Anchorage	819
2/14/08	2/15/08	Attend recruitment interviews; perform administrative duties	Anchorage	703
2/29/08	3/1/08	Attend recruitment interviews	Anchorage	792
4/3/08	4/4/08	Perform administrative duties	Anchorage	812
4/20/08	4/25/08	Attend Regional Financial Management training seminar	Detroit, MI	2,148
5/14/08	5/15/08	Meet with Alcoholic Beverage Control board staff; perform administrative duties	Anchorage	798
6/5/08		Attend Public Safety academy graduation; review facilities expansion and renovation issues at the academy	Sitka	457
6/11/08	6/12/08	Attend to administrative duties; attend employee, budget, grants, and commissioner's office meetings	Anchorage	905
6/19/08		Attend director's meeting and perform administrative duties	Anchorage	646
6/22/08	6/29/08	Attend meetings on fiscal year 2009 implementation and	Anchorage	1,390
		organizational issues; perform administrative duties	Č	
7/14/08	7/16/08	Meet with Commissioner Kopp	Anchorage	1,046
7/23/08	7/25/08	Meet with Commissioner Kopp; perform administrative duties	Anchorage	1,196
7/27/08	7/29/08	Attend meeting with Acting Commissioner Glass and division directors on budget and administrative matters	Anchorage	1,976
8/11/08	8/12/08	Meet with Alaska State Troopers on personnel planning; perform administrative duties	Anchorage	947
8/28/08	8/29/08	Attend budget meetings; perform administrative duties	Anchorage	979
9/18/08		Meet with Commissioner Masters and governor's staff	Anchorage	671
9/22/08	9/24/08	Meet with division directors and staff for budget preparation	Anchorage	918
9/28/08	9/30/08	Meet with department management; perform administrative duties	Anchorage	1,002
11/5/08	11/7/08	Attend employee recognition event; perform budget and administrative duties	Anchorage	1,095
11/14/08		Attend budget meetings; attend crime lab presentation; perform administrative duties	Anchorage	757
12/2/08	12/3/08	Attend budget and administrative meetings	Anchorage	943
12/11/08	12/12/08	Attend budget and administrative meetings	Anchorage	850
12/18/08	12/19/08	Perform administrative duties	Anchorage	831
		TOT	TAL: DANIAL SPENCER	24,066

		DAVID TYLER	_	
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Fire Prevention		
		Department of Public Safety		
Dates T	`raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/08	1/13/08	Attend National Association of State Fire Marshals (NASFM)	Washington, D.C.	1,197
		Model Committee meeting (NASFM reimbursed travel expenses of		
		\$450)		
1/20/08	1/24/08	Attend budget meetings	Juneau	1,250
2/7/08	2/15/08	Attend National Emergency Training Center for Analysis of Arson	Emmitsburg, MD	296
		Management (Federal Emergency Management Association		
		reimbursed travel expenses of \$571)		
2/21/08	3/1/08	Attend Code Development hearings (NASFM reimbursed \$926 for	Palm Springs, CA	626
		lodging)		
3/7/08		Attend Pacific Rim Institute for Safety and Management (PRISM)	Kenai	177
		meeting		
3/12/08		Attend PRISM transition meeting	Kenai	177
5/3/08	5/6/08	Attend NASFM Model Code committee meeting	New Orleans, LA	817
6/29/08	7/3/08	Attend NASFM Annual conference (airfare provided by NASFM)	Denver, CO	1,118
8/25/08	8/28/08	Attend NASFM Model Code meeting (NASFM covered airfare and	Phoenix, AZ	280
		reimbursed \$363 for lodging)		
9/9/08	9/10/08	Attend Alaska Municipal League; meet with local fire department	Fairbanks	520
		chief		
9/12/08	9/22/08	Attend final hearings on codes (NASFM reimbursed travel expenses	Minneapolis, MN	2,094
		of \$1,128)		
9/23/08	9/28/08	Attend Alaska Fire Chiefs annual conference	Juneau	1,337
10/14/08	10/19/08	Attend 2008 National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) State and	Boston, MA	408
		Provincial Fire Marshalls forum (airfare and lodging provided by		
		NFPA)		
11/10/08	11/14/08	Attend Alaska Municipal League conference; meet with local fire	Ketchikan	1,619
		department chief		
			TOTAL: DAVID TYLER	11,916

Department of Environmental Conservation



	Name:	THOMAS CHAPPLE		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	ganization:	Division of Air Quality	-	
		Department of Environmental Conservation	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/23/08		Attend meeting of the Fairbanks Metro Area Transportation	Fairbanks	266
		Solutions policy committee meeting		
2/18/08	2/21/08	Serve as Alaska's representative at the Western Regional Air	Salt Lake, UT	1,604
		Partnership board meeting; attend the Western Climate Initiative		
		meeting		
3/19/08		Attend the Fairbanks Metro Area Transportation Solutions policy	Fairbanks	289
		committee meeting		
4/1/08	4/4/08	Attend the spring board meeting of the Western Air Resources	Salt Lake, UT	1,315
		Council as Alaska's representative		
4/16/08		Attend April 16 meeting of the Fairbanks Metro Area Transportation	Fairbanks	241
		Solutions policy committee meeting		
4/22/08	4/23/08	Meet with Juneau-based program managers and section managers to	Juneau	497
		coordinate projects as the director departs in preparation for		
		transition to a new director		
		TOTA	AL: THOMAS CHAPPLE	4,212

	Name:	LARRY DIETRICK		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Spill Prevention and Response		
	,	Department of Environmental Conservation		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/23/08		Attend the Contaminated Sites Program meeting; meet with the	Anchorage	659
		Department of Law and Industry Preparedness staff to review the		
		Prince of William Tanker adjudication		
3/25/08	3/28/08	Attend meetings with Chief Finance Officer Anil Mathur of Alaska	Anchorage	1,204
		Tanker Company and other agencies; attend Spill Prevention and		
		Response (SPAR) meetings; attend meeting on the Prince William		
		Sound Tanker appeal		
4/24/08	4/25/08	Brief the Risk Assessment Proposals Evaluation committee members	Anchorage	894
	.,,	on the Alaska Risk Assessment project; meet with investigation unit		
		to review Incident Command System enforcement organization		
4/29/08	5/1/08	Participate in a briefing for the federal government industry and	Anchorage	1,039
4/2//00	3/1/00	public for the Alaska Risk Assessment project; attend and make	7 menorage	1,037
		presentation at the Industry Preparedness Program meeting		
5/12/08		Attend the Department of Environmental Conservation director's	Anchorage	625
3/12/00		retreat and review department's progress, goals and objectives	Michorage	023
5/15/08	5/16/08	Attend the Local Emergency Planning Committee meeting; attend	Anchorage	909
3/13/06	3/10/08	the State Emergency Response Commission meeting; participate as	Anchorage	909
		department's representative to the initial meeting of the Advisory		
<i>E /</i> 00 /00	5/29/08	Council of Alaska	A 1	1.004
5/28/08	5/29/08	Attend the contaminated sites meeting on the Alaska Railroad	Anchorage	1,084
		Contamination issues associated with Fairbanks; participate in work		
		meeting for the Alaska Risk Assessment; meet on North Slope oil		
C/0/00	6/14/00	and gas issues	D 11 D	2.022
6/9/08	6/14/08		Prudhoe Bay	2,923
6/10/00		Commissioner Hartig and Deputy Commissioner Easton		10
6/19/08		Attend Risk Assessment meetings and review and sign Risk	Anchorage	19
C /0.5 /0.0	c (27 (00	Assessment contract(trip cancelled)	B 1 1	1.207
6/25/08	6/27/08	Attend SPAR division program budget meeting	Fairbanks	1,387
7/7/08	7/11/08	Attend the Pacific State/British Columbia Oil Spill Task Force	Anchorage; Kenai	1,712
		Summer Coordinating meeting		
7/15/08	7/17/08	Attend Aleutian Risk Assessment Study design briefings and public	Anchorage	1,635
		hearing with the Marine Transportation Board; review applicants for		
		Alaska Risk Assessment		
7/23/08	7/24/08		Fairbanks	1,051
		year (FY) 09 programs; meet with Contaminated Sites staff,		
		Prevention and Emergency Response Program staff; review and		
		prepare contaminated sites list for FY10 Capital Improvement		
8/15/08		Meet with Alaska Tanker Company and other Prince William Sound	Anchorage	577
		crude oil shippers to discuss spill prevention & response		
8/20/08	8/24/08	Meet with the Alaska Oil And Gas Association to review and	Anchorage	890
		discuss the Risk Assessment of Alaska's crude oil infrastructure		
9/15/08	9/19/08	Attend the National Appreciation of Pipeline Safety Representatives	Boise, ID	1,562
		(NASPR) meeting to review and discuss if the State of Alaska		
		should pursue certification for the Federal Pipeline Program		
9/23/08	9/26/08	Attend BP Charter Agreement Fall Corrosion meeting; attend field	Anchorage	19
		trip to the North Slope with Conoco officials (trip cancelled)	-	
9/29/08		Attend 2006 Prudhoe Bay Spills and Shutdown multi agency	Anchorage	650
		investigation briefing by the Department of Law		

		LARRY DIETRICK	-	
		Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Division of Spill Prevention and Response	_	
		Department of Environmental Conservation		
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/20/08	10/22/08	Attend various Spill Prevention and Response meetings and meet	Anchorage	739
		with SPAR staff; review Uniform Governments Act legislation;		
		attend briefing on West Nome Tank Farm Cleanup; review gap		
		analysis for North Slope oversight; review Saint Lawrence Island		
		Military Cleanup; review River Terrace Cleanup; meet with		
		Environmental Protection Agency regarding disposal guideline		
10/27/08	10/28/08	Attend Alaska Tribal Conference on Environmental Management;	Anchorage	1,033
		participate in global warming public infrastructure workgroup;		
		attend briefings by ArcticNet and Climate Change Science panel		
11/12/08	11/14/08	Attend Spill Prevention and Response division meeting with	Seattle	799
		Environmental Protection Agency Region X		
11/25/08	11/28/08	Meet with Spill Prevention & Response division staff and meet for	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,105
		the annual review of Fairbanks region wide cleanup programs; meet	-	
		with Northern Alaska Regional team to assess Deadhorse office and		
		North Slope oversight		
12/3/08		Meet with Environmental Protection Agency Region X to conduct	Anchorage	659
		the mid-year progress review of the Performance Partnership		
		Agreement		
12/7/08	12/10/08	Attend the Petroleum Systems Integrity Office Quality Management	Anchorage	1,247
		symposium for oil and gas industry; meet with Industry		
		Preparedness staff to review progress on Alaska Risk Assessment		
12/21/08	12/24/08		Anchorage	1,158
		improved State oversight of the North Slope oil and gas operations;		
		evaluate the need for continuation of the Memorandum of		
		Agreement for the Arctic Pipeline Technical Team; attend work		
		sessions with the Industry Preparedness Program to review and		
		evaluate the North Slope Pipeline Compliance Inspection Program;		
		meet with SPAR staff; attend work sessions to evaluate the corrosion		
		requirements of the Charter Agreement with other state and federal		
		pipeline programs; finalize corrective actions and supplemental		
		environmental projects for past pipeline spills		
	1		1	
		TOT	TAL: LARRY DIETRICK	25,579
		101	Dillinen	20,017

	Name:	DAN EASTON		
		Deputy Commissioner	•	
Org	anization:	Department of Environmental Conservation		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/7/08		Meet with Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) staff	Anchorage	630
		and Environmental Superintendent Jim Kulas of Red Dog Mine		
3/26/08		Attend Alaska Pollution Discharge Elimination program workgroup	Anchorage	16
		meeting # 16 (trip cancelled)		
4/21/08		Attend exit meeting with Division of Air Quality, Director Tom	Anchorage	659
		Chapple and Commissioner Hartig		
5/12/08		Attend the department director's retreat meeting in Anchorage	Anchorage	625
6/9/08	6/13/08	Attend DEC staff meetings in Fairbanks; tour oil and pipeline	Fairbanks; Prudhoe Bay	2,036
		facilities on the North Slope		
6/25/08	6/26/08	Attend the meeting with Environmental Protection Agency	Anchorage	838
		regarding Performance Partnership Agreement		
8/14/08	8/15/08	Work from Anchorage office; attend Spill Prevention Showcase	Anchorage	863
		meeting with Alaska Tanker Company and other shippers		
8/28/08	8/29/08	Attend Statement of Cooperation executive steering committee	Anchorage	1,000
		briefing; participate in a Natural Resources subcabinet meeting;		
		work with Anchorage staff while Commissioner Hartig is on leave		
9/24/08	9/27/08	Visit Red Dog Mine	Kotzebue	1,609
9/29/08		Attend Prudhoe Bay spill investigation briefing in Anchorage	Prudhoe Bay	644
10/7/08	10/8/08	Attend meetings with Conoco Phillips and British Petroleum	Anchorage	877
10/16/08		Attend Prudhoe Bay briefing # 2 with the Department of Law (trip	Anchorage	19
		cancelled)		
12/3/08	12/4/08	Attend meeting with Environmental Protection Agency regarding	Anchorage	883
		Performance Partnership Agreement		
			TOTAL: DAN EASTON	10,699

178

Name:	LAWRENCE HARTIG
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Environmental Conservation

		Commissioner	=						
		Department of Environmental Conservation							
	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/15/08	1/17/08	Attend the opening of the legislative session; work from the	Juneau		532	180	298	16	1,026
		Juneau office							
1/24/08	1/26/08	Attend Senate Judiciary hearing on House Bill (HB) 149,	Juneau		635	132	188	48	1,003
		National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System							
2/4/08	2/6/08	Attend Governor Palin's Cabinet meeting; meet with	Juneau		647	148	258	16	1,069
		legislators; work from the Juneau office							
2/23/08	2/28/08	Attend Pew Center workshop on global climate change; meet	Washington, D.C.		1,329	384	1,754	32	3,499
		with governor's staff							
3/5/08	3/6/08	Attend a briefing with Rear Admiral Brooks of the United	Juneau		582	120	112	16	830
		States Coast Guard; meet with Representative Seaton; work							
		from the Juneau office							
3/27/08	3/28/08	Attend meetings with legislators; work from the Juneau office	Juneau		607	120	109	32	868
4/6/08	4/9/08	Attend the hearing on HB 149, National Pollutant Discharge	Juneau		706	240	327	16	1,289
		Elimination System							
4/22/08	4/29/08	Attend the Western Climate Initiative meeting and Pacific	Seattle		732	237	581	16	1,566
		Northwest director's meeting							
4/30/08	5/2/08	Attend the EXXON Valdez Trustee Council meeting	Cordova		340	72	170	16	598
6/2/08	6/4/08	Tour Kensington Mine; attend meeting with Department of	Juneau		504	180	308	19	1,011
		Environmental Conservation (DEC) staff in Juneau							
6/9/08	6/14/08	Attend Climate Change meeting and DEC staff meetings in	Fairbanks;		1,094	16	664	38	1,812
		Fairbanks; tour oil and pipeline facilities on the North Slope	Prudhoe Bay						
6/23/08	6/26/08	Attend the National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration	Vail, CO		44	96			140
		Science Advisory Board (NOAA) meeting; participated in							
		Climate Working Group to evaluate NOAA's plan for a							
		National Climate Service (airfare, lodging, and partial per							
		diem provided by University Corporation for Atmospheric							
		Research)							
6/29/08		Attend the 9th International Permafrost conference on behalf	Fairbanks		320			38	358
		of Governor Palin							
7/9/08	7/10/08	Tour the Cook Inlet Spill Response, Inc. facility, XTO	Kenai		334	76	163	19	592
		Energy's offshore oil platform and a liquid natural gas facility							
7/14/08	7/17/08	Attend Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation workgroup	Fairbanks		644	124	280	19	1,067
		meetings; work from Fairbanks office							

180

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2008

	Name:	LAWRENCE HARTIG							
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Orga	anization:	Department of Environmental Conservation	•						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/20/08		Assist at the governor's annual picnic in Fairbanks	Fairbanks		355			19	374
7/30/08	8/1/08	Work from the Juneau office; attend the governor's cabinet meeting	Juneau		623	104	129	19	875
9/8/08	9/11/08	Attend the Heads Up budget meeting with Office of Management and Budget; attend the Executive Working Group meeting	Juneau		466	120	129	19	734
9/24/08		Tour Tesoro tabletop drill	Kenai		229			19	248
9/25/08	9/26/08	Meet with City of Nome community leaders; tour Rock Creek Mine, city port structures and a Coast Guard cutter	Nome		465	60	145	19	689
10/19/08	10/20/08	Attend Pacific Northwest director's meeting	Seattle		845	115	183	19	1,162
10/28/08		Tour University of Alaska Fairbanks campus with governor's cabinet	Fairbanks		231	44		19	294
10/29/08	10/30/08	Visit Kotzebue & Selawik	Kotzebue; Selawik		600	12	179	19	810
12/8/08	12/10/08	Attend governor's Christmas open house; meet with DEC staff	Juneau		510	180	218	19	927
12/14/08	12/17/08	Attend governor's budget roll out; attend Chamber of Commerce luncheon	Juneau; Ketchikan		1,057	196	327	38	1,618
		TOTALS: LAV	VRENCE HARTIG	-	14,431	2,956	6,522	550	24,459

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	LYNN KENT		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Water Quality	•	
		Department of Environmental Conservation	•	
Dates T	raveled	-		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/15/08	1/16/08	Attend state interagency meeting on Kenai River petroleum	Juneau	775
		contamination and legislative meeting on Division of Water issues		
1/23/08	1/25/08	Attend Senate Judiciary hearing on House Bill 149 National	Juneau	773
		Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES); attend House		
		Senate Finance committee meeting on Ocean Ranger and		
		Commercial Passenger Vessel Tax; meet with the division's NPDES		
		and Compliance Program managers on NPDES primacy application		
		issues		
2/27/08		Attend state/federal interagency Delta Clearwater Watershed Project	Fairbanks	267
		meeting to discuss potential restoration options		
3/5/08	3/6/08	Meet with Division of Water staff in Juneau; provide update on	Juneau	783
		division's forestry, budget, and NPDES primacy issues to the Alaska		
		Forest Association at their annual meeting		
4/28/08	4/29/08	Meet with Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Region 10	Seattle	1,073
		regarding NPDES primacy application and EPA's comments on the		
		draft application		
6/3/08	6/4/08	Tour Kensington Mine and meet with mining officials; review status	Juneau	620
		of current operations and permitting		
8/26/08	9/1/08	Meet with EPA regarding Alaska Pollutant Discharge Elimination	Seattle	1,244
		System application		
9/25/08	9/26/08	Meet with EPA's head of enforcement, Grant Nakayama to discuss	Seattle	1,153
		EPA enforcement priorities for Alaska and Region 10 of EPA		
10/8/08		Brief the Alaska Minerals Commission on Division of Water issues	Fairbanks	405
10/19/08	10/26/08	Attend Tailings & Mine Waste conference in Colorado; meet with	Denver, CO; Seattle	2,824
		EPA regarding seafood processors wastewater discharge permit and		
		NPDES primacy implementation in Seattle		
			TOTAL: LYNN KENT	9,917

	Name:	MICHAEL MAHER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Organization:		Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Environmental Conservation		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/11/08	5/12/08	Meet with Commissioner Hartig and attend director's retreat	Anchorage	775
		TO	TAL: MICHAEL MAHER	775

	Name:	KRISTIN RYAN		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Environmental Health	_	
		Department of Environmental Conservation		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/23/08	1/24/08	Present division overview to House Finance Subcommittee; meet	Juneau	764
		with various legislators on pertinent issues		
2/3/08	2/18/08	Work with legislators as issues arise	Juneau	1,616
3/21/08	4/6/08	Work with legislators as issues arise	Juneau	917
6/3/08	6/4/08	Visit Kensington Mine	Juneau	408
	•			
			TOTAL: KRISTIN RYAN	3,705

Department of Corrections



	Name:	GARLAND ARMSTRONG		
	Position:	Division Director	=	
Org	anization:	Division of Institutions	_	
		Department of Corrections	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/28/08	2/1/08	Attend Red Rock Correctional Center inspection	Phoenix, AZ	1,524
2/10/08	2/16/08	Attend Red Rock Correctional Center inspection	Phoenix, AZ	2,571
2/21/08		Meet with Wildwood Correctional Center administrative staff	Kenai	177
3/3/08	3/5/08	Meet with Lemon Creek Correctional Center administrative staff	Juneau	950
3/25/08	3/26/08	Meet with Anvil Mountain Correctional Center administrative staff	Nome	807
4/3/08	4/4/08	Meet with Fairbanks Correctional Center administrative staff	Fairbanks	630
4/15/08	4/18/08	Attend Red Rock Correctional Center inspection (trip cancelled)	Phoenix, AZ	732
4/27/08	4/29/08	Attend fiscal year 2009 management meeting	Seward	638
5/6/08	5/9/08	Visit Colorado Department of Corrections (trip cancelled)	Denver, CO	1,131
5/9/08		Attend memorial service for former Correctional Officer Jeffrey	Kenai	232
		Jacen		
5/23/08	5/24/08	Visit Ketchikan Correctional Center	Ketchikan	1,049
5/30/08		Visit Wildwood Correctional Center	Kenai	188
6/2/08	6/5/08	Meet with Juneau Central Office staff; meet with Ketchikan	Juneau; Ketchikan	1,917
		Correctional Center administrative staff		
7/24/08		Meet with Wildwood Correctional Center administrative staff	Kenai	260
9/12/08		Visit Wildwood Correctional Center	Kenai	239
10/12/08	10/15/08	Assist with interview process for the superintendent position at	Ketchikan; Juneau	1,452
		Ketchikan Correctional Center; audit at Lemon Creek Correctional		
		Center		
10/25/08	10/29/08	Attend Red Rock Correctional Center inspection	Phoenix, AZ	1,576
12/2/08	12/3/08	Attend audit at Yukon Kuskokwim Correctional Center (trip	Bethel	393
		cancelled)		
12/8/08	12/11/08	Visit Red Rock Correctional Center	Phoenix, AZ	1,898
		TOTAL: G	SARLAND ARMSTRONG	18,364

	Name:	SAMUEL EDWARDS		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	=	
Org	anization:	Department of Corrections	_	
			_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/31/08	2/3/08	Meet with Domestic Violence Council	Juneau	1,100
2/6/08	2/12/08	Meet with Domestic Violence Council; testify to legislature	Juneau	1,646
3/3/08	3/4/08	Attend criminal justice working group (session I)	Juneau	814
3/11/08	3/15/08	Attend National Institute of Corrections (NIC) training	Denver, CO	2,751
3/23/08	3/26/08	Attend criminal justice working group (session II)	Juneau	1,530
4/8/08	4/9/08	Meet with Bethel City Council regarding the prison expansion	Bethel	1,070
4/15/08	4/18/08	Meet with Department of Corrections Arizona Unit administrative	Phoenix, AZ	1,398
		staff		
5/6/08	5/9/08	Attend NIC training; visit Colorado Department of Corrections	Denver, CO	2,222
6/5/08		Tour Wildwood Correctional Center	Kenai	251
8/12/08	8/13/08	Meet with Bethel city officials regarding the prison expansion	Bethel	510
		project; tour Yukon Kuskokwim Correctional Center		
8/19/08	8/21/08	Visit Sitka Probation Office; visit Ketchikan Probation Office; visit	Sitka; Ketchikan; Juneau	1,436
		Juneau Probation Office		
9/12/08		Audit progress on prison expansion; visit Kenai Probation Office	Kenai	250
10/15/08	10/25/08	Attend Red Rock Correctional Center inspection	Phoenix, AZ	1,617
10/29/08	10/30/08	Attend Spring Creek Correctional Center inspection	Seward	142
12/5/08	12/10/08	Attend NIC training; visit Colorado Department of Corrections	Denver, CO	2,044
		TOTA	AL: SAMUEL EDWARDS	18,781

	Name:	SHARLEEN HALSTED-GRIFFIN	<u></u>		
	Position:	Division Director			
Organization:		Division of Administrative Services			
		Department of Corrections			
Dates Traveled					
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total	
4/24/08		Meet with Anchorage Central Office staff regarding changes in supervision	Anchorage	631	
	TOTAL · SHARLEEN HALSTED-GRIEFIN				

	Name:	LESLIE HOUSTON	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Division of Administrative Services	•	
		Department of Corrections	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/19/08	5/20/08	Meet with Commissioner Joseph Schmidt regarding department's goals and planning	Anchorage	752
6/22/08		Meet with Probation and Parole Director Donna White (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	497
7/7/08	7/10/08	Meet with Anchorage Central Office administrative staff	Anchorage	985
7/17/08	7/18/08	Attend the Executive Leadership Team meeting regarding fiscal year 2010 planning	Anchorage	965
8/25/08	8/26/08	Attend Mental Health Trust Authority meeting	Anchorage	528
9/2/08	9/4/08	Attend the Executive Leadership Team meeting regarding fiscal year 2010 planning; meet with Probation and Parole Director Donna White	Anchorage	488
9/23/08	9/27/08	Meet with Anchorage Correctional Center administrative staff	Anchorage	1,288
10/8/08	10/10/08	Attend administrative retreat	Anchorage	1,083
11/18/08	11/19/08	Meet with Parole Board Executive Director Ronald Taylor; meet with Anchorage Correctional Center administrative managers	Anchorage	779
12/6/08	12/12/08	Meet with Wildwood Correctional Center administrative staff; meet with Fairbanks Correctional Center administrative manager	Kenai; Fairbanks	1,786
12/16/08	12/17/08	Meet with Anchorage Central Office staff regarding fiscal year 2010 and 2009 legislature session planning	Anchorage	767
		TOT	TAL: LESLIE HOUSTON	9,918

	Name:	DWAYNE PEEPLES		
		Deputy Commissioner	•	
Org		Department of Corrections	•	
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/08	1/11/08	Attend Municipality of Anchorage working group; meet with Bethel	Anchorage; Bethel	1,698
2/20/08	2/22/08	city officials Attend Prison Expansion meeting Senate Bill 65 (SB 65)	Anchorage	966
3/5/08	3/6/08	Attend Matanuska-Susitna Borough meeting (SB 65)	Anchorage	840
3/25/08	3/26/08	Attend Prison Expansion meeting (SB 65); attend Yukon	Anchorage; Bethel	1,353
3/23/00	3/20/00	Kuskokwim Health Corporation expansion meeting	menorage, better	1,555
4/2/08	4/4/08	Attend Prison Expansion meeting (SB 65) (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	507
4/23/08	4/25/08	Meet with Department of Corrections medical staff	Anchorage	582
5/6/08	5/8/08	Attend Prison Expansion meeting (SB 65)	Anchorage	1,056
5/19/08	5/22/08	Meet with Commissioner's Office administrative staff	Anchorage	1,307
5/26/08	5/29/08	Meet with Senate	Anchorage	708
6/17/08	6/18/08	Meet with Anchorage Correctional Center administrative staff	Anchorage	548
6/23/08	6/26/08	Meet with Anchorage Central Office administrative staff	Anchorage	1,468
7/8/08	7/10/08	Meet with Anchorage Central Office staff regarding institution's	Anchorage	1,170
1/6/06	//10/08	budget	Anchorage	1,170
7/14/08	7/19/08	Meet with Anchorage Central Office staff regarding building plans;	Anchorage	1,762
		attend superintendents meeting	C	,
8/4/08	8/7/08	Attend Prison Expansion meeting (SB 65)	Anchorage	1,283
8/11/08	8/15/08	Attend Red Rock Correctional Center inspection	Phoenix, AZ	1,255
8/25/08	8/28/08	Attend Prison Expansion meeting (SB 65)	Anchorage	1,303
9/7/08	9/13/08	Meet with Anchorage Central Office staff; finalize Offender	Anchorage; Boise, ID	1,831
		Tracking Information System agreement		
9/17/08	9/19/08	Attend Corrections Corporation of America meetings	Anchorage	853
9/28/08	10/2/08	Attend Point Mackenzie Correctional Center proposal evaluation	Anchorage	1,065
		meeting		
10/14/08	10/15/08	Attend Prison Expansion meeting (SB 65); meet with Anchorage	Anchorage	852
		Central Office medical staff		
10/20/08	10/24/08	Attend new building (Goose Creek Correctional Center) proposal	Anchorage	1,216
		review		
10/28/08	10/31/08	Attend Prison Expansion meeting (SB 65)	Anchorage	1,178
11/13/08	11/14/08	Attend new building (Goose Creek Correctional Center) project	Anchorage	854
		meeting		
11/18/08	11/20/08	Develop medical module plan with Utah Department of Corrections	Salt Lake City, UT	928
12/2/08	12/4/08	Attend new building (Goose Creek Correctional Center) project	Anchorage	1,259
		meeting	-	·
12/10/08	12/13/08	Meet with Department of Corrections Arizona Unit administrative	Phoenix, AZ	898
		staff regarding contract amendment		
12/16/08	12/18/08	Audit progress on new building (Goose Creek Correctional Center)	Anchorage	1,138

TOTAL: DWAYNE PEEPLES

29,878

Name: JOE SCHMIDT
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Corrections

		Department of Corrections	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/7/08		Meet with Bethel city officials	Bethel		379	60		16	455
1/14/08	1/18/08	Attend criminal justice working group (session I)	Juneau		348	224	436	16	1,024
2/6/08	2/8/08	Meet with Senator Albert Kookesh and Rural Advisor Rhonda	Juneau		425	136	218	13	792
		McBride							
2/10/08	2/12/08	Attend criminal justice working group (session II)	Juneau		637	120	224	29	1,010
2/21/08		Visit Wildwood Correctional Center; visit Kenai Probation	Kenai		150			13	163
		Office							
3/3/08	3/5/08	Attend criminal justice working group	Juneau		468	136	224	13	841
3/20/08		Tour Wildwood Correctional Center with Kenai judge	Kenai		161			13	174
3/27/08	3/28/08	Meet with deputy commissioner	Juneau		536	108	167	13	824
3/31/08	4/1/08	Meet with Senator Albert Kookesh	Juneau		432	120	224	13	789
4/8/08	4/9/08	Meet with Bethel City Council regarding the prison expansion	Bethel		516	76	139	13	744
		project							
4/15/08	4/18/08	Attend Red Rock Correctional Center inspection	Phoenix, AZ		815	194	455	13	1,477
4/28/08	4/29/08	Meet with legislators	Juneau		308	76	112	13	509
5/23/08		Attend superintendent's retirement party (trip cancelled)	Ketchikan		710			19	729
5/29/08	5/30/08	Tour Spring Creek Correctional Center	Seward		256	76	250		582
6/4/08		Meet with governor; meet with Juneau Central Office	Juneau		546	60		12	618
c /5 /00	6/10/00	administrative staff			625		10.5	10	1 1 10
6/7/08	6/13/08	Attend Western Regional Directors conference	Las Vegas, NV		627	64	436	13	1,140
6/19/08	6/20/08	Attend Youth Offender Program graduation at Spring Creek Correctional Center	Seward		171	108	171		450
6/22/08	6/24/08	Atten Memorandum of Understanding signing	Seward		196	108	171		475
7/20/08		Attend governor's picnic	Fairbanks		288	60		19	367
7/28/08	7/30/08	Attend cabinet meeting	Juneau		571	136	258	12	977
8/2/08	8/7/08	Attend National Association of Sentencing Commission	San Francisco, CA	375	820	192	1,064	13	2,464
		meeting							
8/19/08	8/22/08	Visit Sitka Probation Office; meet with Ketchikan	Sitka; Ketchikan;		1,107	192	119	38	1,456
		Correctional Center staff; meet with Juneau Probation Office	Juneau						
		staff							
8/23/08		Meet with Juneau Central Office staff (trip cancelled)	Juneau		422			19	441
9/17/08	9/18/08	Meet with Office of Management and Budget (OMB)	Juneau		382	88	129	12	611

Name: JOE SCHMIDT									
	Position:	Commissioner	•						
Orga	anization:	Department of Corrections	• •						
Dates T	'raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/9/08	10/10/08	Attend Behavioral Health meeting; meet with OMB	Juneau		299	88	112	12	511
10/28/08		Tour University of Alaska Fairbanks	Fairbanks		224	44		12	280
11/12/08	11/16/08	Attend Association of State Correctional Administrators	San Diego, CA		956	262	548	19	1,785
		(ASCA) special issues seminar and all directors training							
		(airfare, lodging and partial per diem reimbursed by ASCA)							
12/10/08	12/12/08	Visit Red Rock Correctional Center	Phoenix, AZ		1,348	177	158	19	1,702
12/14/08	12/15/08	Meet with Juneau Central Office staff regarding budget rollout	Juneau		572	120	112	38	842
12/16/08	12/17/08	Meet with Bethel city officials regarding the prison expansion	Bethel		478	120	139	19	756
		project							
		TOTAL	LS: JOE SCHMIDT	375	15,148	3,145	5,866	454	24,988

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	DONNA WHITE		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Probation and Parole	-	
		Department of Corrections	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/28/08	1/30/08	Meet with Juneau Probation Office staff	Juneau	575
3/25/08	3/26/08	Meet with Nome Probation Office staff	Nome	865
3/31/08	4/1/08	Meet with legislation sub-committee regarding rural affairs; meet	Juneau	569
		with Juneau Probation Office staff		
4/10/08		Meet with Fairbanks Probation Office staff	Fairbanks	395
5/12/08	5/17/08	Attend National Institute of Corrections (NIC) executive of	New Orleans, LA	741
		probation and parole network meeting (airfare and partial per diem		
		provided by NIC)		
7/11/08		Visit Bethel Probation Office	Bethel	613
7/28/08	8/3/08	Attend 2008 National Symposium of Sex Offender Management and	Baltimore, MD	2,020
		Accountability		
8/13/08	8/14/08	Meet with Bethel Probation Office staff (trip cancelled)	Bethel	289
8/19/08	8/21/08	Meet with Sitka Probation Office staff; meet with Ketchikan	Sitka; Ketchikan; Juneau	1,528
		Probation Office staff; meet with Juneau Probation Office staff		
9/8/08	9/11/08	Attend Interstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision	Palm Springs, CA	1,519
		(ICAOS) annual business meeting (airfare, lodging, and partial per		
		diem provided by ICAOS)		
9/12/08		Meet with Kenai Probation Office staff	Kenai	90
10/13/08	10/17/08	Attend NIC executive of probation and parole network meeting	Nashville, TN	688
		(airfare and partial per diem provided by NIC)		
11/16/08	11/17/08	Assist with employee interviews at Bethel Probation Office	Bethel	470
		7	TOTAL: DONNA WHITE	10,362

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities



Deputy Commissioner Department of Transportation and Dates Traveled Begin End Purpose of		_	
Dates Traveled BeginPurpose of5/7/085/8/08Attend Alaska Marine Highway Syste implementation meeting; attend transi deputy commissioner and AMHS staf5/12/085/13/08Attend AMHS master plan meeting; a regarding 2008-2009 winter schedule5/16/085/17/08Attend meeting regarding AMHS mast meeting with deputy commissioner and Attend meeting with southeast region side projects6/2/08Attend meeting with southeast region side projects6/2/08Attend managers meeting6/10/08Speak at American Society of Civil E Forum luncheon6/18/086/19/08Attend meeting with Port of Bellingham7/10/087/14/08Attend managers meeting8/3/088/4/08Attend managers meeting8/18/08Meet with crew members aboard the with crew members and talk with Malaspina8/24/088/21/08Meet with crew members and talk with Malaspina8/24/088/25/08Attend meetings with the Port of Bell conduct System Analysis Phase I scen9/9/08Attend meetings with the Port of Bell conduct System Analysis Phase I scen9/9/08Attend Southeast Region and AMHS9/15/089/18/08Attend Southeast Conference annual of the Attend Base meeting10/6/08Attend Department of Transportation Rou10/21/0810/22/08Attend Department of Transportation Rou11/3/0811/4/08Attend Department of Transportation Advisory Boar11/20/08Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation Forum11/3/08Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation Forum11/20/08 <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>			
BeginEndPurpose of5/7/085/8/08Attend Alaska Marine Highway Syste implementation meeting; attend transideputy commissioner and AMHS staf5/12/085/13/08Attend AMHS master plan meeting; a regarding 2008-2009 winter schedule5/16/085/17/08Attend meeting regarding AMHS mastering with deputy commissioner and meeting with deputy commissioner and attend meeting with southeast region side projects6/2/08Attend meeting with southeast region side projects6/2/08Attend managers meeting6/10/08Speak at American Society of Civil Engrum luncheon6/18/086/19/08Attend meeting with Port of Bellingham7/10/087/14/08Attend managers meeting8/3/088/4/08Attend managers meeting8/18/08Meet with crew members aboard the standard with a mastering with the result of the standard with a meeting with the Port of Belli conduct System Analysis Phase I scenarious with the Port of Belli conduct System Analysis Phase I scenarious with the Port of Belli conduct System Analysis Phase I scenarious with a managers meeting9/9/08Attend managers meeting9/11/08Attend Southeast Region and AMHS9/15/08Attend Southeast Conference annual in the standard with a stan	Public Facilities	_ _	
BeginEndPurpose of5/7/085/8/08Attend Alaska Marine Highway Syste implementation meeting; attend transideputy commissioner and AMHS staf5/12/085/13/08Attend AMHS master plan meeting; a regarding 2008-2009 winter schedule5/16/085/17/08Attend meeting regarding AMHS mastering with deputy commissioner and meeting with deputy commissioner and attend meeting with southeast region side projects6/2/08Attend meeting with southeast region side projects6/2/08Attend managers meeting6/10/08Speak at American Society of Civil Engrum luncheon6/18/086/19/08Attend meeting with Port of Bellingham7/10/087/14/08Attend managers meeting8/3/088/4/08Attend managers meeting8/18/08Meet with crew members aboard the standard with a mastering with the result of the standard with a meeting with the Port of Belli conduct System Analysis Phase I scenarious with the Port of Belli conduct System Analysis Phase I scenarious with the Port of Belli conduct System Analysis Phase I scenarious with a managers meeting9/9/08Attend managers meeting9/11/08Attend Southeast Region and AMHS9/15/08Attend Southeast Conference annual in the standard with a stan			
5/7/08 5/8/08 Attend Alaska Marine Highway Syste implementation meeting; attend transi deputy commissioner and AMHS staff 5/12/08 5/13/08 Attend AMHS master plan meeting; a regarding 2008-2009 winter schedule 5/16/08 5/17/08 Attend meeting regarding AMHS master plan meeting with deputy commissioner and AMHS meeting with deputy commissioner and Attend meeting with southeast region side projects Attend managers meeting Speak at American Society of Civil Engrum luncheon 6/18/08 6/19/08 Attend meeting with Port of Bellingha 7/10/08 7/14/08 Attend managers meeting 8/3/08 8/4/08 Attend managers meeting 8/3/08 8/4/08 Attend managers meeting 8/18/08 Meet with crew members aboard the standard meeting with the Port of Bellingha 2/2/08 8/25/08 Attend media training for commission 9/2/08 9/4/08 Attend meetings with the Port of Bellingha 2/2/08 Attend managers meeting 3/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2			
implementation meeting; attend transic deputy commissioner and AMHS staff 5/12/08 5/13/08 Attend AMHS master plan meeting; a regarding 2008-2009 winter schedule 5/16/08 5/17/08 Attend meeting regarding AMHS mastering with deputy commissioner and attend meeting with southeast region side projects 6/2/08 Attend meeting with southeast region side projects 6/2/08 Attend managers meeting 6/10/08 Speak at American Society of Civil Engrum luncheon 6/18/08 6/19/08 Attend meeting with Port of Bellingha 7/10/08 7/14/08 Attend managers meeting 8/3/08 8/4/08 Attend managers meeting 8/18/08 Meet with crew members aboard the standard training for commission Meet with crew members and talk with Malaspina 8/24/08 8/25/08 Attend media training for commission 9/2/08 9/4/08 Attend meetings with the Port of Belliconduct System Analysis Phase I scenduct Systems		Destination	Travel Total
deputy commissioner and AMHS staf 5/12/08 5/13/08 Attend AMHS master plan meeting; a regarding 2008-2009 winter schedule 5/16/08 5/17/08 Attend meeting regarding AMHS master plan meeting with deputy commissioner ar 5/23/08 Attend meeting with southeast region side projects 6/2/08 Attend managers meeting 6/10/08 Speak at American Society of Civil E Forum luncheon 6/18/08 6/19/08 Attend meeting with Port of Bellingha 7/10/08 7/14/08 Attend managers meeting 8/3/08 8/4/08 Attend managers meeting 8/18/08 Meet with crew members aboard the with all as a substance of the substance of		Ketchikan	542
5/12/08 5/13/08 Attend AMHS master plan meeting; a regarding 2008-2009 winter schedule 5/16/08 5/17/08 Attend meeting regarding AMHS mast meeting with deputy commissioner at 5/23/08 Attend meeting with southeast region side projects 6/2/08 Attend managers meeting 6/10/08 Speak at American Society of Civil E Forum luncheon 6/18/08 6/19/08 Attend meeting with Port of Bellingha 7/10/08 7/14/08 Attend managers meeting 8/3/08 8/4/08 Attend managers meeting Meet with crew members aboard the Malaspina 8/20/08 8/21/08 Meet with crew members and talk with Malaspina 8/24/08 8/25/08 Attend media training for commission 9/2/08 9/4/08 Attend meetings with the Port of Belli conduct System Analysis Phase I scen 9/9/108 Attend managers meeting Attend managers meeting 9/11/08 Attend managers meeting 4. Attend Southeast Region and AMHS 9/15/08 9/18/08 Attend Southeast Conference annual meeting 10/14/08 10/16/08 Attend Executive Transportation Rou 10/21/08 10/22/08 Attend Department of Transportation Regional Transportation forum 11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meetin 12/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation Forup 11/20/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation Forup 2/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation Forup 2/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation Forup 2/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation Forup 3/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation Forup 3/5/08 Attend AMHS Marine Transportation Forup 3/5/08 Attend AMHS Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation Forup 3/5/08 Attend AMHS Marine Transportation Forup 3/5/08 Attend AMHS Marine Transportation Forup 4/5/08 Attend AMHS Marine Transportation Forup 5/5/08 Attend Marine Transportation Forup 5/5/08 A			
regarding 2008-2009 winter schedule 5/16/08			
5/16/08 5/17/08 Attend meeting regarding AMHS mass meeting with deputy commissioner ar 5/23/08 Attend meeting with southeast region side projects 6/2/08 Attend managers meeting 6/10/08 Speak at American Society of Civil E Forum luncheon 6/18/08 6/19/08 Attend meeting with Port of Bellingha 7/10/08 7/14/08 Attend managers meeting 8/3/08 8/4/08 Attend managers meeting 8/18/08 Meet with crew members aboard the with crew members and talk with Malaspina 8/20/08 8/21/08 Meet with crew members and talk with Malaspina 8/24/08 8/25/08 Attend media training for commission 9/2/08 9/4/08 Attend meetings with the Port of Belliconduct System Analysis Phase I scenduct System Systems Analysis Phase I scenduct System Systems Analysis Phase I scenduct Systems	ttend public hearing in Kodiak	Anchorage; Kodiak	836
meeting with deputy commissioner ar 5/23/08			
Attend meeting with southeast region side projects 6/2/08	•	Anchorage	802
side projects Attend managers meeting Speak at American Society of Civil E Forum luncheon 6/18/08 6/19/08 Attend meeting with Port of Bellingha 7/10/08 7/14/08 Attend managers meeting 8/3/08 8/4/08 Attend managers meeting 8/18/08 Meet with crew members aboard the standard meeting with the port of Bellingha 8/20/08 8/21/08 Meet with crew members and talk with Malaspina 8/24/08 8/25/08 Attend media training for commission 9/2/08 9/4/08 Attend meetings with the Port of Bellic conduct System Analysis Phase I scent 9/9/08 Attend managers meeting 9/11/08 Attend Southeast Region and AMHS 9/15/08 9/18/08 Attend Southeast Conference annual of 10/6/08 Attend managers meeting 10/14/08 10/16/08 Attend Executive Transportation Rou 10/21/08 10/22/08 Attend Department of Transportation Regional Transportation forum 11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meetin 12/5/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis			
6/2/08 Attend managers meeting 6/10/08 Speak at American Society of Civil E Forum luncheon 6/18/08 6/19/08 Attend meeting with Port of Bellingha 7/10/08 7/14/08 Attend managers meeting 8/3/08 8/4/08 Attend managers meeting 8/18/08 Meet with crew members aboard the vince of Malaspina 8/20/08 8/21/08 Meet with crew members and talk with Malaspina 8/24/08 8/25/08 Attend media training for commission 9/2/08 9/4/08 Attend meetings with the Port of Bellic conduct System Analysis Phase I scent of Malaspina 9/11/08 Attend managers meeting 9/11/08 Attend Southeast Region and AMHS 9/15/08 9/18/08 Attend Southeast Conference annual of Malaspina 10/6/08 Attend managers meeting 10/14/08 10/16/08 Attend Executive Transportation Rout 10/21/08 10/22/08 Attend Department of Transportation Regional Transportation forum 11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meetin 12/5/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	AMHS staff to discuss shore	Ketchikan	472
Speak at American Society of Civil Engroum luncheon			
Forum luncheon 6/18/08 6/19/08 Attend meeting with Port of Bellingha 7/10/08 7/14/08 Attend managers meeting 8/3/08 8/4/08 Attend managers meeting 8/18/08 Meet with crew members aboard the Malaspina 8/20/08 8/21/08 Meet with crew members and talk with Malaspina 8/24/08 8/25/08 Attend media training for commission or conduct System Analysis Phase I scenduct System Pha		Anchorage	416
6/18/086/19/08Attend meeting with Port of Bellingha7/10/087/14/08Attend managers meeting8/3/088/4/08Attend managers meeting8/18/08Meet with crew members aboard the Malaspina8/20/088/21/08Meet with crew members and talk with Malaspina8/24/088/25/08Attend media training for commission onduct System Analysis Phase I scenduct Southeast Region and AMHS9/10/8Attend Southeast Conference annual of Attend Southeast Conference annual of Attend Southeast Conference annual of Attend Department of Transportation Rouder Transportation Forum10/6/08Attend Department of Transportation Rouder Transportation Advisory Board Transportation Advisory Board Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meeting11/3/0811/4/08Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation Advisory Board Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation Advisory Board Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation Advisory Board Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation Attend AMHS and South Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	ngineers Young Member	Anchorage	452
7/10/08 7/14/08 Attend managers meeting 8/3/08 8/4/08 Attend managers meeting 8/18/08 Meet with crew members aboard the value with crew members aboard the value with crew members and talk with Malaspina 8/24/08 8/25/08 Attend media training for commission 9/2/08 9/4/08 Attend meetings with the Port of Bellic conduct System Analysis Phase I scer 9/9/08 Attend managers meeting 9/11/08 Attend Southeast Region and AMHS 9/15/08 9/18/08 Attend Southeast Conference annual in 10/6/08 Attend managers meeting 10/14/08 10/16/08 Attend Executive Transportation Rou 10/21/08 10/22/08 Attend Department of Transportation Rou 11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meeting 12/5/08 Attend MHS Statewide Transportation Forum Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation Fairbanks regarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis			
8/3/08 8/4/08 Attend managers meeting 8/18/08 Meet with crew members aboard the vital Malaspina 8/24/08 8/25/08 Attend media training for commission Malaspina 8/24/08 8/25/08 Attend media training for commission Malaspina 8/24/08 9/4/08 Attend meetings with the Port of Bell Conduct System Analysis Phase I scend Malaspina 9/11/08 Attend managers meeting 9/11/08 Attend Southeast Region and AMHS Malaspina 10/6/08 Attend Southeast Conference annual of Malaspina 10/6/08 Attend managers meeting 10/14/08 10/16/08 Attend Executive Transportation Rou Malaspina 10/21/08 10/22/08 Attend Department of Transportation Rou Malaspina 11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar Malaspina 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meeting Malaspina 11/20/08 Attend Malaspina Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation project update with AMHS and South AMHS and South Malaspina 12/7/08 12/11/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	m to discuss lease	Ketchikan	768
8/18/08Meet with crew members aboard the with Meet with crew members and talk with Malaspina8/20/088/21/08Meet with crew members and talk with Malaspina8/24/088/25/08Attend media training for commission or conduct System Analysis Phase I scend conduct System Analysis Attend managers meeting9/9/08Attend conduct Southeast Conference annual responsibility10/6/08Attend Executive Transportation Roud Transportation Roud Transportation forum11/3/0810/16/08Attend Department of Transportation forum11/3/0811/4/08Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar11/20/08Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meeting Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation project update with AMHS and South Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis		Anchorage	490
8/20/08 8/21/08 Meet with crew members and talk with Malaspina 8/24/08 8/25/08 Attend media training for commission 9/2/08 9/4/08 Attend meetings with the Port of Bell conduct System Analysis Phase I scen 9/9/08 Attend managers meeting 9/11/08 Attend Southeast Region and AMHS 9/15/08 9/18/08 Attend Southeast Conference annual of 10/6/08 Attend managers meeting 10/6/08 Attend managers meeting 10/14/08 10/16/08 Attend Executive Transportation Rou 10/21/08 10/22/08 Attend Department of Transportation Regional Transportation forum 11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meeting 12/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation project update with AMHS and South Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis		Fairbanks	935
8/24/08 8/25/08 Attend media training for commission 9/2/08 9/4/08 Attend meetings with the Port of Bell conduct System Analysis Phase I scer 9/9/08 Attend managers meeting 9/11/08 Attend Southeast Region and AMHS 9/15/08 9/18/08 Attend Southeast Conference annual of 10/6/08 Attend managers meeting 10/14/08 10/16/08 Attend Executive Transportation Rou 10/21/08 10/22/08 Attend Department of Transportation Regional Transportation forum 11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meeting 12/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation project update with AMHS and South 12/7/08 12/11/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	essel Fairweather	Sitka	90
8/24/088/25/08Attend media training for commission9/2/089/4/08Attend meetings with the Port of Bell conduct System Analysis Phase I scer9/9/08Attend managers meeting9/11/08Attend Southeast Region and AMHS9/15/089/18/08Attend Southeast Conference annual results10/6/08Attend managers meeting10/14/0810/16/08Attend Executive Transportation Rou10/21/0810/22/08Attend Department of Transportation Regional Transportation forum11/3/0811/4/08Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar11/20/08Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meeting12/5/08Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation project update with AMHS and South12/7/0812/11/08Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	n passengers aboard the vessel	Skagway	266
9/2/08 9/4/08 Attend meetings with the Port of Bell conduct System Analysis Phase I scer 9/9/08 Attend managers meeting 9/11/08 Attend Southeast Region and AMHS 9/15/08 9/18/08 Attend Southeast Conference annual of 10/6/08 Attend managers meeting 10/14/08 10/16/08 Attend Executive Transportation Rou 10/21/08 10/22/08 Attend Department of Transportation Regional Transportation forum 11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meetin 12/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation project update with AMHS and South 12/7/08 12/11/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis			
conduct System Analysis Phase I scer 9/9/08 Attend managers meeting 9/11/08 Attend Southeast Region and AMHS 9/15/08 9/18/08 Attend Southeast Conference annual regions and AMHS 10/6/08 Attend managers meeting 10/14/08 10/16/08 Attend Executive Transportation Rou 10/21/08 10/22/08 Attend Department of Transportation Regional Transportation forum 11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meetin 12/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation project update with AMHS and South 12/7/08 12/11/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	ers and deputy commissioners	Anchorage	847
9/9/08 Attend managers meeting 9/11/08 Attend Southeast Region and AMHS 9/15/08 9/18/08 Attend Southeast Conference annual in 10/6/08 Attend managers meeting 10/14/08 10/16/08 Attend Executive Transportation Rou 10/21/08 10/22/08 Attend Department of Transportation Regional Transportation forum 11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meeting 12/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation project update with AMHS and South 12/7/08 12/11/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	ngham and consultant to	Ketchikan	1,093
9/11/08 Attend Southeast Region and AMHS 9/15/08 9/18/08 Attend Southeast Conference annual in 10/6/08 Attend Managers meeting 10/14/08 10/16/08 Attend Executive Transportation Rou 10/21/08 10/22/08 Attend Department of Transportation Regional Transportation forum 11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meetin 12/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation project update with AMHS and South 12/7/08 12/11/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Rairegarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	arios for AMHS		
9/15/08 9/18/08 Attend Southeast Conference annual of 10/6/08 Attend managers meeting 10/14/08 10/16/08 Attend Executive Transportation Rou 10/21/08 10/22/08 Attend Department of Transportation Regional Transportation forum 11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meeting 12/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation project update with AMHS and South 12/7/08 12/11/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis		Anchorage	451
10/6/08 Attend managers meeting 10/14/08 10/16/08 Attend Executive Transportation Rou 10/21/08 10/22/08 Attend Department of Transportation Regional Transportation forum 11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meetin 12/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation project update with AMHS and South 12/7/08 12/11/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	staff meeting on AMHS	Ketchikan	448
10/14/08 10/16/08 Attend Executive Transportation Rou 10/21/08 10/22/08 Attend Department of Transportation Regional Transportation forum 11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meetin Project update with AMHS and South AMHS and South Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	neeting	Ketchikan;	1,640
10/14/08 10/16/08 Attend Executive Transportation Rou 10/21/08 10/22/08 Attend Department of Transportation Regional Transportation forum 11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boan 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meetin 12/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation project update with AMHS and South 12/7/08 12/11/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis		Prince Rupert, BC	
10/21/08 10/22/08 Attend Department of Transportation Regional Transportation forum 11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meetin 12/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation project update with AMHS and South 12/7/08 12/11/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis		Anchorage	440
Regional Transportation forum 11/3/08	ndtable summit	Anchorage	803
11/3/08 11/4/08 Attend managers meeting; meet with Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meetin 12/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation project update with AMHS and South 12/7/08 12/11/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	and Public Facilities (DOT)	Anchorage	869
Marine Transportation Advisory Boar 11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meetin 12/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation 12/7/08 12/11/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis			
11/20/08 Attend Southeast Shuttle Ferry meetin 12/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation project update with AMHS and South 12/7/08 12/11/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	OOT commissioner; meet with	Anchorage	756
12/5/08 Attend AMHS Statewide Transportation project update with AMHS and South 12/7/08 12/11/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	d (MTAB)		
project update with AMHS and South 12/7/08 12/11/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	g	Ketchikan	595
12/7/08 12/11/08 Attend MTAB meeting; meet with Baregarding AMHS marketing; meet with Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	on Improvement Plan and	Ketchikan	410
regarding AMHS marketing; meet wi Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	east Region staff		
Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	rdley Reid & Associates	Anchorage	1,337
Fairbanks regarding Systems Analysis	h University of Alaska	-	
12/17/08 Attend managers meeting		Anchorage	601

	Name:	DAN BREEDEN	_	
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Measurement Standards and Commercial Vehicle En	forcement	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/23/08	1/24/08	Attend managers meeting (trip cancelled)	Juneau	398
1/28/08	1/29/08	Attend meeting with Alaska General Contractors on size and weight	Fairbanks	183
		regulations		
2/12/08	2/14/08	Attend Alaska Trucking Association meeting	Juneau	999
3/17/08		Attend managers meeting	Fairbanks	270
3/23/08	3/31/08	Attend Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA)	Atlanta, GA	842
		conference (trip cancelled)		
3/23/08	3/27/08	Attend FMCSA 3rd annual Motor Carrier Assistance Program	Denver, CO	1,591
4/6/08	4/7/08	Attend managers meeting	Juneau	580
4/28/08	5/2/08	Attend the 2008 FMCSA Smart Roadside Workshop (trip cancelled)	Jacksonville, FL	135
8/4/08	8/7/08	Attend meeting with Transcanada to discuss vehicle regulations	Whitehorse, YT	1,077
		across both borders		
-	•			
		7	TOTAL: DAN BREEDEN	6,075

	Name:	ROBERT CAMPBELL		
	Position:	Division Director	<u> </u>	
Org	anization:	Central Region Construction and Operations		
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/13/08	7/17/08	Attend the 2008 American Association of State Highway and	Albuquerque, NM	1,832
		Transportation Officials Design annual meeting		
8/14/08		Attend meeting with Alaska Natural Gas Delegation Authority	Fairbanks	344
12/2/08	12/3/08	Attend 2008 Statewide Preconstruction Managers conference	Juneau	824
		TOT	AL: ROBERT CAMPBELL	3,000

	Name:	JOHN FALVEY		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Alaska Marine Highways	_	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/08	1/12/08	Attend southeast shuttle vessel presentation; meet with Department	Juneau	1,694
		of Transportation and Public Faculties (DOT), and Department of		
		Administration		
1/15/08	1/17/08	Attend Alaska Marine Highway Systems union negotiations	Juneau	1,245
1/21/08	1/23/08	Attend House Transportation committee hearing	Juneau	1,168
1/27/08	1/29/08	Meet with chief of staff; attend transportation committee meetings	Juneau	1,254
2/6/08	2/10/08	Attend Marine Transportation Advisory Board (MTAB) meeting;	Ketchikan	1,614
		attend southeast region project discussion and DOT meeting		
3/3/08	3/6/08	Attend House Transportation committee hearing	Juneau	1,767
5/12/08	5/14/08	Visit projects in Portland and Bellingham; participate in sea trials	Portland, OR;	2,694
			Bellingham, WA	
7/28/08	7/30/08	Meet with reservations staff and deputy commissioner	Ketchikan	1,219
9/16/08	9/18/08	Attend Southeast Conference annual meeting	Prince Rupert, BC	517
9/23/08	9/25/08	Attend MTAB meeting; meet with deputy commissioner	Juneau	1,223
12/7/08	12/11/08	Attend MTAB marketing meeting with Bradley Reid Associates;	Anchorage; Juneau	522
		attend DOT meeting in Juneau		
			TOTAL: JOHN FALVEY	14,917

	Position:	DENNIS HARDY Deputy Commissioner	- -	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/4/08	1/5/08	Attend Alaska Marine Highway System master plan meeting	Ketchikan	524
1/14/08	1/15/08	Attend meeting with representatives from the City of Homer regarding ferry issues	Anchorage; Homer	992
4/30/08	5/9/08	Attend managers meeting; attend Marine Transportation Advisory Board meeting; conduct transition meeting with incoming deputy commissioner and staff	Anchorage; Ketchikan	2,251
		T	OTAL: DENNIS HARDY	3,767

	Name:	ROGER HEALY		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	•	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_	
			•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/17/08	6/18/08	Attend meeting with region staff	Fairbanks	1,168
7/14/08	7/16/08	Attend commissioner's meeting; attend Alaska Railroad Corporation	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,431
		meeting; attend materials and research meeting		
7/20/08	7/24/08	Attend Western Association State Highway and Transportation	Portland, OR	2,392
		Officials meeting		
7/27/08	7/28/08	Attend Utility Regulations public meeting	Fairbanks	1,002
9/9/08	9/10/08	Attend commissioner's meeting	Anchorage	976
9/16/08	9/17/08	Attend field review on construction projects	Petersburg	727
9/23/08	9/25/08	Attend meeting with Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,274
		attorney's on 402 and 404 settlement issues; review gasline plans		
9/30/08	10/1/08	Attend meeting with Denali Partners on gasline construction	Anchorage	923
10/10/08	10/26/08	Attend annual American Association of State Highway and	Hartford, CT	2,297
		Transportation Officials conference		
10/29/08	10/30/08	Meet with EPA, Department of Justice (DOJ) and contractors	Anchorage	675
11/12/08	11/13/08	Attend annual Alaska General Contractors (AGC) meeting and meet	Anchorage	868
		with Anchorage staff		
12/8/08	12/15/08	Attend Travel and Leadership Training for engineers; attend	Anchorage	1,401
		Structured Public Involvement training; meet with legislators,		
		Denali partners, Gasline coordination; meet with AGC; meet with		
		Attorney General's office, EPA, and DOJ		
		Т	OTAL: ROGER HEALY	15,134

	Name:	GARY HOGINS		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_	
			_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/08	1/11/08	Attend meeting with Statewide Materials; meet with Central Region	Anchorage	967
		staff; meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
		(DOT) commissioner regarding Environmental Protection Agency		
		(EPA) issues		
2/4/08	2/6/08	Attend administrative review panel hearing	Anchorage	983
4/2/08	4/4/08	Attend meeting with EPA and DOT	Seattle	1,322
5/4/08	5/8/08	Attend American Association of State Highway and Transportation	Branson, MO	2,997
		Officials spring meeting		
5/21/08		Meet with Statewide Materials Engineer	Anchorage	658
5/28/08	5/29/08	Attend meeting regarding construction education roundtable and	Anchorage	859
		civil 3D software		
6/2/08	6/3/08	Attend commissioner's staff meeting; attend railroad meeting	Anchorage	969
6/17/08	6/18/08	Meet with division and regional staff	Fairbanks	1,174
		•	TOTAL: GARY HOGINS	9,929

	Name:	STEVEN HORN	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Organization:		Central Region Construction and Operations	_	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/4/08	3/6/08	Attend 2008 annual Statewide Construction managers meeting	Fairbanks	329
4/2/08	4/4/08	Attend Department of Justice and Environmental Protection Agency	Seattle	1,296
		settlement meeting		

Org	Position:	GORDON KEITH Assistant Commissioner Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	- - -	
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/4/08	2/5/08	Testify before the State Legislature	Juneau	793
2/12/08	2/13/08	Attend Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority board meeting	Juneau	880
8/3/08		Attend managers meeting	Fairbanks	759
8/7/08		Meet with University of Alaska Fairbanks President Mark Hamilton regarding Trunk Road right of way	Fairbanks	99
9/15/08		Attend meeting with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) Commissioner Leo von Scheben and State Representative Michael Chenault	Kenai	299
9/26/08		Inspect airport projects	Bethel; Chefornak; Kipnuk; Kongiganak; Nightmute; Newtok; Nunapitchuk; Tuntutuliak	1,003
10/1/08	10/2/08	Attend ribbon cutting ceremony for South Channel Bridge	Dutch Harbor	1,458
10/14/08		Attend public meeting for Johnson Lake and Tustamena Road at request of State Representative Mike Chenault	Kenai	245
10/16/08		Meet with US Senator Ted Stevens and DOT Commissioner Leo von Scheben	Kodiak	371
		Т	OTAL: GORDON KEITH	5,907

		CHRISTINE KLEIN	1 (0022200	
		Deputy Commissioner	Position:	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	Organization:	Org
			Dates Traveled	Dates T
	Destination	Purpose of Trip	egin End	Begin
437	Fairbanks	Attend Alaska Air Carriers Association 2008 Convention Award dinner	/1/08 2/2/08	2/1/08
646	Juneau	Attend the Aviation overview in House Transportation Committee meeting	7/08	2/7/08
898	Juneau	Meet with State Representative Peggy Wilson and Southeast Region staff	26/08 2/28/08	2/26/08
443	Fairbanks	Attend Statewide Construction managers meeting with staff	/4/08	3/4/08
788	Juneau	Testify at the Senate Finance committee on aviation concerns		3/10/08
319	Fairbanks	Attend project briefing and tour of the new Fairbanks airport terminal		3/13/08
895	Fairbanks	Attend Alaska Tribal Transportation symposium	18/08 3/20/08	3/18/08
867	Juneau	Attend Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) manager meeting	7/08 4/9/08	4/7/08
237	Fairbanks	Attend Alaska General Contractors annual meeting	18/08	4/18/08
548	Nome	Meet with Nome Airport staff and outlying airport managers; tour Nome Airport, City Airfield and new Aircraft Rescue Fire Fighter building	/1/08	5/1/08
1,425	Unalaska; Akutan	Review projects and planning	13/08 5/15/08	5/13/08
973	Fairbanks	Attend Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Transportation committee meeting and meet with Northern Region staff; attend the Aviation Advisory Board meeting		5/28/08
2,324	Washington, D.C.	Attend the American Association of Airport Executives conference	/8/08 7/11/08	7/8/08
250	Fairbanks	Attend DOT managers meeting	/4/08	8/4/08
814	Fort Yukon; Stevens Village; Bettles; Fairbanks	Visit Northern Region airports; meet with Northern Region staff	13/08 8/15/08	8/13/08
1,808	Reno, NV	Attend National Airports conference	6/08 9/10/08	9/6/08
617	Fairbanks	Attend International Airport Dignitary and Security Coordination meeting	10/08 9/11/08	9/10/08
867	Bethel; Chefornak; Kipnuk; Kongiganak; Nightmute; Newtok; Nunapitchuk; Tuntutuliak	Inspect airport projects	26/08	9/26/08
543	Nome; Kotzebue; Kivalina; Shishmaref; Noatak; Selawik	Inspect the airport Aviation System Plan	30/08 10/1/08	9/30/08
481	Juneau; Gustavus; Sitka; Wrangell; Ketchikan	Inspect the airport Aviation System Plan	10/2/08	10/1/08
6,744	Moscow, Russia	Attend the 34th Moscow International conference; visit airports of regional and local air routes	/27/08 11/3/08	10/27/08
929	Fairbanks; Juneau	Attend International Airport System Organizational meeting; speak at Preconstruction managers meeting	2/2/08 12/3/08	12/2/08

	Name:	MALCOLM MENZIES		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	=	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	-	
018	,	2 oper virtue of 11 miles per miles and 1 ment 1 ment 1	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/08	1/8/08	Attend Airport Project Evaluation Board meeting with all	Anchorage	33
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities regions		
1/10/08		Attend Legislative committee coordination meeting	Anchorage	589
1/14/08		Meet with Ketchikan Gateway Borough (KGB) officials regarding	Ketchikan	402
		Gravina project (cancelled - ticket used on 1/25/08)		
1/16/08		Meet with Gustavus City officials and Glacier Bay Park	Gustavus	176
		Superintendent regarding funding for Gustavus dock		
1/22/08	1/23/08	Attend assembly meeting regarding Sitka Roundabout project	Sitka	412
1/25/08	1/26/08	Meet with KGB officials regarding Gravina project	Ketchikan	385
2/3/08	2/6/08	Attend managers meeting (cancelled due to illness - ticket used on 3/3/08)	Anchorage	32
2/21/08		Attend Alaska Ship and Drydock meeting at shipyard	Ketchikan	418
2/26/08	2/28/08	Attend Alaska Surveying and Mapping conference	Anchorage	1,683
3/3/08		Attend managers meeting; attend 2008 Annual Statewide	Anchorage; Fairbanks	626
		Construction managers meeting		
3/19/08		Training and continuing education; attend Alaska Trucking	Anchorage	595
		Association (ATA) annual meeting		
4/18/08		Attend ATA annual meeting and Associated General Contractors of	Anchorage; Fairbanks	845
		Alaska spring meeting		
4/30/08		Meet with Representative Thomas and other officials in Haines and	Skagway; Haines	243
		Skagway		
5/1/08		Visit Hoonah station	Hoonah	292
5/5/08	5/6/08	Attend Canadian Transportation Delegation meeting	Anchorage	849
5/18/08	5/21/08	Attend Federal Aviation Administration Airport Strategy; attend	Anchorage	1,626
		State Aviation and facilities maintenance meeting		
6/2/08		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	424
6/16/08	6/17/08	Attend Health Trust meetings	Ketchikan	568
6/18/08		Meet with Army Corp of Engineers	Anchorage	673
7/13/08	7/14/08	Attend managers meeting; attend Disparity Study meeting	Anchorage	906
7/21/08	7/23/08	Review site of Coffman Cove Contaminated Rock project	Ketchikan; Coffman Cove	1,245
8/11/08	8/13/08	Review site of Dalton Highway with legislators	Anchorage; Dalton	1,088
8/21/08	8/22/08	Meet with Senator Thomas and Takshanuk Council regarding	Haines	424
		drainage issue		
8/25/08		Meet with Ketchikan City manager	Ketchikan	532
9/2/08		Visit Sitka Maintenance and Operation (M&O) facility	Sitka	355
9/9/08		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	654
9/17/08		Inspect Gravina Highway	Ketchikan	544
10/6/08		Visit Gustavus M&O facility and present Safety Award	Gustavus	111
		TOTAL	L: MALCOLM MENZIES	16,730

	Name:	JEFFERY OTTESEN		
	Position:		-	
Org	anization:	Statewide Planning	-	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/08	1/10/08	Speak to public on Statewide Long Range Transportation Policy	Anchorage	917
		Plan; speak at the Army Corps of Engineers panel on transportation		
		issues		
1/12/08	1/18/08	Participate in 87th Transportation Research Board annual meeting	Washington, D.C.	2,886
2/4/08		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	639
3/3/08		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	603
3/12/08	3/16/08	Attend Seattle Chamber of Commerce to present Alaska's	Seattle	168
		transportation activities		
4/14/08	4/18/08	Attend meeting on Western Federal Lands on Forest Highway	Portland, OR;	1,772
		Program in Alaska; make Transportation Improvement Program	Vancouver, BC;	
		(STIP) presentation to Associated General Contractors of America	Fairbanks	
4/24/08		Meet on highway needs for Alaska Gasline	Anchorage	683
5/5/08	5/6/08	Meet with Yukon officials on various mutual highway issues	Anchorage	800
5/29/08		Attend Federal Grant symposium	Anchorage	536
6/2/08		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	659
6/3/08	6/4/08	Attend Southeast field trip with Denali Commission staff and	Ketchikan; Prince of	160
		Transportation Committee members	Wales; Haines	
6/8/08	6/11/08	Attend American Association of State Highway and Transportation	Sante Fe, NM	2,405
		Officials Standing Committee on Planning annual meeting		·
6/24/08	6/29/08	Attend West Coast Corridor Coalition (WCCC) meeting	Seattle	827
		participating as state representative		
7/11/08		Attend kick-off meeting of Parks Highway Intelligent Transportation	Anchorage	544
		Society corridor meeting		
7/14/08	7/16/08	•	Anchorage	605
		board meeting		
7/20/08		Attend governor's annual picnic; meet with Northern Regional	Fairbanks	458
		Director		
7/28/08		Brief commissioner and governor's office on Tribal Transportation	Anchorage	685
		issues		
8/1/08		Meet with Army Corps of Engineers and Denali Commission on	Anchorage	665
0, 2, 0 0		joint port and harbors study		
8/19/08	8/20/08	Attend WCCC meeting	Portland, OR	1,422
8/25/08	8/28/08	Meet with Yukon Territory Highways Ministry staff	Whitehorse, YT	1,036
9/2/08	9/5/08	Speak at 2008 National Rural Intelligent Transportation Systems	Anchorage	1,391
	2,0,00	conference		,,,,,
9/9/08		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	641
9/15/08	9/19/08	Attend national meeting on 511 Condition Acquisition and	Sacramento, CA	2,020
		Reporting System shared software; attend interview panel of WCCC		,
9/19/08	9/24/08	Attend Strategic Highway Safety Plan meeting	Anchorage	1,030
9/26/08	9/30/08	Attend meetings on safety related traffic records with the	Anchorage	890
27-27-2	2,00,00	Department of Public Safety and other agencies		
10/6/08		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	679
10/12/08	10/15/08	Speak at Statewide Transit conference	Anchorage	1,061
10/19/08		Attend and speak at the Tribal Transportation conference and	Anchorage	895
-0, 17,00	10,20,00	Central Region Transportation conference		
11/4/08	11/5/08	Attend managers meeting and Maintenance and Operations meeting	Anchorage	876
11/11/08	11/13/08	Attend Alaska Municipal League conference	Ketchikan	1,087
11/11/08	11/20/08	Attend Alaska Gasline Inducement Act summit meeting	Anchorage	998

	Name:	JEFFERY OTTESEN	_	
Position:		Division Director	<u>.</u>	
Org	anization:	Statewide Planning	<u>.</u>	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/9/08	12/10/08	Attend meetings on STIP and Project Development Authorization	Anchorage	796
		with Metropolitan Planning Organization local officials and central		
		region staff		
12/13/08	12/14/08	Speak to Alaska Municipal League Board of Directors on STIP and	Ketchikan	711
		reauthorization		
12/15/08	12/17/08	Attend Denali Commission meeting on Transportation and meeting	Anchorage	1,026
		with Alaska Railroad Corporation; attend managers meeting		
	•			
		TOTA	AL: JEFFERY OTTESEN	32,571

	Name:	MORTON PLUMB		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	_	
Org	ganization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/4/08	1/11/08	Attend the American Association Airport Executive annual aviation	Kona, HI	3,282
		conference		
1/22/08		Give airport update to Senate Transportation committee	Juneau	576
1/30/08		Attend governor's Aviation Advisory board meeting	Fairbanks	384
2/5/08	2/8/08	Attend 2008 Airport Council International -North American Winter	Las Vegas, NV	2,133
		Board of Directors meeting and Chief Executive Officers forum		
3/9/08	3/14/08	Attend 33rd Annual Federal Aviation Administration Aviation	Washington, D.C.	3,819
		Forecast Spring Washington Legislative conference		
5/29/08		Attend Phase I of Fairbanks Terminal Project opening	Fairbanks	291
6/3/08	6/12/08	Attend Airports Counsel International North American Summer	Montreal, QC;	3,684
		Board of Director's meeting; attend American Association of Airport	New Orleans, LA	
		Executives conference and exposition		
	•			
		TO'	TAL: MORTON PLUMB	14,169

Name:	FRANK RICHARDS
Position:	Deputy Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities

	,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/08	1/11/08	Attend Aviation Project Evaluation board meeting; attend Aviation	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,079
		Advisory Board (AAB) meeting		
1/27/08	1/28/08	Attend airline negotiations; attend AAB meeting	Fairbanks	742
1/30/08	1/31/08	Attend AAB meeting	Fairbanks	1,011
2/15/08	2/17/08	Review Municipality of Anchorage projects; review Matanuska-	Anchorage	892
		Susitna roads		
2/25/08	2/26/08	Attend Alaska International Airport System (AIAS) negotiations;	Anchorage	694
		meet with Mayor of Anchorage		
2/29/08		Review sites on local roads; attend internal discussion on AIAS	Anchorage	19
		negotiations; attend meeting on climate change (flight cancelled)		
3/3/08	3/4/08	Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	700
3/17/08	3/18/08	Meet with Eklutna, Inc.; meet with Central Region staff	Anchorage	790
4/3/08	4/4/08	Attend meeting with Department of Justice and Environmental	Seattle	1,212
		Protection Agency on alleged Clean Water Act violations		
4/16/08	4/18/08	Attend Alaska Truckers Association meeting; attend Associated	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,225
		General Contractors spring meeting		
4/24/08	4/25/08	Meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	Anchorage	829
		(DOT) commissioner on Dalton Highway Gasline; attend Knik Arm		
		Bridge and Toll Authority (KABATA) board meeting		
5/1/08		Attend Connect Anchorage Kickoff meeting; attend Healy Lake	Anchorage	72
		meeting on access road		
5/3/08	5/7/08	Attend governor's signing of the Capstone Bill; meet with Yukon	Anchorage	1,056
		Delegation		
5/14/08	5/17/08	Meet with Measurement Standards and Commercial Vehicle	Anchorage	1,394
		Enforcement (MSCVE) staff; attend Federal/State Anti-Terrorism		
		work group		
5/20/08	5/22/08	Attend statewide Facilities Managers meeting; attend strategy	Anchorage	1,067
= (a a) (a a	# / 2 0 /0 0	meeting on aviation		1.000
5/28/08	5/29/08	Attend Alaska Gasline Inducement Act (AGIA) application and	Anchorage	1,032
		presentation; meet with governor's AGIA team		
6/2/08	6/5/08	Attend managers meeting; attend Alaska Railroad Corporation and	Anchorage	1,632
		DOT joint meeting regarding right of way issues		
6/10/08		Attend American Society of Civil Engineers meeting with DOT	Anchorage	641
		commissioner		
6/12/08	6/23/08	Present to legislators and citizens on gasline infrastructure needs;	Fairbanks; Anchorage	2,113
		meet with Alaska Municipal League (AML), City of Palmer,		
		University of Alaska Anchorage on tribal transportation issues		
6/29/08	7/1/08	Attend Climate Change meeting; meet with MSCVE staff on	Anchorage	1,050
= /1 / / / / /	= 14 4 10 0	construction review		
7/14/08	7/16/08	Attend managers meeting and discuss Dalton Highway legislation	Anchorage; Deadhorse	1,272
7/18/08	7/23/08	Attend Western Association of State Highway and Transportation	Portland, OR	2,830
7/00/00	7.100 too	Officials annual meeting	A 1	070
7/29/08	7/30/08	Meet with Municipality of Anchorage and KABATA on highway to	Anchorage	870
0/7/00	0./0./0.0	highway project	A 1	0.57
8/7/08	8/8/08	Meet with Denali Project; attend overview of statewide Mega	Anchorage	865
		Transportation projects		

	Name:	FRANK RICHARDS		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	•	
Org	ganization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	-	
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/10/08	8/13/08	Meet with governor's office staff; conduct interviews for Regional	Anchorage; Prudhoe Bay	1,369
		Director position		
8/17/08	8/20/08	Join Denali Commission and Congressional Staff to visit a number	Anchorage; Aleutian Chain	371
		of locales along the Alaska Peninsula and Aleutian Chain to review	Locales	
		transportation infrastructure needs and meet with local communities		
8/24/08	8/28/08	Attend media training for commissioners and deputy commissioners;	Anchorage; Whitehorse,	1,478
		meetings in Whitehorse with Yukon Territory Highways Ministry	YT	
		staff		
9/2/08	9/5/08	Attend National Rural Intelligent Transportation Society conference;	Anchorage	1,804
		visit with Matanuska-Susitna Borough, City of Palmer, Alaska		
		Industrial Development and Export Authority and Department of		
		Natural Resources		
9/9/08	9/10/08	Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	957
9/21/08	9/25/08	Attend 4th annual Alaska Oil and Gas symposium; meet with	Anchorage	3,328
		governor's office staff on Mega Transportation projects and Gasline		
		projects		
9/30/08	10/1/08	Attend Denali Pipeline meeting	Anchorage	747
10/6/08		Attend managers meeting; attend Bragraw-Glen Interchange ribbon	Anchorage	701
		cutting ceremony		
10/9/08		Attend AAB meeting	Ketchikan	394
10/15/08	10/28/08	Attend American Association of State Highway and Transportation	Hartford, CT	3,401
		Officials annual meeting		
11/4/08	11/7/08	Attend Strategic Planning meeting, Maintenance and Operations	Anchorage	1,046
		managers meeting		
11/11/08	11/12/08	Attend annual AML conference	Ketchikan	609
11/12/08	11/16/08	Conduct presentation at the Alaska General Contractors conference	Anchorage	1,014
11/18/08	11/21/08	Attend Gasline Needs summit; attend Resource Development	Anchorage	1,357
		Council annual meeting; attend legislative review and budget		
		discussion with governor's office staff		
11/25/08	12/1/08	Draft legislation with Department of Law; meet with KABATA on	Anchorage	892
		alternatives; attend State Equipment Fleet review	-	
12/4/08	12/7/08	Meet with MSCVE and governor's office staff; attend Climate	Anchorage	820
		Change subcabinet meeting		
12/9/08	12/14/08	Attend Peer Exchange on Climate Change meeting	Washington, D.C.	2,938
		TOT	AL: FRANK RICHARDS	48,313

	Name:	NANCY SLAGLE	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/08		Meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	Anchorage	625
		(DOT) commissioner on legislative issues		
5/10/08	5/15/08	Attend the 2008 Southern States and Federal Transportation Finance	Mobile, AL	1,875
		conference		
5/29/08	5/31/08	Attend Workforce Development meeting	Anchorage	750
6/2/08		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	424
6/7/08	6/11/08	Attend the American Association of State Highway and	Santa Fe, NM	2,164
		Transportation Officials (AASHTO) Joint Standing Committee on		
		Planning meeting		
7/13/08	7/15/08	Attend managers meeting; meet with Anchorage staff	Anchorage	1,041
7/18/08	7/27/08	Attend Western Association of State Highway and Transportation	Portland, OR	2,706
		Officials conference		
9/28/08	10/2/08	Attend AASHTO Center for Excellence in Project Finance -Wharton	Philadelphia, PA	2,931
		Transportation Executive Program		
10/5/08	10/6/08	Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	660
10/23/08		Meet with DOT commissioner on 10 year fiscal plan and Anchorage	Anchorage	641
		International Airport information request		
11/4/08	11/6/08	Attend Strategic Planning, legislative issues, and Cost Estimating	Anchorage	1,123
		meeting; present at Maintenance and Operations managers meeting		
11/18/08	11/19/08	Attend Gasline Needs summit in Anchorage	Anchorage	626
12/16/08	12/17/08	Attend managers meeting; attend gasline meeting	Anchorage	950
		Te	OTAL: NANCY SLAGLE	16,516

	Name:	HOWARD THIES		
	Position:	Division Director	<u>-</u>	
Org	anization:	Northern Region Maintenance and Operations	•	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/08	1/10/08	Attend Aviation Project Evaluation board meeting; attend Western	Anchorage; Nome	499
		District Foreman's meeting		
1/16/08	1/18/08	Conduct interviews for Valdez foreman position	Valdez	873
2/12/08		Meet with Alaska Pacific Leasing; view piece of equipment	Anchorage	428
2/18/08	2/20/08	Attend hearing for Transportation Committee	Juneau	1,091
2/24/08	2/25/08	Meet with Deputy Commissioner of Aviation	Anchorage	359
3/19/08	3/20/08	Conduct interviews for Valdez superintendent	Valdez	861
4/2/08	4/3/08	Attend quarterly Aviation meeting	Anchorage	432
4/14/08	4/20/08	Review specifications for Essential One (E1) Airport Rescue and	Ocala, FL	2,315
		Firefighting (ARFF) trucks		
4/29/08	5/1/08	Conduct interviews for Valdez foreman position	Valdez	1,136
5/5/08	5/6/08	Attend land use and compliance meeting with Federal Aviation	Anchorage	590
		Administration (FAA)		
5/30/08	6/7/08	Review specifications for E1 ARFF trucks	Ocala, FL	2,888
6/24/08	6/25/08	Escort Maintenance and Operations vehicle to Fairbanks; pilot car	Anchorage	533
7/9/08	7/10/08	Meet with mayor of Nome; review state office building design and	Nome	955
		property		
7/28/08	7/30/08	Attend gasline meeting as Department of Transportation and Public	Anchorage	708
		Facilities (DOT) liaison		
8/11/08	8/13/08	Attend Mega Transportation Projects meeting; attend legislative tour	Anchorage; Dalton	436
		of Dalton Highway		
9/3/08	9/5/08	Speak at National Rural Intelligent Transportation System	Anchorage	1,183
		conference		
9/29/08	10/1/08	Conduct field review of Nome projects	Nome	1,047
10/6/08		Attend DOT managers meeting	Anchorage	417
10/29/08	10/30/08	Attend Alaska Railroad Corporation's right of way meeting	Anchorage	661
11/5/08	11/7/08	Attend maintenance managers meeting	Anchorage	535
11/12/08	11/13/08	Attend Alaska General Contractors meeting	Anchorage	469
11/19/08	11/20/08	Attend Department of Natural Resources Gasline meeting	Anchorage	584
12/8/08	12/10/08	Attend Quality Management symposium for the Oil and Gas	Anchorage	613
		Industry		
		TO	OTAL: HOWARD THIES	19,613

	Name:	JAMES TITUS		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_	
			•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/08	1/8/08	Attend Airport Project Evaluation Board meeting	Anchorage	448
1/10/08		Attend discussion on legislative committee coordination	Anchorage	387
2/4/08	2/6/08	Attend encroachment hearing for Essential One permit	Anchorage	804
2/18/08	2/20/08	Testify at House Transportation committee	Juneau	1,056
4/6/08	4/8/08	Attend managers meeting	Juneau	839
4/17/08		Attend Alaska Truckers Association meeting	Anchorage	333
5/5/08	5/6/08	Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	562
6/2/08	6/3/08	Attend managers meeting; meet with Alaska Railroad Corporation	Anchorage	673
7/14/08		Meet with Chief Contracts Officer Mark O'Brien; attend managers	Anchorage	406
		meeting; meet with Alaska Railroad Corporation		
9/9/08		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	469
9/23/08		Represent State of Alaska at Galena Airforce Base closing	Galena	447
10/6/08		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	417
11/4/08		Attend strategic planning, legislative and cost estimating meeting	Anchorage	409
11/12/08	11/13/08	Attend Alaska General Contractors conference	Anchorage	506
12/1/08	12/4/08	Attend managers meeting	Anchorage; Juneau	1,278
12/17/08	12/18/08	Attend managers meeting with Department of Transportation and	Anchorage	692
		Public Facilities Commissioner Leo von Scheben, and meet with the		
		Northwest Arctic Leadership forum		
			TOTAL: JAMES TITUS	9,726

Name: Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Transportation and Public Facilities

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/13/08	1/18/08	Meet with headquarters staff; attend State of State Address and House Transportation committee meetings	Juneau		534	304	890		1,728
1/22/08		Interview potential candidate for Alaska Energy Authority; meet with chief of staff regarding energy, attend meetings on Maritime Contract Negotiations, state funded Highway Transportation Fund, Gravina, and earmarks; attend Alaska Municipal conference	Fairbanks; Juneau		863	228	250		1,341
2/4/08		Attend meetings with headquarters staff, ERA Aviation, Alaska Airlines, University of Alaska Fairbanks, Eyak Native Village, and attend governor's cabinet meeting; speak at the Professional Design Council luncheon	Juneau		535	224	500		1,259
2/11/08	2/15/08	Attend meetings with Alaska Minerals Commission, Alaska Truckers Association, Southeast Alaska Marine Highway System (AMHS) and headquarters staff	Juneau		479	256	500		1,235
2/19/08	2/21/08	Attend meetings with legislators from Wrangell, Metlakatla, and Wasilla; attend meeting with Southeast AMHS and headquarters staff	Juneau		542	168	250		960
2/26/08	2/28/08	Attend meetings with chief of staff, Army Corps of Engineers, Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce, Southeast AMHS and headquarters staff	Juneau		555	168	250		973
3/4/08	3/7/08	Attend meetings with Federal Highway Administration, state legislators, Southeast conference, Kodiak, Chenega crew, and chief of staff	Juneau		552	240	375		1,167
3/10/08	3/14/08	Attend meeting on AMHS master plan, Juneau Access, Telephone Hill, and earmarks; meet with legislators	Juneau		566	256	500		1,322
3/18/08	3/19/08	Attend 2008 Alaska Tribal Transportation symposium	Fairbanks		397	92	75		564
3/24/08	3/28/08	Interview for AMHS Deputy Commissioner; meet with chief of staff, and Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) staff	Juneau		519	272	500		1,291
4/1/08	4/3/08	Meet with chief of staff regarding airline negotiations; attend meeting regarding earmarks; meet with headquarters staff	Juneau		536	120	250		906

Name: LEO VON SCHEBEN
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Transportation and Public Facilities

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/6/08	4/9/08	Attend DOT managers meeting; attend meetings regarding Kenai Peninsula Borough, Prince Rupert dock, Airline Operating Agreement	Juneau		516	180	375		1,071
5/11/08	5/12/08	Attend meeting on State Transportation Fund; meet with headquarters staff and southeast management; meet regarding communication	Juneau		568	92	125		785
5/21/08		Attend Alaska Railroad Corporation (ARRC) board meeting (expenses paid by ARRC)	Seward						-
5/29/08		Meet with Fairbanks International Airport staff; attend terminal opening event	Fairbanks		377				377
6/25/09	6/26/08	Conduct site review of Dalton Highway	Fairbanks; Cold Foot		334	92	170		596
7/7/08	7/8/08	Meet with Bristol Bay Borough, site review of Naknek, Slough Naknek, and King Salmon	King Salmon		1,010	108	220		1,338
7/20/08		Attend governor's annual picnic; meet with Northern Regional Director	Fairbanks		458				458
7/22/08	7/24/08	Attend Senate Finance hearing related to the Alaska Gasline Inducement Act (AGIA); attend Resource Recruitment and Retention meeting; attend Alaska Transportation Fund meeting; attend Southeast Shuttle briefing; meet with headquarters and Southeast Region staff	Juneau		588	152	250		990
7/30/08		Attend governor's Cabinet meeting; meet with headquarters staff; attend Capital Budget, and AMHS meeting	Juneau		570	60			630
8/4/08		Attend DOT managers meeting	Fairbanks		469	60			529
8/7/08		Meet with University of Alaska Fairbanks; meet with Northern Region staff	Fairbanks		189				189
9/10/08	9/11/08	Meet with headquarters staff; attend Strategic Plan meeting; attend Gasline Construction meeting	Juneau		590	92	125		807
9/16/08		Conduct site review of area roads; meet with Representative Mike Chenault	Kenai		220				220
9/17/08		Attend Alaska Transportation Fund meeting	Juneau		528	60			588
9/26/08		Attend site visit of Yukon-Kuskowim area airport construction projects	Bethel		907				907

215

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2008

Orga		Commissioner Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	• •						
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
9/29/08	9/30/08	Attend ARRC board meeting; attend ribbon cutting for 2nd Avenue Wilber widening project (lodging paid by ARRC)	Fairbanks		458	60			518
10/16/08		Conduct site review of Rezanof and Mission road; meet with City of Kodiak and Kodiak Island Borough; meet with Senator Gary Stevens	Kodiak		360				360
10/29/08	10/30/08	Meet with headquarters and Southeast Region staff; conduct Southeast Regional Director interviews	Juneau		625	108	125		858
11/12/08	11/13/08	Meet with Ketchikan Gateway Borough; attend Alaska Municipal League meeting; meet with AMHS staff; view AMHS shore-side facility	Ketchikan		760	88	117		965
11/25/08		Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority board meeting with Golden Valley Electric Association regarding Healy Clean Coal	Fairbanks		377				377
12/2/08	12/3/08	Attend Statewide Preconstruction Managers meeting; attend Granite Construction briefing; meet with headquarters staff	Juneau		585	108	125		818
12/5/08		Meet with Northern Region staff; attend AGIA License signing	Fairbanks		377				377
12/14/08	12/15/08	Meet with headquarters staff; attend budget rollout with Governor Sarah Palin; attend ARRC board meeting	Juneau		555	60	130		745

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation



Name: THOMAS CASE
Position: President and Chief Operating Officer
Organization: Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation

J		Alaska Acrospace Development Corporation	=						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
3/13/08	3/14/08	Attend Senate hearing on capital budget	Juneau		568	126	144		838
3/20/08		Attend Alaska Chamber of Commerce meeting	Juneau		559	63			622
3/29/08	4/3/08	Attend Space conference (trip cancelled)	Denver, CO		10				10
4/7/08	4/10/08	Meet with Missile Defense Agency	Washington, D.C.		1,652	224	958	10	2,844
4/22/08		Tour Northrup Grumman Corporation for business	Kodiak		600	66			666
4/29/08	5/1/08	Attend Responsive Space conference	Los Angeles, CA	675	1,438	224	404		2,741
5/5/08	5/7/08	Attend Range Safety Telemetry System brief	Huntsville, AL		1,949	110	381	22	2,462
5/19/08	5/22/08	Attend Rideshare conference regarding satellites	Wallops Island, VA		2,236	172	271		2,679
5/28/08		Attend Chamber of Commerce luncheon	Sitka		460	62			522
6/10/08		Tour Commonwealth North Kodiak launch complex	Kodiak		274	68			342
6/13/08		Meet with Missile Defense Agency	Kodiak		622	68			690
6/22/08	6/24/08	Attend United States Air Force Space Command and	Colorado Springs,		3,365	66	91		3,522
		Lockheed business development meeting	CO						
7/14/08	7/19/08	Manage Missile Defense Agency launch	Kodiak		603	99	474		1,176
8/6/08	8/7/08	Attend Kodiak Assembly meeting; tour National Aeronautics	Kodiak		511	137	129		777
		and Space Administration facility							
8/11/08	8/14/08	Attend Small Satellite conference (trip cancelled due to	Logan, UT; Kodiak	75	633	68			776
		volcanic ash); tour United States Air Force Base							
9/2/08	9/5/08	Attend Lockheed meeting; attend National Oceanic and	Denver, CO;		1,546	164	258		1,968
		Atmospheric Administration contract meeting	Boulder, CO						
9/8/08	9/9/08	Attend National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration	Fairbanks		399	143	53		595
		contract meeting; visit Eielson Air Force Base site							
9/12/08		Attend State of Alaska Office of Management and Budget	Juneau		585	64			649
		meeting							
9/17/08	9/18/08	Attend National Aeronautics and Space Administration	Kodiak		551	137	123		811
		meeting							
9/30/08	10/1/08	Visit National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration	Edwards Air Force		1,147	160	159		1,466
		contract site	Base, CA						
10/6/08	10/8/08	Attend Strategic Space and Defense conference	Omaha, NE	799	826	123	352		2,100
10/27/08	10/29/08	Attend all hands meeting	Kodiak		378	190	99		667
11/17/08		Visit Missile Defense Agency site	Fort Greely		14	60			74

	Name:	THOMAS CASE	<u></u>						
	Position:	President and Chief Operating Officer							
Orga	nization:	Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
Begin 11/25/08		Purpose of Trip Attend University of Alaska Fairbanks team meeting	Destination Fairbanks	Fees	Costs 458	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total 458
		<u> </u>	1	Fees		M & IE 410	Expenses 486	Expenses	
11/25/08		Attend University of Alaska Fairbanks team meeting	Fairbanks	Fees	458		•	Expenses	458

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Name: DALE NASH
Position: Chief Executive Officer
Organization: Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation

Orga	amzation.	Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/8/08	1/10/08	Attend business development meetings with Missile Defense	Washington, D.C.		1,596	125	584		2,305
		Agency, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration,							
		the United States Air Force and Navy							
1/12/08	1/14/08	Attend Alternate Energy meeting	Fairbanks		431	176	431		1,038
1/16/08	1/17/08	Tour Kodiak launch site	Kodiak		583	99	132		814
1/21/08	1/23/08	Attend United States Air Force launch kick off meeting	Phoenix, AZ		1,541	148	455		2,144
2/7/08	2/8/08	Attend legislative budget briefing	Juneau		606	126	144		876
2/19/08	2/20/08	Visit operations and administrative site	Kodiak		582	132			714
2/25/08	2/28/08	Attend Range Safety Telemetry System Anomaly meeting	Cocoa Beach, FL		1,709	154	350		2,213
3/5/08	3/6/08	Attend legislative budget briefing	Juneau		603	126	144		873
3/13/08	3/14/08	Attend Senate hearing on legislative budget	Juneau		629	126	144		899
3/20/08		Attend Alaska Chamber of Commerce meeting	Juneau		613	63			676
3/24/08	3/25/08	Tour Kodiak launch site	Kodiak		586	132	99		817
3/29/08	4/3/08	Attend Space conference (trip cancelled)	Denver, CO		10				10
4/7/08	4/10/08	Attend Missile Defense Agency meeting	Washington, D.C.		1,740	224	958		2,922
4/22/08		Tour Northrup Grumman Corporation for business	Kodiak		604	66			670
		development purposes							
4/28/08	5/1/08	Attend Responsive Space conference	Los Angeles, CA	675	1,459	224	404	22	2,784
5/4/08	5/10/08	Attend award presentation	Salt Lake City, UT		762				762
5/19/08	5/22/08	Attend Rideshare conference regarding satellites	Wallops Island, VA		2,417	172	271		2,860
5/28/08		Attend Chamber of Commerce luncheon	Sitka		473	62			535
6/3/08	6/4/08	Attend Alaska and Seattle joint Chamber of Commerce	Seattle		520	96	176		792
		meeting							
6/10/08		Tour Commonwealth North Kodiak launch complex	Kodiak		187	68			255
6/13/08		Attend Missile Defense Agency meeting	Kodiak		624	68			692
6/22/08	6/23/08	Attend United States Air Force Space Command and	Colorado Springs,		1,574	110	91		1,775
		Lockheed business development meeting	CO						
7/8/08		Attend Hamilton Sundstrand business development meeting	Fairbanks		481	71			552
7/14/08	7/19/08	Manage Missile Defense Agency launch	Kodiak		1,033	99	474		1,606
7/24/08		Visit operations and administrative site	Kodiak		515	68			583
8/1/08		Visit site; attend proposal development meeting	Kodiak		502				502
8/6/08	8/7/08	Attend Kodiak assembly meeting; tour National Aeronautics	Kodiak		758	137	129		1,024
		and Space Administration facility							

220

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2008

Name: DALE NASH
Position: Chief Executive Officer
Organization: Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/11/08	8/14/08	Attend Small Satellite conference (cancelled due to volcanic	Logan, UT; Kodiak	75	627	68			770
		ash); tour United States Air Force Base							
8/27/08	8/28/08	Attend United States Air Force and Space X business	Los Angeles, CA		905	96	148		1,149
		development meeting							
9/2/08	9/5/08	Attend Lockheed meeting; attend National Oceanic and	Denver, CO;		1,690	164	258	10	2,122
		Atmospheric Administration contract meeting	Boulder, CO						
9/8/08	9/9/08	Attend National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration	Fairbanks		402	133	53		588
		contract meeting; visit Eielson Air Force Base site							
9/12/08		Attend State of Alaska Office of Management and Budget	Juneau		618	64			682
9/17/08	9/18/08	Attend National Aeronautics and Space Administration	Kodiak		676	137	123		936
		meeting							
9/30/08	10/2/08	Visit National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration	Edwards Air Force		1,218	160	159		1,537
		contract site	Base, CA						
10/6/08	10/8/08	Attend Strategic Space and Defense conference	Omaha, NE	799	848	123	352		2,122
10/14/08		Attend Missile Defense Agency quarterly program meeting	Huntsville, AL		1,264	110	246		1,620
10/27/08	10/29/08	Attend all hands meeting	Kodiak		555	190	99		844
11/17/08		Visit Missile Defense Agency site	Fort Greely		12	60			72
11/25/08		Attend University of Alaska Fairbanks team meeting	Fairbanks		501	65		·	566
12/1/08	12/6/08	Manage Missile Defense Agency launch	Kodiak		770	410	486		1,666
		ТО	TALS: DALE NASH	1,549	33,224	4,652	6,910	32	46,367

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Housing Finance Corporation



Name: DANIEL FAUSKE
Position: Executive Director
Organization: Alaska Housing Finance Corporation

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/4/08	2/5/08	Attend legislative meetings for House Bill (HB) 334, HB 335, Senate Bill (SB) 231, and SB 233	Juneau		510	120	145		775
2/15/08		Attend legislative Special Session	Juneau			60	54		114
2/18/08	2/19/098	Attend legislative meetings for SB 231, SB 233, and Senate Finance committee	Juneau		510	76	145		731
2/19/08	2/20/08	Attend legislative meetings for SB 231 and SB 233	Juneau		510	120	145		775
3/3/08	3/4/08	Present at State of Commerce meeting	Juneau		556	70	145		771
3/11/08	3/13/08	Attend capital budget hearings in Senate committee	Juneau		510	70	145	166	891
4/2/08	4/3/08	Attend legislative Special Session	Juneau		520	120	166	61	867
4/6/00		Attend Homer Realtor meeting	Homer		252			67	319
4/22/08		Attend Interior Alaskan Building meetings	Fairbanks		436	80	145	49	710
6/2/08	6/5/08	Attend legislative Special Session	Juneau		550	120	365	34	1,069
6/17/08	6/19/08	Attend Alaska Housing Finance Board of Directors meeting	Wrangell		594	120	240		954
6/23/08		Tour property for teacher housing in Minto	Minto		458	60			518
6/26/08		Attend the signing of HB 325 with Governor Palin	Kenai		220				220
7/21/08	7/22/08	Attend legislative Special Session	Juneau		570	120	167	26	883
7/28/08	7/29/08	Attend legislative Special Session	Juneau		570	92	212	6	880
8/18/08		Attend demolition kick-off of Fairview Manor in Fairbanks	Fairbanks		458				458
9/12/08		Attend Office of Management and Budget Heads Up meeting	Juneau		458	60			518
9/18/08		Attend Kenai Builders Association general membership meeting	Kenai		220			100	320
10/1/08		Attend meeting with energy raters	Fairbanks		458			63	521
10/24/08	10/28/08	Attend National Conference of State Housing Agencies	Denver, CO		1,134	196	1,006	226	2,562
11/6/08	11/7/08	Attend Southeast Homebuilders speech	Ketchikan		809	88	111	113	1,121
12/4/08		Meet with Representative Olson on affordable housing	Kenai		210			156	366
12/5/08		Attend to Alaska Gas Inducement Act business	Fairbanks		210			40	250
		TOTALS:	DANIEL FAUSKE	-	10,723	1,572	3,191	1,107	16,593

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority / Alaska Energy Authority



Name: STEVE HAAGENSON
Position: Executive Director
Organization: Alaska Energy Authority

8			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
3/20/08	3/21/08	Attend meetings regarding Alaska Energy Authority legislation; meet with Bush Caucus; attend legislative meeting regarding an energy plan	Juneau		598	120	129		847
3/25/08	3/26/08	Attend Association of Village Council Presidents housing conference	Bethel		607	80	124		811
4/29/08	4/30/08	Attend and participate in Alaska Energy Plan Town Hall meetings	Soldotna; Fairbanks		590	120			710
5/6/08		Attend and participate in Alaska Energy Plan Town Hall meeting	Bethel		614				614
5/22/08	5/23/08	Attend and participate in Alaska Energy Plan Town Hall meeting	Kodiak		231	72	287		590
5/27/08	5/30/08	Attend and participate in Alaska Energy Plan Town Hall meetings	Juneau; Wrangell; Kake		926	148	283		1,357
6/9/08	6/10/08	Meet with the governor and legislature regarding Alaska Energy Plan and debit cards	Juneau		618	120	144		882
6/16/08	6/18/08	Attend and participate in Alaska Energy Plan Town Hall meetings	Haines		819	120	434		1,373
6/24/08	6/25/08	Attend and participate in Alaska Energy Plan Town Hall meeting	Petersburg		1,524	88	175		1,787
7/21/08	7/24/08	Attend executive session on energy	Juneau		603	212	447		1,262
8/6/08		Attend Teeland Douglas Intertie public hearing	Wasilla		53				53
8/22/08		Participate in the Chena Renewable Energy fair	Fairbanks; Chena Hot Springs		288	92			380
8/27/08	8/29/08	Provide a presentation on the Alaska Energy Plan to the Alaska Conference of Mayors	Wrangell		1,410	108	194		1,712
9/15/08	9/18/08	Attend and participate in the 2008 Rural Energy conference	Girdwood		47	132	297		476
9/19/08	9/21/08	Attend and participate in the Alaska Dialogue event	Talkeetna		135	120	358		613
9/24/08		Attend meeting with the Office of Management and Budget	Juneau		484	60			544
10/16/08		Meet with Deputy Chief of Staff Randy Ruaro to give an Alaska Energy Plan briefing to the governor's office	Juneau		338	60			398
10/20/08		Attend and present at the Energy Task Force meeting	Valdez		331	60			391
10/24/08		Present at the Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting	Fairbanks		318	60		<u> </u>	378
10/28/08	10/29/08	Present at the Southeast Alaska Wood Energy workshop	Sitka		659	76	99		834

Orga	Position:	STEVE HAAGENSON Executive Director Alaska Energy Authority							
Dates T Begin	Dates Traveled Begin End Purpose of Trip		Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
	-	Purpose of Trip		rees				Expenses	
11/11/08	11/13/08	Attend and present at the Southeast Alaska Native summit;	Juneau; Ketchikan		695	136	231		1,062
		attend and present at the Alaska Municipal League conference							
			=						

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

226

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2008

	Position:	TED LEONARD Executive Director Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	- - -						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/29/08		Review Red Dog Mine Delong Mountain Transportation System maintenance practices and conditions assessment; meet with Northwest Arctic Borough staff at the Northwest Arctic Regional Energy summit	Kotzebue		576	28			604
8/25/08		Visit Healy Clean Coal project to review site, conduct tour for management and board, and look at insurance issues	Healy		239	44	135		418
9/1/08		Meet with governors office and administration on Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority (AIDEA) issues	Juneau		678	120	258		1,056
9/17/08		Attend Council of Development Finance Agencies Development Bond Finance course	Washington, D.C.	550	900	224	410		2,084
9/23/08	9/24/08	Attend Office of Management and Budget meeting for AIDEA	Juneau		528	92	112		732
11/11/08		Attend Central Council Tlingit & Haida Indian Tribes of Alaska Southeast Alaska Native summit; meet with Alaska Ship and Drydock staff concerning the Ketchikan shipyard project	Juneau; Ketchikan	50	906	152	208		1,316
11/25/08		Meet with Golden Valley Electric Association Board of Directors regarding the Healy Clean Coal project	Fairbanks		469				469
		TOTAL	S: TED LEONARD	600	4,296	660	1,123	_	6,679

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority



Name: JEFFREY JESSEE
Position: Executive Director
Organization: Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority

	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/3/08		Attend Fairbanks Community Behavioral Health Center	Fairbanks		427	48		32	507
		meeting							
1/7/08		Attend detoxification and substance abuse treatment services	Bethel		385			16	401
		planning meeting							
1/15/08	1/17/08	Attend criminal justice work group meeting	Juneau		413	180	218	16	827
1/24/08		Attend detoxification facility meeting	Fairbanks		384			16	400
1/28/08	2/2/08	Attend Governor's Counsel on Disabilities and Special	Juneau		655	456	300	32	1,443
		Education and Advisory Board on Alcoholism and Drug							
		Abuse meetings							
2/3/08	2/4/08	Attend board of trustee meeting	Juneau		358	168	224	16	766
2/11/08		Attend criminal justice meeting	Juneau		525	60		16	601
2/13/08	2/16/08	Attend bring the kids home meeting	Juneau		541	176	342	32	1,091
2/18/08	2/19/08	Attend House Bill 324 hearing	Juneau		556	92	112	16	776
2/27/08	2/28/08	Attend Senate Finance Budget subcommittee meeting	Juneau		575	92	112	16	795
3/3/08	3/10/08	Attend legislative close outs; speak with Senator Ted Stevens	Juneau;		1,697	284	899	16	2,896
		and Senator Lisa Murkowski's aides	Washington, D.C.						
3/13/08		Participate in housing finance legislation	Juneau		570	60		16	646
3/18/08		Attend Philanthropy Northwest meeting	Seattle		807	64		16	887
3/26/08		Participate in housing finance legislation	Juneau		540	60		32	632
4/3/08		Participate in budget negotiations	Juneau		520	60		16	596
4/6/08	4/8/08	Participate in budget negotiations	Juneau		552	152	224	48	976
5/2/08	5/6/08	Attend Council on Foundation and Alaska Funders Group	Washington, D.C.		844	160	230	16	1,250
		reunion meeting							
5/13/08	5/15/08	Participate in rural outreach trip	Kotzebue; Kiana		610	179	40	32	861
5/19/08	5/21/08	Participate in gathering support with the Trust Land office for	Petersburg;		711	168	195	16	1,090
		timber initiative	Ketchikan						
5/27/08	5/29/08	Attend board of trustee meeting	Fairbanks		519	180	338	19	1,056
6/4/08	6/5/08	Attend Harford Foundation meeting	Seattle		771	77		19	867
7/21/08	7/24/08	Participate in Interior Regional Housing Authorities village	Galena		569	240		19	828
		tour							
8/15/08		Meet with Fairbanks Daily News-Miner editorial board	Fairbanks		374			19	393
8/18/08		Meet with Office of Management and Budget (trip cancelled)			442			38	480
9/4/08		Meet with Juneau housing advocates	Juneau		537		60	19	616
9/15/08		Trip cancelled			360			19	379
9/23/08	9/26/08	Attend Philanthropy Northwest 2008 conference	Coeur d'Alene, ID	550	917	89	980	38	2,574

	Position:	JEFFREY JESSEE Executive Director Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority	- - -						
	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/13/08		Attend Juneau Homeless Coalition conference	Juneau		560	60		19	639
10/30/08	10/31/08	Attend advisory board on alcoholism and drug abuse meeting	Soldotna		340	88	79	20	527
		and the Alaska Mental Health board meeting							
11/13/08		Attend Municipal League Funders Forum	Ketchikan		625		60	20	705
12/16/08		Participate in the Permanent Fund Trust Fund committee	Juneau		585	60		40	685
		meeting							
12/19/08		Attend Fairbanks Community Enhanced Detox Center	Fairbanks		380			20	400
		dedication							
		TOTALS:	JEFFREY JESSEE	550	18,649	3,253	4,413	725	27,590

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority



23

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2008

Orga	Position:	DEVEN MITCHELL Executive Director Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority	_ _ _						
Dates T	'raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/16/08	1/18/08	Attend Alaska Government Finance Officers' Association (AGFOA) meeting	Anchorage		556	152	198	16	922
1/22/08		Attend Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority (AMBBA) meeting	Anchorage		404	60		16	480
4/11/08	4/15/08	Attend AMBBA meeting	Seattle		607	115	347	16	1,085
5/7/08	5/9/08	Attend AGFOA spring conference	Palmer		390	64	184	16	654
6/16/08	6/17/08	Attend AMBBA meeting	Anchorage		437	92	181	38	748
7/17/08	7/18/08	Attend AGFOA meetings	Kenai		790	120	134	38	1,082
7/28/08	7/30/08	Attend AMBBA bond closing	Seattle		579	147	691	19	1,436
10/30/08	10/31/08	Attend AMBBA meeting	Anchorage		292	76	99	19	486
11/9/08	11/11/08	Attend AGFOA meeting	Ketchikan		370	144	238	19	771
12/15/08		Meet with Cordova City Council on local projects to be funded through AMBBA	Cordova		586	48		19	653
		TOTAL C.	DEVEN MITCHELL		5.011	1.018	2,072	216	8,317

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority



Name:
Position: Chief Executive Officer
Organization: Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/15/08		Present at Alaska Support Industry Alliance luncheon	Kenai		151			16	167
2/4/08	2/7/08	Attend annual legislative conference	Juneau		521	212	327	47	1,107
2/10/08	2/19/08	Attend Cambridge Energy Research Association convention	Houston, TX		1,711	170	444	32	2,357
		and business meetings							
2/21/08	2/22/08	Address State House of Representatives open caucus on	Juneau		530	88	112	16	746
		Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority's (ANGDA) plan							
		for delivering in-state gas							
2/24/08	2/29/08	Testify at Senate Resources Committee during legislative	Juneau		526	120	224	16	886
		session regarding ANGDA's Alaska Gasline Inducement Act							
		(AGIA) application							
4/4/08	4/5/08	Attend hearing of House Economic Development committee to	Juneau		547	120	112	16	795
		discuss the value-added manufacturing study							
6/6/08	6/9/08	Attend and testify at special session of legislature	Juneau		581	240	459	38	1,318
6/12/08		Testify at AGIA legislative hearing on in-state gas issues	Fairbanks		400	60		19	479
7/9/08		Participate in legislative round table on in-state gas issues	Juneau		583	60		19	662
7/29/08	8/1/08	Attend ANGDA board meeting	Fairbanks		198	128	507	19	852
8/14/08		Meet with various federal and state permitting agencies	Fairbanks		308	60		19	387
8/25/08		Attend Golden Valley Electric Association board meeting	Fairbanks		455	48		38	541
9/14/08	9/23/08	Meet with pipeline companies, contractors, and gas suppliers	Denver, CO; Dallas,		2,500	434	815	19	3,768
			TX; Houston, TX						
9/30/08	10/1/08	Attend ANGDA board meeting	Kenai		115	64	79	19	277
10/14/08	10/15/08	Survey proposed pipeline route and attend meetings	Fairbanks		141	108	75	19	343
10/22/08		Meet with gas suppliers	Houston, TX		1,151	160	243	19	1,573
10/29/08	11/1/08	Speak at University of Wyoming pipeline conference	Cheyenne, WY		1,023	112	285	19	1,439
		TOTALS:	HAROLD HEINZE	-	11,441	2,184	3,682	390	17,697

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation



Name: MICHAEL BURNS
Position: Executive Director
Organization: Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation

Dates T	rovolod			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/24/08		Participate in annual meeting of Commonwealth North;	Anchorage		439	44			483
		participate in panel discussion on State of Alaska assets							
1/27/08	1/31/08	Attend Callan Associates Investment Institute conference	San Francisco, CA		712	147	1,227	3	2,089
2/5/08	2/6/08	Attend Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation (APFC) Board of	Anchorage		506	92	99		697
		Trustees educational meeting							
3/2/08	3/13/08	Attend Simpson Housing quarterly meeting and tour	Denver, CO; Irvine,		782	134	953		1,869
		Independence Plaza property; tour Palm Terrace property; tour	CA; Santa Monica,						
		Atria West property	CA						
4/28/08	5/2/08	Meet with United States Treasury; attend International	Washington, D.C.		1,748	205	855		2,808
		Monetary Fund sovereign wealth fund meeting							
5/14/08	5/15/08	Speak at Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Petroleum Resources	Vancouver, BC			130			130
		(government of British Columbia reimbursed travel expenses							
		of \$1,119)							
5/27/08	5/30/08	Attend APFC Board of Trustees meeting; meet with APFC	Anchorage		530	164	543		1,237
		communications contractor Bradley Reid							
6/18/08	6/20/08	Attend due diligence property inspections	Chicago, IL		1,731	109	364		2,204
6/30/08	7/1/08	Meet with infrastructure asset class managers	Seattle		738	96	182		1,016
7/22/08	7/23/08	Attend APFC Board of Trustees meeting	Anchorage		71	92	181		344
8/12/08	8/13/08	Meet with Alyeska Pipeline Service Company	Anchorage		498	64	181		743
8/29/08		Attend APFC Board of Trustees audit committee meeting	Anchorage		212	12			224
8/30/08	9/3/08	Meet with International Monetary Fund's International	Santiago, Chile		2,458	293	692		3,443
		Working Group on sovereign wealth funds							
9/14/08	9/17/08	Attend quarterly meeting with Macerich, APFC partner in	Santa Monica, CA		703				703
		Tysons Corner and North Bridge (trip cancelled)							
9/18/08		Attend APFC Board of Trustees committee meeting on chief	Anchorage		580	44			624
		investment officer selection							
10/10/08		Meet with International Monetary Fund's International	Washington, D.C.;		105	195	482		782
		Working Group on sovereign wealth funds; speak at Knox	Moline, IL						
		College (Knox College reimbursed travel expenses of \$1117)							
10/24/08		Speak at International Association of Energy Economists	Anchorage		322	60			382

	Name:	MICHAEL BURNS	_						
	Position:	Executive Director	_						
Orga	nization:	Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/12/08		Speak to Sitka Chamber of Commerce regarding Permanent	Sitka		384	44			428
		Fund							
11/17/08	11/18/08	Meet with APFC trustee; speak to Rotary Club	Anchorage		371	88	99		558
12/1/08	12/3/08	Attend APFC Board of Trustees meeting	Anchorage		557	120	198		875
	TOTALS:		MICHAEL BURNS	•	13,447	2,133	6,056	3	21,639

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Railroad Corporation



11/14/08

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2008

	Name:	PATRICK GAMBLE	_						
	Position:	President and Chief Executive Officer	_						
Orga	anization:	Alaska Railroad Corporation	- -						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/31/08		Meet with Fairbanks Mayor Strle; attend the Alaska Railroad	Fairbanks		249			•	249
		customer appreciation reception							
2/19/08	2/20/08	Meet with the Yukon Government	Vancouver, BC		1,454	128	329	15	1,926
3/20/08		Meet with the Fairbanks Daily News-Miner editorial board;	Fairbanks		396	3			399
		meet with North Pole Mayor Isaacson on northern rail							
		extension							
3/27/08	3/28/08	Testify at the Senate Transportation committee oversight	Juneau		555	53	125		733
		hearing							
3/31/08	4/4/08	Meet with Alaska Congressional Delegation, Federal Transit	Washington, D.C.		1,810	806	1,768		4,384
		Administration (FTA), and Federal Railroad Administration							
		(FRA)							
4/10/08		Attend town hall meeting with Alaska Railroad employees	Fairbanks		399				399
4/20/08	4/28/08	Attend the Creative Leadership Program executive course	Colorado Springs,	125	1,430	5	1,271		2,831
		(scholarship award paid for 85% of the conference fees)	CO						
5/13/08	5/15/08	Meet with Flint Hills Resources on the North Pole refinery	Wichita, KS		1,585	47	335		1,967
5/29/08	5/30/08	Attend town hall meeting with the Alaska Railroad work gange	•		151	46	221		418
6/18/08	6/20/08	Speak at the Michigan State University (MSU) Railway	Lansing, MI		1,762	77			1,839
		Management Program (MSU paid hotel bill)							
7/18/08	7/19/08	Attend the Interior of Alaska Strategic Energy Summit	Fairbanks		300	10	194		504
8/13/08	8/14/08	Attend Roadmaster Steve Love's 50th anniversary of service	Healy		189		183		372
		with the Alaska Railroad							
8/26/08		Meet with customer Jerry Saddler regarding a rail crossing	Fairbanks		189				189
9/7/08	9/13/08	Speak at the 2008 International City-Rail Urban and Intercity	Shanghai, China;		5,149	196	2,078	292	7,715
		Conference; meet with coal and tourism customers	Beijing, China;						
0.120.100	0.100.100		Hong Kong		• • •		0.7		
9/29/08		Attend the Alaska Railroad board of directors meeting	Fairbanks	-	250	37	85		372
10/13/08	10/17/08	1 1 1	Washington, D.C.		45	14	446		505
		FRA Administrator, FTA Department Administrator, and							
		Alaska Congressional Delegation; meet at the Pentagon							

Fairbanks

TOTALS: PATRICK GAMBLE

469

1,422

7,035

16,382

125

469

25,271

307

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

(Department of Defense paid for most of the trip)

Meet with Representative Coghill on railroad issues

Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute



Name: ERNEST RIUTTA **Position:** Executive Director Organization: Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/15/08	1/17/08	Attend Northwest Fisheries Association and National	Seattle	40	718	162	351	304	1,575
		Fisheries Institute meetings							
1/21/08	1/24/08	Attend International Marketing Committee (IMC) meeting;	Seattle		642	176	797	365	1,980
		attend Symphony of Seafood's open house event							
1/31/08	2/2/08	Attend Southwest Alaska Municipal Conference; attend	Anchorage		330	120	198	116	764
		Symphony of Seafood's awards banquet							
2/22/08	2/26/08	Attend Boston International Seafood show	Boston, MA		561	320	1,133	81	2,095
3/2/08	3/3/08	Meet with staff and board members	Seattle		679	98	210	78	1,065
3/8/08	3/9/08	Attend Taiwan Trade and Investment council meetings	Fairbanks		667	120	75	119	981
3/26/08	3/30/08	Attend Pacific Seafood Processors Association meeting; attend Raven's Ball	Seattle; Anchorage		729	147	511	203	1,590
4/19/08	4/25/08	Attend European Seafood Exposition	Brussels, Belgium		3,089	962	1,523	240	5,814
5/5/08	5/7/08	Attend IMC meeting; attend managers' meeting	Seattle		546	243	584	212	1,585
5/19/08	5/20/08	Attend sustainability training for industry	Anchorage		415	92	193	68	768
5/27/08		Attend World Trade Center Alaska conference	Anchorage		424	60		89	573
6/8/08	6/10/08	Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute (ASMI) board meeting	Anchorage		504		362	16	882
6/20/08		Meet with vice premier of China	Anchorage		490	47		12	549
7/19/08	7/24/08	Attend ASMI Sustainability forum	Anchorage		500	209	1,160	181	2,050
8/14/08		Meet with overseas marketing representative of R&L	Tokyo, Japan		624				624
		Associates; attend various ASMI promotions (trip cancelled)							
9/3/08	9/5/08	Attend IMC meeting; meet with staff; attend industry meetings	Seattle		514	176	437	221	1,348
10/22/08	11/2/08	Meet with the Agricultural trade office in Tokyo and attend	Tokyo, Japan		2,032	1,607	1,954	422	6,015
		Japan's first sustainability conference	3 / 1		,	ĺ	,		,
11/1/08		Attend the Annual China Fisheries & Seafood Exposition (trip	Shanghai, China;		504				504
		cancelled)	Dalian, China						
11/15/08	11/22/08	Attend Annual United States Economic Development Council	Washington, D.C.;		919	484	1,595	696	3,694
		conference; meet with Foreign Agriculture office staff; attend	Baltimore, MD;						
		Pacific Marine Exposition	Seattle						
11/29/08	12/4/08	Attend ASMI all hands meetings	Seattle		378	301		42	721
		TOTALS:	ERNEST RIUTTA	40	15,265	5,324	11,083	3,465	35,177

Alaska Student Loan Corporation



Lodging

Expenses

1,043

772

Other

Expenses

109

157

133

62

Travel

Total

466

654

2,929

2,274

		Name:	DIANE BARRANS	_				
		Position:	Executive Officer	_				
	Orga	nization:	Alaska Student Loan Corporation	_				
l								_
	Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		i
	Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	ĺ
	1/10/08	1/11/08	Attend Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education	Anchorage		237	120	ſ
			(ACPE) meeting					ĺ
	3/3/08	3/5/08	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		361	136	ĺ
	3/8/08	3/12/08	Attend Education Finance Council meeting (EFC)	Las Vegas, NV	795	785	173	Ĺ
	4/27/08	5/1/08	Attend 5th Annual Conference on Technology & Standards	Washington, D.C.	500	709	231	Ĺ
	5/18/08	5/20/08	Attend Western Interstate Commission on Higher Education	Rapid City, SD				ĺ

			(WICHE) Executive Commission meeting (WICHE reimbursement \$1,080)							
	6/2/08		Attend National Council of Higher Education Lender Programs spring conference	Tucson, AZ	600	821	133	403	189	2,146
2	6/11/08	6/13/08	Work in Anchorage office; meet with University of Alaska statewide	Anchorage; Fairbanks		634	168		143	945
•	6/15/08	6/17/08	Attend EFC meeting	Dallas, TX		711	118	446	29	1,304
	7/7/08	7/19/08	Attend ACPE meeting; EFC meeting; State Higher Education Executive Officers (SHEEO) meeting	Anchorage; Washington, D.C.; Boston, MA	1,025	1,529	476	2,364	148	5,542
	7/25/08		Meet with University of Alaska Anchorage	Anchorage		340	60		56	456
	8/12/08	8/15/08	Attend SHEEO meeting	San Diego, CA	475	594	192	469	19	1,749
	9/28/08	9/29/08	Attend Northwest Education Loan Association meeting	Anchorage		520	76		93	689
	10/13/08	10/14/08	Attend ACPE meeting	Anchorage		360	120		158	638
	11/9/08	11/14/08	Attend WICHE meeting; Alaska Higher Education Summit (WICHE reimbursement \$943)	Phoenix, AZ; Anchorage		223	136	396	306	1,061
	12/2/08	12/5/08	Attend Alaska Health Summit	Anchorage	215	520	240	100	198	1,273
			TOTALS:	DIANE BARRANS	3,610	8,344	2,379	5,993	1,800	22,126

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority



	Name:	ANDREW NIEMIEC							
	Position:	Executive Director	•						
Orga	anization:	Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority							
	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/16/08	1/18/08	Deliver testimony of 2007 annual report to Governor Sarah	Juneau		432	148	218	8	806
		Palin and State Legislature							
2/3/08	2/7/08	Attend Public-Private Partnerships (P3) United States of	Washington, D.C.	1,080	777	288	1,076	131	3,352
		America Summit seminar and conference							
2/12/08	2/13/08	Attend Interagency meeting, Knik Arm Bridge and Toll	Juneau		397	120	109	5	631
		Authority (KABTA) Audit committee meeting and KABTA							
		board meeting							
3/25/08		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Juneau		535	60		53	648
		Bill (SB) 268							
2/26/08		Meet with Matanuska-Susitna Borough City Manager, John	Palmer		44				44
		Duffy							
3/25/08		Testify at Senate Transportation Committee hearing on SB 268			535	60		53	648
3/31/08	4/4/08	Meet with KABTA P3 contractors, CitiGroup and Bougues;	New York;		1,115	128	723	84	2,050
		meet with Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)	Washington, D.C.						
		Transportation Info Structure Finance Innovation Act staff							
5/1/08		Meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	Juneau		616	60			676
		(DOT) staff; meet with Governor Sarah Palin's staff							
5/20/08		Meet with Matanuska-Susitna Borough mayor, port director,	Palmer					44	44
		and KABTA board members							
7/25/08		Meet with DOT staff; meet with FHWA staff	Juneau		614	60			674
10/10/08		Attend third quarter project update meeting with Matanuska-	Palmer		88				88
		Susitna Borough Mayor Curt Menard							
11/16/08	11/18/08	Attend Bond Buyers Transportation Finance/P3 conference;	Denver, CO	95	766	108	360	10	1,339
		meet with KABTA contractors							
12/9/08	12/12/08	Attend Public-Private Partnerships discussions with FHWA	Juneau				675		675
		administrator, and State Legislator John Katz							

TOTALS: ANDREW NIEMIEC

1,175

5,919

1,032

3,161

388

11,675

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

University of Alaska



Name:	MARK HAMILTON
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska
Ü	

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/15/08	1/19/08	Provide keynote address to University of Alaska (UA)	Anchorage		445	33	110	35	623
		Advisory Board; meet with editorial page editor of the							
		Anchorage Daily News; meet with UA federal relations							
		director to review federal initiatives; conduct cabinet meeting							
		with chancellors and staff; meet with University of Alaska							
		Anchorage (UAA) facilities staff; meet with AT&T president;							
		attend Board of Regents retreat							
1/20/08		Meet with presidents of China University of Petroleum, Dalian							-
		University of Science & Technology, Shenyang Jianzhu	Dalian, China;						
		University, Shenyang University of Science & Technology,	Shenyang, China;						
		Anhui University of Technology, and University of Shanghai	Shanghai, China						
		for Science & Technology to make contact with various							
		institutions of higher learning to develop relationships that							
		will lead to an exchange of students for graduate studies and							
		research in various academic fields (paid by private funding -							
		source BP/Conoco Phillips UA Foundation funds)							
2/4/08	2/8/08	Meet with staff from Rise Alaska in Anchorage; present	Anchorage; Juneau		1,629	77	488		2,194
		keynote address at Anchorage Chamber of Commerce							
		meeting; meet with House Finance UA budget subcommittee;							
		meet Interim Commissioner of Education and Early							
		Development Barbara Thompson; meet UA Foundation Board							
		of Trustees at University of Alaska Southeast (UAS); meet							
		Representative Jay Ramras; meet Representative Paul Seaton;							
		meet Representative Nancy Dahlstrom; attend UA Board of							
		Trustees reception; attend UA Board of Regents meetings;							
		meet Representative Mike Kelly; meet Representative Kyle							
		Johansen; meet Senator Gary Wilken; meet Senator Joe							
		Thomas; meet Representative Wes Keller; meet Representative							
		Beth Kerttula and caucus members							

Name:	MARK HAMILTON
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska

D.4	S11			Conformer	T		T adaina	Other	T1
Dates Traveled		D	D	Conference	Transportation	MOTE	Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/21/08		Attend interview at KRUA Radio; attend UA System	Anchorage;		784	242	1,445	35	2,506
		Governance Council meeting; meet with UA director of	Washington, D.C.						
		federal relations; meet with Director of State and Federal							
		Relations John Katz; meet with President of BlueWater							
		Strategies, LLC Andrew Lundquist on climate change center;							
		meet with Senator Ted Stevens' health legislative assistant;							
		meet with Senator Lisa Murkowski; attend Supreme Court							
		hearing; meet with Department of Defense Majority Clerk Sid							
		Ashworth; meet with chief of staff to Undersecretary of							
		Commerce for Oceans and Atmosphere; meet with							
		Congressman Don Young; meet with Senator Ted Stevens;							
		meet with representative of the city of Seward; meet with							
		Director of National Science Foundation Arden Bement							
3/3/08	3/5/08	Visit Kenai Peninsula College and Kachemak Bay branch	Kenai; Homer		606	77		57	740
		campus							
3/19/08	3/21/08	Attend Civilian Advisory Board meeting; conduct President's	Anchorage		266	22		76	364
		Cabinet meeting; meet with UA Foundation corporate							
		relations manager							
4/1/08	4/3/08	Visit Chukchi Campus and Northwest Campus	Kotzebue; Nome		492	44	328	35	899
4/8/08	4/11/08	Visit Bristol Bay Campus; meet with vice provost for research	Dillingham;		1,478	66		38	1,582
		at UAA; meet with UA Foundation donor; attend banquet to	Anchorage; Bethel						
		celebrate Mayor Mark Begich's Good News, Great Kids							
		program; visit Kuskokwim Campus							
4/14/08	4/18/08	Visit Ketchikan College, meet with faculty, staff, students and	Ketchikan		847	44	427	57	1,375
		tour facilities; provide interview on KRBD public radio;							
		conduct President's Cabinet; meet with Systemwide Academic							
		Council members; speak at First City Rotary Club; attend							
		Board of Regents meetings							

Name:	MARK HAMILTON
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska

		CHAPTER OF THE STATE OF THE STA	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/23/08	4/30/08	Attend Anchorage mayor's Alaska Moving Image Preservation	Anchorage; Palmer;		987	55	112	35	1,189
		Association event; meet with Matanuska-Susitna College	Juneau; Anchorage						
		director, student government groups, faculty, staff, students;							
		meet with Matanuska-Susitna College Advisory Council; meet							
		with Matanuska-Susitna Career and Technical High School							
		staff; meet with UAA faculty association; meet with members							
		of the Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation board;							
		meet with UAA chancellor; meet with UAA student							
		association; attend UAS operational review; attend UAA							
		operational review; provide welcome address at the Alaska							
		Volcano Observatory 20th anniversary celebration; meet with president of General Communication Inc.							
5/2/09	£/10/00	1	V - 1:-1 A1		984	88	76		1.214
5/2/08	5/10/08	Attend commencements at Kodiak, Kenai, Homer and Palmer	Kodiak; Anchorage; Kenai; Homer;		984	88	/6	66	1,214
			Anchorage; Palmer;						
			Anchorage, 1 anner, Anchorage						
5/16/08	5/17/08	Attend Prince William Sound Community College	Valdez		392	44	167	22	625
		commencement							
6/4/08		Meet with UAA Chancellor Fran Ulmer; attend CH2MHill	Anchorage		325			22	347
		meet and greet event at UAA; preview Board of Regents							
		presentation on UAA Health Sciences building master plan							
6/15/08		Attend Pacific Air Forces RED FLAG-Alaska Executive	Fairbanks		118			22	140
		Observer Program dinner; meet with UA executive staff							
6/16/08	6/29/08	Meet with Board of Regents; meet with UA Board of Trustees;			615			22	637
		meet UAA administrators for energy briefing; attend video	Fairbanks; Kenai						
		conference from Kenai Campus regarding University of							
		Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) School of Education							

Name:	MARK HAMILTON
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska

Organization.		CHITCHING OF LEAGUE	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/1/08		Speak at International Symposium: Sentinel Earth, Detection of Environmental Change at Hokkaido University, Japan; meet with Professor Zheng Yao, Associate Dean of the College of Computing and Communication Engineering, Research Center of Finance Sciences and Technology; meet Ms. Wu Xin Ju, Deputy Director of International Exchanges, University of Shanghai for Science and Technology, Dr. Huang DeChun, Director of International Education Center of HoHai University, Ms. Joyce Hsu, Deputy Director of International Relations Office of International Affairs, National Chen Kung University, Dr. Ge Wang, Director of International Office of University Science and Technology Beijing, Professor Sun XuDong, Director of International Office, China University of Petroleum, Beijing to make contact with various institutions of higher learning to develop relationships that will lead to an exchange of students for graduate studies and research in various academic fields (paid by private funding - source BP/Conoco Phillips UA Foundation funds and Hokkaido University)	Sapporo, Japan; Beijing, China; Shanghai, China; Nanjing, China; Tainan, China	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total -
7/18/08		Meet with the commissioner of education	Anchorage		334			22	356
7/23/08		Attend ConocoPhillips reception	Anchorage		281			22	303
7/31/08	8/1/08	Meet President Ron Duncan and Senior Vice President Richard Dowling of GCI; meet with UA staff, Chief Information Technology Officer Steve Smith and Director, Statewide Offices, Land Management Mari Montgomery	Anchorage		115			22	137
8/4/08	8/10/08	Meet with university executives; conduct Board of Regents briefing; meet with the commissioner of transportation; speak at UA recruitment camp; meet with GCI executives President Ron Duncan, Senior Vice President Richard Dowling	Fairbanks; Anchorage		216			22	238
8/14/08		Meet with the director of Alaska Housing Finance Corporation; meet with the director of Washington, Wyoming, Alaska, Montana and Idaho medical program at UAA	Anchorage		348			22	370

Name:	MARK HAMILTON
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska

O.S.		University of Alaska	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/18/08	8/19/08	Attend dinner hosted by Rasmuson Foundation Board of	Anchorage		263			66	329
		Directors							
8/21/08	8/25/08	Speak at UAA Freshman Convocation	Anchorage		216			22	238
8/27/08	8/30/08	Meet with university executives; meet with State of Alaska	Anchorage; Palmer		597			22	619
		Energy Coordinator; meet with chair of external UA Press							
		board; attend thank you lunch for Alyeska Company; meet							
		with UAA Chancellor; attend Kerttula Hall naming event							
9/14/08	9/22/08	Meet university staff regarding UAA and UAF engineering	Anchorage;		666		306	22	994
		update; meet UA director of land management; speak at 2008	Girdwood;						
		Rural Energy conference; meet UAA School of Engineering	Talkeetna; Palmer						
		Advisory Board; meet UAA chancellor; meet UAA vice							
		provost for research; meet with UA Board of Regents							
		Facilities, Land Management committee; attend UAA							
		Celebrity Chef event; attend UA Board of Regents meetings;							
		attend Board of Regents reception with Anchorage area							
		incumbent and candidate legislators; meet with UA student							
		governance leaders; attend Institute of the North Dialogue;							
		attend Community Campus Directors conference; attend							
		governor's subcabinet meeting							
9/23/08	9/24/08	Attend Northern Forum Research dinner	Anchorage		478			22	500
9/25/08		Attend Office of Management and Budget heads up meeting	Juneau; Anchorage		449			22	471
10/6/08	10/7/08	Attend UAS Executive Cabinet meeting; attend Supreme	Juneau		502		126	22	650
		Court Hearing regarding UA lands; attend UAS performance							
		based budget meeting							
10/9/08	10/13/08	Attend UAA performance based budget meeting; attend	Anchorage		344			13	357
		Anchorage mayor's charity ball; meet commissioner of							
10/14/00		transportation; speak at UAA Alumni Association event	D .1 .1		450			22	455
10/14/08	10/06/00	Visit Kuskokwim Campus	Bethel		453			22	475
10/23/08	10/26/08	Attend Governor's Awards for the Arts & Humanities dinner;	Anchorage		538				538
		meet U.S. Department of Interior inspector; speak to							
		Anchorage Assembly; meet UAA administrators; speak at							
		UAA Health Science building groundbreaking							

Name: Position: President Organization: University of Alaska			- - -						
Dates T	'raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/2/08	11/4/08	Visit Kotzebue and Nome campuses	Kotzebue; Nome		614		130	60	804
11/17/08		Meet with Dillingham Campus faculty, staff and students	Dillingham		444			33	477
11/20/08	11/21/08	Meet Chancellor John Pugh and student and staff councils;	Juneau; Fairbanks		486		156		642
		meet Mayor Botelho; meet with UA scholars at UAS							
11/24/08	11/29/08	Attend UAA CoGEN meeting; speak at UAA Shoot-out	Anchorage		192				192
		Luncheon; attend Shoot-out basketball games							
		TOTALS: M	MARK HAMILTON	-	17,504	792	3,871	958	23,125

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes State Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	JIM JOHNSEN		
	Position:	Vice President for Administration	_	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/17/08	1/18/08	Attend Board of Regents meeting	Anchorage	820
1/29/08	1/31/08	Attend meetings with administrative officials and the legislature in	Juneau	1,474
		regards to legislative funding		
2/4/08	2/7/08	Attend Board of Regents meeting; attend Department of	Juneau	1,110
		Transportation and Public Facilities meeting		
3/4/08	3/5/08	Attend the President's Cabinet meeting	Juneau	925
3/18/08	3/20/08	Attend Student Success and Student Advisory Council meetings	Anchorage	758
4/2/08		Attend Business Council meeting	Anchorage	79
4/5/08	4/8/08	Attend the National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in	New York	2,633
		Higher Education and the Professions conference		
4/10/08	4/11/08	Attend Student Success meeting	Anchorage	242
4/27/08	4/29/08	Attend Juneau and Anchorage operational review meeting	Juneau; Anchorage	977
5/21/08		Attend the President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	167
6/23/08		Attend Trunk Road land management issue resolution meeting	Anchorage	181
6/28/08	7/6/08	Meet with executives of the University of California President's	Oakland, CA	886
		office and Stanford University		
7/14/08		Meet with President Mark Hamilton	Soldotna	320
	•			
			TOTAL: JIM JOHNSEN	10,572

	Name:	STEVE JONES		
	Position:	Chancellor	_	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska Fairbanks	_	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/08	1/17/08	Attend University of Alaska (UA) President Mark Hamilton's	Anchorage	406
		chancellor's dinner; meet with Regent Tim Brady; attend UA		
		President's Cabinet meeting		
1/25/08		Attend Alaska Nature Conservancy Board of Trustees meeting	Anchorage	302
2/4/08	2/8/08	Attend Communications Excellence Institute meetings; make	San Dimas, CA;	2,255
		Bernard Osher Foundation donor visit	San Francisco, CA	
2/24/08	3/3/08	Attend the University of the Arctic (UArctic) board steering	Rovaniemi, Finland;	2,906
		committee meeting; attend the UArctic Rector's forum; attend the	Oulu, Finland	
		UArctic Board of Governors meeting; attend the UArctic Board of		
		Governors meetings and workshops		
3/19/08	3/20/08	Attend UA President Mark Hamilton's chancellor's dinner; attend	Anchorage	637
		UA President's Cabinet meeting		
4/20/08		Attend UArctic meeting for potential partnerships with the Centers	Ashville, NC	114
		for Environmental and Climatic Interactions and the University of		
		North Carolina System		
5/21/08		Attend UA President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	357
5/29/08	6/3/08	Attend UArctic executive committee meeting; attend the UArctic	Banff, AB;	1,485
		Board of Governors meeting; attend miscellaneous UArctic meeting	s Edmonton, AB	
6/8/08	6/10/08	Attend UArctic Institute for Applied Circumpolar Policy at	Hanover, NH	1,076
		Dartmouth College planning meeting		
			TOTAL: STEVE JONES	9,538

	Name:	DANIEL JULIUS		
	Position:	Vice President for Academic Affairs		
Org	anization:	University of Alaska	•	
Dates T Begin	Traveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/19/08	1/31/08			440
1/1//00	1/31/00	meet with international exchange program partners of People's	Shenyang, China;	440
		Republic of China (international travel and accommodations paid by	Shanghai, China	
		private funding source)	Shanghai, China	
2/1/08	2/2/08	Attend student legislative conference	Juneau	827
2/5/08	2/8/08	Attend Board of Regents (BOR) meeting and Statewide (SW)	Juneau	1,368
2/3/00	2/0/00	Academic Affairs Council meeting	Juneau	1,300
2/13/08	2/17/08	Attend Northwest Medical Association 61st annual meeting (per	Sun Valley, ID	1,373
2/13/00	2/17/00	diem and lodging reimbursement declined; 02/14-16/08 personal	Sun vancy, 12	1,575
		leave days at no additional cost to the state)		
2/19/08		Attend Student Success meeting	Anchorage	351
2/24/08	2/26/08	Attend community campus directors meeting	Juneau	1,052
2/28/08	3/3/08	Attend meeting as follow up to January 2008 Asia trip and planning	Chicago, IL	1,032
2/20/00	3/3/00	for next Asia meeting (travel and accommodations paid by private	Cincago, iL	
		funding source; 03/02/08 personal leave day at no cost to the state)		
3/3/08	3/4/08	Attend Automated Projects Framework meeting	Anchorage	516
3/17/08	3/20/08	·		1,159
3/17/00	3/20/00	Academic Affairs Council meeting; attend Student Success meeting;	Allehorage	1,137
		attend President's Cabinet meeting, attend Student Success meeting,		
3/25/08	3/27/08	Attend University of Washington Accreditation - Office of	Seattle	1,522
3/23/00	3/21/00	Informational Technology meeting	Scattle	1,322
4/3/08	4/6/08	Attend Northwest Academic forum (04/05-06/2008 personal leave	Boise, ID	1,165
4/3/00	4/0/00	days at no additional cost to the state)	Doise, 1D	1,103
4/10/08	4/13/08	Attend Student Success meeting; meet with Dr. William Graves,	Anchorage	750
4/10/00	4/13/00	Senior Vice President for Academic Strategy and a member of the	Allehorage	750
		executive team at SunGard Higher Education; meet with faculty and		
		staff of Institute of Social and Economic Research, University of		
		Alaska Anchorage (UAA) (04/12-13/2008 personal leave days at no		
		additional cost to the state)		
4/15/08	4/30/08	Attend President's Cabinet meeting; attend System wide Academic	Ketchikan;	3,780
7/13/00	4/30/00	Council meeting; attend Academic Research administrative meeting;		3,700
		follow up on China project progress with the University of Alaska	Chicago, IL	
		consultant (travel and accommodations to Chicago, IL was	Cincago, iL	
		connected with China partnership project and paid by private		
		funding source; 04/19-20/2008 personal leave days at no additional		
		cost to the state)		
5/2/08	5/4/08	Speak at Ketchikan Campus commencement	Ketchikan	1,577
5/6/08	5/9/08	Speak at Nome and Kotzebue Campus commencements	Nome; Kotzebue	1,362
5/12/08	5/13/08	Attend SW Academic Affairs Council and Student Success meetings	,	734
5/21/08	5/27/08	Meet with UAA provost and chancellor; attend National Forum of	Anchorage;	1,269
5,21,00	3,27,00	University System Chief Academic Officers annual conference	San Francisco, CA	1,207
		(05/24-25/2008 personal leave days at no additional cost to the	I Iunoisco, C/1	
		state)		
5/30/08	6/14/08	Attend BOR preparation meeting with University of Alaska provost	Anchorage	344
3/30/00	U/ 1-T/ UU	(05/31-06/14/2008 personal leave days at no additional cost to the	1 monorage	344
		state)		
6/16/08	6/19/08	Attend SW Academic Affairs Council meeting and BOR meeting	Anchorage	1,175
3/13/00	5/17/00	The state of the s		1,175

	Name:	DANIEL JULIUS		
	Position:	Vice President for Academic Affairs	-	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska	-	
			_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/2/08	7/17/08	Attend National Association of State Universities and Land-Grant	San Francisco, CA;	1,607
		Colleges International Program; meet with China partnership project	Beijing, China; Nanking,	
		universities in People's Republic of China (international travel and	China; Shanghai, China;	
		accommodation paid with private funding source; 07/03-05/2008	Hong Kong, China; Taipei,	
		personal leave days at no additional cost to the state)	Taiwan	
8/1/08		Attend alignment study meeting	Anchorage	531
9/3/08		Attend World Trade Center Alaska statistics meeting	Anchorage	317
9/9/08		Attend Alaska Vocational Technical Center and State of Alaska	Anchorage	420
		Department of Labor meeting		
9/17/08	9/20/08	Attend BOR meeting	Anchorage	1,050
9/23/08	9/24/08	Attend community campus directors meeting	Anchorage	482
10/15/08		Attend SW Academic Affairs Council Meeting; attend master	Anchorage	522
		academic planning meeting		
11/6/08	11/15/08	Attend National Association of State Universities and Land-Grant	San Francisco, CA;	2,621
		Colleges conference; attend State of Alaska education summit;	Chicago, IL; Anchorage	
		attend Senator Lisa Murkowski hearing (11/16-17/2008 personal		
		leave days at no additional cost to the state)		
11/19/08	11/20/08	Attend SW Academic Affairs Council and Research Advisory	Anchorage	662
		Council meeting; speak at Alaska Sea Grant conference		
		T	OTAL: DANIEL JULIUS	28,976

Name:	PAT PITNEY
Position:	Vice President for Planning and Budget
Organization:	University of Alaska

	raveled	D 477.4	5	
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/08	1/19/08	Attend University of Alaska (UA) President's Cabinet meeting;	Anchorage	675
		attend Providence leadership follow-up meeting; attend budget		
		meetings; meet with UA and Providence leadership to follow up on		
		health program planning; present at staff and faculty association		
		meeting		
1/22/08	1/25/08	Provide initial UA budget overview to legislators	Juneau	960
2/4/08	2/8/08	Attend Board of Regents (BOR) meeting; meet with the State of	Juneau	1,849
		Alaska Office of Management and Budget (OMB); attend meetings		
		with legislative staff; present at hearing for House Finance Overview		
		committee; attend UA Foundation Board of Trustees meeting		
2/20/08	2/22/08	Attend House Finance UA budget subcommittee meeting; meet with	Juneau; Anchorage	1,071
		legislators; meet University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) Executive		
		Director of Center for Economic Development, Christina Bell		
2/24/08	2/27/08	Attend and present at community campus directors conference;	Juneau	1,362
		prepare material for and attend House Finance committee hearing;		
		meet with legislator; attend Senate and House Finance staff meetings		
3/4/08	3/7/08	Attend Business Council meeting including campus management	Juneau	966
		reviews; meet with legislators		
3/12/08	3/14/08	Attend legislative meetings; attend UA subcommittee hearing; attend		942
		Senate capital hearing; attend UA operating budget closeout meeting		
3/20/08		Attend President's Cabinet meeting covering external review and UA	Anchorage	282
		budget development process		
3/24/08	3/27/08	Attend legislative meetings; provide UA budget support	Juneau	1,509
4/2/08		Attend Business Council meeting	Anchorage	245
4/8/08	4/12/08	Attend final legislative meetings	Juneau	1,540
4/15/08	4/19/08	Attend President's Cabinet meeting; attend BOR meeting; attend	Ketchikan	1,178
		Advisory Council meeting; participate in University of Alaska		
		Southeast (UAS) campus tour; attend Chamber of Commerce		
		meeting		
4/28/08	4/30/08	Attend UAS spring 2008 operating review; attend UAA spring 2008	Juneau; Anchorage	1,261
		operating review		
5/8/08	5/10/08	Attend Institute of the North Spring Alaska Dialogue	Anchorage; Girdwood	1,086
5/21/08		Attend President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	335
6/9/08	6/10/08	Attend Alaska Native Science and Engineering Program meeting;	Anchorage	874
		meet with UAA leadership and Business Council		
6/16/08	6/19/08	Attend BOR meeting; present operating and capital distribution plan	Anchorage	797
6/22/08	6/26/08	Visit project locations including: Kodiak Campus, Fishery Industrial	Anchorage; Kodiak;	1,445
		Technology Center, University of Alaska Fairbanks School of	Seward	
		Fisheries & Ocean Sciences Seward Marine Center facilities, Seward		
		SeaLife Center, Seward Crab Hatchery; meet with the Seward city		
		manager		
7/16/08	7/21/08	Meet with UA State Relations Director Peter Kelly, UA Statewide	Juneau	835
		Budget Director Michelle Rizk, and OMB Director Karen J. Rehfeld		
		regarding upcoming UA budget issues		
8/17/08	8/18/08	Attend UAA Engineering meeting	Anchorage	527
8/28/08		Attend President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	221

	Name:	PAT PITNEY		
Position:		Vice President for Planning and Budget		
Org	ganization:	University of Alaska	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
9/17/08	9/26/08	Attend BOR meeting	Anchorage; Fort Collins, CO	2,318
9/29/08	10/6/08	Visit California State University, Fresno (CSU Fresno) and University of Washington (UW) to compare and contrast system and campus executive roles and relationships and learn other campus operational processes in relation to their respective systems; meet with CSU Fresno staff: Provost Jeri Echeverria, Associate Vice President Financial Services Clint Moffitt, Vice President for Administration and Chief Financial Officer Cindy Matson, and Associate Vice President for Enrollment Services Bernie Vinovrski; meet with UW Associate Provost Paul Jenny	Fresno, CA; Seattle	1,537
			TOTAL: PAT PITNEY	23,815

Name:	JOHN PUGH
Position:	Chancellor
Organization:	University of Alaska Southeast
Dates Traveled	

O'I guillization.		Onversity of Alaska Southeast	-	
Dates 7	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/15/08	1/25/08	Attend Automation Projects Executive Group (APEG) meeting; attend University of Alaska (UA) Behavioral Health meeting; attend President's Cabinet meeting (business trip was combined with personal leave dates 1/18-22/08 for a savings of \$200 to the University)	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,026
2/19/08	2/20/08	Attend President's Cabinet meeting	Fairbanks	515
2/21/08	2/22/08	Attend Northwest Commission on Colleges and Universities meeting	Seattle	805
3/2/08	3/4/08	Attend University of Alaska Fairbanks fisheries meeting; attend APEG meeting	Anchorage	649
3/19/08	3/20/08	Attend President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	503
3/31/08	4/5/08	Attend American Association of State Colleges and Universities (AASCU) Council of State Representatives forum	Washington, D.C.	2,009
4/7/08	4/8/08	Attend Department of Education and Early Development (DEED) teacher preparation meeting	Anchorage	698
4/15/08	4/18/08	Attend President's Cabinet meeting; attend Board of Regents meeting; visit Ketchikan Campus with President Hamilton	Ketchikan	832
5/2/08	5/3/08	Attend Sitka commencement ceremony; attend Ketchikan commencement ceremony	Sitka; Ketchikan	649
5/21/08		Attend President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	601
5/23/08	5/24/08	Speak at Angoon graduation ceremony	Angoon	422
5/27/08	5/29/08	Attend APEG meeting	Fairbanks	1,150
6/10/08		Attend Behavioral Health Initiative Partnership steering committee meeting	Anchorage	418
6/16/08	6/20/08	Attend Board of Regents meeting; attend donor relations meeting	Anchorage	1,140
6/25/08	6/29/08	Attend UA Foundation meeting; attend donor relations meetings	Anchorage	716
7/16/08	7/28/08	Attend University of Alaska Southeast donor relations meetings and events	Seattle	2,056
8/4/08	8/5/2008	Attend statewide budget meeting	Fairbanks	902
8/9/08		Attend Sitka Chapter of the Alumni Association fundraising event	Sitka	300
8/18/08		Attend University donor relations meeting	Anchorage	923
8/27/08	9/1/08	Attend President's Cabinet meeting; attend University donor relations meeting	Anchorage; Palmer	838
9/16/08	9/23/08	Attend Board of Regents meeting; attend statewide community campus directors conference; attend University donor relations meetings	Anchorage	1,012
10/1/08	10/4/08	Meet with Sitka Campus Director Jeff Johnston; attend Alaska Association of School Administrators superintendents meeting; attend Sitka Campus faculty and staff funds campaign social	Sitka	692
10/17/08		Meet with Ketchikan Campus Director Cathy LeCompte; attend Ketchikan Campus Council meeting; attend Ketchikan Campus Scholarship lunch	Ketchikan	342
11/7/08		Attend DEED meeting	Anchorage	416
11/12/08	11/14/08	Attend DEED summit	Anchorage	646
11/17/08	11/19/08	Attend President's Cabinet meeting; attend UA Foundation meeting	Anchorage	487
11/21/08	11/26/08	Attend AASCU Council of State Representatives meetings	Williamsburg, VA	3,558
11/30/08	12/2/08	Attend Board of Regents meeting	Fairbanks	692
			TOTAL . IOUN DUCH	24 007

TOTAL: JOHN PUGH 24,997

	Name:	WENDY REDMAN		
Position:		Vice President for University Relations	_	
Organization:		University of Alaska		
Dates 7	Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/3/08		Attend University of Alaska (UA) marketing meeting	Anchorage	445
1/9/08	1/11/08	Attend Foraker Group board training	Anchorage	702
1/16/08	1/17/08	Participate in UA President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	566
1/22/08		Attend philanthropic meetings	Anchorage	447
3/19/08	3/20/08	Participate in UA President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	436
4/3/08	4/4/08	Attend UA development council meeting	Anchorage	301
4/15/08	4/18/08	Attend UA Board of Regents (BOR) meeting; participate in the	Ketchikan	2,074
		President's Cabinet meeting		
5/20/08	5/21/08	Participate in UA President's Cabinet meeting; attend UA	Anchorage	1,032
		Foundation finance committee meeting		
5/28/08		Attend UA land management meeting	Anchorage	364
6/18/08	6/20/08	Attend UA BOR meeting; attend UA Foundation Board of Trustees	Anchorage	688
		meeting		
7/15/08		Attend UA land management meeting	Kenai	472
7/17/08		Attend Foraker Group board meeting	Anchorage	317
7/25/08		Attend University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) student aid meeting	Anchorage	299
8/8/08	8/10/08	Meet with University of Alaska Southeast chancellor; attend	Juneau; Sitka	231
		development meeting in Sitka	·	
8/14/08		Attend Alaska Vocational Technical Center meeting	Anchorage	250
8/27/08	8/29/08	Participate in UA President's Cabinet meeting; attend Kerttula Hall	Anchorage; Palmer	447
		dedication		
9/3/08		Attend UAA graduate school meeting	Anchorage	417
9/9/08		Participate in UA President's Cabinet meeting; attend Department of	Anchorage	471
		Labor meeting	Ü	
9/17/08	9/20/08	Attend UA BOR meeting; attend UA student leaders retreat	Anchorage	565
9/21/08	9/23/08	Attend UA community campus directors meeting	Palmer	549
10/9/08	10/10/08	Attend UAA financial review	Anchorage	350
10/13/08		Attend Department of Labor tour of UAA campus	Anchorage	226
10/15/08	10/16/08	Attend Foraker Group meeting; attend Alaska Gasline Inducement	Anchorage	583
		Act meeting	<i>6</i>	
10/24/08		Attend UAA engineering meeting	Anchorage	409
	1	1	<u>G</u> .	. 3 /
		TO	TAL: WENDY REDMAN	12,641
			: ::=:=================================	==,0 .1

		BRIAN ROGERS	•	
Position:		Chancellor	=	
Org	ganization:	University of Alaska Fairbanks	-	
Datas T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/20/08	5/22/08	Attend University of Alaska (UA) President's Cabinet meeting; meet		1,021
0, 0, 0, 0, 0		with Shell Oil Company leadership representatives; meet with UA		-,
		President Mark Hamilton; meet with University of Alaska		
		Anchorage (UAA) Institute of Social and Economic Research		
		Director Emeritus Vic Fischer and Alaska Senator Hollis French		
6/4/08		Meet with UAA Associate Professor of Political Science Carl	Anchorage	377
		Shepro; meet with the Alaska Nature Conservancy Associate State	Ü	
		Director Erin Dovichin; meet with prospective donors		
6/16/08	6/20/08	Attend Board of Regents (BOR) meetings; attend dinner with	Anchorage	2,098
		Regent Tim Brady; attend breakfast with Regent Tim Brady; attend	Ü	,
		BOR meeting; attend dinner with Rasmuson Foundation Board		
		Chairman Ed Rasmuson and his wife Cathy Rasmuson; attend UA		
		Foundation summer meeting		
8/18/08	8/19/08	Attend Rasmuson Foundation dinner for grant makers; attend	Anchorage	611
		educational train tour for grant makers with the Rasmuson	Ü	
		Foundation		
8/27/08	8/29/08	Attend UA President's Cabinet meeting; attend Rasmuson	Anchorage; Palmer	1,111
		Foundation dinner with Board Chairman Ed Rasmuson; attend		
		stewardship lunch with President and Chief Executive Officer for		
		Alyeska Pipeline Service Company Kevin Hostler and UA President		
		Hamilton; attend Kertulla Hall dedication at Matanuska Experiment		
		Farm; attend University of Alaska Fairbanks Alumni Southcentral		
		Chapter reception at Matanuska Experiment Farm; attend Palmer		
		state fair meet and greet		
9/16/08	9/23/08	Attend Rasmuson Fisheries Excellence committee meeting; attend	Anchorage; Talkeetna;	2,061
		BOR meeting; attend BOR reception; attend the Institute of the	Wasilla; Anchorage	
		North fall dialogue session; attend dinner with UA President Mark	-	
		Hamilton and southwest community campus directors; attend Alaska		
		Climate Change Subcabinet (ACCS) mitigation advisory group		
		meeting; attend ACCS adaptation advisory group meeting		
10/1/08	10/3/08	Attend Tongass Futures Roundtable to discuss forestry and	Yakutat	475
		responsible use of resources		
10/13/08	10/16/08	Visit Kuskokwim Campus with UA President Mark Hamilton and	Bethel; Anchorage	1,081
		University of Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) Vice Chancellor Jennie		
		Carroll to meet with campus and community members; attend		
		potential donor meetings		
11/3/08	11/4/08	Visit Chukchi and Northwest campuses with UA President Mark	Kotzebue; Nome	1,151
		Hamilton and UAF Vice Chancellor Jennie Carroll to meet with		
		campus and community members		
11/8/08	11/15/08	Attend the National Association of State Universities and Land-	Chicago, IL;	5,613
		Grant Colleges annual meeting; attend donor meetings; attend	West Chester, NY;	
		University of the Arctic meetings	New York	
11/17/08	11/18/08	Visit Bristol Bay Campus with UA President Mark Hamilton and	Dillingham; Anchorage	1,207
		UAF Vice Chancellor Jennie Carroll to meet with campus and		
		community members; attend UA President's Cabinet meeting		
11/21/08		Attend and speak at Alaska Sea Grant stakeholder advisory	Anchorage	309
		committee meeting		
12/6/08		Attend donor meetings (trip cancelled)	Seattle	134
		Т	OTAL: BRIAN ROGERS	17,249

	Name:	FRAN ULMER	_	
Position: Organization:		Chancellor		
		University of Alaska Anchorage	- -	
Dotos T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/4/08	2/9/08	Attend the University of Alaska (UA) Foundation Board of Trustees		2,161
		meeting; attend UA Board of Regents meeting; meet with	, , ,	,
		legislators; attend American Council on Education conference (San		
		Diego portion cancelled due to weather in Juneau)		
2/19/08	2/20/08	Attend President's Cabinet meeting	Fairbanks	456
2/25/08	2/27/08	Attend community campus directors meetings; meet with legislators	Juneau	823
3/3/08	3/5/08	Visit Kenai Peninsula Campus (KPC) and Kachemak Bay Campus	Kenai; Homer	569
		with UA President Mark Hamilton (Homer portion cancelled)		
3/25/08	3/29/08	Support University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) women's basketball	Omaha, NE	2,093
		team at National Collegiate Athletic Association Division II		
		Championship		
4/3/08	4/7/08	Accompany UAA basketball teams to Juneau for reception; speak	Juneau	948
		with legislators		
4/15/08	4/18/08	Attend President's Cabinet meeting; attend UA Board of Regents	Ketchikan	1,059
		meeting		
5/6/08	5/11/08	Attend the National Academies Computer Science and	Portland, OR	
		Telecommunications Board state voter registration database meeting	1	
		(all expenses paid by the National Academies)		
5/19/08	5/28/08	Attend Great Northwest Athletic Conference (GNAC) board	Seattle	1,149
		meeting; visit potential donors; call-in to President's Cabinet		
		meeting		
6/5/08	6/7/08	Speak to Katchemak Bay Writers' conference participants	Homer	833
6/21/08	6/22/08	Speak to contributors and show support for the Prince William	Valdez	565
		Sound Community College Theater conference		
6/25/08	6/28/08	Attend National Parks Conservation Association (NPCA) board	Traverse City, MI	
		meeting (all expenses paid by NPCA)		
7/6/08	7/20/08	Participate in climate change expedition with Aspen Institute	Frankfurt, Germany;	4,143
			Oslo, Norway	,
7/29/08	7/31/08	Attend the National Academies Computer Science and	Kansas City, MO	
		Telecommunications Board state voter registration database meeting		
		(all expenses paid by the National Academies)		
8/11/08	8/14/08	Participate in Aspen Institute's Commission and Dialogue on Arctic	Fairbanks	468
		Climate Change		
9/4/08			Kenai	151
		from cancelled portion of 3/3/08 trip)		
9/8/08	9/10/08	Attend President's Cabinet meeting (cancelled)	Fairbanks	318
9/21/08	9/22/08	Speak to community campus directors meeting	Wasilla	116
9/24/08	9/29/08	Attend Union of Concerned Scientists meeting; meet with Harvard	Boston, MA	867
		contacts	<u>'</u>	
10/7/08		Speak to University of Alaska Fairbanks Faculty Senate committee	Fairbanks	81
		at the Status of Women lunch; attend Northern Leadership Center		
		reception (no airfare cost incurred, paid with credit from cancelled		
		9/8/08 trip)		
10/17/08	10/19/08	Attend NPCA board meeting (all expenses paid by NPCA)	Bozeman, MT	
10/27/08	10/29/08	Tour Kodiak Campus for first time with Kodiak Campus Director	Kodiak	964
		Barbara Bolson		

Position:		FRAN ULMER Chancellor University of Alaska Anchorage	- - -	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/30/08	11/4/08	Attend Board of Regents budget briefing; speak at Alumni	Fairbanks; Seattle	2,012
		Association salon; meet with potential donors; attend GNAC board		
		meeting		
12/9/08		Attend lunch at KPC with Director Gary Turner and legislators	Kenai	210
		(cancelled, ticket is reusable)		
			TOTAL: FRAN ULMER	19,986